CES Limited
Reg offica. 7™ Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Cumpany Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli
Hyderabad - 500032

Date: 28-05-2022

To
The Corporate Relations Department
BSE Limited
Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers,
25" Floor,
. Dalal Street,
Mumbai — 400001

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: Submission of documents required for approval under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015, (LODR Regulations)

for the Scheme of Arrangement.

With reference to the above subject and pursuant to Regulation 37 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations,
2015, we wish to inform you that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Company was held
on Monday, 16™ May of 2022, wherein they considered and approved the draft Scheme of
Arrangement, after considering the recommendations proposed by the audit committee and
Independent Directors, on the Draft Scheme of Arrangement together with Valuation Report
issued by Registered Valuer, Fairness Opinion by Merchant Banker for the proposed Scheme
of Arrangement and other documents as prescribed by SEBI Master Circular
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021, all other SEBI
circulars as applicable for Scheme of Arrangement and pursuant to other applicable provisions
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 Companies Act
2013, efc.,. subject to such approvals as may be required as per various regulations and
enactments as may be applicable from SEBI, Stock Exchange, Shareholders, Creditors, other

regulatory authorities and the National Company Law Tribunal,

In this regard the Company is submitting the documents as mentioned below for the
/\_l

consideration of the Stock exchange and SEBI:

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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| sr.
No

Documents to be submitted along with application under
Regulation 37 of the LODR Regulations

Page Nos.

Checklist

2-7

Certified true copy of the resolution passed by the Board of
Directors of the company approving the scheme.

8-12

b~ L

| Report from the Audit Committee recommending the draft

Certified copy of the draft Scheme of Amalgamation /
Arrangement, etc. proposed to be filed before the NCLT.

13-40

Valuation report from Registered Valuer, as applicable, as per
Para (A)(4) of Part | of SEBI Master Circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November
23, 2021 [*"SEBI Master Circular”]. The valuation report shall be

| as per the format given in Annexure |.

Confirmation from the listed entity signed by Company
Secretary/ Compliance Officer stating that:

a) No material event impacting the valuation has occurred
during the intervening period of filing the scheme
documents with Stock Exchange and period under
consideration for valuation.

b) Declaration/ details on any past defaults of listed debt
obligations of the entities forming part of the scheme

Note: As per the SEBI Master Circular - Valuation report is not

required in cases where there is no change in the shareholding |

pattern of the Listed entity/resultant company.

We have obtained Share entitlement Report from registered valuer

| and the same is enclosed herewith.

41-59

scheme taking into consideration, inter alia, the valuation

| report

at sr. no. 3 above. As per Para (A)(2)(c) of Part | of SEBI

Master Circular.
The Audit Committee report shall also comment on the

following:

arrangement

60-65

‘ « Need for the merger/demerger/amalgamation/
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* Rationale of the scheme

« Synergies of business of the entities involved in the
scheme

» |mpact of the scheme on the shareholders.

» Cost benefit analysis of the scheme.

Fairness opinion by Independent SEBI Registered Merchant
Banker as per Para (A)(2)(d) of Part | of SEBI Master Circular.

66-71

Shareholding pattern of all the Companies pre and post
Amalgamation / Arrangement as per the format provided under
Regulation 31 of the LODR Regulations, |

72-91

Shareholding pattern of all the Companies pre and post

Amalgamation / Arrangement in Word Format as given in

Annexure || [

92-97

Pre and Post Amalgamation/ Arrangement number of 1
Shareholders in all the companies in the format as provided in

Annexure lll

98-98

Audited  financials of the transfereefresulting and -
transferor/demerged companies for the last 3 financial years
(financials not being more than 6 months old of unlisted
company) as per Annexure V.

Please note that for existing Listed Company, provide the
last Annual Report and the audited / unaudited financials
of the latest quarter (where it is due) accompanied

mandatorily by the Limited Review Report of the auditor.

99-108

11.

Statutory Auditor's Certificate confirming the compliance of the
accounting treatment etc. as specified in Para (A)(5) of Part |
of SEBI Master Circular, as per the format given in Annexure |

of said SEBI Master circular. Format given in Annexure V.

109-112

12.

| Detailed Compliance Report as per the format specified in '

Annexure Il of SEBI Master Circular duly certified by the
Company Secretary. Chief Financial Officer and the Managing
Director, confirming compliance with various regulatory
requirements specified for schemes of arrangement and all
accounting standards as per Para (A)(2)(h) of Part | of SEBI

Master Circular (format attached as Annexure VI).

13.

' Report from the Committee of Independent Directors |

113-115
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recommending the draft scheme taking into consideration, inter

| alia, that the scheme is not detrimental to the shareholders of

the listed entity, as per Para (A)(2)(i) of Part | of SEBI Master

Circular

116-120

14,

15.

Complaint report as per Annexure Il of SEBI Master Circular
(To be submitted within 7 days of expiry of 21 days from the
date of uploading of Draft Scheme and related documents on

Exchange’s website). Format given in Annexure VII)

Will be submitted after

expiry of 21 days in
the prescribed format. |

If as per the company, approval from the Public shareholders
through e-voting, as required under Para(A)(10)(a) of Part | of
SEBI Master Circular, is not applicable then as required under

| Part | (A) (10)(c) of said SEBI circular, submit the following:

a) An undertaking certified by the auditor clearly stating
the reasons for non-applicability of Para 10(a).
b) Certified copy of Board of Director's resolution

approving the aforesaid auditor certificate.

16.

If pursuant to scheme the allotment of shares is proposed to be

made to a selected group of shareholders or to the
shareholders of unlisted companies, pricing certificate from the
Statutory Auditor / Practicing CA / Practicing CS of the listed
company as per Provisions of SEBI(ICDR) Regulations is to be

provided.

[Kindly refer Reg.158 of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations. The

' relevant date for determining the price shall be the date of

approval of the scheme by the BOD of the company.]

| The

Approval from the
Public

through e-voting as |

Shareholders
required under Para
(A)(10)(a) of Part | of
SEBI Master Circular
be obtained.

the

will

Hence
requirement under
Part | (A) (10)(c) of
said SEBI circular will |

not apply.

Scheme
contemplates

allotment of shares to
the
shareholders in

existing |

the
their
listed

all

proportion  of
holding the

Company.

i

18;

Name of the Desiénated Stock Exchange (DSE) for the |

purpose of coordinating with SEBI. Certified true copy of the
resolution passed by the Board of Directors, in case BSE is

DSE.

121-121

| Brief details of the transferee/resulting and

transferor/demerged companies as per format enclosed at

b, Woflas o
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Annexure VIII.

19.

Brief details of the Board of Directors and Promoters of
transferee/resulting and transferor/demerged companies as

per format enclosed at Annexure IX

130-131

20.

Net-worth certificate from Auditor / PCA/ PCS (excluding
Revaluation Reserve) together with related workings pre and

post scheme for the transferee and / or resulting company.

132-135

24

Capital evolution details of the transferee/resulting and
transferor/demerged companies as per format enclosed at

Annexure X.

136-136

22.

123

Confirmation by the Managing Director/ Company éecretary as

per format enclosed as Annexure XI.

137-138

Annual Reports of all the listed
transferee/resulting/demerged/etc. companies involved and
audited financial of all the unlisted
transferor!demerged;‘resultingletc. companies for the last

financial year.

139-309

24.

as below, through Online Payment Gateway (via Net
Banking Facility) in Listing Centre portal- Details
given in Annexure Xl|

Rs.4,00,000/- plus GST as applicable for Main Board
Companies.
Rs.2,00,000/- plus GST as applicable for SME Companies.

b) Processing fee (non-refundable) payable to SEBI will
be as below, through RTGS/NEFT/IMPS as per details
given in Annexure XII or through DD favoring
‘Securities ia”

at Mumbai’

As per amendment in Regulation 37, the listed entity shall pay

a fee to SEBI at the rate of 0.1% of the paid-up share capital of

the listed / transferee / resulting company, whichever is higher,

post sanction of the proposed scheme, subject to a cap of

Rs.5,00,000.

a) Processing fee (non-refundable) will be payable to BSE |

310-310
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24,

In case of scheme of demerger, additional documents as per

Annexure Xlll are to be submitted

311-313

25,

In case NCRPS / NCDs are proposed to be issued to the
shareholders of the listed entity and are to be listed, the
company shall submit an undertaking signed by CS / MD of the
company as per format attached in Annexure XIV confirming
compliance with the requirements Para (A)(12)(A) of Part | of
SEBI Master Circular.

NOT APPLICABLE

26.

In case a new unlisted company is seeking listing pursuant to
scheme of arrangement but at least 25% of the post scheme
paid up capital of the unlisted company does not comprise of
shares allotted to the public shareholders in the listed
transferor / demerged entity, the company shall submit the
compliance with the Proviso to Para (A)(1)(b)of Part Il of SEBI
Mater Circular by CS/MD and statutory auditor of the company.

NOT APPLICABLE

27.

If there are any pending dues / fines / penalties imposed by
SEBI, Stock Exchanges and Depositories, submit a ‘Report on
the Unpaid Dues’ which shall contain the details of such
unpaid dues in the format given in Annexure IV of SEBI Master

circularwhich is also attached as Annexure XV

[Note: In case there are no pending dues as mentioned above, '

please confirm the same]

314-314

28.

No objection certificate (NOC) from lending scheduled
commercial banks/ financial institutions/ debenture trustees

OR

An undertaking from the listed entity signed by Managing
Director/ Company Secretary/ Compliance Officer stating that:
We hereby confirm that we have initiated the process of
obtaining the No Objection Certificate fromthe lending

| scheduled commercial banks/financial institutions/debenture

trustees as required under Para A (2) (k) of Part | of SEBI
Master Circular dated November 23, 2021 and we shall submit
the same with the Exchange before the receipt of the No-
objection letter from stock exchange in terms of Regulation
37(1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

315-315

1™ .'\ | |:
LY, I8 * - /

K Ao esx o
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29. | Name &Designation of the Contact Person o
Telephone Nos. (landline & mobile) . 316-316
| Email ID. |

We request you to consider the above documents and kindly issue No Objection
Certificate for the said scheme of arrangement between CES Limited and CES

Technology Services Private Limited and their respective shareholders and creditors.

Thanking You,
Yours faithfully

For CES LIMITED.

Mohana Rao Kancharla '\'-\* \

Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288
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CES Limited
Reg office; 7+ Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
'\[anakramguda Gachibowi
Hyderabad - 500032,

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF Thg RESOLUTION PASSED By Th& BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AT T HEIR MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 16™ MAY OF 2022

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2454
CIN: L55100TG1985pLC045943
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CES Limited

Reg office: 7" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Manakramguda ,Gachibowli
Hyderabad - 500032,

CMMI Level 5 Company

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla, Wholetime Director and
Mr. Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorised
to take all necessary steps, if so and to the extent applicable and required, for
(a) Signing and filing of application to the National Company Law
Tribunal seeking directions as to dispensing with the meetings of
the shareholders / creditors of the Company and where necessary
to take steps to convene and hold such meetings as per the
directions of the Tribunal;
(b) Signing and filing of petition for confirmation of the Scheme by the
National Company Law Tribunal or such other competent

authority;

(c) To file affidavits, petitions, pleadings, applications or any other
proceedings incidental or deemed necessary or useful in
connection with the above proceedings and to engage Counsels,
Advocates, Solicitors, Chartered Accountants and other
professionals and to sign and execute Vakalathama wherever
necessary, and sign and issue public advertisements and notices;

(d) Obtaining approval/consent/affidavits from such other authorities
and parties including the shareholders, creditors, lenders as may
be considered necessary, to the said Scheme;

(e) To make an application to the concerned stock exchanges and
statutory authorities including Securities Exchange Board of India,
Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, etc., as may be
required.

(f) To settle any question or difficulty that may arise with regard to the
implementation of the above Scheme, and to give effect to the

this resolution;

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456

CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963 k M}A Zt
{
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7 Floor Ramky

CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda Gachibowi ;

Hyderabad - 500032,

(9) To make any alterations/ changes to the Scheme as may be
expedient or necessary which does not materially change the
substance of the Scheme: particularly for satisfying the
requirements or conditions imposed by the Central Government
or the National Company Law Tribunal or any other authority:

(h) To sign all applications, petitions, documents. refaling to the
Scheme or delegate such authority to another person by a valid
Power of Attorney: and

expedient in relation thereto.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr Mohana Rao Kancharla, Wholetime
Director and Mr. Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary be and are
hereby severally authorised to sign any copy of this resolution as a
certified true copy thereof and furnish the same to whomsoever
concerned.”

#Certified true copy#

For CES LIMITED.

K Mok ade Yo s

Mohana Rao Kancharla
- Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabag

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2454
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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Reg office: South Wing -B Divigii
4" Floor Ramky Selenium Builgis

CES TECHNOL Y SERVICES PRIV, s eor
0G ES PRIVATE LIMITED Hyderabad - 500032,

ON 16™ MAY, 2022 AT HYDERABAD

APPROVE DRAFT SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
=YL URAFT SCHEME O

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 and other applicable Provisions, if any of the Companies Act 2013 read with Companies
(Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 framed thereunder

(a) Signing and filing of application to the National Company Law Tribunal seeking
directions as to dispensing with the meetings of the shareholders / creditors of
the Company and where necessary to take steps to convene and hold such
meetings as per the directions of the Tribunal;

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +9] (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -B Division,
40 Floor Ramky Selenium Building,

Nanakramguda Gachibawli,
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Hyderabad - 500032,
(b) Signing and filing of petition for confirmation of the Scheme by the National
Company Law Tribunal or such other competent authority;
(c) To file affidavits, petitions, pleadings, applications or any other proceedings

incidental or deemed necessary or useful in connection with the above
proceedings and to engage Counsels, Advocates, Solicitors, Chartered
Accountants and other professionals and to sign and execute vakalatnama
wherever necessary, and sign and issue public advertisements and notices;

(d) Obtaining approval/consent/affivadits from such other authorities and parties
including the shareholders, creditors, lenders as may be considered necessary,
to the said Scheme;

(e) To settle any question or difficulty that may arise with regard to the
implementation of the above Scheme, and to give effect to the this resolution;

(f) To make any alterations/ changes to the Scheme as may be expedient or
necessary which does not materially change the substance of the Scheme;
particularly for satisfying the requirements or conditions imposed by the Central
Government or the National Company Law Tribunal or any other authority;

(9) To sign all applications, petitions, documents, relating to the Scheme or delegate
such authority to another person by a valid Power of Attorney; and

(h) To do all acts and things as may be considered necessary and expedient in
relation thereto.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla, Director of the Company be
and is hereby authorized to sign any copy of this resolution as a certified true copy thereof

and furnish the same to whomsoever concerned.”

For CES Technology Services Private Limited

4 . o

Mfl-n(ana Rao Kancharla: : i\
Wholetime Director 1eRaoal) 21
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: 91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT
BETWEEN
CES LIMITED
(CIN L55100TG 1985 PLC045963)
(Demerged Company)
AND
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICESPRIVATE LIMITED
(CIN U?ZZOOTGZOIUPTCO()?-IUM

(Resulting Com pany)

AND
THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS
(UNDER SECTIONS 230 TO 232 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

PREAMBLE

(A) CES LIMITED ("Demerged Company™). a publicly listed Company having
its equity shares listed on BSE Limited. has its registered office at Seventh
Floor, Tower- A, Ramky Selenium Building, Plot No.31& 32. Nanakramguda.
Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, having Corporate Identification
Number L55100TG1985PLC045963. Demerged Company is engaged into

business of*

[. To carry on the business of exporters. importers, retailers, merchants.
buyers, sellers, brokers. buying agents. selling agents, packers, re-packers,
commission agents. factors. distributors, stockists, agents. traders and
suppliers of an dealers in all classes and kinds of all or any chemicals
(organic and/or inorganic. fire or heavy. their mixtures and formulation) its
intermediates. pesticides and insecticides of all kinds including its
formulations, jute, jute goods. jute cuttings, jut rejections, cotton, yarn
wool, silk, handicraft. liax. hemp: rayon, nylon and other fibrous materials
and manmade fibres, textile fabrics. ready-garments, fuod-urdm& fmd-
products. vegetable products. iron. steel. cement. paper, paperJ;gcrarrd ne\u\

l|
print, straw board, hard board. tea, coffee. manures. fCI‘IIIIZ‘cF‘s elcctm,a} ',5

%5 ',?r
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I3

goods, sugar, sugarcane. molasses. plant and machinery. vehicles and other
automobile spare parts, tractors and other agricultural implements. tyres.
tubes, tyre cord sheets. rubber and rubber products. plastics and plastic
products, leather products, foot wear, hides, skins, metals and minerals and
all other goods made thereof. therefrom, electricals. chemicals,
photographical. surgical and scientific equipment, instruments. goods and
materials. corials, drugs linings. essence and pharmaceuticals. mineral and
other water paints. pigments and varnishes, compounds, dye stuff. organic
or mineral intermediates. paint and colour grinders, oxygen, hydrogen,
nitrogen. carbonic acid, acetylene dissolved or otherwise and any other
gasses or any compounds or by-products thereof: engines: electrodes:
transformers: gas cylinders, containers, compressors. welding machines and
other apparatuses and machinery to be used for or in connection with the
consumption of gases directly or indirectly. proprietary articles of all kinds
and for which generally to carry on business of merchants, traders. dealers.
export houses of any goods. commodities and merchandise of any other
description whatsoever as are incidental or conducive to the carrying on of

all such business in India or abroad.

. To manufacture either for its own use or for sale in India or for export

outside India computer systems, computer peripherals and accessories,
microchips. computer consumables like floppy disks/diskettes. hard disks.
ribbons, continuous and non-continuous stationary etc.. and such other
products or things which may be considered either as integral part of a

computer system or as an optional attachment or supplement thereto.

. To undertake the designing and development of systems and application

software either for its own use or sale in India or for export outside India
and to design and develop such system and application software for or on
behalf of manufacturers, owners and users of computer systems and
digital/electronic equipment, in India or elsewhere in the world and to
undertake consultancy service related to preparation and maintenance of
accounting. statistical, scientific or mathematical information and reports,
data processing, preparing or editing. storing. processing. transmitting and

analysing informatics and data of every kind and description-—systems
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analysis and machine service for solving or aiding commerce, industry.

scientific and research prablems and for all related businesses.

4. To set up electronic data processing centres and to carry on the business of
data processing, work processing. software consultancy, systems studies,
Mmanagement consultancy, techno-economic feasibility studies of projects,
design and development of Mmanagement information systems. registrars to
the issue. share/debenture issues management and/or registration and

share/debenture transfer agency,

5. To undertake the business as agents, stockists. distributors, franchisee
holders or otherwise for trading or dealing in computer  systems,
peripherals. accessories. parts and computer consumables like floppy disks,
hard disks. continuous and non-continuous stationary, ribbons and other
allied products and things. standard software packages and to undertake
and execute feasibility studies for computerization, setting up of all kinds
of computer systems and digital/electronic equipment and the selection.
acquisition and installation thereot” whether for the company or its

customers or other users.

6. To conduct, sponsor or otherwise participate in training programmes,
courses, seminars and conferences in respect of any connﬁany and for
spreading or imparting the knowledge and use of computers and computer
programming languages, including the publication of books. journals,
bulletins, study/course malterials, circulars and newsletters and to provide
Computer Aided Design (CAD). Computer Aided Manufacturing (CAM)
solutions and conversion of hard format material into computer related data

formats.

(B) CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (“Resulting
Company™), a private company which is wholly owned subsidiary of
Demerged Company, has its registered office at South Wing. B Division,
Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building. Nanakramguda.
Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, having Corporate Identification
Number U72200TG2010PTC067406. Resulting Company s engaged into
business of:

K MR b
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I. To develop telecom applications and software which operates securely both

in public and private domains.

[R=]

To provide support solutions to telecom applications and live projects.

el

To provide video, unified communications. networking, telecom integration
with third party applications. virtualization and elastic cloud technologies

for telecom applications.

4. To ca-rr}-' on the business of all types of information technology enabled
products and services such as Backoffice operations, Engineering and
Design, Geographic information systems processing., Legal databases.
Payroll and revenue accounting. remote maintenance services. website
services, business process outsourcing in Human resources. finance and
accounting. customer relationship management. employee relocation,

content management and procurement outsourcing.

IONALE S ‘ME OF A MEN
i) The Demerged Company predominantly is into the business 1T and ITES.

ii)  The Scheme in the present case provides for demerger of ITES undertaking
including with all the related assets and liabilities of Demerged Company
into Resulting Company and also delisting of the shares of the Demerged

Company from the stock exchange(s).

iii)  The Demerged Company has excellent forays into the markets and with an
objective to increase their market share: the promoters seek investment by
external investors/partners. The Board of Directors of the Demerged
Company wants to delink the ITES business completely from all other
activities hence considered prudent to demerge ITES business of the

Demerged Company.

iv)  The Demerged Company is a publicly listed Company having its equity
shares listed on BSE Limited. Though the Demerged Company is listed
Company the demerged company has only 26 shareholders. Further the

shares of the demerged company are not frequently traded. As the shares of

QW
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the demerged company are not frequently traded the shareholders of the
demerged company could not get the benefit of listing the shares on the
Stock Exchange, however the demerged Company is incurring huge cost in
compliance, being a listed Company. further the demerged company also
contemplate to expand the remaining business for which the demerged
company may require to raise capital from investors. Hence. the promoters
seek to delist the shares of the demerged Company from Stock Exchanges,
which will not only help the demerged company to reduce the cost but also
make it casy for the demerged company to raise funds that are required for

expansion of the remaining business of the demerged company,

V) The Scheme provides for segregation of the assets. liabilities (including
resources deployed) related to the divisions being vested by way of
demerger and also provide for delisting of the share of the demerged
company from stock exchanges.

vi)  Such segregation and delisting would result in having a structure ready for

external investments in Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company are
of the opinion that the Scheme of Arrangement would benefit the shareholders.
employees and other stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the Resulting

Company.

BENEFITS OF THE SCHEME OF ARRANGMENT

i) The Demerged Business and Remaining Business carried on by Demerged
Company have significant potential for growth. The nature of risk and
competition involved in each of these units are distinet from other and
consequently Demerged Business and Remaining Business is capable of
attracting a different set of business leaders. employees. investors, strategic
partners, lenders and other stakeholders. The Board of Directors of the
Demerged Company felt that the Demerged Business and Remaining Business

should be bifurcated and should have independent entities for ecach

undertaking.
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i) The ITES business has huge potential and needs a focused management for
each activity and hence it is felt necessary to carry on the business of ITES in a

separate entity.

iii) In order to have greater and complete focus to the operations of each of
Demerged Business and Remaining Business and evolve strategies for growth
and expansion of activities of Demerged Business and Remaining Business
separately, apart from attracting investors into each of the Demerged Business
and Remaining Business. Demerged Company proposes 1o re-organize and

segregate, by way of de-merger, its business.

iv) Demerged Business and Remaining Business have tremendous growth and
profitability potential. especially the Remaining Business is at a stage where

they require focused leadership and management attention.

v) It is believed that the proposed segregation will create enhanced value for all
stakeholders and allow a focused strategy in operations, which would be in the
best interest of Demerged Company, its all stakeholders, creditors and all

persons connected with Demerged Company.

vi) It is believed that the delisting of shares of the Demerged Company from the
Stock Exchange(s) will reduce the compliance cost incurred by the Demerged
Company and will also make it easy for the demerged company to raise
finances that are required for expansion of the remaining business of the

demerged company.

vii) The Scheme of Arrangement also contemplates the cancellation of shares held
by the Demerged Company in Resulting Company thereby reduction of share
capital of the Resulting Company and also cancellation of the investments

made by the Demerged Company in the Resulting Company.

viii) The Scheme of Arrangement also contemplates the reduction of the share

capital of the Demerged Company.

ix) The Scheme of Arrangement will also provide scope for independent
collaboration and expansion without committing the existing organization in its

entirety.
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X) With aforesaid objective, it is proposed to De-merge, the Demerged
Company’s ITES business from the Demerged Company to Resulting
Company and also delist the shares of the demerged company from the stock

exchanges.

xi) The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and Resulting Company are
of the opinion that the Scheme of Arrangement would benefit the shareholders,
employees and other stakeholders of the Demerged Company and Resulting

Company.
This Scheme of Arrangement is divided into the following parts: -

Part I: Definitions of the terms used in this Scheme of Arrangement. Specified

Date and the Share Capital.

Part 1I: Dealing with the vesting of ITES business of Demerged Company into
Resulting Company, Delisting of Shares of the Demerged Company from the stock
exchanges and cancellation of shares held by Demerged Company in Resulting
Company and corresponding reduction in capital of the Resulting Company and
cancellation of investments to that extent in the balance sheet of the Demerged
Company. Also deals with reduction of Capital of the Demerged Company and
restructuring of the Authorised Share Capital of the Demerged Company and

Resulting Company.

Part ITI: General Terms and Conditions that would be applicable to the Scheme.

¥ ko oo
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1.6

PART -1
DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme (as defined hereinafter), unless repugnant to the meaning or
context thereof, the following expressions shall have the meaning mentioned

herein below:

“Act” or “The Act” means the Companies Act, 2013 as in force from time

to time:

“Appo'inted Date” means, for the purpose of this Scheme 1*April 2022 and
subject to being approved by the National Company Law Tribunal,

Hyderabad for the State of Telangana

“Demerged Business” means the ITES business as on 31"March. 2022 of
the Demerged Company (as modified and altered from time to time to the
Specified Date), including but not limited to debts, liabilities, duties and
obligations including reserves. if any, appertaining or allocated to the ITES
business of the Demerged Company as on the Appointed Date and more

particularly described at Schedule:

“Demerged Company” means CES Limited, a publicly listed Company
having its equity shares listed on BSE Limited, has its registered office at
Seventh Floor, Tower- A, Ramky Selenium Building, Plot No.31& 32.
Nanakramguda. Gachibowli. Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, having
Corporate Identification Number L55100TG1 985PL.C045963:

“Specified Date” or “Effective date”means the date on which the
authenticated copies or certified copies of the Orders of National Company
Law Tribunal, Hyderabad Bench for the State of Telangana under Section 230

to 232. sanctioning the Scheme are filed with the Registrar of Companies;

“NCLT” means the National Company Law Tribunal for the State of

Telangana:

“Remaining Business™ means. all other businesses, divisions. assets and

liabilities of the Demerged Company other than the Demerged Business as

4 e

defined in sub clause 1.3 above.
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“Record Date™ means the date (o be fixed jointly by the Board of Directors
of Demerged Company and Resulting Company for the purposes of
determining the sharcholders of Demerged Company to whom consideration
would be given for vesting of the Demerged Business. in accordance with

this Scheme (as defined hereinafter):

“Resulting Company” means CES Technology Services Private Limited. a
private company, has its registered office at South Wing. B Division. Fourth
Floor., Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowl;.
Hyderabad - 500032, Telangana, having Corporate Identification Number

U72200TG2010PTC067406:

“Scheme” or “the Scheme” or “this Scheme” means this Scheme of
Arrangement involving demerger of ITES business of Demerged Company
into Resulting Company and delisting of the shares of the Demerged

Company from stock exchange(s):

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or
contrary to the context or meaning thereof: have the same meaning ascribed
to them under the Act and other applicable laws, rules. regulations, byelaws.
as the case may be or any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof
from time to time.

Stock Exchange: Stock Exchange shall mean BSE Limited where the shares

of the Company are listed.
DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modification(s)
approved or imposed or directed by the NCLT shall be effective from the
Appointed Date but shall be operative from the Specified Date and shall be

deemed to have been effective from appointed date.

SHARE CAPITAL J( &5&“& L

The Present Capital Structure of Demerged Company is as under:

e 0

Lo
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4.1

[ Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorised Capital
13.65.00.000equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 36.50.00.000

" Issued Subscribed and Paid-up Capital
3.64.00,000equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 36.40.00.000 J

The Present Capital Structure of Resulting Company is as under:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)

Authorised Capital

10.000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1.00.000

| Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 1.00,000

PART —11
VESTING OF THE DEMERGED BUSINESS

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the Demerged Business of Demerged Company consisting of ITES
business shall. under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and all other
applicable provisions. if any. of the Act, without any further act. instrument
or deed. be and stand transferred to the Resulting Company as a going
concern in accordance with Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961,
50 as to become. as and from the Appointed Date. the assets and liabilities of
the Resulting Company and there shall be vested in the Resulting Company
all the rights. titles. interests or obligations of the said Demerged Business

therein and shall be free from all encumbrances.

(Detail of the Assets and Liability to be transferred to Resulting

Company are annexed as Schedule-1)

With effect from the Appointed Date and upon the Scheme becoming
effective. all the assets relating to the Demerged Business of Demerged

Company either movable in nature or incorporeal property or are otherywise
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4.5

Capable of transfer by manual delivery or by endorsement angd delivery, shaly
be so ransferre(, delivered or endorsed ang delivered, as the case may be,
by the Demerged (‘ompany. and shal| Upon transfer become the property and
an integra| part of the Resulting Company. [ respect of such of the sajqd
assets other than those referred to hereinabove, the same shall, withoyg any
further acy. instrument o deed. be transferred 1o, ang vested in, and/or be

deemed (o pe transferred to ang vested in the Resulting Company,

For avoidance of doubt, upon the Scheme becoming etfective, all the rights,

title, interest and claims of the [TES business of the Demerged Company in

the Act, without any further act or deed, be transferred to and vested in or pe
deemed to haye been transferred o and vested in the Resulting Company,
The Demerged Company shal, wherever necessary, execute al| necessary
documents at s COsL. to effect and evidence sych transfer and vesting of
assets, rights, licences clc., covered in this Scheme, more particularly under
clauses 4.1 to 4.4 hereof. and make necessary applications o the authorities
concerned indt‘pcndemly and/or Jointly with the Resulting Company for

such transfer and vesting,

For the purpose of giving effect 1o the order passed under Sections 230 to
232 in respect of this Scheme, the Resulting Company shall at any time
pursuant to the orders on this Scheme pe entitled to get the records of the
change in the title and appurtenant legal right(s) upon the vesting of such
assets of the Demerged Business of Demerged Company in the Resulting

Company,

All liabilities and obligations attributed to the ITES business /Demerged
Business of Demerged Company, including s secured/unsecured loans, if
any. taken over by the Resulting Company. may be discharged by the
Resulting Company by way of one-time settlement or in any other manner ag
the Resulting Company may deem fit. The un-secured loans n'utstanding of
the ITES business /Demerged Business of Demerged Company and payable
to the related parties ag on the appointed date shall become the un-secured

loans outstanding of the Resulting Company.
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6.1

The Resulting Company shall enter into and/or issue and/or execute deeds.
writings or confirmations or enter into any tripartite agreement,
confirmations or novations to which the Demerged Company will, if
necessary, also be a party in order to give formal effect to the provisions of

this Scheme, if it is so required or if it becomes necessary.
DELISTING OF SHARES FROM THE STOCK EXCHANGE(S):

Upon the Scheme of Arrangement being sanctioned by the Hon ble NCLT.
the shares of the Demerged Company shall stand delisted without any
further act. deed or thing or without any other approval shall stand delisted
from the stock exchanges and compliance of the regulations for delisting of
shares shall be deemed to be exempted for the Demerged Company. The
Demerged Company shall thereafter be an unlisted Company. and upon the
intimation of the order of the Hon"ble NCLT the stock exchanges shall delist
the shares from their exchanges as if the demerged company has voluntarily

delisted its shares from the stock exchanges.

CONSIDERATION

In consideration for the de-merger of ITES business /Demerged Business of
the Demerged Company. including the transfer and vesting thereof in the
Resulting Company pursuant to Part Il of the Scheme, the Resulting
Company shall. without any further payment. issue and allot 1.82.00.000
Equity shares of Rs. 3/- each to the members of the Demerged Company
who have consent for the Scheme of Arrangement in the proportion of their
shareholding in the Demerged Company held by such member or his/her/its
heirs executors, administrators or successors in the Demerged Company
whose name is recorded in the register of members of the Demerged

Company on the Record Date.

It is clarified that the Resulting Company shall allot | equity share of Rs. 3/-

cach for every two equity shares held by the members of the Demerged

¥ bos ﬁ@ﬂ

Company.
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6.2

6.3

6.4

The aggregate of the face value of cquity share capital issued by the
Resulting Company in terms of Clause 6.1 above, shall be debited/credited
to the amount representing the surplus of assets over liabilities of the ITES
business /Demerged Business recorded in books of account and the balance
amount shall for al| Purposes constitutes as part of the Capital Reserve of the

Resulting Company.

The Equity Shares to be issued and allotted pursuant to Clause 6.1 shall in
all respects, rank pari passu with the existing equity shares of the Resulting
Company, save and except in relation to dividends, if any. to which they

may be entitled to. as and from the Appointed Date.

No fractional certificates shall be issued by the Resulting Company in
respect of the fractional entitlements, if any, to which the shareholders of the
Demerged Company are entitled on the issue and allotment of equity shares
by the Resulting Company in accordance with the scheme. The board of
directors/committee of director of the Resulting Company respectively shall
instead consolidate al| such fractional entitlements to which the shareholders
of Demerged Company may be entitled on issue and allotment of the equity
shares of the Resulting Company as aforesaid and shall without any further
application, act, instrument or deed. issue and allot such  fractional
entitlements directly 1o an individual trustee or a board of trustees or a
corporate trustee (the trustee), who shall hold such fractional entitlements
with all additions or accretions thereto in trust for the benefit of the
shareholders to whom they belong and their respective heirs. executors.
administrators or successors for the specific purpose of selling such
fractional entitlements in the market at such price or prices and at such time
or times as the trustee may in its sole discretion decide. the net sale proceeds
thereof and any additions and accretions. whereupon the Resulting Company
shall. subject to withholding tax. if any. distribute such sale proceeds to the
concerned shareholders of the Demerged Company in proportion to their

respective fractional entitlements in Resulting Company.

The Resulting Company shall, if and to the extent required, apply for and

obtain any approvals from the concerned regulatory authorities for the issue

K hioh o i
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7.1

and allotment by the Resulting Company of New Equity Shares to the

members of the Demerged Company.

In the event of there being any pending and valid share transfers, whether
lodged or outstanding. of any shareholder of the Demerged Company. the
Board of Directors or any committee thereof of the Demerged Company
shall be empowered in appropriate cases. even subsequent 1o the Specified
Date. as the case may be. to effectuate such a transfer in the Demerged
Company, as if such changes in registered holder were operative as on the
Specified Date, in order to remove any difficulties arising to the Demerged

Company/Resulting Company of such shares.

RE-ORGANISATION AND REDUCTION OF CAPITAL OF
DEMERGED COMPANY:

Upon the sanction of the Scheme of Arrangement and transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking hereof the Authorised Share Capital of the
Demerged Company shall be reorganised and shall stand at
Rs.36,49.99.9099/- (Rupees Thirty Six Crores Forty Nine Lakhs Ninety Nine
Thousand Nine Hundred and Ninety Nine only) by simply filing the
requisite forms with necessary forms along applicable fee and stamp duty
and not separate procedure, instrument or deed shall be required. All the
approvals and permissions as required under the Companies Act, 2013

should be deemed to have been obtained.

Consequently, the Memorandum of Association of the Demerged Company
shall without any act. instrument or deed stand altered, modified and
amended and clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Demerged

Company be replaced by the following clause:

“The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 36,49.99.999/-
(Rupees Thirty Six Crores Forty Nine Lakhs Ninety Nine Thousand Nine
Hundred and Ninety Nine onlv) divided into 52142857 (Five Crores
Twenty One Lakhs Forty Two Thousand Eight Hundred and Fifty Seven)

Equity Shares of Rs.7/- (Rupees Seven only) each with a power 10 inorease

b @
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7.5

or reduce the capital from time 10 lime or sub-divide oy consolidate/or aliey

and allot vpitp rights or privileges or priorisios in pavmeny of dividend oy
distribution of assets or otherwise ovey any of the sharey subject to the

Provisions of the ( ompanies Acy. 2013 "

Itis clarified that the approval of the members of the Demerged Company (o
this Scheme shal| be deemed 1o pe their consent/approval also 1o the
consequential alteratjon of the memorandum of'association of the Demerged
Company and the Demerged Company sha not be required 1o seek separate
consent/approval of jis sharchuldcrs/mcmbers for such alteration of the
memorandum of association, as required under Sectjon 13 and 61 and other

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

Upon the sanction of the Scheme of Arrangement and transter of the
Demerged Undertaking hereof and upon allotment of shares of the Resulting
Company 10 the shareholders of the Demerged Company pursuant to clause
6.1 to 6.6 above. and the Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective the
paid-up share capital of the pe reduced from Rs, 36.40.00.000/- (Rupees
Thirty Six Crores Forty Lakhs only) to Rs, 25.48,00.000/- by reducing the
face value of equity share from Rs. 10/- to Rs, 7/ each. Consequently, the
paid-up share capital of the Demerged Company after demerger shall stand

at Rs.25.48.00,000/- divided into 3.64,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 7/ each.

Such reduction of Equity Share Capital of the Demerged Company as
provided in the Clauses7 4 above, shal| pe effected as an integral part of the
Scheme of Arrangement jtself ¢ the same does not involve either
diminution of liability in respect of unpaid share capital or payment to any
sharcholder of any paid up share capital and the order of the National
Company [aw Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an
order under Section 66 of'the Act confirming the reduction without the need
on the part of the Demerged Company. 10 carry out any further act or deed.
While approving the Scheme as a whole. the Shareholders of the Demerged
Company shall have resolved and accorded the relevant consents as required

under Section 66 of'the Act or any other provisions of the Act., \

A Mglaad
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8.3

RE-ORGANISATION ANDREDUCTION OF CAPITAL OF
RESULTING COMPANY:

Upon the sanction of the Scheme of Arrangement and transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking hereof the Authorised Share Capital of the Resulting
Company shall be increased and reorganised from existing Rs. 1.00.000/-
divided into 10.000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each to Rs.6,00.00,000/-
divided 2.00,00.000 equity shares of Rs. 3/- each by simply filing the
requisite forms with necessary forms along applicable fee and stamp duty
and not separate procedure, instrument or deed shall be required. All the
approvals and permissions as required under the Companies Act, 2013

should be deemed to have been obtained.

Consequently, the Memorandum of Association of the Demerged Company
shall without any act. instrument or deed stand altered, modified and
amended and clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Demerged

Company be replaced by the following clause:

“The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 6,00.00,000/- (Rupees

Six Crores only) divided into 2,00.00,000 (Two Crores) Equity Shares of

Rs.3/~ (Rupees Four only) each with a power to increase or reduce the

capital from time o time or sub-divide or consolidate/or alter and allot with

rights or privileges or priorities in pavment of dividend or distribution of

assets or otherwise over any of the shares subject to the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013."

It is clarified that the approval of the members of the Resulting Company to
this Scheme shall be deemed to be their consent/approval also to the
consequential alteration of the memorandum of association of the Resulting
Company and the Resulting Company shall not be required to seek separate

consent/approval of its shareholders/members for such alteration of the

o

memorandum of association. as required under Section 13 and Gbiﬁaﬁii'dthéf“
e 2y

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
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8.5

8.6

9.1

Upon the sanction of the Scheme of Arrangement and transfer of the
Demerged Undertaking hereof and upon allotment of shares of the Resulting
Company o the shareholders of the Demerged Company pursuant o clause
0.1 t0 6.6 above, and the Scheme of A rrangement becoming effective 10,000
fully paid-up Equity Shares of Re. 10/~ each held by the Demerged Company
in Resulting Company shall stand cancelled. Accordingly, the paid-up share
capital of the Resulting shall stand reduced by Rs. 1.00.000,- and the paid-
up share capital of the Resulting Company after allotment of shares and
cancellation of shares already held by the Demerged Company. shall stand at

Rs. 5.46,00.000 /- divided into 1.82.00.000 cquity shares of Rs, 3/- each,

The above reduction of share capital will be effected by cancelling the
existing shares held by Demerged Company and cancellation of investments

in the balance sheet of the Demerged Company.

Such reduction of Equity Share Capital of the Resulting Company as
provided in the Clauses8.4and 8.5 above, shall be effected as an integral par
of the Scheme of Arrangement itself as the same does not involve either
diminution of liability in respect of unpaid share capital or payment to any
shareholder of any paid up share capital and the order of the National
Company Law Tribunal sanctioning the Scheme shall be deemed to be an
order under Section 66 of the Act confirming the reduction without the need
on the part of the Resulting Company. 1o carry out any further act or deed,
While approving the Scheme as a whole, the Shareholders of the Resulting
Company shall have resolved and accorded the relevant consents as required

under Section 66 of the Act orany other provisions of the Act.

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

Notwilhslanding anything to the contrary herein, upon this Scheme
becoming effective. the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company

shall give effect to the accounting treatment in the books of account in

accordance with the standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies 11,

K Mokoco fos
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Act. 2013 read with the Companies (India Accounting Standards) Rules.

2013.

9.2 Accounting Treatment in the books of Resulting Company:

i Pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect. with effect from the
Appointed Date. the Resulting Company shall account for the demerger.

in the books of accounts such that:

a. The Resulting Company shall, upon the Scheme becoming effective,
record the assets and liabilities of the ITES business /Demerged
Business of Demerged Company vested in them pursuant to this
Scheme, at respective book values. as appearing in the books of
Demerged Company at the close of business on the day immediately
‘preceding the Appointed Date in accordance with the provisions of

Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act. 1961.

b. The Resulting Company shall credit its equity share capital account
with the face value of new shares issued in accordance with clause 6

of Part Il of the Scheme.

¢. The amount of the net assets/ (liabilities) of the ITES business
/Demerged Business demerged to Resulting Company (being the
"difference between the value of assets and value of liabilities of the
Demerged Business, as recorded in the books of Resulting Company
as per clause 9.2(i)(a) above), and after considering the allotment of
shares and reduction of capital as contemplated in this Scheme would

be adjusted against the reserves/goodwill of Resulting Company.

d. Having recorded the transfer of the assets and the liabilities as
aforesaid and after receiving the relevant information on the fair
values of assets acquired and liabilities assumed. the Resulting
“Company shall, to comply with the provisions of Indian Accounting

Standards and more specifically Ind AS 103, “Business

Combinations™ notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, -

Page 30 of 316



2013 read with rules made thereunder and other Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles. make necessary accounting adjustments such
that all identifiable assets acquired and liabilitjes assumed (including
assets and liabilities not specifically recognised by the Demerged
Company in its financial statements) are reflected at their Appointed
Date fair values within the measurement period specified in the said
IND AS 103 and corresponding  adjustment sha|| be made to

goodwill and/or capital reserve as computed in subclause (¢) above,

93 Accounting Treatment in the books of Demerged Company

i.  Pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect, with effect from the
Appointed Date. the Demerged Company shall account for-the demerger
of the Demerged Business in the books of accounts in the following

manney:

a. The Demerged Company shall transfer all the assets and liabilities
pertaining to the Demerged Business as on the Appointed date at the
values appearing in its books of account (i.e.. the book value) at the
Appointed date 1o the Resulting Company. Accordingly, the
Demerged Company shall reduce from its books of accounts, the
book values appearing on such date in accordance with the

provisions of Section 2(19AA) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

b. Having recorded the transfer of the assets and liabilities. as aforesaid.
the Demerged Company shall make necessary adjustments for the
sake of compliance with Indian Account Standards (IND AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 specifically
IND AS |0 Appendix A *Distribution of Non-cash assets to
Owners,”

¢. The Reduction of capital of Demerged Company as contemplated in

this Scheme would be adjusted against the reserves of Demerged

Company. )

{ B
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11.

Notwithstanding anything contained in clause 9 above the Demerged
Company and Resulting Company shall comply with the applicable

Accounting Standards.

PROFITS, DIVIDEND, BONUS/RIGHT SHARES

Demerged Company shall not utilise profits or income. if any. pertaining to
the Demerged Business for any purpose including declaring or paying any
dividend in respect of the period falling on and after the Appointed Date.
Demerged Company shall also not utilise profits, adjust or claim adjustment
of the profits/loss as the case may be earned/incurred or suffered in respect

of the Demerged Business after the Appointed Date.

CONDUCT OF THE DEMERGED BUSINESS OF DEMERGED
COMPANY TILL THE SPECIFIED DATE

With effect from the Appointed Date and up to and including the Specified

Date:

ITES Eusincss /Demerged Business of the Demerged Company shall be
deemed to have been carrying on and shall carry on its business and
activities relating to the ITES business /Demerged Business and shall be
deemed to have held and stood possessed of and shall hold and stand
possessed of all its properties and assets pertaining to the ITES business
/Demerged Business for and on account of and in trust for respective
Resulting Company. Demerged Company hereby undertakes to hold its

assets with utmost prudence until the Specified Date.

Demerged Company shall carry on its business and activities relating to the
ITES business /Demerged Business with reasonable diligence. business
prudence and shall not, except in the ordinary course of business or without
prior written consent of Resulting Company. alienate, charge. mortgage.

encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of the ITES business /Demerged

? K Mot Bo

Business or part thereof.

Page 32 of 316



1.3
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All the profits or income accruing or arising to ITES business /Demerged
Business of the Demerged Company or expenditure or losses arising or
incurred or suffered by Demerged Company pertaining 1o the [TES
business /Demerged Business shall for all purposes be treated and pe
deemed to be acerued as the income or profits or losses or expenditure of the

Resulting Company.

Resulting Company shall be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme, 1o
apply to the Central/State Government and a) other agencies; departments
and authorities concerned as are necessary under any law or rules, for such
consents, approvals and sanctions, which the Resulting Company may

require pursuant to this Scheme.

STAFF, WORKMEN AND EMPLOYEES oOF THE DEMERGED
COMPANY:

On the Scheme becoming operative, al staff. workmen and employees (if
any) of Demerged Company pertaining to the ITES business /Demerged
Business in service on the Specified Date shall be deemed 1o have become
staff and employees of the Resulting Company without any break in their
service and on the basis of continuity of service, and the terms and
conditions of their employment with Resulting Company shall not pe less
favourable than those applicable to them with reference to their employment

in Demerged Company.

It is expressly provided that. on the Scheme becoming effective, the
Provident Fund. Gratuity Fund, Superannuation Fund or any other Special
Fund or Trugs, if any. created or existing for the benefit of the staff.
workmen and employees of Demerged Company pertaining to the ITES
business /Demerged Business or all purposes whatsoever in relation to the
administration or operation of such Fund of Funds or in relation to the

obligation to make contributions to the said Fund or Funds in accordance

with the provisions thereof as per the terms provided in the Trust Deeds. if

any, to the end and intent that al| rights, duties. powers and obligations of

Demerged Company in relation to the ITES business /Demerged Business
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13.

13.1

14.

14.1

shall become those of Resulting Company. It is clarified that the services of
the staff. workmen and employees of Demerged Company pertaining to the
ITES business/Demerged Business will be treated as having been continuous

for the purpose of the said Fund or Funds.

Resulting Company shall not vary the terms and conditions of employment
of any of the employees of Demerged Company pertaining to the Demerged

Business except in the ordinary course of business.

LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

If any suit, appeal or other proceeding of whatever nature by or against
Demerged Company in relation to the ITES business /Demerged Business is
pending. the same shall not abate or be discontinued or in any way be
prejudicially affected by reason of or by anything contained in this Scheme,
but the said suit. appeal or other legal proceedings may be continued.
prosecuted and enforced by or against the Resulting Company. as the case
may be, in the same manner and to the same extent as it would or might
have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against Demerged
Company in relation to the ITES business /Demerged Business as if this

Scheme had not been made.

In case of any litigation, suits. recovery proceedings which are to be initiated
or may be initiated against Demerged Company in relation to the ITES
business /Demerged Business, Resulting Company shall be made party
thereto and any payment and expenses made thereto shall be the liability of

the Resulting Company.

VESTINGOF RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS UNDER CONTRACTS,
DEEDS AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS.

Subject to the other provisions of this Scheme, all contracts, deeds, bonds.
insurance. Letters of Intent. undertakings. arrangements. policies,
agreements and other instruments. if any. of whatsoever nature pertaining to
the ITES business /Demerged Business to which Demerged Company is a
party and which is subsisting or having effect on the Specified Date, shall be

O
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16.1

in full force and effect against or in favour of and may be enforced by or
against the Resulting Company as fully and effectually as if, instead of

Demerged Company the Resulting Company had been a party thereto,

Resulting Company shall enter into and/or issue and/or execute deeds,
writings or confirmations or enter into any tripartite arrangements.
confirmations or novations, relating to the ITES business /Demerged
Business to which Demerged Company will, if necessary, also pe party in
order to give formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme. Resulting
Company shall be deemed to be authorised to execute any such deeds.
writings or confirmations on behalf of Demerged Company for the ITES
business /Demerged Business and to implement or carry out all formalities

required to give effect to the provisions of this Scheme.
SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The vesting of the ITES business /Demerged Business of Demerged
Company into Resulting Company under Clause 4 above and the
continuance of proceedings by or against Resulting Company under Clause
12 above shall not affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded
by Demerged Company for the Demerged Business on or after the
Appointed Date til] the Specified Date, to the end and intent that Resulting
Company accept and adopts all acts, deeds and things done and executed by
Demerged Company for the Demerged Business in respect thereto as done
and executed on behalf of the Resulting Company pertaining to [TES

business /Demerged Business.

REMAINING BUSINESS OR UNDERTAKING OF DEMERGED
COMPANY

The remaining business of Demerged Company and all the assets, liabilities
and obligations pertaining thereto shall continye to belong to and be vested

inand be Mmanaged by Demerged Company.

All legal and other proceedings by or against Demerged Company under any

statute, whether pending on the Appointed Date or which may be instituted

in future, whether or not in respect of any matter arising before the Specified,
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Date and relating to the remaining business of Demerged Company
(including those relating to any property, right, power. liability. obligation or
duty of Demerged Company in respect of the remaining business of
Demerged Company) shall be continued and enforced by or against

Demerged Company.
16.3 With effect from the Appointed Date and including the Specified Date-

(a) Demerged Company shall be deemed to have been carrying on and to be
carrying on all business and activities relating to the remaining business

of Demerged Company for and on its own behalf:

(b) All profit accruing to Demerged Company thereon or losses arising or
incurred by it relating to the remaining business of Demerged Company
shall. for all purposes. be treated as the profit. or losses, as the case may

be. of Demerged Company.

16.4 Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme and subject to the provisions of
this Scheme. all contracts, deeds. bonds, agreements, schemes. arrangements
and other instruments of whatsoever nature in relation to the Remaining
Business to which the Demerged Company is a party or to the benefit of
which the Demerged Company may be eligible, and which are subsisting or
having effect immediately before the Specified Date. shall be in full force
and effect on or against or in favour. as the case may be. of the Demerged

Company.

17. TREATMENT OF TAXES

17.1 It is clarified that all taxes, levies. imposts. fines and duties payable by
Demerged Company, accruing and relating to the operations of the ITES
business /Demerged Business from the Appointed Date onwards, including
all advance tax payments, tax deducted at source. any refund and claims
shall. for all purposes. be treated as advance tax payments. tax deducted at
source or refunds and claims of the Resulting Company. Accordingly. upon
this Scheme becoming effective. Demerged Company is expressly permitted
to revise, and Resulting Company is expressly permitted to file their

respective income tax returns. including tax deducted at source certificates.
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18.

sales tax/ value added tax returns, excise returns. Service tax returns and
other tax returns for the period commencing on and from the Appointed
Date. and to claim refunds/ credits, pursuant to the provisions of this
Scheme. Similarly, the unabsorbed depreciation and brought forward losses
of the Demerged Company as are relating to the ITES business /Demerged
Business as considered tor the purposes of Explanation 1 1o Section 115]JB
(2) of the Income Tax Act. 196] shall stand vested in the hands of the
Resulting Company shall consolidate the same with its  unabsorbed
depreciation and brought forward losses for the purpose of Explanation | 1o

Section 115JB (2) of the Income-tax Act, 1961,

All expenses paid by Demerged Company under Section 43B of the Income-
tax Act. 1961. in relation to the ITES business /Demerged Business shall be
claimed as a deduction by the Resulting Company and the vesting of ITES
business /Demerged Business shall be considered as succession of business

by Resulting Company.

The Demerger as contemplated in this Scheme would be completed in a
manner so as to comply with the conditions relating to 'aemcrger' as
specitied under section 2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act. 1961 If any terms
or provisions of the Scheme are found or interpreted to be inconsistent with
the provisions of the said section at the later date including resulting from an
amendment of law or for any other reason whatsoever, the provisions of the
said section of the Income-tax Act, 196] shall prevail and the Scheme shall
stand modified 1o the extent determined necessary to comply with section

2(19AA) of the Income-tax Act, 1961,

It is clarified that demerger in itself is a specific code and the taxability is
envisaged specifically under the Income Tax Act. 1961. Subject to the
compliance with the prescribed conditions under Section 2(19AA) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961. the demerger shall be 1ax neutral transaction as
provided under relevant clauses of Section 47of the Act as no other lax
implications are envisaged.
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Demerged Company and Resulting Company shall with all reasonable
dispatch, make necessary applications to the NCLT pursuant to Sections 230
o 232 of the Act, for convening and/or secking exemption to convene
meetings of the shareholders. for sanctioning and carrying out of this

Scheme.

19. MODIFICATIONS/AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

Demerged Company and Resulting Company by their respective Board of
Directors may assent to any modifications/amendments to the Scheme or to
any conditions or limitations that the NCLT and/or any other authority may
deem fit to direct or impose or which may otherwise be considered necessary.
desirable or appropriate by them (i.e.. the Board of Directors of Demerged
Company and Resulting Company). Demerged Company and Resulting
Company by their respective Board of Directors be and are hereby authorised
to take all such steps as may be necessary, desirable or proper to resolve any
doubts, difficulties or questions of law or otherwise. whether by reason of any
directive or orders of any other authorities or otherwise howsoever arising out
of or under or by virtue of the Scheme and/or any matter concerned or
connected therewith. The aforesaid powers of the Board shall be exercised

with the approval of the NCLT.

20. CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

20.1 The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value
of such classes of persons including the members and/or creditors of
Demerged Company and Resulting Company as prescribed under the Act.
Stock Exchanges and as may be directed by the NCLT or any other

appropriate authority as may be applicable.

202 The scheme is conditional upon scheme being approved by the PUBLIC
shareholders through e-voting in terms of Part — I (A)(10)(a) of SEBI Master

circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DILI/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December .22,
1
e, \
{of )4 ||
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20.3

21.

22,

2020 and the scheme shall be acted upon only if vote cast by the public
shareholders in favour of the proposal are more than the number of votes

cast by the public shareholders against it,

The sanction of this Scheme by the NCLT or any other appropriate authority
under Sections 230to 232 and other applicable provisions. if any of the Act

in favour of Demerged Company and Resulting Company.

EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

In the event of any of the said sanctions and approvals referred to in Clause
19 not being obtained and/ or the Scheme not being sanctioned by the NCLT
or such other appropriate authority. if any, this Scheme shall stand revoked.,
cancelled and be of no effect, save and except in respect of any act or deed
done prior thereto as is contemplated hereunder or as to any rights and/ or
liabilities which might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto and which
shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is specifically provided
in the Scheme or as may otherwise arise in law and agreed between the
parties to this Scheme. Each party shall bear and pay its respective costs,
charges and expenses for and / or in connection with the Scheme unless

otherwise mutually agreed,

COSTS, CHARGES AND EXPENSES

All costs, shortages, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other
expenses, if any (save as expressly otherwise agreed) arising out of, or
incurred in carrying out and implementing this Scheme and maltters

incidental thereto. shall be borne by the Demerged Company,

K fuel oslfdr
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Details of assets and liabilities of the Demerged Business as on the appointed

Schedule 1

date
Liabilities Assets
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount
Non-Current
Liabilities
Non-Current Property, Plant &
Liabilities Equipment 1:514,852
Provisions 38,704,967 | Investments 69,779,798
Deferred Tax Other Financial
Liabilities 15218.816 | sosots 4,840,918
Current
Liabilities Current Assets
Trade Payables 20.622 231 | Trade Receivables 260,539,515
Other Current Cash & Cash
Liabilities 25,008,823 | ¢ iivalents 97,894,051
Provisions 91,688,337 | Loans 20,623,804
Other Current
Arscnt 206,581
Total 19,22 40,174 455,003,360
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Page 40 of 316



SHARE ENTITLEMENT REPORT

FOR

Transfer of Demerged Undertaking of
CES Lt
To
CES Technology Services Private Limited

pursuant to a Scheme of Arrangement

A. N. GAWADE

FCA, RV (IBBI)

Registered Valuer
Securities or Financial Assets
Regn No. IBBI/ RV/05/2019/10746

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
Private Ltd. Date: 13/05/2022

Anandkumar Gawade, Registered Valuer Regn No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746

Page Page 41 of 316



7, Saraswati Heights,
A. N i GAWADE Behind Café Goodluck,
Deccan Gymkhana, Pune -411004
FCA, RV “BBI) Phone No. Ph. 7722063311
Email: ang@angca.com
Registered Valuer
Securities or Financial Assets

Regn No. IBBI/ RV/05/2019/10746
Date: 13/05/2022

To,

The Board of Directors

CES Limited

Seventh Floor, Tower- A

Ramky Selenium Building

Plot No.31& 32, Nanakramguda,
Gachibowli

Hyderabad - 500032

Sub: Submission of Share Entitlement Report for proposed Scheme of Arrangement between
CES Limited (Demerged Company or Transferor Company) with the Resulting Company,
CES Technology Services Private Limited (Transferee Company or “CTSPL”)

Dear Sir(s),

As per our engagement terms, | have prepared the Share Entitlement Report for the proposed
Scheme of Arrangement. This Report is prepared on the basis of information and explanations received
from the Demerged Company. The sole purpose of the Report is to assist the Company in determining
the entitlement ratio pursuant to transfer of Demerged undertaking in accordance with the scheme of
Arrangement of the Company in compliance with the SEBI Master circular ref no:
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23.2021 (“SEBI Master Circular”).

Based on the scope and limitations of work, sources of information, Scheme of arrangement and
explanations therein, the share entitlement ratio is

Fair Value per

Division share Rs Ratio
IT Division 14 2
ITES Division (Demerged Division) 7 1

Accordingly, CES Technologies Services Private Limited (ITES Division) will issue 1(one) share to
each shareholder of CES Ltd for 2(two) shares held in CES Ltd.

Thanking You,

G

Mr. Anandkumar Gawade,
Registered Valuer
Reg. No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746 UDIN: 22110752A1ZB1U7289

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
Private Ltd. Date: 13/05/2022

Anandkumar Gawade, Registered Valuer Regn No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746
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Scope and Purpose of this report and Appointing Authority:

As decided by the Board of Directors of CES Limited, the Demerged Undertaking of Demerged
Company consisting of ITES business shall, under the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and all other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 be transferred to CES Technology Services
Private Limited (Resulting Company) as a going concern.

In this connection, Mr. Anandkumar Gawade, Registered Valuer has been requested by the Board of
Directors of the Company to certify the share entitlement ratio as mentioned in the Scheme.

Our Report is subject to the scope limitations detailed herein after. As such the Report is said to be read
in totality, not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents referred to therein.

Valuation Date, Date of Appointment and Date of report:
For the purpose of this assignment of valuation, following shall be the key dates:

a. Valuation Date —It refers to a point of time at which the asset is being valued in the valuation report
i.e. 31/12/2021

b. Date of Appointment —It refers to a date on which the engagement is provided to a Valuer for
valuation i.e. 04/05/2022

c. Date of Report — It refers to a date on which the Report is signed by a Valuer. i.e. 13/05/2022

Identity of the Valuer and other experts involved in the valuation:

Valuation is carried out by me, i.e. Anandkumar Gawade, Registered Valuer under Class Securities or
Financial Assets vide Registration No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746. | am also Practicing Chartered
Accountants since 2002 vide MRN 110752. There were no other experts involved in the carrying out
process of valuation. | am allowed to carry out the same valuation as per rules.

Declaration of Independence of Valuer and Financial Interest:

| hereby declare that | am independent of the subject Company for valuation and has not been under
any direct or indirect influence, which may affect the valuation exercise. | also state that | have no
financial interest in the Subject Company for valuation. | also confirm that this engagement shall be in
compliance with the model Code of Conduct issued by IBBI vide Valuation Rule.

Sources of Information:
The following information has been received from the Management of Company:

¢ Audited Financial statements of the Company for the period for FY 2020-21

e Business Profile of the Company.

¢ MOA, AOA of the Company and other ROC Documents.

e Oral information for various clarifications.

e Divisional Financials as on 31.12.2021
| have also obtained necessary explanations and information, which | believe were relevant to
the present exercise, from the executives and representatives of Company.

Inspections and/or Investigations undertaken:
e | have verified the industry in which the Company is operating and the performance of the
industry.
e Studied financials statements
e Studied stock exchange trading information.

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
Private Ltd. Date: 13/05/2022

Anandkumar Gawade, Registered Valuer Regn No. IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746

Page Page 44 of 316



Scope Limitations:

Valuation analysis and result are specific to the purpose of valuation as agreed as per term of our
engagement. It may not be valid for any other purpose or as at any other date. Also, it may not be valid
if done on behalf of any other entity.

Valuation analysis are specific to the date of this Report. A valuation of this nature involves
consideration of various factors including those impacted by prevailing stock market trends in general
and industry trends in particular. As such, our valuation results are, to a significant extent, subject to
continuance of current trends beyond the date of Report. |, however, have no obligation to update this
Report for events, trends, transactions occurring subsequent to the date of this Report. This Report is
prepared as per Indian Laws and Rules.

The analysis in this report is considered to be advisory in nature and not a certificate. However, this
analysis will not be for advising anybody to take buy or sell decision, for which specific opinion needs
to be taken from the expert advisors.

| express no opinion on the achievability of the forecasts if any, given to me. The assumptions used in
their preparation, as | have been explained, are based on Management’s present expectation of both-
the most likely set of future business events and circumstances and the Managements course of action
related to them. It is usually the case that some events and circumstances do not occur as expected or
are not anticipated. Therefore, actual results during the forecast period may differ from the forecast and
such difference may be material.

Subject to the limitations and exclusions as mentioned above, | owe no responsibility, neither accept
any liability to any third party in relation to issue of this report for any false or incorrect information given
to me or anything beyond my control.

Premise of Value/Assumed Use:

A Premise of Value or Assumed Use describes the circumstances of how an asset or liability is used.
Different bases of value may require a particular Premise of Value or allow the consideration of multiple
Premises of Value. In this case, Premise of Value — Current Use/Existing Use premise is used. Current
use/existing use is the current way an asset, liability, or group of assets and/or liabilities is used.

Basis of Value — Market Value:

Market Value is the estimated amount for which an asset or liability should exchange on the valuation
date between a willing buyer and a willing seller in an arm’s length transaction, after proper marketing
and where the parties had each acted knowledgeably, prudently and without compulsion.

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
Private Ltd. Date: 13/05/2022
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Company Brief:

CES Limited is an Information Technology (IT) and Information Technology Enabled Services (ITES)
provider, dedicated to serving the midsize market of global enterprises. It has mainly two divisions i.e.

IT Division and ITES Division.

CES Limited is a BSE listed Company (vide code 512341).

Current Shareholding pattern of CES Limited:

SI. No. | Category No. of Shares | % Holding
1 Promoter & Promoter Group 2,72,42,012 74.84%
2 Public 91,57,988 25.16%
Total 3,64,00,000 100%

MCA Master Data:

CIN

L55100TG1985PLC045963

Company / LLP Name

CES LIMITED.

ROC Code

RoC-Hyderabad

Registration Number

045963

Company Category

Company limited by Shares

Company SubCategory

Non-govt company

Class of Company Public

Authorised Capital(Rs) 365000000
Paid up Capital(Rs) 364000000
Date of Incorporation 10/04/1985

Registered Address

Seventh Floor, Tower- A, Ramky Selenium Building, Plot
No.31& 32, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli Hyderabad
500032

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
Private Ltd. Date: 13/05/2022
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Division wise Financials as on December 31, 2021

CES LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 December 2021
Consolidated Tranferee Company |Tranferor Company
IT & ITES ITES Division IT Division
Eliminations
. As on 31-12-2021 As on 31-12-2021 As on 31-12-2021
Particulars
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)
ASSETS:
1 Non-Current Assets:
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 39,55,40,603 - 15,14,652 39,40,25,951
(b) Capital Work-in-progress 37,48,008 - - 37,48,008
(c) Goodwill 64,51,003 - - 64,51,003
(d) Financial Assets:
(i) Investments 10,04,38,610 (3,06,58,812) 6,97,79,798 -
(ii) Other Financial Assets 3,13,77,639 - 46,40,919 2,67,36,720
2 Current Assets:
(a) Financial Assets:
(i) Trade Receivables 26,61,63,079 - 26,05,39,515 56,23,564
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 22,88,90,615 - 9,76,98,091 13,11,92,524
(iii) Loans 8,69,99,003 - 2,06,23,804 6,63,75,199
(b) Other Current Assets 53,98,846 - 2,06,581 51,92,265
Total 1,12,50,07,406 (3,06,58,812) 45,50,03,360 63,93,45,234
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 36,40,00,000 -
(b) Other Equity 46,01,24,692 (3,06,58,812) 26,27,63,186 53,07,02,695
Liabilities
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Borrowings -
(b) Provisions 5,90,17,457 - 3,87,04,967 2,03,12,490
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 2,32,01,125 - 1,52,15,816 79,85,309
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Trade Payables 2,95,16,764 - 2,06,22,231 88,94,533
(b) Other Current Liabilities 4,41,17,765 - 2,60,08,823 1,81,08,942
(c) Provisions 14,50,29,602 - 9,16,88,337 5,33,41,265
Total 1,12,50,07,406 (3,06,58,812) 45,50,03,360 63,93,45,234
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Division wise Financial Results for the period ended 31-12-2021

Particulars 31'12'2_021
Un-Audited
Revenue
IT Services & Products Revenue 4,037.48
ITES Services Revenue 7,693.33
Total Revenue 11,730.81
Profit/Loss before tax and interest from each segment
Direct Expenses - IT Services (1,770.70)
Direct Expenses - ITES Services (3,374.03)
Operating Income -IT Services 2,266.78
Operating Income -ITES Services 4,319.30
Total Segmental Operating Income 6,586.08
Unallocable Expenses (5,265.55)
Add: Interest and other Income 252.33
Total Profit Before Taxes 1,572.85

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
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About CES Technology Services Private Limited (Resulting Company)
CES Technology Services Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of CES Limited.

MCA Master Data:

CIN U72200TG2010PTC067406

Company / LLP Name CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

ROC Code RoC-Hyderabad

Registration Number 067406

Company Category Company limited by Shares

Company SubCategory Non-govt company

Class of Company Private

Authorised Capital(Rs) 100000

Paid up Capital(Rs) 100000

Date of Incorporation 08/03/2010

Registered Address South Wing B Division,Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky
Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli
Hyderabad Hyderabad TG 500032 IN
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Valuation Approaches:

There are three main valuation approaches. They are all based on the economic principles of price
equilibrium, anticipation of benefits or substitution. The goal in selecting valuation approaches and
methods for an asset is to find the most appropriate method under the particular circumstances. No one
method is suitable in every possible situation. The main valuation approaches are:

1) Market Approach:

The Market Approach provides an indication of value by comparing the asset with identical or
comparable (that is similar) assets for which price information is available. The Market Approach should
be applied and afforded significant weight under the following circumstances:

a) The subject asset has recently been sold in a transaction appropriate for consideration under

the basis of value,

b) The subject asset or substantially similar assets are actively publicly traded, and/or

¢) There are frequent and/or recent observable transactions in substantially similar assets.

There are some of the limitations to the Market Approach which are as follows:

o |tis difficult to identify transactions or Company that are comparable. There is usually a lack of
a sufficient number of comparable Company or transactions.

e ltis less flexible compared to other methods.

¢ The method raises question on how much data is available and how good the data is.

CES Limited is a listed company with shares quoted on the BSE.

As per SEBI ICDR Regulations “frequently traded shares” means the shares of the issuer, in which the
traded turnover on any recognised stock exchange during the 240 trading days preceding the relevant
date, is at least ten per cent of the total number of shares of such class of shares of the issuer.

As per trade data of CES Limited extracted from BSE, the traded turnover is less than ten per cent of
the total number of shares. Thus, CES Limited is infrequently traded as per SEBI ICDR Regulations.

Accordingly, | have not used the Market Approach for valuation of the Company.

2) Income Approach:

The Income Approach provides an indication of value by converting future cash flow to single
current value. Under the income approach, the value of an asset is determined by reference to the value
of income, cash flow or cost savings generated by the asset.

Since the business of the Company is proposed to be demerged and future projections are not
available, | have not used the Income Approach for valuation of the Company.

3) Cost Approach:

The Cost Approach provides an indication of value using the economic principle that a buyer
will pay no more for an asset than the cost to obtain an asset of equal utility, whether by purchase or
by construction, unless undue time, inconvenience, risk or other factors are involved. The approach
provides an indication of value by calculating the current replacement or reproduction cost of an asset
and making deductions for physical deterioration and all other relevant forms of obsolescence. The
Cost Approach should be applied and afforded significant weight under the following circumstances:

e Partners would be able to recreate an asset with substantially the same utility as the subject
asset, without regulatory or legal restrictions, and the asset could be recreated quickly enough
that a participant would not be willing to pay a significant premium for the ability to use the
subject asset immediately.

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
Private Ltd. Date: 13/05/2022
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e The asset is not directly income generating and the unique nature of the asset makes using an
income approach or market approach unfeasible and/or

e The basis of value being used is fundamentally based on replacement cost, such as
replacement value.

Since all existing shareholders of Demerged Company are going to get shareholding in Resulting
Company proportionately, the beneficial economic interest of demerged company shareholders in
resulting company will remain same as prior to the Scheme of Arrangement and hence it would not
have any effect on economic interest of the shareholders of the demerged company and the Proposed
Scheme of Arrangement will not result in either increase or decrease in the total value to the Demerged
company’s shareholders.

Therefore, | have used the Cost Approach for valuation

Valuation Methodologies:

According to Standard valuation practice, the fundamental precondition for obtaining significant and
comparable valuations in determining the value of assets, is the consistency and comparability of the
methods applied according to the characteristics of the Company and Company being valued.

In addition, a second fundamental principal often adopted for determining value is the “Stand alone”
assumption. That is, a valuation perspective based on the current configuration and future prospects
of the Company on an independent basis, without taking any potential synergies from determining the
valuation into account.

As stated previously, the selected methodologies-which represent recognized techniques, widely
used in valuation practice both in India and internationally — should not be considered individually, but
rather as different parts of a single valuation process. Independent use of the results obtained from
each methodology, without duly considering the complementary relationship with other
methodologies, will result into loss of the meaningfulness of valuation process itself.

Valuation is not an exact science and ultimately depends upon what it is worth to a serious investor
or buyer who may have been prepared to pay goodwill. This exercise may be carried out on the basis
of generally accepted methodologies, the relative emphasis of each often varying with the factors
such as:

e Specific nature of business
e Economic Life Cycle in which the Company is operating and
¢ Extent to which and comparable information is available.

The results of this exercise could vary significantly depending upon the basis used, the specific
circumstances and professional judgement of the Valuer.

Share entitlement Report pursuant to Scheme of Arrangement between CES Ltd. and CES Technology Services
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Valuation Analysis as per NAV Method:

VALUATION OF CES LIMITED (ITES DIVISION) AS ON 31.12.2021

ASSETS AMOUNT IN INR
Fixed assets 15,14,652
Other non-current assets 7,44,20,717
Cash and bank balances 9,76,98,091
Trade Receivables 26,05,39,515
Short-term loans and advances 2,06,23,804
Other current assets 2,06,581
TOTAL ASSETS (A) 45,50,03,360

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities 5,39,20,783
Trade Payables 2,06,22,231
Other Current Liabilities 11,76,97,161

TOTAL LIABILITIES (B) 19,22,40,174
NET ASSETS VALUE 26,27,63,186

VALUATION OF CES LIMITED (IT DIVISION) AS ON 31.12.2021

ASSETS AMOUNT IN INR
Fixed assets 40,42,24,962
Other non-current assets 2,67,36,720
Cash and bank balances 13,11,92,524
Trade Receivables 56,23,564
Short-term loans and advances 6,63,75,199
Other current assets 51,92,265
TOTAL ASSETS (A) 63,93,45,234

LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities 2,82,97,800
Trade Payables 88,94,533
Other Current Liabilities 7,14,50,207

TOTAL LIABILITIES (B) 10,86,42,539
NET ASSETS VALUE 53,07,02,695
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Summary of Valuation Analysis:

Net Assets Rs | No of Shares Per share NAV Rounded
NAV Rs Off Rs
IT Division 53,07,02,695 3,64,00,000 14.58 14
ITES Division (Demerged 26,27,63,186 3,64,00,000 7.22 7
Division)
Exchange Ratio:
Fair Value

Division per share Rs Ratio

IT Division 14 2

ITES Division (Demerged Division) 7 1

Accordingly, CES Technologies Services Private Limited (ITES Division) will issue 1 share to each
shareholder of CES Ltd for 2 shares held in CES Ltd.

Conclusion:

As per the Draft Scheme of Arrangement, the demerged undertaking, i.e. ITES division is proposed to
be demerged from the CES Ltd to CES Technologies Services Private Limited. CES Ltd has identified
all the assets and liabilities forming part of ITES Division to be transferred to CTSPL, as computed
above.

The scheme further specifies that the paid-up share capital of CTSPL (Pre scheme) i.e., Rs 1,00,000/-
shall be cancelled by way of capital reduction. Also, the paid up capital of CES Limited would be reduced
to Face value of Rs 7 from Rs 10 by way of capital reduction.

Upon the scheme being effective, all the shareholders of CES Limited would also become the
shareholders of CTSPL in the same proportion and with the entire outstanding issued and paid-up share
capital of CTSPL (‘Prior to Scheme of Arrangement’) getting cancelled by the way of a capital reduction
as part of the scheme, their shareholding pattern in CES Technology Services Private Limited would
mirror their existing shareholding pattern in CES Limited prior to Scheme of Arrangement. So as per
the SEBI Master Circular —Valuation report is not required in cases where there is no change in the
shareholding pattern of the Listed entity/resultant company’.

Based on the above-mentioned facts as confirmed by the Management and upon the scheme being
effective (post Scheme of Arrangement), the holding proportion of the existing shareholders in the
demerged company (CES Ltd-Listed entity) will be identical to that in the resulting company (CES
Technology Services Private Limited). The beneficial economic interest of demerged company
shareholders in resulting company will remain same as prior to the Scheme of Arrangement and hence
it would not have any effect on economic interest of the shareholders of the demerged company and
the Proposed Scheme of Arrangement will not result in either increase or decrease in the total value to
the Demerged company’s shareholders. Hence, any share entitlement ratio can be considered
appropriate and fair for the Proposed Scheme of Arrangement, since the proportionate equity
shareholding pattern of all the shareholders prior to Scheme of Arrangement and post-Scheme of
Arrangement would remain same and will not vary.
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As per the Scheme of arrangement, the management has proposed to issue 1,82,00,000 equity shares
of Rs. 3 each of CTSPL against 3,64,00,000 equity shares of CES Ltd of Rs. 7 each, and the same will
become the issued, subscribed and fully paid-up equity share capital of CTSPL. Thus, the Resulting
Company shall issue 1 equity share for every two equity shares held by the shareholders of the
Demerged Company. This will reflect the same shareholding pattern of equity shares as CES Limited
and mirror shareholding pattern prior to the Proposed Scheme of Arrangement. The shareholding
pattern Pre and post scheme of arrangement is enumerated below:

Shareholding Pattern of CES Limited prior to scheme of arrangement

SI. No. | Category No. of Shares | % Holding
1 Promoter & Promoter Group 2,72,42,012 74.84%
2 Public 91,57,988 25.16%
Total 3,64,00,000 100%
Shareholding Pattern of CTSPL post scheme of arrangement
SI. No. | Category No. of Shares | % Holding
1 Promoter & Promoter Group 1,36,21,006 74.84%
2 Public 45,78,994 25.16%
Total 1,82,00,000 100%

Accordingly, the Resulting Company shall issue 1 (one) equity share for every 2 (two) equity shares

held by the shareholders of the Demerged Company.

Gratitude:

| am grateful to the Management for making information and particulars available to me, often at a
short notice, without which this assessment would not have been concluded in a time-bound manner.
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Limitations, Caveats and Disclaimers:
i. Restriction on use of Valuation Report

This document has been prepared for the purposes stated herein and should not be relied upon for any
other purpose. My client is the only authorized user of this report and is restricted for the purpose
indicated in the engagement letter. This restriction does not preclude the client from providing a copy
of the report to third-party advisors whose review would be consistent with the intended use and the
Regulations. | do not take any responsibility for the unauthorized use of this report.

i. Responsibility of RV

| owe responsibility to only to the authority/client that has appointed me under the terms of the
engagement letters. | will not be liable for any losses, claims, damages or liabilities arising out of the
actions taken, omissions or advice given by any other person. In no event shall | be liable for any loss,
damages, cost or expenses arising in any way from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations or wilful default
on part of the client or companies, their directors, employees or agents.

ii. Accuracy of Information

While my work has involved an analysis of financial information and accounting records, my
engagement does not include an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards of the
client existing business records. Accordingly, | express no audit opinion or any other form of assurance
on this information.

iii. Achievability of the forecast results

| do not provide assurance on the achievability of the results forecast by the management/owners as
events and circumstances do not occur as expected; differences between actual and expected results
may be material. | express no opinion as to how closely the actual results will correspond to those
projected/forecast as the achievement of the forecast results is dependent on actions, plans and
assumptions of management.

iv. Post Valuation Date Events

The user to which this valuation is addressed should read the basis upon which the valuation has been
done and be aware of the potential for later variations in value due to factors that are unforeseen at the
valuation date. Due to possible changes in market forces and circumstances, this valuation report can
only be regarded as relevant as at the valuation date.

V. Range of Value Estimate

The valuation of companies and assets is made based on the available facts and circumstances and
the conclusions arrived at in many cases will be subjective and dependent on the exercise of individual
judgment. Although every scientific method has been employed in systematically arriving at the value,
there is, therefore, no indisputable single value and the estimate of the value is normally expressed as
falling within a likely range. To comply with the client request, | have provided a single value for the
overall Fair Value. Whilst | consider the valuation to be both reasonable and defensible based on the
information available, others may place a different value.

Vi. No Responsibility to the Actual Price of the subject asset if sold or transferred/ exchanged.

The actual market price achieved may be higher or lower than my estimate of value (or value range of
value) depending upon the circumstances of the transaction (for example the competitive bidding
environment), the nature of the business (for example the purchaser's perception of potential
synergies). The knowledge, negotiating ability and motivation of the buyers and sellers and the
applicability of a discount or premium for control will also affect actual market price achieved.
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Accordingly, my valuation conclusion will not necessarily be the price at which actual transaction will
take place.

vii. Reliance on the representations of the owners/clients, their management and other third parties

The client/owner and its management/representatives warranted to us that the information they
supplied was complete, accurate and true and correct to the best of their knowledge. | have relied upon
the representations of the owners/clients, their management and other third parties concerning the
financial data, operational data and maintenance schedule of all plant-machinery-equipment-tools-
vehicles, real estate investments and any other investments in tangible assets except as specifically
stated to the contrary in the report. | shall not be liable for any loss, damages, cost or expenses arising
from fraudulent acts, misrepresentations, or wilful default on part of the companies, their directors,
employee or agents.

Viii. No procedure performed to corroborate information taken from reliable external sources

| have relied on data from external sources also to conclude the valuation. These sources are believed
to be reliable and therefore, | assume no liability for the truth or accuracy of any data, opinions or
estimates furnished by others that have been used in this analysis. Where | have relied on data, opinions
or estimates from external sources, reasonable care has been taken to ensure that such data has been
correctly extracted from those sources and /or reproduced in its proper form and context.

iX. Compliance with relevant laws

The report assumes that the company/business/asset complies fully with relevant laws and regulations
applicable in its area of operations and usage unless otherwise stated, and that the
companies/business/assets will be managed in a competent and responsible manner. Further, as
specifically stated to the contrary, this report has given no consideration to matters of a legal nature,
including issues of legal title and compliance with local laws, and litigations and other contingent
liabilities that are not recorded/reflected in the balance sheet/fixed assets register provided to us.

X. Multiple factors affecting the Valuation Report:

The valuation report is tempered by the exercise of judicious discretion by the RV and judgment taking
into account the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g., management capability,
present and prospective competition, yield on comparable securities, market sentiment, etc. which may
not be apparent from the Balance Sheet but could strongly influence the value.

Xi. Future services including but not limited to Testimony or attendance in courts/ tribunals/
authorities for the opinion of value in the Valuation Report.

Xii. I am fully aware that based on the opinion of value expressed in this report, | may be required
to give testimony or attend court / judicial proceedings with regard to the subject assets,
although it is out of scope of the assignment, unless specific arrangements to do so have been
made in advance, or as otherwise required by law. In such event, the party seeking my evidence
in the proceedings shall bear the cost/professional fee of attending court / judicial proceedings
and my tendering evidence before such authority shall be under the applicable laws.

Xiil. While my work has involved an analysis of financial information and accounting records, my
engagement does not include an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards of the client existing business records. Accordingly, | assume no responsibility and
make no representations with respect to the accuracy or completeness of any information
provided by and on behalf of you and the client. my report is subject to the scope and limitations
detailed hereinafter. As such the report is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction
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with the relevant documents referred to herein and in the context of the purpose for which it is
made.

xiv.  The valuation of companies and businesses is not a precise science and the conclusions
arrived at in many cases will be subjective and dependent on the exercise of individual
judgment.

XV. The actual market price achieved may be higher or lower than my estimate of depending upon
the circumstances of the transaction (for example the competitive bidding environment), the
nature of the business (for example the purchaser's perception of potential synergies). The
knowledge, negotiating ability and motivation of the buyers and sellers and the applicability of
a discount or premium for control will also affect actual market price achieved. Accordingly, my
valuation conclusion will not necessarily be the price at which any agreement proceeds. The
final transaction price is something on which the parties themselves have to agree. | also
emphasize that my opinion is not the only factor that should be considered by the parties in
agreeing the transaction price.

XVi. An analysis of such nature is necessarily based on the prevailing stock market, financial,
economic and other conditions in general and industry trends in particular as in effect on, and
the information made available to us as of, the date hereof. Events occurring after the date
hereof may affect this report and the assumptions used in preparing it, and | do not assume
any obligation to update, revise or reaffirm this Report.

XVil. The ultimate analysis will have to be tempered by the exercise of judicious discretion by the RV
and judgment taking into account the relevant factors. There will always be several factors, e.g.,
management capability, present and prospective competition, yield on comparable securities,
market sentiment, etc. which may not be apparent from the face of the Balance Sheet but could
strongly influence the value.

XViii. In the course of the valuation, | was provided with both written and verbal information. | have
however, evaluated the information provided to us by the Company through broad inquiry,
analysis and review but have not carried out a due diligence or audit of the information provided
for the purpose of this engagement. My conclusions are based on the assumptions, forecasts
and other information given by/on behalf of the Company.

XiX. I am independent of the client/company and have no current or expected interest in the
Company or its assets. The fee paid for my services in no way influenced the results of my
analysis.

XX. My report is meant for the purpose mentioned above and should not be used for any purpose
other than the purpose mentioned therein. The Report should not be copied or reproduced
without obtaining my prior written approval for any purpose other than the purpose for which it
is prepared.

XXi. The information provided by the management is believed to be true and reliable to the best of
my knowledge, | do not make any representations or warranties, express or implied, as to the
accuracy or completeness of such information.

XXil. No investigation of the company's claim to title of the assets has been made for the purpose of
this valuation and their claim to such rights has been assumed to be valid. My report is not, nor
should it be construed, as | am certifying the compliance with the provisions of any law including
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Company and Taxation laws or as regards any legal, accounting or taxation implications or
issues.

XXiii. | have no obligation to update this report because of events or transactions occurring
subsequent to the date of this report.

XXiV. Valuation analysis is specific to the date of this report. A valuation of this nature involves
consideration of various factors including those impacted by prevailing stock market trends in
general and industry trends in particular. As such, my valuation results are, to a significant
extent, subject to continuance of current trends beyond the date of report. I, however have no
obligation to update this report for events, trends, transactions occurring subsequent to the date
of this report. This report is prepared as per Indian Laws and Rules.

XXV. | owe no responsibility neither accept any liability to any third party in relation to issue of this
report for any false or incorrect information given to me or anything beyond my control.

Thanking You.

End of Report
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7" Floor Ramky

CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli
Hyderabad - 500032,

CONFIRMATION

I, Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer, hereby confirms the
following:

a) No material event impacting the valuation has occurred during the intervening
period of filing the scheme documents with Stock Exchange and period under
consideration for valuation.

b) Declaration/ details on any past defaults of listed debt obligations of the entities
forming part of the scheme: Not applicable

Signature ...........N\...............

Suraj Kumar Garg
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Date: 16-05-2022 _—
Place: Hyderabad /5 =

[Cf \ &

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF CES LIMITED RECOMMENDING THE SCHEME
OF ARRANGEMENT OF CES LIMITED AND CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE
LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

Members Present:

1. Mr. Tummala Muralikrishna
2. Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra

In attendance:

Mr. Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary
Mr. Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati, Chief Financial Officer.

Background

= At the Board meeting of the company held on 08.04.2022, the board in-principle
approved the proposal of Scheme of Arrangement, subject to such approvals as may
be required as per various regulations and enactments as may be applicable.

* A meeting of Audit Committee of the company was held on 16" May, 2022 to consider
and recommend the draft Scheme of Arrangement taking into consideration, inter-alia,
the Valuation Report, pursuant to Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules and/ or regulations made there under (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force)
("Companies Act") and other applicable laws including the master circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ("SEBI") on November 23, 2021 (as amended from time to time), SEBI
Circular CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 or any other circulars issued by
SEBI applicable to schemes of arrangement from time to time ("SEBI Scheme Circular”
and such scheme, the "Scheme"), together with provisions of the Income Tax Act,
1961.

s The Company is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The
equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited.

» Interms of the SEBI Circular applicable to schemes of arrangement, a report from the
Audit Committee recommending the draft Scheme is required, taking into
consideration inter alia the Valuation Report (as defined hereinafter), and commenting
on the need for the Scheme, rationale of the Scheme, synergies of business of the
entities involved in the Scheme, impact of the Scheme on the shareholders and cost
benefit analysis of the Scheme. This report of the Audit Committee is made in
compliance with the requirements of the SEBI Scheme Circular issued by SEBI
pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 ("SEBI LODR Regulations").
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Need for the Scheme of Arrangement

The Demerged Company is predominantly engaged in the business of Information
Technology (IT) and Information Technology Enabled Services (ITES). Both the
businesses have excellent forays into the markets and hence there is every need for
expanding each of the businesses by segregating the two businesses into two different
undertakings. Both the IT and ITES businesses are two different areas of business, and
need separate set of expertise, hence it is necessary to divide the two businesses and be
operated as separate entities so each of the businesses can be dealt with different set of
management with focus solely on each of the business respectively. Further upon the
scheme becoming effective and delisting the demerged company's shares from the Stock
exchange will help the demerged company to reduce the cost and also make it easy for
the demerged company to raise funds that are required for expansion of the remaining
business of the demerged company. The proposed restructuring is in the interest of the
shareholders, creditors, employees, and other stakeholders in each of the companies.

Rationale of the Scheme

i) CES Limited (“Demerged Company”) is predominantly into the business of IT and
ITES.

i) The Scheme in the present case provides for demerger of ITES undertaking including
with all the related assets and liabilities of Demerged Company into CES Technology
Services Private Limited (“Resulting Company”) which is wholly owned subsidiary of
Demerged Company and also delisting of the shares of the Demerged Company from
the stock exchange(s).

iiil) The Demerged Company has excellent forays into the markets and with an objective
to increase their market share; the promoters seek investment by external
investors/partners. The Demerged Company wants to delink the ITES business
completely from all other activities hence considered prudent to demerge ITES
business of the Demerged Company.

iv) The Demerged Company is a publicly listed Company having its equity shares listed
on BSE Limited. Though the Demerged Company is listed Company the demerged
company has only 26 shareholders. Further the shares of thedemerged company are
not frequently traded. As the shares of the demerged company are not frequently
traded the shareholders of the demerged company could not get the benefit of listing
the shares on the Stock Exchange, however the demerged Companyis incurring
huge cost in compliance, being a listed Company, further the demerged company
also contemplate to expand the remaining business for which the demergedcompany
may require to raise capital from investors. Hence, the promoters seek to delist the
shares of the demerged Company from Stock Exchanges, which will not onlyhelp the
demerged company to reduce the cost but also make it easy for the demerged
company to raise funds that are required for expansion of the remaining business of

the demerged company.
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v) The Scheme provides for segregation of the assets, liabilities (including resources
deployed) related to the divisions being vested by way of demerger and also provide
for delisting of the share of the demerged company from stock exchanges.

vi) Such segregation and delisting would result in having a structure ready for external
investments in Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

vii) The Scheme of Arrangement would benefit the shareholders, employees and other
stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company and in no way
the proposed scheme is detrimental to the shareholders of the listed entity.

: T T —————

i) The Demerged Business and Remaining Business carried on by Demerged Company
have significant potential for growth. The nature of risk and competition involved in each
of these units are distinct from other and consequently demerged business and remaining
business is capable of attracting a different set of business leaders, employees, investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. That the Demerged Business and
Remaining Business should be bifurcated and should have independent entities for each
undertaking.

i) The ITES business have huge potential and needs a focused management for each
activity and hence it is felt necessary to carry on the business of ITES in a separate entity.

i) In order to have greater and complete focus to the operations of each of demerged
business and remaining business and evolve strategies for growth and expansion of
activities of demerged business and remaining business separately, apart from attracting
investors into each of the Demerged Business and Remaining Business, Demerged
Company proposes to re-organize and segregate, by way of de-merger, its business.

iv) Demerged Business and Remaining Business has tremendous growth and profitability
potential, especially the Remaining Business is at a stage where they require focused
leadership and management attention.

v) Itis believed that the proposed segregation will create enhanced value for all stakeholders
and allow a focused strategy in operations, which would be in the best interest of
Demerged Company, its all stakeholders, creditors and all persons connected with
Demerged Company.

vi) It is believed that the delisting of shares of the Demerged Company from the Stock
Exchange(s) will reduce the compliance cost incurred by the Demerged Company and
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will also make it easy for the demerged company to raise finances that are required for
expansion of the remaining business of the demerged company.

vii) The Scheme of Arrangement also contemplates the cancellation of shares held by the
Demerged Company in Resulting Company thereby reduction of share capital of the
Resulting Company and also cancellation of the investments made by the Demerged
Company in the Resulting Company.

viii) The Scheme of Arrangement also contemplates the reduction of the share capital of the
Demerged Company

ix) The Scheme of Arrangement will also provide scope for independent collaboration and
expansion without committing the existing organization in its entirety.

x) With aforesaid objective, it is proposed to De-merge, the Demerged Company’s ITES
business from the Demerged Company to Resulting Company and also delist the shares
of the demerged company from the stock exchanges.

xi) The Demerged Company and Resulting Company are of the opinion that the Scheme of
Arrangement would benefit the shareholders, employees and other stakeholders of the

Demerged Company and Resulting Company.
Impact of the scheme on the shareholders

The Scheme is expected to be beneficial to the shareholders of the Company leading to
opportunity for growth and value creation in the long run and maximizing the value and returns
to the shareholders, achieving cost and operational efficiencies. The equity shares will be
issued by the Company on account of the Scheme which will result in dilution of the existing
share holding in the Company and the shareholders of the Company in turn will benefit on
account of a) synergies which are expected to accrue to the Company; b) creation of efficient
management and administration which will in help in creating the future ready organ gram and
c) focused alignment of business verticals of the Company. The Audit Committee also noted
that the Scheme is subject to the majority approval of the public shareholders of the Company.
Cost | i Iais of ti |

The Demerged Company is a publicly listed Company having its equity shares listed on BSE
Limited. Though the Demerged Company is listed Company the demerged company, it has
only 26 shareholders. Further the shares of the demerged company are not frequently
traded.As the shares of the demerged company are not frequently traded the shareholders
of the demerged company could not get the benefit of listing the shares on the Stock
Exchange, however the demerged Company is incurring huge cost in compliance, being a
listed Company, further the demerged company also contemplate to expand the remaining
business for which the demerged company may require to raise capital from investors.
Hence, the promoters seek to delist the shares of the demerged Company from Stock
Exchanges, which will not only help the demerged company to reduce the cost but also
make it easy for the demerged company to raise funds that are required for expansion of the

remaining business of the demerged company. S Bt g“j
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The Scheme provides for segregation of the assets, liabilities (including resources deployed)
related to the divisions being vested by way of demerger and also provide for delisting of the
share of the demerged company from stock exchanges. Such segregation and delisting would
result in having a structure ready for external investments in Demerged Company and the

Resulting Company.

5 i lnonst Bofors e Audi Ginmits

a) Draft Scheme of Arrangement, duly initialled by Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla,
Wholetime Director of the Company for the purpose of identification:

b) Registered Valuer's Report dated 13" May, 2022 (Valuation Report) issued by Mr.
Anandkumar Gawade, Chartered Accountants & Registered Valuers (vide Registered
valuer number - IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746), describing, inter alia, the methodologies
adopted by them in arriving at the recommended Share Exchange Ratio and setting
out the detailed computation of Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Demerger.

c) Fairness opinion dated 13th May, 2022 issued by Finshore Management Services
Limited, SEBI Registered merchant banker (SEBI Registration No. INM000012185) on
valuation of assets/shares done by the valuer for the listed entity and unlisted entity.

d) Auditors Certificate dated 16 May, 2022, issued by P C N & Assaociates., to the effect
that the accounting treatment contained in the scheme is in compliance with all the
Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed there under or the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, as applicable, and other generally accepted accounting
principles.

e) Other presentations, reports, documents and information made to/ furnished before
the Audit Committee pertaining to the draft Scheme.

. jation of the Audit Commit

The Audit Committee has reviewed the Valuation Report and noted the recommendations
made therein. Further, the Fairness Opinion has confirmed that the recommended Share
Exchange Ratio by the valuers in the Valuation Report are fair to the shareholders of the

Company.

Taking into consideration the draft Scheme, Valuation Report, Fairness Opinion, need for the
Scheme, rationale of the scheme, synergies of business of the entities involved in the scheme,
impact of the Scheme on the shareholders, cost benefit analysis of the Scheme, and other
relevant documents, as placed, the Audit Committee recommends the draft Scheme for
favourable consideration and approval by the Board of Directors of the Company, Stock

Exchanges, SEBI and other appropriate authorities.
\ LyP 3
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On behalf of the Audit Committee of
CES Limited

Tummala Muralikrishna |
Chairman of Audit commnittee
DIN: 01889806 N

Place: Vijayawada
Date: 16-05-2022

Page 65 of 316



%y
")
&

By

To,

The Board of Directors

CES Limited

Seventh Floor, Tower- A

Ramky Selenium Building

Plot No.31& 32, Nanakramguda,
Gachibowli

Hyderabad - 500032

Sub: Fairness Opinion on Share Entitlement Report on Proposed Scheme of Arrangement between the
| listed entity CES Limited (Demerged Company or Transferor Company or CESL) and CES Technology Services
| Private Limited (Resulting Company or Transferee Company or CTSPL)

Dear Sir/Madam,
1. ENGAGEMENT BACKGROUND

We understand that CES Limited, incorporated on April 10, 1985, having its Registered Office at Seventh
Floor, Tower- A, Ramky Selenium Building, Plot No.31& 32, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500032
(here in after referred as Demerged Company or Transferor Company or CESL), has two divisions i.e. IT
Division and ITES Division.

As decided by the Board of Directors of CESL, the ITES business division shall, under the provisions of Section
230 to 232 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, be transferred to CES Technology
Services Private Limited (Resulting Company or Transferee Company or CTSPL) as a going concern. The
Scheme further provides for existing share capital of Rs. 100,000 of CES Technologies P Ltd being cancelled
by way of capital reduction and the Face value of CES Ltd will be reduced from Rs. 10 to Rs.7 and the Scheme
provides that there will be no change in the shareholding pattern of CES Ltd and CES Technology Services
Private Limited (post Scheme of Arrangement).

We further understand that the Share Entitlement Report dated May 13, 2022 is prepared by Registered
Valuer Mr. Anandkumar Gawade (the “Valuer”).

In connection with the aforesaid, you have requested our Opinion as to the fairness of the Share Entitlement
Report, as recommended by the Valuer.

2, BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES

CES Limited was incorporated on April 10, 1985, having its Registered Office at Seventh Floor, Tower- A,
Ramky Selenium Building, Plot No.31& 32, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032.
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CES Limited is an Information Technology (IT) and Information Technology Enabled Services (ITES) provider,
dedicated to serving the midsize market of global enterprises. Itis a listed company with shares quoted on
the BSE. It has two divisions i.e. IT Division and ITES Division,

e The shareholding pattern of CESL as on December 31, 2021 is as follows:

Sl. No. | Category No. of Shares % Holding
1. Promoter & Promoter Group 2,72,42,012 74.84%
2. Public 91,57,988 25.16%
Total 3,64,00,000 100%

CES Technology Services Private Limited (“CTSPL”) is a wholly owned subsidiary of CES Limited.

CTSPL was incorporated on March 08, 2010 having its Registered Office at South Wing B Division, Fourth
Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032.

[source: Valuation report and information made available to us by the company]

3. SOURCES OF INFORMATION

We have relied on the following information for forming our opinion on the fairness of the Share
Entitlement Report:-

a. Audited Annual Accounts of the Companies for FY 2020-21;
Share Entitlement report dated May 13, 2022 issued by Mr. Anandkumar Gawade
(Registered Valuer);
c. Shareholding Pattern of CESL and CES Technology Services Private Limited as on December
31, 2021
AOA and MOA of CESL.
Brief Overview of the Companies and its past & current operations;
Draft Scheme of Arrangement
Other information provided, as well as discussions held with, the Management of the
Companies and other key personnel regarding past, current & future business operations;
h. Such other necessary information as considered relevant.

CE N Y

4. THE SCHEME IS CONDITIONAL UPON THE FOLLOWING FACTORS:

a. The Company obtaining the observation letter from the designated Stock Exchange for the
implementation of the Scheme.

b. The Scheme is subject to approval by the respective requisite majorities of members of the
Company as required under the Act.
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as amended from time to time “Master Circular on (i) Scheme of Arrangement by Listed
Entities and (ii) Relaxation under Sub-rule (7) of rule 19 of the Securities Contracts
(Regulation) Rules, 1957” and as may be required by law in respect of this Scheme will be
made.

d. The Scheme is subject to approval by the National Company Law Tribunal read with all other
applicable provisions if any, of the Act or of such other authority having jurisdiction under
applicable law, being obtained as applicable.

e. The certified copy of the above order of the NCLT sanctioning this Scheme will be filed with
the Registrar of Companies if applicable.

5. SCOPE AND LIMITATIONS/CAVEATS

a.  Our opinion and analysis is limited to the extent of review of documents as provided to us by the
entities including the Share Entitlement report by the Registered Valuer Mr. Anandkumar
Gawade dated May 13, 2022. We have relied upon the accuracy and completeness of all
information and documents provided to us, without carrying out any due diligence or
independent verification or validation of such information to establish its accuracy or sufficiency.
We have not reviewed any financial statement relating to these Companies. We have not
conducted any independent valuation or appraisal of any of the assets or liabilities of the entities.

b. In rendering our opinion, we have assumed that the Scheme of Arrangement will be
implemented on the terms described therein without any waiver or modification of any material
terms or conditions and that in the course of obtaining the necessary regulatory approvals to the
Scheme of Arrangement, no delay, limitation, restriction or conditions will be imposed that
would have an adverse effect on the Scheme.

c. We do not express an opinion as to any tax or other consequences that might arise from the
Scheme of Arrangement nor does our opinion address any legal, tax, regulatory or accounting
matters, as to which we understand that the Companies have obtained such advice as it deemed
necessary from qualified professionals.

d.  We assume no responsibility for updating or revising our opinion based on circumstances or
events occurring after the date hereof. Our opinion is specific to the arrangement as
contemplated in the Scheme of Arrangement provided to us and is not valid for any other
purpose.

e. Our engagement and opinion expressed herein are for the use of Board of Directors of the
Companies in connection with the Scheme of Arrangement and for no other purpose. Neither
we nor any of our affiliates, partners, directors, shareholders, managers, employees or agents or
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any of them make any representation or warranty, express or implied, as to the information and
documents provided to us, based on which the opinion has been issued. All such parties and
entities expressly disclaim any and all liability for or based on or relating to any such information
contained therein.

f.  No decision should be taken based on this Report by any person intending to provide finance or
invest in shares of the Companies and shall do so after seeking their own professional advice and
carrying out their own due diligence to ensure that they are making an informed decision.

g.  Ouropinion is not intended to and does not constitute a recommendation to any shareholder as
to how such holder should vote or act in connection with the Scheme of Arrangement, if required
or any matter related thereto.

h. Reproduction, Copying or otherwise quoting of our Report or any parts thereof, other than in
connection with the scheme of Arrangement, can be done only with our prior consent in writing.

i.  Our report should not be construed as an opinion or certificate certifying the compliance of the
Proposed Scheme of Arrangement with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation
and capital market related laws or as regards any legal implication or issues arising from proposed
Arrangement.

j.  Our opinion is restricted to the Fairness opinion on the Share Entitlement report given by the
Registered Valuer as required under Circular No CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated 10t March, 2017
amended by Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 3, 2018 issued by the SEBI, further
by Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2020/249 dated December 22, 2020 and Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021, as amended from time
to time “Master Circular on (i) Schemes of Arrangement by Listed Entities and (ii) Relaxation
under Sub-rule (7) of rule 19 of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957”.

k. The fairness opinion is based on and is subject to the condition’s precedent mentioned under
Point 4 “The Scheme is conditional upon”.

I.  We have no present or planned future interest in the entities and the fee payable for this opinion
is not contingent upon the opinion reported herein. The company has been provided with an
opportunity to review the draft opinion as a part of our standard practice to make sure that
factual accuracy / omissions are avoided in our final opinion.

m. The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that
is specifically stated in this Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that the
Management has drawn our attention to all matters of which they are aware, which may have
an impact on our opinion up to the date of signature. We have no responsibility to update this
report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this Report.
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opportunity to review the draft opinion as a part of our standard practice to make sure that
factual accuracy / omissions are avoided in our final opinion.

m. The Opinion contained herein is not intended to represent at any time other than the date that
is specifically stated in this Report. This opinion is issued on the understanding that the
Management has drawn our attention to all matters of which they are aware, which may have
an impact on our opinion up to the date of signature. We have no responsibility to update this
report for events and circumstances occurring after the date of this Report.

n.  This Fairness opinion report is subject to the scope and limitations detailed herein. As such the
report is to be read in totality, and not in parts and in conjunction with the relevant documents
referred to in this report. This report has been issued only for the purpose of the facilitating the
Scheme and should not be used for any other purpose.

6. OPINION

With reference to above and based on information provided by Management and after
discussions with the Registered Valuer, we understand that the Scheme of Arrangement

includes:
i) ITES business division of CES Limited shall be transferred to CES Technology Services
[ Private Limited as a going concern
' i) existing share capital of Rs. 100,000 of CES Technologies P Ltd being cancelled by way
of capital reduction,
iii) the Face value of CES Ltd will be reduced from Rs. 10 to Rs.7 and
iv) the Scheme provides that there will be no change in the shareholding pattern of CES

Ltd and CES Technology Services Private Limited (post Scheme of Arrangement).

Considering above and subject to our caveats as provided in annexure, we, as a Merchant Banker, have
reviewed the Share Entitlement report, as given below:

As per the Draft Scheme of Arrangement, the demerged undertaking, i.e. ITES division is proposed to be
demerged from the CES Ltd to CES Technologies Services Private Limited. CES Ltd has identified all the assets
and liabilities forming part of ITES Division to be transferred to CTSPL.

The scheme further specifies that the paid-up share capital of CTSPL (Pre scheme) i.e., Rs 1,00,000/- shall be
cancelled by way of capital reduction. Also, the paid up capital of CES Limited would be reduced to Face value
of Rs 7 from Rs 10 by way of capital reduction.

Upon the scheme being effective, all the shareholders of CES Limited would also become the shareholders of
CTSPL in the same proportion and with the entire outstanding issued and paid-up share capital of CTSPL, prior
to the Scheme of Arrangement being held by CES Ltd getting cancelled by way of a capital reduction as part
of the scheme, will result in their shareholding pattern in CES Technology Services Private Limited becoming
a mirror image of their existing shareholding pattern in CES Limited prior to Scheme of Arrangement.

Page |50f6

FINSHORE MANAGEMENT SERVICES
(CIN : U74900WB2011PLC169377) @ Website : www.finshoregroup.com

Regd. Office : “Anandlok” 2nd Floor, Block-A, Room No. 207, 227, A.]. C. Bose Road, Kolkata-700 020 West Bengal, India Ph. : 033 2289 5101

Creating Enterprise Managing Values



5 ¢
'5?.5'}1 of

Based on the above-mentioned facts as confirmed by the Management and upon the scheme being effective
(post Scheme of Arrangement), the holding proportion of the existing shareholders in the demerged
company(CES Ltd-Listed entity) will be identical to that in the resulting company (CES Technology Services
Private Limited). The beneficial economic interest of demerged company shareholders in resulting company
will remain same as prior to the Scheme of Arrangement and hence it would not have any effect on economic
interest of the shareholders of the demerged company post Scheme of Arrangement, wherein they will hold
shares in the same proportion of both CESL and CTSPL. The Proposed Scheme of Arrangement will not result
in either increase or decrease in the total value to the Demerged company'’s shareholders. Hence, any share
entitlement ratio can be considered appropriate and fair for the Proposed Scheme of Arrangement, since the
proportionate equity shareholding pattern of all the shareholders prior to Scheme of Arrangement and post-
Scheme of Arrangement would remain same and will not vary.

As per the Scheme of arrangement, the management has proposed to issue 1,82,00,000 equity shares of Rs.
3 each of CTSPL against 3,64,00,000 equity shares of CES Ltd of Rs. 7 each, and the same will become the
issued, subscribed and fully paid-up equity share capital of CTSPL. Thus, the Resulting Company shall issue
one equity share for every two equity shares held by the shareholders of the Demerged Company. This will
reflect the same shareholding pattern of equity shares as CES Limited and mirror shareholding pattern prior
to the Proposed Scheme of Arrangement.

So, we are of the opinion that the above recommendation is fair and reasonable to the equity shareholders of
the companies.

For Finshore Management Services Limited
SEBI Regd. CAT-1 Merchant Banker, Regn No. INM000012185

Xiamakrishna lyenga

Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: May 13, 2022
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Format of holding of specified securities (Post arrangement)

1 Name of the Listed Entity : CES LIMITED
2 Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security - /CES LIMITED/EQUITY

Isin INE396F01013

5 Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information :-

Particulars *Yes No* Promoter and Promoter Group Public Share Holders  [Non Promoter-Non Public

1|Whether the Listed Entity has Issued any partly paid up shares? Nao No No No
2|whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities? No No No No
3|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants? No No No No
4|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No No No No
5|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No No No No
6|Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No No N.A N.A
7|whether company has equity shares with differntial voting rights? No No No No
g|Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner?

Dake -
& ey 9027
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Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

No.of
Shares  |Shareholding
Underlyl asa%
ng assuming full rvTe—— Number of Shares pledged
Sharehalding |- nymber of Voting Rights held in each class af i) jonot | o LKA o otherwise encumbered
A No.of Partly | Nas.of a3 2 % of total : shares {Xii} il
i ing convertable {xili) Number of equity
cen Moofshare [NO:ofFlypsid | paidup | shares L] e of shares converta | securities (3 shares heid in
. shar
Category of shareholder (i) up equity equity underlying ~ ahares {calculated as ! =
y halders iii| £ bie a percentage dematerialized
il shares held (iv) | shares held Depasitory per SCAR, x of di farm (X1V)
v} Receipts (vi] 1957 Viii) As a 2
% of (A+B+C2} shtos caitz))
{includin | {)={vii}+(x)
B asa%of
= = (A+B+C2)
No.of Vating Rights 10
Total as 3% i t;::s::“ No.ja) | A3 %oftata
Classeg:X® | Class eg:¥ Total of (a+8+C) ’ . shares held (b)
held (b}
(A} |Promoter & Promoter Group 12 27242012 ] 0 27242012 7484 27242012 0 27242012 7484 0| 7484 0 N 27242012
(8 |Public 14 157988 0 0| 9157988 2516, 5157988 o 9157923 25.16 [ 2516 o Ofmn.a N.A 1013188
{€] |Man Promater-Non Public
(€11 §shares underlying DRs L] 0 [t} 0 o NaA 0| q 0j 0 1 [1] ) [y Y PA 0)
(£2]) |Shares held by Emplayes Trusts ] 2] iy Q) 0] 0| 0 4] 0| Q| 0 0, 0 DfN.A FLA 4
Total 26| 36400000 1] 1] 36400000 100| 36400000 | 36400000| 104 0| 100 ] ] 34255200
*X = Equity

Face Value of shares - Rs, 7/-
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Table 01 - showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group
asa%
assuming
Share | yumber of Voting ull
halhtE | pighes held in No.of Shares | conversion | Mimberof Locked in | Mumber of Shares pledged or
i o Nos.of * each class of Undenying of shares (i) otherwise encumbered il | genbar of
g N of fully paid paks shares Total nos. Securities {ix) Outstancing | convertable equity shares
Entity type i.e. promoter OR promoter share up ety .| s per
A et pormatst) FAM (i) up equity shares skt uneriying | ehares held [ui 195 convertable |securitien (s held in
L P oy held fiv] “ Depository. = fwtwenud] s "‘ secunties (3 percentage dematerialized
Ruceipts [vi) o lincluding | of diluted form [Xiv)
Warrants] (X) | share
[LT-H =]
Iwil] i il
{ui=li+lx}
Teo.of Vating Rights o ata %ol
%oaf AveC2 “':;‘I" Asa%al
Total N .
Class X* Total R L I (e Mo [a] Ia::l:[:]n
LE hald (k)
rights
1{indian
(3] |individuats/Minou andwided Family E: © o 2859612 7.85 2B59612 o) 2859512 7.85 0 7.85, q i o o 2839617
¥ 5 CHAKRAVART! AREFYE121N 1] o [ 1443612 3.97] 1845613 [} 1845213 387, o 3.97] o o o} [ 1445612
[FALANEATT SLIATHA [ABspy72a5C 1 o [ 714000, 714000 0 o) 158] B 0 o o 714000
[MIOHANA RAD KANCHARLA ANBPKISLEH 1 0] 0 T00000| 700000 <) [ l.g ] o s, 4] TO0000]
Central Government State |
1B} |Governmentis) 0| o o o [} of [ o o i of e o
(ch_[Firanclal institutions/Banks [i [ [0 [0 0 [ o) 0 0 of [ o [ [
(-1} [Corporate Bodies ) o o a o 4 1 o 0 o 1] 0] o >, o 0
il |cerparate Badies - Group Company i ol o 0 0 ol of o of o} 0 0 0 o o o o
2
i} [Trust/ Bromater o 4 o o o o o) of of o o o o o of o o
(g |Directors/Fromoters & theic Relatess
] JB Frimnds -] 0 o] 0| 4] I 0] o 0| 0 o o of b D)
Susb-TotalAlfL) 3 2858612 [ [ 2850612 7.86| 2850612 o [ 786 [ [ ol [
2[Foreign
indwidials|Nen Resident Indivduaiz
ia)_[Forewgr incviduais) 9 24382400 o o 24382400 o) 9 58 9 o of [
VENKATA SUEBA RAC KANCHERLA A1y PROSBSL 1 14000 0 0 of 0 C.04] o 0 o o
RAME RAD KANCHARLA ATSPADETE) : 1 10280200 9 o of o 26.24 ol [ of [
VEMKATESWARA AAC DAVARAPALLI |AKEPDE5B6F 1 5838200 o of o o 24.28 ol o of o
F2RA8 CEV CIAVARAPALLI ERUPDASITM 1 875000 [ o] o 9 24 0| [ o [
DCPPR44B3D 1 375000 [0 o] 0 0 24 ol o) o) o
SHEEVAN! KANCHARLA 1 BT 5000 o] o 0| o 2.4 0| o] o) Ly
S0 KRISHNA LANCHARLA 1 £75000) ) ) o 9 24 0| 0 = [
KIDH! 51 DAVARARALLL 1 £75000] 0 [ ol o 24 0 [ 0 o
NITYA SRI GAVARRFALL 1 275000) 0 0| E o 24 0] o] E o
[bl_|Government o ol [0 [ o 0l 0 [ o ol ©
[} |instinutions [ o] o 0 [ o 0 0| o [ 0 [ [
19}_[Foreign Fortfoli investor 5 L. [ 0 0| [ [} o of a 0| B 0| o) o | 0,
(I-1] [Corporate Bodies - Foreign Body o 0) o o 0| 0 0] 0 D) 0) 0| O 0O [ o] o D
Corporate Bodes  GCB Mo
[Repanrabie [ 0 o i i o) o | 0| 9] o b o [ o 0 D)
[Corporate Sodin - OCB Repattinble 0 0] 0] o 0 0 4 0| [ 0 D O O 0| 0 0 &
[Forsign Institutional Investar (Fi) -
v} |Cthers 0| 0 o o o o o o) o) 0] D) L o) o] o o
|
(£ | [Foreign insttutional investar 51 - DR o] o [+ [ o o [ o o o 0 2 o (] e o o
[
i} _[Bank - Foreign Bank o of o [ of [ 0f of of o 2| of o of o of
i
i) [Trust o o 9 o ol 3 [\ o o o o g o o) 9 B o
-Tatal )(7) s [ [ 20382%00] .08 — amam 0] 24382300] 6698 [ 66.58 o] [ o [] 24332400
atal shareholding of Promater and
Prometer Group (A)=(Al(11{AN2) 1z 2242012 o) [ 27202012]  7ama 7202012 o 2r20012] 7434 [ 74,84 0 [ 0 ) 22822

*X= Equity
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Table Ill - § shawing shareholding pattern of the Public sharehalder
Shareholding
asa%
o
shac it
holding | Number of Vating Rights held in each class of | ng.of shares | comversion | Number of Lockedin | Number of Shares sledged or
No.of fully ) Nos.of * Securities {ix) Unidestying of shares (¥} atherwise encumbered (Xiii) Number of
ot paid up Parily pan- shares Totalnos, [(aiculated Outstanding | convertabla equity shares
Category & Name of th, il sh, i v i
i e shareholders | i Pml:::s equity “‘:I::'::‘H underlying | shares held {vi s:;ﬁ":gs canvertable [securities (as held in
(i) shares held ™ Depasitory = lwsven) 7As ; P securities  (a percentage dematerialized
{iv) Receipts {wi) o {including of diluted farm [xIv)
Warrant share
(a+BsC2) R
(vii) capital)
{nd)={wii}+{x)
No.of Voting Rights Totalas as a % of
a%of ATEH2 Asa ok Asaof
total
Total No. (3 No. {3} total shares
Class x* Class Y Total “l Shares f
wating held (b}
i held (b)
Institutions
Mutual Funds a Q| 0] ] 0 0] ] o ) a L] a a OjNA N.A 0l
Venture Capital Funds 0 ol 0 4] 0| 0] 0 [l o] a 0 0 i OjN.A N.A 0l
Alternate Investment Funds 4] 0| 0 0f 0 1] a 1 0 a Q) 1] a OfNA N.A 0
Fareign Venture Capital Investars 0 0 5] 1] 0 0 o 0 0 4] o 0 L1} OfN A NA 0l
Fareign Portfalio Investor i 0 a a i a o o o 0] a 0 [1] afna NA 0
Financial Institutions/Banks 0 0 0 a 0 a [l 0 [ 0 0 [ i ajn A N.A 0
(8] [Insurance Companies a i 0 1] ] o 4] 0 Q 1] a o ] OfN.A MN.A 0]
{h] |Pravidend Funds/ Pension Funds a 0 0 0 0 L) 4] 1] [ 0 a 0| [i) ajm.A NA 0j
(i) [Bank - Foreign Bank a i 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0N A N.A [i
(i) [Fareign Institutional Investars 1] [y 5 0 Q) 4] 1] 1] 1] a 0 o 0 OjN A N A 0;
Sub-Tatal(B)(1) 0| ) 0 0 [ o [i] 0 o] 0 a [} [ a|N.A n.A 0
Central Government/State
2|Gavernment(s)/President of India
Central Government/State
[a] [Severnmentis)/ President of India 2] 4] 0 0| 0 L] 4] 1] [} a Q 0| &) QfNA MA 1]
Sub-Total(B)(2) 0 0 [ 0 0 0 [} 0 0 a 0 [ 0 ajnN.A NA 0
3| Non-institutions
I Individual sharehalders halding
(8-i] |nominal shars capital up 1o Rs.2 lakks 3 13468 L) a 13468 0.04 13468 a 13468 0.04 o 0.04 0] O{NA N.A 13468
(&= |ii. Indiwidual sharehalders halding
i} _|nominal share capital excess Rs.2 lakhy 10 9106720 0 0 9106720 25.02 9106720 0 9106720 25.02 a 25.02 0 ajN.a MNA 6961920
M 5. CHOWDARY ADPPMTS15G 1 545600 0 Q) B9 L.78) BABER| o E49600; 1.78 a 1.78 1] OfhA MN.A 549600
MADDUKURI HEMALATHA ARCPMO145R 1 1540000 a a 1540000 4.23] 1540040 s 1540000 473 a 4.23 L] QfN.A NA 1540001
M. BABU RAD ANCPMTISEL 1 2010400 a a HI10400) 5.5 2010400 o 2010400 5.52 ] 552 ) DiN.u\ N o
POKURI SWARNALATHA A PRS00 1 3165120 0 [ 3i65120] 8.7 3165120 0 3165120 8.7 0| 87 L) OjN.A NA 3165120
DHARMA SASTHA KANCHARLA AQLPEERGIN 1 1377600 Q [} 1377600 378 1377600 a 1377800 3.78] 0| 378 0j OiN A NA 1377600
(b _|NBFCs Registerad with REI 0 a i 0 0 0 [ 0 a 0 0 a [1 O[N.A N.A 0
fe] _|Eployess Trusts 0 [ o) [ 0 0 [} 0 ] 0 o Q 0| O[N.A N.A 0
Overseas Depositaries (holding DAs)
(d} |{balancing figure) 0| 0| 0| i [} 0| Q| 0| ") [\ 0 0| Q QA NA& )
Mon-Resident Indian (NRI| - Man
te-1) |Repatriable 1 37300 a Q 37800| 0.1 17800 1} 378004 0.1 [ 01 0 iN.A N.A 37800
(£
i) |Non-Resident Indian (NRI] - Repatsiable il ni o 0 [ o o 0 i} ol o o 5] N N.A 0
[
i1l |Corporate Bodies 0 1) 1) ] ) L] 4] 0| il o 0 0 0] OjN.A H.A 1]
le-
wl |Corporate Bodies - Foreign Bodies 5] &l 1 1] [ 1] 1] ] 0| 1] Q9 0 a ajN A N.A
(e-
1¥) |Clearing Member a a 0| 1) 1] 0| 0 [1} 0 1] Q) 0 i} afn A MN.A
le-  |Corperate Badies - OCB Non
v|  |Repatriable 1] 0 1] ) a o a 1] a 0| 1] 1] 0 OfnNA N.A
o
vil |Corporate Bodies - OCB Repatriable 0] 4 1 o a a 1] 0 i 1| a o 4] OjN.A N.A
fe
vil] |Foreqgn Mational - FN 0 [ 1] u 0 2] Q| 0| Q| a a 0 1] OjN.A N.A
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Shar
wa%
assuming
Share full
halding Number of Voting Rights held in each class of | no.of Shares | conversign | Mumber of Locked in | Number of shares pledged or
Mot | Moot fully o Nos.of .o :‘:‘M: securities (ix) Underlying of shares (¥ii} otherwise encumbered (¥iii) Number of
. paid up shares Total nos. Outstanding | convertable equity shares
Cateeory & Napie uf the Shayeholders PAN [ii] dimie equity Sty underlying | shares held [vii Na et convertable [securities (as held in
m haolders shares held : : 7 SCRR,195 < dematerialized
i) shares held " Depasitory = jwkvi] 2a5a% securities  |a percentage pualie
v} Receipts (vi) of {including of diluted (xiv}
Warrants) () share
(A+B+C2} capital]
e ()=l )
No.of Voting Rights Total s asa ot
a % of AvBeC2 Abapol A5 a e of
Total e | No.(a) | total shares
Class X* Class ¥ Total Vating Shares held (o)
Fheld {b)
rights
1|C ian/DR Holder
}_|Custodian/ DR Halder 0 [ [0 of NA [ 0 0 a a on.A NA a
Sub-Total{C]{1) 0 0 0 of na a 0| [] 0 0 0|N.4 N.A 0
|Employes Benefit Trust {under SEBI
{Share based Employee Benefit
2 |Regulations, 2014}
[ [Employess Benefit Trust {Under SE81
[Share based Emplayee Benefit]
3l _|Regulations, 2014 0 o i 0 0 0 ] 0 Q a O{N.A A a
| [subTatalic)i2) [ 0 [ o [ [ 0| 0 0| 0 aln.A A 0|
Total Non-Promoter-Non Public
Shareholding (C1=(C){1]+{C)(2) [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| i 0|N.A NA 0

*X = Equity
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e
wiii} | Trust 0| 0| 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 OiN.A N A 1]
(e |Qualified Foregn Investor - individual o o o 0| o o o 1 1] | D M_A N.A 0
(e
i) [Cwalified Foreign Investor Corporate o 0| 0 o o 0 Q o o 1] O[NA N.A o
{e-
xii}_Unclaimed Susp Alc 0 0| ) [t} 0 o 0 ) 0 0 OINA A 1]
(3
wili} ||IEPF o 0 0 [ o o 0 n 0 0 O]h.A& N.A 0
Sub-Total{B){3) 14 [ 9157588 25.16 9157988 9157988 25.16 25.16 0 O|N.A N.A 7013188
Total Public Shareholding
|BJ=[B][1}-H_EL|2}‘|BH3} 14 9157588 0 9157988 25.16] 9157988 9157988 25.16] 25.16/ 0| OfN.A N.A T013188

K = Equity
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Format of holding of specified securities (Pre arrangement)

1 Name of the Listed Entity : CES LIMITED
2 Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security : /CES LIMITED/EQUITY

5 Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of sub

of information :-

Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner?

Particulars *Yes No* Promoter and Promoter Group Public Share Holders Non Promoter-Non Public

1|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No No No No
2|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities? No No No No
3|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants? No No No No
4|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No No No No
5{Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No No No No
&|Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No No N.A N.A
7|Whether company has equity shares with differntial voting rights? No No No No
B

DN
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Table |- Summary Statement halding of specifiad securities

Mo.of
Shares |Sharehalding
Underyi asa¥
. E assuming full ad Number of Shares pledged
Sharehalding Tumber af Voting Rights held in each class of Securities (i) & onop| lumberof Locked in or Dtherwise encumbered
vl No.of Partly [ Nas.of 53 % of total ; shares (4l i)
p 3 ing | convertable i Number of equity
Na.af fully paid up paid-up shares no. of shares
Ll - . ) s Tatal nox shares converta | securithes (as shares held In
Categary of sharehaider (i) equity shares held | equity underlying - o | lcakulated as i
w i P et [wii = ivawawi) ble a percentage dematerialized form
i) {iv) shares hald Depasitary per SCRR, o of diluted [
1] Receipts [wi) 1957){Viii} As a share capital)
% of (a+BeC2) linchodioel tailet N
5 Je(x)
asa Mof
Warrants|  (A+BeC2)
Na.of Vating Rights il x fastacat
————— Mool Vating Righ
Tomslars No.(a) :o:::stds Molay | AR ot
. re 3
Class mg: ™ Claxs eg:¥ Total of (AsB+L] held (b) shares held [b)
T am -
(4] [Promater & Promoter Groug 12 27242012 B 0 2T342017 74.84 27242013 0f 271242012 74.84 0| 7484 0f o) of 27243012
(B JPubslic 14 91579as| of 9157928 25 16| 9157584 [ 9157588 25,16 ol 25.16] o A Na 7013188
1€1_[Nan Promater- Nan Pubic
\E1} [Shares underlying DRy o) [ 5 o] na a 0] [ 0 of [ A ) 0|
l— 0
1C2) [Shares held by Fmployes Trusts 0| i 0) ol [0 0| 0 0] [ [ afri A A 0|
e —8 |
Tetal 26, 36400000 [ [ 35400000 100 36400000 [ 100 [ 100] 0| [ [ [ 34255200
L ) —
"X = Equity

Face Value of shares . #s, 10
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mah
aiitming
Shate | yombar ot Voting hatl
helne | ights held in each Hio.of Sharer | “™ 50 | Mumber of Locked in | Numbar af Shars: pledged or
Nosol % | dass of securitiss Undariving e shares [Xii} otherwise encumbersd i)
Ertity type Lo promater OR o Partiy paidu wares | Toaings, | SA [ Dutrtanding |“7*""204 gttty
Category & Name of the kg .‘f" b e "' — share | mo.of fully paid g " n:u ey ot | 42 P “: securities shares heMd in
Sharsholders i} PIORETL SRR NI e ! Rodars | wauity shares held fjy) | 27T shares el i senn,195 cenvurta i darusturiafioed Sorm
pramatar) I Depositary =iwevvi} Ancuriting
fi#] Thsa% ; Eercentage Tl
L) oF lineluding of et
(Asaecz) Warannsh I8}
i} capital]
M.l Voting Rights s aNal e % el
Totalasa® e it Asansr
of Total toa. ) Wo.la) | eotsl ahares
i Shas
Class X Class ¥ Toral Vating sights huu‘_:} Midis)
indian
(4] indmdusis/Hing unvides Earmily 3 o o msas1z) 85| 2859812 o E9613 78] of 784 g o o o msoe12
¥ § CHALRAYARTI abis 1 = o b 1345812 7] 1345812 o| 1ease }# o 1.87] 0| 0| o o 1445612
[FALAMART: SLIATHA 83y 72450 R o of 71aceq| a5 7 o 7 ]| o Teg) [ o o [ 1L
[MOHANA RAD KANCHARLA A MBPETa 1 4 of of Toooee) ER [ 122] of 157} [ 0| o} 0] Fo0000)
ariral Gavernment) State
b| JGovernmentis) o) [ of of o) o o [ o 0| o o] 0] o) o 0] [
(1| racial iermersani [ [ E g o ol [l [ o o o 0 0 of o] E
[ ai) & Ly [ o o o 0] 0] < 0] o) o o] [ o of
(=
sl _|cocporate Sodes - Group Corvpany 9 o of of o o 9 o a g o of o o a o o
(=
i [rruit) pramerer a o a o [ [ 9 o o 0 9 of o 9 [ o
(& fowectory/Piomotes £ ther Belates
v) [ Frends 1] ] o o) o ) o) o o] o o ) g o
Sab-TotallA)( L] 3 0| ) 2BSBELY 7. o 2859612 T.BE, o 7. o [ o) o] ZR!
3| | | =
FrdriduataiNes Resier rmeuais] N | - |
) _[foresgn mawituan) H o of  aa3mp [on o =53 0 53 o o n 9 23382
[VENCATA SUEEA RAD CANCHERLA [APEDERSL 1 o o 140 [ 0| Goa] o [ E E [ q 1
%50 RAD KANCHARLY L reeane1a] 1 o o ioemn 28 24] [ 7224 o e T o 0 q
[VEREATESWARA BAD DAVARAFALLE | 4K 8PS AEEF 1 o} s 2833 24 78| 4 J 4 28| o o 8 of
[HAMA DEYI DAVARAPALLY [BRPDAY 1 o] D] B75000) 4] 2 a) 11 ol 9 D] [
[SUNIL KANCHAZLA [OCPPuLans0 1 el ) 75000 14 1a 1 o o) 0| o
SHEEVAN SANCHARLA DoPPriasiG 1 o o 75000) 24 24 Fl a E o
[CA TS RISHNA KANCHARLA 3 o o 75000 14 o 2 E F o o o o
[ 1 3281 DAVARARALL E o o] 275000] 14 o 2.4 o 14 o o} U
TV SR DAVARAPALLY FsrPDz260E 3 o o a75000) 14 a 275000 2] o 2 [ q o
HLG_M'M“!M of 0] o [J o) o) o 08 ] 0 ) 0|
1) |irstzutioes o o o [ [ i o o [ o 3 £ o 3
14]_|Frrsign Pantfola invesser o| o| o ol o 0 [ of o of of 0 3 9| 0
% |[Corperate Bodies - Foaign Scdy of of o ol o 0 [} o o o of 9 0 o o o
Coporate Dodes - OCB Mun
o o o o o o [} o o a o o 0 o o o o
i) _{corporie Budes - OCB Repatriabie of B o o o o g o o o of o o o o o o
It [Farsin inanitutenal investor E11)
w_fochers o o o 9 o o g o o 0 of o o o a o o
(41 JForaign westor (Pl BE 5 o o o o o g o of 9 0 o o o o o o
if:
'ﬂl [Band - Foswgr Bank af o 0| ol o) o s o of 0] o) ol o 0| o o
- §
ol {rruse o o a 9 a o a o of g o a o
sub-Torallaliz) 9 1] [ 0| 24382400 5598 [ 498, of o] [ ol 28382400,
— = B Zhameanel
Tatal sharehoiding =f Prameter and
Promotes Geoup (Aj<lap 1} ANZH 1] 7202012 s o 27202012 7481 [ 088 ol o a arzaz0n2)
"X = Eguty
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L0 18 Statement showing sharehalding pattern of the Public sharchaider —|
awat
stsuming
tull
Poumber af Vating Rights keld in sach class of Po.of Shares “""r"'"' Puamber of Lackedin | Surnber of Shares pladged o
i Sacurities fix| i wharas {aw} atherwise smcambered | ¥
Noar | Moty | i | Mt Shara holding % Dndituing [ i M
paid up shares Tatal oz, Qutstanding aquity shases
Categary & Hama of the share up equity fabeulated a5 per iecurtes s
Sharsholders fj) PAVM | i | =ity tharas hatd | UHerITNE | shares el fui SERR.1957 As 2% of | 2l
|| Whares beld 9 Depasitary v+ fily secutities ik dematerialized
. I Hecaipts [vi) lineluding | Poreentage farem (%1
Warraaty) x| d¥ted
hare
capital]
Iil=fwiip i) —
ekl
rerio e Mraat
Mo fa) Mo {a) total shares
Sharm heid o)
el i)
— e — — 1 1 _.—__|
] N SR f—
S ~ S — — O . 9 N -= o L . S [S—
| Vanture Caoital Funm o af _‘_‘—q _ﬂ - o) s 0| kL
b=t ] —— o a e
| _|Akernate investment Funds - o o] o o of d o 0
LAnemate nvest e R —————— o A 3 9 | S
(4] |Farmgn Verture Capmat imvestory 4 [ o o ] o of ()
ol Tt rvesteny | 0
[#] [Foregn Porticha investor 0] 0] of of o 0 o At
2] | e o
[Frrancial Instititions Banks. o O o o 0 o [v) a
| nsurance Companies 1) ) of o ) o o of
Pravidond Funds| P enion Funds o} | o o [ o a] o] o
[Bank - Forign Bark 4 ol o] 0| [ ol 4 |
D — S o 4
Faraign institutional investirs of 4l of 9 o] 9| o o
Sub-TotaliBil af [ ol [ o 1 [ o ol of
F— ] r—
m—&ﬁ-‘-l_.__.____ )
2|Gavernment(u}/President of india | = SRS S
Centrai Gavernment/State I — B S [
£y Gevernmantia)f President of s a) L o o ) o) o o a 2
L ~SeComotige | — @ — 8 o 0 —— O .
Sul- Tatal{n]y. o) al o) q| o ol [ o] [ [ _| .
- | — &
i I1d\|ﬂu=|<!\vﬁ|ﬁﬂdcrshaldmg ‘,»
Lt nominal share copitsl up o Ry 2 takks 3 4 13408} 204 13458 o 13458 oo ol a0y o a vk 11458
o 2105720) 254 9106720 of 81067z 35,02 o 2409 o ojwa A 596140]
0l 1.78) [ 4] 545500 1.74] G 17 4 A WA
o 1539000 473 1540600] 1500000 473 o iz ] ) HA T
qf 201 553 2010400 201 552 o 53 afria N
FOKURI SWARNALATHA 0| 3165130 a7 31651 31651 7, o [E o ojn a A 165 1)
[CHARMA SASTHA KANCHARLA o isireog 173 1377600 1377 EE EE i o () A 1377
! _{MBFCs Kagntecsd with ABI al q o = o] q | d alha )
(2} JEpiovess Trusts a [ 4 of a o [ O o A W) [
e -l = = [ —_ a - . —
[ Purveus Depositanes {haiding DRa)
(d)_Jibatameng tigurs) of o of of of o OfN.4 (M4
o 37e00| a1 371 0.1 o o1 o .4 Na 7800
1) o o 9 of 9 o o CES
o ol ol o o o g o 4 Na
————— o @ 9 ——1 o
-___,E-___D_——____a—____ﬂ — o 9 o 9 L. S
— o 9 o L L: 3 o o 9 9 QA
g of o o o o of o of o Ly
A Comparate Bades - OCA R, ) 0| 0 o o i 0] o o] aN A
il [Foregn Matsans- £y g o af o o o o 2 o) af 4 g | A
te-
winl [Trumt = 4 Na
.
(eS| Ciaidind Foreign mvessar Indsidual oina
=
sl |Qusitied Faregn investor - Corporte alsa
I+
v |Unclaimed Susa Ajr
e
IEPF OiN A
[Sub-TotallB)3 N alha
Tatal Public Shareholding
E=|nulkngﬁlln L]
"M = Equy
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Table v - showing ing pattern of the Non F Non Public Sharehold,
Shareholding
asa%
Share ‘!5::::’“'
"“':i"ﬂ Number of Voting Rights heid in each class of | np of Shares | conversion | Number of Lockedin | Number of Shares pledged or
No.of No.of fully partly pai- Nos.of O Securities {ix) Underlying of shares [Xii) otherwise encumbered |¥iii) Number of
3 paid up shares Total nos. Outstanding | convertable equity shares
G th
e :: e Shirhikies PAN (i) h;r::’ equity s::::‘::rﬁ underlying |shares held {wii s:::':rgs convertable [securities (as held in
i) shares held w Depository = juswul) AL ; " securities  (a percentage dematerialized
[} Receipts |vi) of {including of diluted form |XIv)
{AsB+c2) Warrants) (X) shi_!te
(i) capital)
{xi)=fuiip+{x)
No.of Voting Rights T otal as asa % of
| a%of SaBecE ”t:’:“’i Asa% of
T 5 B
Class x* Class ¥ Total \r::{:g Nocdn Shares No: fa) Io;‘a:':.h[:'u
d (b
rights heldl o)
1|Custodian/DR Holder
|} |Custodian/DR Holder [i 0 0] 0 of NA 0 0 [ o [i] [} 0 a[na WA 0]
Sub-l'om{}r 0| 0 0| 0 0] N.A [ o o o 0| 0| o OjM.A NA 0
iEmploye! Benefit Trust [under SEBI
|{share based Employee Benefit
2|Regulations, 2014)
Employees Benefit Trust (Under SEB|
(Share based Employee Benefity
la) |Regul . 2014 9| 0 0 o o 0 1] [\ Q 0 D] 0 o) UjNA NA 0
Sub-Total{C)(2) 0 o [1] o) o o 0 o 0 0| D 4] 0| O{N.A N.A 0
Total Non-Promoter-Non Public
18 [C)={CH1)HC) 2] 0 0 0 1] o 4] 0 1 1] 0 0] o o 0|N.A MN.A 0

%= Equity
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Format of holding of specified securities (Post arrangement)

1 Name of the Entity : CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICESPRIVATE LIMITED (Resulting Company)

5 Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of sub of infor

Particulars *Yes No* Promoter and Promoter Group  |Public Share Holders  |Non Promoter-Non Public
1|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No No No No
2|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities? No No No No
3|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants? No No No No
4|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No No No No
5|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No No No No
6{Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No No N.A N.A
7{Whether company has equity shares with differntial voting rights? No No No No
8

Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner?

Y

) %
/

Vate - f&&iﬁ’i@‘lz
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Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities
No.of | Sharsholding
Shares asan
) Undestyi L] Number of Shares pledged
Sharchalding Nurmber of Voting Rights held in each dlass of Securities (x] P Pl oy m;‘ it [l emcombered | y
cat No.of partly | Vo=t e afopial Outstand| canvertable i} tinkse
o — No.of fully paid up = shares o o no. of shares g shoirities fas equity shares
. o paid-up nos, shares :
can af sh shares i I held in
ry caury of sharcholder (i} holders (iiy | S9UItY shares held quity shares ® | heled wii = tpeyayy | [C2Icutated a2 comverta | s percentage L
[t v helaqy | Depository P - ble | of diluted
Receipts (ui] 1457HViii) As a i b capial) d farm (xiv)
A K
Hetohicy (including]| (x)={vil(x
Warrants| asa%of
T e ———————— 'y Avdecy) L - -
No.of Vating Rights o ¢ t
Asa %ol
Total as a % As a % of total
Na. I .
Class eg:x* Class egi¥ Total of {+84C) %(e) “’h“.':';;“ Mota). | ramesheld thy
_._.______________________,__ S——— ——— | —— ||
Promuoter & Promater Group 12| 13,621,008 [ 0 13,621,006 74.84] 13,621,006) 0 13,621,008] 74.84] 0 74 44 q [ [} 9
___“_,____________d________________ YT = [ Tamd] 9 __ 8 @ o
Public i) 4,578 994] 0 [ 4,578,992 5 16) 4,578,994 o 4,578,594 2518 0 5. 15) a afn.a N.A 0
Non Promoter-hion Public 0 o ] 0] ) 0 0| 0 0] 4] O 0 & 0] 0 0 )
Shares underlying DRs [ o 0 [ NA o 0 [ [i 0] ) 0 oM & N.A [
Shares held by Employes Trosts 0 0 0 [ 0 0 o [ 0] 0) o ofN.A NA 0
jEhares held by Emplayee Try e |
Total 18,200,000 q| 0 100 18,200,000, 0 18,200,000 1 0f 100 0 0 0 [
- = | 100] | o L o =0l
"X = Equity

Face Vaiue of shares - Ry £
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s o e iesser s PTOMAESE Lroup

| Eharehoidin
Numbee of Vating el
Share |Rights held in sach ("UMIE R ymbine of tockadin | Namber of Sharss pledgad ar
holding % | class of Securities of Sharag | S2PVersien shares [xii) otharwies sncumbered ()i}
lding Na. ot
Nos.of calculste Tim} Underbying Mumber af
oot Parthy paid- convertable
. o Dut diny
Categary & ol the Entity type i.e. promater OR share | MHoE! fully paid up up sty shares Tota nos. shares heid | & 7 PO standing ki tas wquity shares
Shan e i) Promoter graup entity (sscept PAN [} N Bty shases held shares hate | UPdErving vl = fwwvend SCRR, 195 convertable a parcontage el in
i promoter) "'Hﬁ' v v Depositary Thsan sacauitivs . |77 dematerisbiced
Receipts fui) of Jmecluding :’h":" farm (X}
[B+BL2) Warrants} [¥) p
(L]
Mo.of Voting Rights
Tatal as &
%al i As % of
" Tatal No. ia] No. {a) total shaces
Cass ¥ S ol Votiag ::T;. ek (1)
1 rights
&) findhvichsals/Hindu unciniced Famiy 3 1,429,808 of o 1 425,306 786 1,429,808 o) 1,423 7.8 0] 786 0 0 of o o]
1§ CHAKRAVART! [AAEPYIIZIN 1 723, 506| o o 722,806] sa7 722,556 0| 713,80} 1397, ol 3.87) 0| o] 2 o [
o —CPAVARTL 0 ]
TALAMAT] SLI7ATHE ABSFYTI45C i 357, 0| o 357,000] 156, 357,000 o} 457,000 156 o 15§ o o} [} o] [
M ivemmiooe s ————— | 4 i — . . — o o
|__IMOHANA RAD KANCHARLA ANBPK 23184 1 350.000) [ o 350,000 183 EET [ 350, 152 [ 197 of o E [0 [
Central Gavernment; Ttats
(b |Governmentjs) 0| of [ 0| 0 of 0| of of [ o) of o o 0|
cl [Fnancial imtituticnsBanks [} o} [i [ 0| of o 0] 0| 1 [ [ o [ 0| [
[Ld-) [Corporate Bogie: o] o o 0) o 0] (1] o of o o 0 o ) 0) o)
-
Cormorate Bodies - Gioup Company of [} of o fi of o 0 o 0 of o
Trust/ Promater o o i = 0f [« o) of o [y
Directirs/Promaters & ther Relatires I
) |& Friends 9| of of (=) [ o o 0|
S Total A} 2859617 of 2858612 7.86 788 [} o] o 0|
2| Forwign
IneividualslNon Resdent indviduars,
) _[Fareign individuals) 12351700 ol 12,1912 b6 58 o 66 88 of o) of
[VENTATA SUBBA RAD KANCHERLR, \YPEDESEL 7,006 o 7,000 004 [0 ood [ 0]
- — 0 1
RN A CANCHARLA [ Ai5P RO 151 5.080, 100 0] 540100 zazd o 834 i [ o
VENKA TESWARA RAD DAVARARALL) - AKEPDESEEE { AaInicg) 2428 4,818,100 o 24 28] i S| o o of
RAMS DEVI DAVARAFALLL | BAUPDASITM | 237,500 14 437 500] o} 4] o = o ol
SUMIL KANCHARLS, T ] 437,500 2.4 437,500 1 o} i) [ [} of
REEVAN] EANCHARLA |ocPrrdanae 437, 24 437,500 7 o F of 0 o}
(541 ERISHMA CARCHARLA, CCPPRdzain 437,500 id 337 500 o 437 5000 14 o 23 1 3 [}
[NIDH| SRI DAVARAPALL) @ ESMPDERSLI 437,500 14 937,500 7 437.500) 14 o 2 0| of B i o]
[NITYA 5R| DOV ARAPALL] FSPPDE 2606 437 50 2.4 437 5000 [ 437 500 2.4 3 EX [ o o o}
(t) [Government B o] of o] E [ 0 [ o [ 0 [ 2
[5) _|nstautions o of 8] 0O of [+ 0| of 0) o) [v 0]
1d}_JForeign Poritoiia investor 0] i of o of [ [ [ o of o of
[Hi) |Cotporate Bodies - Fareign Bady 0| o 0| Iz o 0] (Y [s] o o] o o) o) o
Corporate Bodies OCB Nan
14 [Rapatri o 0 9 o ol o [1 0 o of 0 o af o]
I
il)_|Conporate Botes - OCE hapattiasie o o] 0| o] [
S e T e I : o _ o = o 2
- [For BN Institutional Irnvestor iFin
Cthars | o o o) f o) o of o [y of o o) o
Foregn Institutional Investor (R - OF o o) 0] o 0 L o o o o [t o L _ o
ek - Foempri Bank o of of o) of of | 0 0| o) 0
Toust [ D) 0] [
Sub-Totala) 2} 3 2,181,200) [ 1 12121300  ERam o
Tatal shareholding of Promoler and
Pramoter Group [Al=|AN1 (A 12 13,621,008 i 13,621,006 7a.84 0]

W= Eauity
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Table 11l - Statement showin, shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder
h k-3
Share gl
holding 2|  Mumber of Vating Rights held in each ciass of No.of shares | ***™ME | N umber of Lockedin | mumber of Shares pledged or
) | Securities (ix) Underlying |OMversion of shares (X} otherwise encumbered (Xl | number of
No.of No.of fully | Partly paid- |Nos.of shares Totalnos. heic Outstanding convertable equity chares
Category & Name of the Sharehalders PaN (i share paid up up equity | underlying shares held {vii | SCRR 195 comentsbie securities [as held in
] holders | equity shares| shares held Depasitory 5 g % a percentage ;
. g = ivewtvi| TAsa% securities e dematerialized
(i} held {iv) (v} Receipts {wi) of diluted
o {including share capital) form pav}
{A+B+C2) Warrants) (x) ;
i) {xid=(ii}a(n}
asa%of
Mo.of Vating Rights s
Tatal a5 a Asatof
% of Tatal tatal A% o
No. (a) Ne, (a) total shares
Class x* Class ¥ Total Voting Shares hetd (b)
rights held (b}
Al
Bl
(3] |Mutual Funds 0| 0 [} 0 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 ojNA A 0
Ibl [Venture Capital Funds 1] (] 0 a [} a a 0 g, 4] 4] o 0 OfN.A N4 0|
{e] |Alternate Investment Funds g o) 0 ¥} o 0 0 o g o a Q Q) Oin.Aa NoA 0
Fareign Venture Capital Investars 0 o 0] a 0 0 o 0, a 0 [1] 0] 0| O{NA (N.A ]
[l2] [Foreign Portfalio Investar 1 5] 0 ) o a a 1] 0, (4] 0 a 0j O[N.A MNA 0
EI__ Fimaricial Imh[unonz{&anks 0] o [l 1) 0 O ] o [l a 0 0 0| OfNA N.A 4]
(2] |Insurance Companies ) 8] a 1] 0 _Q 0 0) a ] 0 Q ) 0N A NA ]
(h) _[Providend Funds/ Pension Furds 0] 0 ] 1] o L] ] o 0] 0 0| 0 0| aN.A MN.A a
{i-i] |Bank Foreign Bank of L] o a L] 0 0 0, o 0 a 0| 0 O|N.A iN A 0
{i-i} [Fareign Institutional lnvestars [} o a ) 0] 0| 0 ] 0 | 0 0] OfN.A N 0
Sub-Total(B)(1) [1] [1] a 0| 1] 0 1] a 0 a 0 0f O{N.A N.A o
= Central Government/State
Gavernment(s)/President of India
Central Government /State
Gavernmentls)/ Prasident of india 0 0 a 0 0 0| 0 0 0 ] [\ 0 9 ojna A 0]
Sub-Total{g)(2, 0 0 0 ] 0| 0] 0 0 0 a o 0 0 O/N.A A 0|
Non-Institutions
i Individual sharehaldery halding
ﬂ nominal share capital upto is.2 lakhs 3 6734 a 0 6734 0.04 6734 s 6734 004 0 0.04 o afN.A
fa- ik Individual sharehalders halding
il |nominal share capital excess Bs. 2 lakhs 10 A553360| 0, 0, 4553360 2502 4553360 0 4553360 25.02| ) 25.02] 0 OfN.A
[ [Sharehakders holding more than 15 ot T—————
the capital
[ M5 CHOWDARY ADPEMTSI5G 1 324800 0 0 324820 178 324800 a 324800 L738 0 1.8 ) OfN A
MADDUKURI HEMALATHA ANCPMOL45R 1 J70000| 0 i T70000 4.23 770000 0 F70000, 413 L] 4.23 o 0N 8
1 BABU RAD ANCPIO158] 1 1005200] 0 0 1005200 5.52 1045200, a 1005200, 552 2] 5.52 0 afnN A
POKURE SWARNALATHA AOIPPIS00C 1 1582560 (i 0] 1582560 87 1582560 0 1582560 8.7 0f 87 q 0fN.A
DHARMA SASTHA KAMCHARLA, ACILPREGS K 1 GE3F00| [} a BEEETD 378 GHEB [ BEEEDO) 178 3 1.78 ] 0[N.A
NBFCs Registered with RBI = 0 o £ 0] 0 0] 0 a [ 0] ) [+] o DN A
lel JEployess Trusts 0 o 0 a 0 0| 0 ] 0 0 1] [} 0| OfM.A
Overseas Depositories [holding DRs)
{d] |ibalancing figura) 1] 4] 5 o 1] a 1] | a o a o 1] ajN A
Nan-Resident indian {NRI) - Non i
{e-1) |Repatriable .- 1 18900 0| 0 378 0.1 37800 a 37800 0.1 0 0l 0 olna
(e = 7
i, Mon-Resident Indian {NRI} - Repatriable ] 0, 0 [1] o a 0 o ] 0 [] 0, 0 OfN.A
fe-
| _|Corporate Bodies 1] o 4] 1] 4] o 1] 1] 4] 1) a 1] 1) alN.A
e
Corporate Badies - Fareign Bodies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 a a 0 0 0 0[N.A
Clearing Membar 0 0 a a 0 0 0 " 0 0 i 0 0 [LES
o L] o o o a 0] 0 0 o 0 0 a QfN.A
0 4] o [ 0 a 0 0 Q a Q a [l afn.a N.& 0
Fareign National - FN 0 [3} 0 o] 0) 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 (1 A A 0
Al M = A
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=X = Equity

(e
wiin | Trust 0 1] o o 4] i 0 o a o 0 1] Q0 0N A MN.A 0
|e-x)|Qualified Foregn Investor - Individual i) [1] 0 [ 1] (1] 0| (1] 0 1] 1] [} 5] ofn.a N.A [
le-
xi) _|Qualified Foregn lnvestor - Corporate 8 0 1] 0 o L] o 0 0 O 0 1] o CiNA NA o
le-
xii) |Unclaimed Susp /¢ [t} 0| 1] 1] o D (1] o 1] 1) o) 0f o O{NA MNA 0]
(3
Kiit] JIEPF 0 o [ o 0| ju) 0 o a 0 1] 0 i) NiN.A A a
Sub-ToliE!B [El} 14 a57a994 ] 0 25.16 4578954 0 4578994 25.15) 0 25.16 0 0jN.A N.A 1]
Total Public Shareholding
(B)={B) 1}+(BI[2)+{B)3} 14 4578994 0] 0 4578994 25.16 a578994 o 4578994, 25.16) 0 25.15| 0| OjN.A N.A D
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Tableiv-

{2} |Fegula tions, 2014

Sub-Total{c)(2)

X = Equity L

showing sh g pattern of the Non Promoter-Nan Public Shareholder —|
Sharehaks
i as5a %
holding 3| Number of Voting Rights held in each class of No.of Shares | 2SSU™NB R e o Locked in Number of Shares pledged or
P Securities (ix) Undertying [7¥ersian of shares (i) otherwise encumbered (Xii) | yumber of
No.of No.of fully | Partly paid- |Nas.of shares Total = Outstandi convertahle uhty shares
Category & Name of the Sharshaolders PAN (i} share paid up up equity | underlying i “s h::NI Kn::;s :mnnal:l': securities (as o held in
(i) holders |equity shares| shares held Depasitory e e g 4 a percentage
o 5 7 H = Iwueyi) TAsa% securities dematerialized
i} held [iv) {vh Recaipts (vi) % of diluted
of (including p form (XIv)
(AsBeC2) Warrants) (x) |*13re caital)
i} (i)=(uii}+{x)
asa%of
A+B+C2
No.of Voting Rights [
___—‘-\{Tmlaa Asa % of Asa% of
bl No.fa) | ‘o No. (a) total shares
Class X* Class ¥ Tatal Voting Shares held (b)
rights heid (b)
1| Custodian/DR Halder
1a) [Custadian/DR Haolder 0f 4] o a 0 NA a 0 [} 0y 0| 0 OjnN.A MNoA 0
e || — p—— -
SLl!-Tﬁ_lalIgL | 0 0| 0 0 N.A a 0 0] o 0 0 Ofr.A N.A 1]
Employee Benefit Trust {under SEBI
(Share based Employee Benefit
ulations, 2014) | i
Emplovess Benefit Trust (Under £ 4]
(Share based Employes Benefit)
Q a 0 i) el 0 0 o 0 a, s} ) O[N.A N.A 0
0| 1] o 1] 0 0 ] ] 0 0| ] 1] 0jN.A (N.A 0|
Total Non-Promater-Non Public
Shareholding (C)=(C){1)+{c)(2) 0 0 1] a i) 0 [ 0 0 a a 0 aln.A A 0
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Format of holding of specified securities (Pre arrangement)

1 Name of the Entity : CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICESPRIVATE LIMITED (Resulting Company)

5 Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information :-

Whether the listed entity has any significant beneficial owner?

|Particulars *Yes No* Promoter and Promoter Group  [Public Share Holders  |Non Promoter-Non Public
1|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No No No No
Z|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities? No No No No
| 3|Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Warrants? No No No No
4|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No No No No
5|Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No No No No
b|Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No No N.A N.A
7|Whether company has equity shares with differntial voting rights? No No No No
8

Date - [hioY 0pgy
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ent holding of specified SECUrities

—

No.of | Shareholding

Shares asakn
Shareholding as| MNumber of Voting Rights held in each class of Securities | Underlyi i i fll | Number of Locked in shares '::T:;“:::::::"::SB:
No.of fully Nt biars Nos.of 2% of total no. (ix) & |conversion of (¥ii) (xiii) - Number of
No.of share paid up :aid-:p i shares Total nos. of shares Qtstansy ;z:::::‘::‘ equity shares
Category of sharehalder i) holders (i equity ity stiores underlying | shares held (calculated as (M::m apercentage held in
shares held held (v] Depositary | (vii = ivswevi) per SCRR, ble :{ diluted dematerialize
{iv) Receipts (wi) 1957)(viii) As a : . d farm (XIv)
% of (AsB4C2) securities | share capital)

lincluding] {xij=(uii}+{x)
Warrants asa % of

Hix A+B+(2
No.of Votin, Rights ! ¢ !
As a % of
Total asa % As a % of total
0. tal Shares | N
Class egX* | Class egey of (A+B+c) No. (a) ww: m‘“ ) s el (5]
; — — .
Promater & Promater Graup 100] 10000 i} 10000 100 0 100] 100 ) 9399
: — 1000 o000 g f— 1000 of  on
Public [ 0] 0] 0] 0] 0] [ [ 0| 0] o) 0
Non Promater-Non Public ) q 0 g 0 0 0] 0) 0 0 0 0
|(C1) [shares underhying DRs NA 0 0] 0 o 0 o o] o|N.A WA 0|
| S| | 0
Shares hald by Employes Trusts 0 0] o] 0 0] 0 0 0 o{M.A N.A q
Total fe——
100 10000 0 10000 100 0 100] 100] 0 0 0 99|

*¥ = Equity
Face Value of shares - g 10/«
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Tl SR EULRANE LMLLETN OF The Promoter and Prometer Group
- TOTeIet Brou
asak
Mumber of ing Tull
Share |y oting Rights c -le: i
holding %/ | o8 Mo.of Shares | SOMVErE Numberof Lockedin | Number of Shares pledged or
= of "
f U i shares | atherwise encumbarad (Kiii) mber of
Mool | No.of fully | Party paid Nh‘:‘:’ fei :"""" class of Du':::’r"' convertable “‘W'h':
s 0 dirg res
Category & Mame of the Shareholders Entity type i.e. promoter OR promoter| - share | paidup | upequity il s i M":{w 5(:;"1"; Securities (ix) B bie | 2=curities (a3 "'“h'u i
- " nvertal
U] Eroup entity [except promater) halders |equity shares| shares held i z : 7 3 percentage e
b hald {iv) W Depository = iwrwan) Thsa% seCurities of diluted dematerialived
Receipts [vi] of {inchuding TR farm [XIV)
{AsB+c2) Warrants) [X]
il capital)
Hai)=wiij+{x)
—— asa%of
No.of Vating Rights Totalasa AB4C2 P
*of Asa%ol
Total No.fa) | et Ho.fs) | totalshares
. lal % of
Clags X* Class ¥ Total - Shares
Vating held {b]
hedd (b)
rights
1indian
inddiyichuals/Hindu undivided Family 1 o) 0| o) 1 0| 1 0| 1 o 0 n) 0 0) o o [l
|Shri Puranam Avyappa
Central Government/ Stare
(1] entis) 0f oj 0 of o of o] 0f ol o o 0f 0j of of 0 of
te} _JFmancal Institutsons/ Bamks Of of 0j [ of of o o of o 0 0f 0f of [ a
Corporate Bodmes [ 0 = 0 of of of of of 0f o o of o =
Corporate Bedics - Growp Company 9995 o 0 of 9944| 1 9999 o) 9959 100 i 100} 0f 0 0| of 2950
Trust/ Pramater 0 0 v of o of o 0 o o) 0 1 of of 0
Directors; Promotars & ther Relatres
& Friends of 0f 0| 0 o) 0f 0| [ 0 0 of ) 0] of 0 of
Slb-TmHﬂH 1] 10000} s 0| [£ 10000| 100| 1CHI00| [ 100004 100| 1] 1004 ! 0 o 0) 94955
Foreign
Ineirviediials{Mon-Resident Indwiduals’
(a)_|Foregn Individuats| o [ ¥ 0f 0 of [ o f 0| [ 0 [t ) 0f Ly
1b] Government o o o of o of o 0j o) of 0 [ of of 0 uf
le}_[institutions of 0| 0 [ of 1 [ o of o) [} 0| 0] |
{id]_[Formgn Portiolio Investor [ 0| [ D) 0 of [0 1 | [} 0f [ [ 0} of [} o}
1Fi} |Corporate Bodies - Foreign Bady 0 0 £ o 0 o) [ 0 of [ o 0l [ 0 0 [ 0
Corporate Boies - OCB Mon
Repatriable 0 o o D 0 0| 0 o] o 0 0 o] &) o 0|
Cot parate Bodies - GCR Repatrinbie [ 0 & of of o [ 0 | of [ 0| ) 0) o 0 0
Foregn Institutional Investor {Fm
Others 0| 0] 0| 0| ) 0| of o) of 0| 0 o) of o ) 0 of
L F-vi Foreizn Institistional Investor Fil) . O o} 0 0] o o of [ 0 of o 0 [} 0| 0| uf 0f
(L}
) [Bank - Formign Bank ) 0] 0 0| of 0f 0 o) o 0f o o o o of
I~
it} fTrist of 0f o of o [ ) o) 0l o e 0 o) 0| o) 0| [
Sub-Totl(A)2) A i o 0) o) 0 1} 0) 0) 0] o) Of 0 0| [ 0) ) &
Tetal sharehclding of Promater and
|Premater Group (R)=IAN 1)+A) 2} 1 ) 0 o 10000 1 10000 0) 10000 1 10 [ 0| 0| 0] 2359
*X = Equity

Notes: Shei Puranam Avvappa is the nominee sharsholder and the whare iy beang held on behalf
of CES Limited.
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Annexure |

Pre and post Amalgamation / Arrangement shareholding pattern - CES Limited Demerged

Company
"_Sr | Description Name of No.of % No.of shares . | %
Shareholder shares ‘
Prearrangement Post Arrangement
(A) | Shareholding [
of Promoter
‘ and Promoter
Group
l;1 Indian i
Individuals/ Names of Promoter
Hindu Y S Chakravarti 1445612 3.97 1445612 3.97
Undivided Yalamati Sujatha 714000 1.96 714000 1.96
Family Mohana Rao [
‘ Kancharla 700000 1.92 | 700000 | 1.92
P - | | :‘
(b) | Central Name s [ |
Government/ ' '
State
| Government(s)
| (c) | Bodies Names
Caorporate
- -
(d) Financial
‘ Institutions/
. Banks
(e) Any Others
' Sub Total(A)
B (1) 2859612 7.86 2859612 7.86
2 Foreign Names of Promoter
(a) Individuals Venkata Subba Rao
(Non-Residents | Kancherla 14000 0.04 14000 0.04
Individuals/ Ram R Kancharla 10280200 28.25 10280200 28.25
Foreign Davarapalli
Individuals) Venkateswara Rao 8838200 24.29 8838200 24.29
Rama Devi
‘ Davarapali 875000 2.4 875000 2.4
Sunil Kancharla 875000 2.4 875000 2.4
Sreevani Kancharla 875000 2.4 875000 2.4
Sai Krishna
‘ Kancharla | 875000 2.4 875000 2.4
Nidhi Sri Davarapalli 875000 2.4 875000 2.4
[ Nitya Sri Davarapalli 875000 2.4 875000 2.4
r (b) | Bodies
Corporate -
| (c) [ Institutions |
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(d)

Any Others

Sub Total(A)
(2)

24382400

66.98

24382400

66.98

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
and Promoter
Group (A)= (A)
(1)+(A)2)

27242012

74.84

27242012

74.84

(B)

Public
shareholding

Institutions

Mutual Funds/
UTl

Financial
Institutions
Banks

()

Central
Government/
State
Government(s)

(d)

Venture Capital
Funds

(e)

Insurance
Companies

Foreign
Institutional
Investors

(9)

Foreign
Venture Capital
Investors

(h)

Any Other

Sub-Total (B)
(1)

Non-
institutions

Bodies
Caorporate

Individuals

| Individuals -i.

Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
up to Rs 1 lakh

280

0.001%

280

0.001%

il. Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
lakh.

9157708

25.16%

9157708

25.16%
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T Any Other

|

J

| Sub-Total (B

{ 9157933

25.16

| Total

Public
Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)+(B)
(2)

!
g |
T [ _l__

‘ 9157988

25.16

|
|
|

I

9157988 J 25.16
J
|

9157988

25.16

|
’ TOTAL (A)+(B)

!

38400000

100.00

|
36400000 [ 100.00

Shares held by
Custodians and
against

which DRs
have been

| issued

|
f
|
|

f

i

GRAND
TOTAL (A)+(B)
+(C)

| 36400000

100.00

/
|
|
|
|

36400000 ‘ 100.00

L I S __L\_ B [

Note: The face value of the shares of the d

each.

emerged company shall reduce from Rs. 10/ to Rs. 7/-
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Annexure Il

Pre and post Amalgamation / Arrangement shareholding pattern - CES TECHNOLOGY
SERVICESPRIVATE LIMITED (Resulting Company)

Sr Description Name of No.of %o No.of shares | %
Shareholder shares
Prearrangement Post Arrangement
(A) Shareholding
| of Promoter
| and Promoter
Group
1 Indian
Individuals/ Names of Promoter
Hindu Y S Chakravarti 7.22,806 3.97
Undivided Yalamati Sujatha 3.57,000 1.96
Family Mohana Rao
Kancharla 3,50,000 1.92
(b) Central Name s
Government/
State
Government(s)
(c) Bodies Names
Corporate CES Limited (1 share
is being held by Shri
Puranam Ayyappa as
nominee shareholder)
I 10,000 100%
(d) Financial
Institutions/
Banks
(e) Any Others
Sub Total(A)
(1) 14,29,806 7.86
2 Foreign Names
(@) | Individuals Venkata Subba Rao
(Non-Residents | Kancherla 7.000 0.04
Individuals/ Ram R Kancharla 51,40,100 28.25
| Foreign Davarapalli
Individuals) Venkateswara Rao 44,19,100 24.29
Rama Devi
Davarapalli 4,37,500 2.4
Sunil Kancharla ) 4,37,500 24
Sreevani Kancharla 4,37,500 2.4
Sai Krishna
Kancharla 4.37,500 2.4
Nidhi Sri Davarapalli 4.37.500 2.4
Nitya Sri Davarapalli 4.37,500 2.4 |

b balos B2
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]’(b) | Bodies ]

Coarporate
(€) Institutions

(d) Any Others

Sub Total(A)
(2) 1,21,91,200 66.98

Total
Shareholding
of Promoter
and Promoter
Group (A)= (A) 1,36,21,006 74.84
(1)+(A)(2)

Public

(B) shareholding

1 Institutions

Mutual Funds/

@ ym

Financial

(b) Institutions '

Banks

Central

© Government/
State

Government(s)

(d) Venture Capital
Funds

Insurance

Companies

Foreign

(f) Institutional

Investars

Foreign

(9) Venture Capital

Investors

(h) Any Other

Sub-Total (B)
(1)

Non-
institutions
(a) Bodies
Corporate
(b) Individuals
Individuals -i.
Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
up to Rs 1 lakh 140 0.001%
ii. Individual
shareholders
holding nominal LIAs
| share capital in 4578854 25.16%

—

o)

Y Il s
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excess of Rs. 1
lakh.

(c)

Any Other

Sub-Total (B)
(2)

45,78,994

25.16%

(B)

Total

Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)
(2)

45,78,994

25.16%

TOTAL (A)HB)

(C)

Shares held by
Custodians and
against

which DRs
have been
issued

GRAND
TOTAL (A)+(B)
+C)

10,000

100%

1,82,00,000

100.00%

Note: The Scheme of Arrangement becoming effective 10,000 fully paid-up Equity Shares of Re.10/-
each held by the Demerged Company in Resulting Company shall stand cancelled. Accordingly, the
paid-up share capital of the Resulting shall stand reduced by Rs. 1,00,000/- and the paid-up share
capital of the Resulting Company after allotment of shares and cancellation of shares already held by
the Demerged Company, shall stand at Rs. 5.46,00,000 /- divided into 1,82,00,000 equity shares of

Rs. 3/- each.

All the shareholders of CES Limited would become the shareholders of the resulting company in the
same proportion of their holding in CES Limited.

For CES LIMITED.

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Page 97 of 316



No. of Shareholders Pre and Post Arrangement of Demerged Company

(CES Limited)
Category | Pre Post |
| A) Promoter [ 12 ] 12
| B) Public | 14 | 14
C) Non-Promoter Non-Public | [
C1) Shares underlying DR's | - - 4]
EZ) Shares held by Employee Trust - -
| Total 26 26 |

No. of Shareholders Pre and Post Resulting Company

(CES Technology Services Private Limited)

Category | Pre Post |
| A) Promoter 2 14
@ Public 0 12
| C) Non-Promoter Non-Public
| C1) Shares underlying DR’s - -
'702) Shares held by Employee Trust [ - -
Total [ 2 26 |

For CES LIMITED.

) K MgAasilss

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Annexure Il
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Annexure IV

The financial details and capital evolution of the demerged company for the previous 3 years
as per the audited statement of Accounts:

Name of the Company: CES Limited
(Rs. in Crores)

As per last Audited 1 year prior to the 2 years prior to the
With 6 months Financial Year last Audited last Audited
Financial Year Financial Year
| Fornine months 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
‘ ended on
31-12-2021
Equity Paid up Capital 36.4 36.4 36.4 36.4
Reserves and surplus 46.01 35.40 33.76 25.43
Carry forward losses = - = w
Net Worth 82.41 71.8 - 70.16 61.83
Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - -
Secured Loans - - - -
Unsecured Loans - - - -
Fixed Assets 39.55 41.42 43.93 46.81
Income from Operations 117.31 126.85 113.39 99.98
Total Income 119.83 132.12 115.83 102.24
Total Expenditure 104.10 125.18 104.76 93.94
Profit before Tax 15.73 6.94 11.08 8.29
Profit after Tax 10.84 2.89 9.46 4.77 |
Cash profit 13.06 5.86 12.89 7.94
EPS (in Rs) 2.98 0.79 260 1.31
Book value (per share in 22.64 19.73 19.27 16.99
Rs) J

) K Mok as o
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Annexure IV

The financial details and capital evolution of the transferee company for the previous 3 years
as per the audited statement of Accounts:

Name of the Company: CES Technology Services Private Limited

(Rs. in Crores)

As per last Audited

1 year prior to the

2 years prior to the

With 6 months Financial Year last Audited last Audited
Financial Year Financial Year
As on 31.12.2021 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Equity Paid up Capital 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01
Reserves and surplus 2.1 2.01 1.97 1.93
Carry forward losses - - - -
Net Worth 212 2.02 1.98 1.94
Miscellaneous Expenditure - - - -
Secured Loans - - - -
Unsecured Loans - - - -
Fixed Assets 0.00585 0.00585 0.00658 0.01094
Income from Operations 0.08294 0.14560 2.16645 2.98440
Tatal Income 0.16193 0.17281 2.19361 3.12322
Total Expenditure 0.03349 0.10725 2.14681 3.10491
Profit before Tax 0.12844 0.06556 0.04681 0.01831
Profit after Tax 0.09835 0.03832 0.04406 0.01355
Cash profit 0.10121 0.04551 0.06391 0.05972
EPS (in Rs) 98.35 38.32 44.06 13.55
Book value (per share in 2116.98 2018.63 1980.31 1936.25

Rs)

For CES LIMITED.

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Plot No. 12, “N Heights”

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

: P C N & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499
% E-mail :pcnassociates @yahoo.com

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly Unaudited Standalone
Financial Results of the Company Pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review report to
The Board of Directors
CES LIMITED

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited standalone financial
results of CES LIMITED (the '‘Company”) for the quarter ended 31st December,
2021 and for the period from 01t April 2021 to 315t December 2021 (the "Statement")
attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements
of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended (the "Listing Regulations").

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and
approved by the Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting
Standard 34, 'Interim Financial Reporting, (‘Ind AS 34,") prescribed under Section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to
express a report on the Statement based on our review,

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on
Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information
Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity" issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform
the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether the Statement is free of
material misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making
inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and
applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of
all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not
express an audil opinion.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail : pcnassociates @yahoo.com

/ @( P C N & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499

Plot No. 12, “N Heights”
Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that
causes us to believe that the accompanyin g Statement, prepared in accordance with
the recognition and measurement principles laid down in the aforesaid Tnd AS 34
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended, read with
relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the
Listing Regulations, including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it
contains any material misstatement.

For P C N & Associates
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 0160165 oz
% o
© Hydarabac

Partner
M.No. 203605
UDIN: 22203605ABZDIA9311

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.02.2022
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CES LIMITED
Regd. Office : 7th Floor, Tower A, Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda
Financial District, Gachibowli, HYDERABALD - 500 032
Phone No. 040 42421122, Fax No. 040 40102456

STATEMENT OF STANDALONE UNAUDITED RESULTS FOR THE QUARTER & NINE MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER, 2021
(Rupees in Lakhs)

FART I: Standalone
Quarter ended Nine Months ended Year ended
Particulars 31122021 | 30.09.2021 | 31.12.2020 | 31.12.2021 31.12.2020 31.03.2021
Un-Audited | Un-Audited | Un-Audited| Un-Audited Un-Audited Audited
I, Revenue from ¢ 'perations 1,118.63 397540 3312094 11,730.81 937 W 1268148
1. Other Incotme 78.89 107.93 63.12 25233 176,65 527.29
111, Total Income (I +11) 4,197.52 4,083.33 3,377.11 11,983.14 9495.04 13,211.76
IV, Expenses:
Employee Benetits expense 1,78592 1.593.23 1,72093 5144.73 445263 0,24:4.91
Finance costs - - - - - 084
Deprediation and amortization expense s23.08 .52 39.56 22113 227,29 297.71
Chher Expenses 2m3ao7 1,576.21 1,457.32 504043 1,026.81 5,974.57
IV. Total Expenses 3,887.06 3,235.97 323781 10,410.29 8,706.77 12,518.04
V. Profit betore exceptional items and tax { 111 - 1Y) 31045 84736 139.30 1,572.85 791.28 693.72
V1. Exceptional ltems = = = - - =
VIL Protit/ {Loss) betore tax (V - V1) 31045 54736 139.30 1,572.85 791.28 693.72
VIIL Tax expense:
(1) Current tax A083.47 108,81 5100 166,55 109 78 32074
(2} Deterved lax - L0 (.0 21.92 27.26 HLE0
IX. Profit/ (Loss} tor the period trom continuing operations (VII-VII1) 106.99 678,55 85.30 1,0584.38 594.23 288.48
X, Other Comprehensive Income
{1} Exchange (gain)/ Loss on loreign currency lransactions 183,52 (13.98) 0.2 183.52 - -
(i1} Actuanal loss on delined benetit plans reconginised in {9330} (121 .66} (44 95) (207.01) (150,49) {124.22)
accordance with Ind AS 19
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 197.15 54291 40,56 1,060.89 443.75 164.26
XL Farnings per equity share (lor continuing operation):
(1) Hasic 0.29 1.86 0z 298 1.63 079
(2) Dnluted .29 1.86 0,23 2.8 16034 0.79
NOTES:

1. This statement has been reviewed by the Audil Committee and approved by the Board of Directors in their respective meeting held on Lith February, 2022,

2. This statement has been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian Aca wnting Standards) Rules, 2015 {Ind AS) prescribed under seclion 133 00 the
companies Ad, 2013 and other recognised accounting practices and palicies Lo the extent applicable.

3 The tormat tor un-audited quarterly resulls as prescribed in SEBIs circular CIR/CED/CMD/ 15/ 205 dated November 2015 has been moditied 1o comply with
requireinents of SEBI's circular dated July 5, 2016 Ind AS and Schedule [ o the companies Act, 2003 applicable to companies that are required to comply with Ind
AS. The inapplicable items in the tormat of the above results have not been disclosed

1. Segment Capital Emploved: Segregation of assets, liabilities depreciation and other non cash expenditure into various primary segments has not been done, as
the assets are used interchgeably between segments. Accordingly no disclosure relating to segmental assets has been done,

Place: Hyderabad. For CES Limited

Date: 14th February, 2022,
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CES LIMITED

Hegd. Oftice : 7th Floor, Tower A, Ramky Selerium, Nanakramguda
Financial District, Gachibowli, HYDFRABAL - 500 (112
Fhone No, 040 42421122, Fax No, (M0 40102456

PART 1l: SEGMENT WISE FINANCIAL RESULTS FOR QUARTER & NINE MONTHS ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs)

Business Segments Standalone
Juarter ended Nine Months ended Year ended
Particulars 31.12.2021 30.09.2021 31.12.2020 | 31122021 31.12.2020 | 31.03.2021
Un-Audited Un-Audited |Un-Audited| Un-Audited | Un-Audited | Audited
Revenue
[T Services & Products Revenoe 141754 1,368.25 1, 14000 037,48 320821 436571
I'TES Services Revenue 2.7M.09 2,607 16 2,173.39 769333 ,113.18 8.318.77
l'otal Revenue 4.115.63 3,975.41 3,313.99 11,730.81 9,321.39 12,654.48
Profit/Loss before tax and interest from each segment
Direct Expenses - T Services {61167 (548.36) (392.300 (1.770.70), (153249 (2149.65)
Diirect Expenses - ITES Services (1,171.24) (LO4L88)|  (L128.63) (3371.03) (292014)  (LD9.11)
Operating Income -1T Services BO2.87 819.89 38,30 2,200.78 1,675.72 2216006
Operating [ncome -1TES Services 1,529.85 1,562.29 LOEL 70 4.319.30 31934 1,222 60
Total Segmental Operating Income 233271 2,38217 1,593.06 4.568.76 6,435.72
Unallocable Fxpenses (2101.14) (1,642.74) (1.51t2.858) (4.254.13)]  (0.272.28)
Add: Interest and other Income T8.89 107.92 6312 176,65 527.29
Tolal ['rofit Before Taxes 310,45 547.36 139.30 791.28 693.72
Geographical Segments Standalone
Quarter ended Nine Months ended Year ended
Particulars 31.12.2021 30.09.2021 31.12.2020 31.12.2021 31122020 | 31.03.2021
Un-Audited Un-Audited |Un-Audited| Un-Audited | Un-Audited | Audited
Revenue
Usa 4,087.21 3.951.52 329738 11,008.23 9,294.56 12042352
India 21.42 23.89 163611 62.58 265 1.9
Total Revenue 4,115.63 397541 3,313.99 11,730.51 9.321.39 12,684.48
Profit/Loss before tax and interest from each segment
UsA 232167 2,309.88 1.593.06 0,553,806 4,868.76 0,417 42
India 11.04 12.30 3222 21.30
Total Segmental Operating Income 233271 2,382.18 1,593.06 6,556.08 4,568.76 6,438.72
Unallocable Expenses (2,101.14) (Lisd2.74) (1.516.88) {5.263.55) 423413}  (6.272.28)
Add: Interest and other Income 78.89 107.92 03,12 25233 176.65 527.29
Tolal Prolfit Before Taxes 310.45 847.36 139,30 1,57285 791.28 693.72

Place: Hyderabad
Dated: 14th February, 2022

For CES Limited

Cogeaty v 1

MOHANA
RAG

P

KANCHARLA fimimiit
Director
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail - penassociates @ yahoo.com
Plot No. 12, “N Heights”

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit

Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

% P C N & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499

Independent Auditor's Review Report on the Quarterly Unaudited Consolidated Financial
Results of the Company pursuant to the Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended

Review re port to
The Board of Directors
CES LIMITED

We have reviewed the accompanying statement of unaudited consolidated financial
results of CES LIMITED (the "Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (the Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), for the quarter
ended 315t December, 2021 and for the period from 01st April 2021 to 315t December
2021 (the "Statement") attached herewi th, being submitied by the Holding Company
pusuant to the requirements of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (the "Listing Regulations").

This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company's Management
and approved by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian
Accounting Standard 34, 'Interim Financial Reporting, (“Ind AS 34") prescribed under
Section 133 of the Com panies Act, 2013, as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. Our
responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement based on our review

We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Lngagements (SRE) 2410, "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
[ndependent Auditor of the Entity, issued by the Instifute of Chartered Accountants
of India. This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the Statement js free of material misstatement. A
review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of
persons responsible for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and
other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing and consequently does not
enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters
that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.
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- P CN & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail :penassociates @yahoo.cam
Plot No. 12, “N Heights”
Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the circular issued by the SEBI
under Regulation 33 (8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, as amended, to the extent applicable.

The Statement includes the results of the following entities:

CES Information Technologies Private Limited
CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited

CES Technology Services Private Limited

CES USA INC

Ll N

Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated above, nothing
has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement,
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down
in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed
in terms of Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Require_ments) Regulations, 2015, as amended, including the manner in which it is to
be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement.

The accompanying Statement includes unaudited interim financial results and other
unaudited financial information in respect of:

subsidiaries, whose interim Ind AS financial results and other financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 15,461.76/- Lakhs before elimination as at 315t December 2021
and total revenue of Rs 7,266.84/- Lakhs and Rs. 20,122.83/- Lakhs, total net profit
after tax of Rs. 644.51/-Lakhs and Rs. 1,539.98/- Lakhs and total comprehensive
income of RS 589.14/- Lakhs and Rs.1,537.49/- Lakhs for the quarter ended 31.12,21
and the period from 01st April 2021 to 315t December 2021 « réspectively, as considered
in “the Statement” whose interim Ind AS financial results and other financial
information have not been reviewed by their auditors;

These unaudited interim financial results and other unaudited financial information
have been approved and furnished to us by the Mana gement and our conclusion on
the Statement, in so far as it relates to the affairs of these subsidiary is based solely on
such unaudited interim financial results and other unaudited financial information.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail : Penassociates @ yahoo.com
Plot No. 12, “N Heights”

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit

Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

m P C N & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499

Our conclusion on the Statement in respect of matters stated above is not modified
with respect to our reliance on the financial results certified by the Management

For P C N & Associates
Chartered Aceountants

FRN: 0160165 ﬁxw s
4 |

et i

Partner
M.No. 203605
UDIN: 22203605ABZCIA4352

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.02.2022
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CES LIMITED
Regd. Office : 7th Floor, Tower A, Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda
Financial Districl, Gachibowli, IIYDERABAD - 500 032
Phone No. 040 42421122, Fax No. 040 40102456

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATFD UNAUDITED RESULTS FOR THFE QUARTFR & NINE MONTHS FNDFED 31 DECFMBER, 2021

(Rupees in Lakhs)
PART [: Consolidated
Quarler ended Nine Months ended Year ended
Particulars 3L12.2021 30.09.2021 3L122020 | 31122021 | 31122020 | 31.03.2021
Un-Audiled Un-Audited Un-Audited Un-Audited Un-Audiled Audited
| Revenue from Operations 9,771.08 97T 98 27RO NG 2316442 A, Ma57
IL Other [ncome 7293 114,06 248,60 120137 1,607.12
ML Total Income (1 +11) 9.544.01 9.912.04 8,111.68 28,067.58 23,185.30 32,953.69
IV, Expenses:
FEmployes Benetits expense 598078 (155,22 5371.03 17, 100,14 14,91 89 20,081.70
Finance vosts 2497 4.80 1w0.a7 1831 M85
Depreciation and amortization expense 126,74 159.09 407 56 308,72 659.27
I ther l':\pl"r\h'l-.i 2,494.75 2,382.06 202806 6984149 5.531,32 8807 67
IV. Total Fxpenses 5,642.30 8,567.08 7,563.08 24,502.26 20,990,249 29,573.49
V. Protit before exceplional dems and tax (111 - 1V) 1,201.71 1,344 95 548.60 3,555.32 2,195.05 3.350.21
VI Exveptional [tems - - - - - -
VIL Profit/ (Loss) before tax (V - Vi} 1,201.71 1.344.95 545.60 3,555.32 2195.05 3,380.21
VL Tax expense
(1) Current tas 450.23 227.51 2108 .20 HaR.AS TAT.R1
123 Deferred tax - .01 (3.44) 2.Th 24.29 5704
IX. Protit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VIL-VII]) 751.48 1,117 43 340.96 2,624.36 1,502.08 2,565.36
X, Other Comprehensive Income.
{1} Exchange (gain)/ Loss on foreign currency transactions 182,65 (15.1%) 10,35 18183 6215 200
(i) Avtuarial loss on defined benefil plans recomginised in {147.85) (A7, 79) (44.95) {207.81) (150.49) (162 88
accordance with Ind AS 19
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 786,28 1,034.45 306.35 2,598.38 141374 2,405.08
X[, Earnings per equity share (for continuing, operation|:
{1} Hasic 206 207 (.94 7.1 413 705
{2} Diluted 2.06 07 (L 721 4.13 7.05
NOTFS:

L. This statement has been reviewed by the Audit Cc mimittee and approved by the Board of Direcors in thewr respective meeting held on 14th February, 2022,

2. This statemint has been prepared in accordance with the Companies (Indian Avcounting Standards) Rules, 2015 {Ind AS) prescribed under section 173 of the companies
Act, 2012 and other revognised accounting practices and policies Lo the extent applicable.

. The format for un-audited quarterly results as prescribed in SERI's circular ¢ IR/ CFD/CMD/15/2015 dated November 201 3 has been modified to o wmply with
reguirements of SEBI's circular dated luly 5, 2016 Ind AS and Schedule [1] tos the companies Act, 2015 applicable to « ompanies that are required to vomply with Ind A5, The
mnapplicable items in the format of the above results have not been disclosed

H. Segment Capital Employed: Segregation ol assets, lbilities depreciation and other non cash expenditure inlo various primary segments has not been done, as the assets
e used interchgeably between segiments, Accordingly no disclosure relating to segimental assets has been done,

Place: Hyderabad. For CES Limited
Date: 14th February, 2022, MOMANA  Dyssbysgradsy

ity
RaD for
e
KANCHARLA i o s
Direclor

Page 108 of 316



P. MURALI & CO., Tel.  :(91-40) 2332 6666, 2331 2554

Siglicig AGOEIINT TS Fax (01402339 2474 RIS
-3-655/2/3, SOMAJIGUDA, s
HYDERABAD - 500 082. INDIA Ewiall - penutaii,comgmel.cor

info @ pmurali.com
Website : www.pmurali.com

Auditor’s certificate

To,

The Board of Directors,

CES Technology Services Private Limited.
South Wing B Division, Fourth Floor,
Tower-A, Ramky Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,

Hyderabad,

Telangana, 500032

Independent Auditors’ certificate on the proposed accounting treatment contained in the
Draft scheme of Arrangement of CES LTD. (“Transferor company” or “Demerged
Company”) with CES Technology Services Private Limited (“Transferee Company” or
“resulting company”) and their respective shareholders.

We, the statutory auditors of M/s. CES Technology Services Limited., have examined the
proposed accounting treatment specified in clause 9.2 of part IT of the Draft Scheme of
Arrangement between CES Limited with CES Technology Services Private Limited in terms
of the provisions of section(s) 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with reference to its
compliance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the
Companies Act, 2013 and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme and its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations, inclu ding the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
15 aforesaid, is that of the Board of Directors of the Companies involved. Our responsibility is
only to examine and report whether the Draft Scheme complies with the applicable Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of, or in
connection with the services that are subject to this Certificate, will extend any duty of care
that we may have in our capacity of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of the
Company. We carried out our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
Reports and Certificates for Special Purposes, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we
confirm that the accounting treatment contained in Clause 9.2 of Part Il of the aforesaid
scheme is in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued there under and all applicable Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 3 of
companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and clarification provided by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs under section 232(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 dated 21 August 2019.
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P. MURALI & CO., Tel.  :(91-40) 2332 6666, 2331 2554
GHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ST 1
v\ ) 6-3-655/2/3, SOMAJIGUDA. [ . RO e SR

HYDERABAD - 500 082. INDIA Emell. 2 PT”éa“-CO @lgma"-com
. info@pmurali.com

Website : www.pmurali.com

Ihis Certificate is issued at the request of the M/s CES Limited pursuant to the requirements
of circulars issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2015 for onward submission to the BSE Limited (BSE), NCLT , Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Securities and Exchange Board
of India and any other regulatory authorities, purposes as may be required to give the effect
to the scheme and uploading the same on company’s website pursuant to the requirement o
the act, SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
circulars issued by SEBI from time to time. This Certificate should not be used for any other
purpose without our prior written consent.

For P. Murali & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0072575

s

A. Krishna Rao \éj;,(,w
Partner e
Membership No: 02008

UDIN: 22020085AJAWGS2145

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 16-05-2022
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P C N & ASSOCIATES Tel

; :(91-40) 2311 9499
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS -mail : [
Plot No. "N Heights” E-mail : pcnassociates@yahoo.com
Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

Auditor’s certificate

To,
The Board of Directors,
CES Limited.

Seventh floor, tower - A,

Ramky Selenium Building, Plot No. 31 & 32,
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,

Hyderabad,

Telangana, 500032

Independent Auditors’ certificate on the proposed accounting treatment contained in the
Draft scheme of Arrangement of CES LTD. (“Transferor company” or “Demerged
company”) with CES Technology Services Private Limited (“Iransferce Company” or
“Resulting Company”) and their respective shareholders.

We, the statutory auditors of M/s. CES Limited., have examined the proposed accounting
treatment specified in clause 9.3 of part II of the Dratt Scheme of Arrangement between CES
Limited with CES Technology Services Private Limited in terms of the provisions of
section(s) 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 with reference to its compliance with the
applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies Act, 2013
and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme and its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations, including the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) as aforesaid, is that of the Board of Directors of the Companies involved. Our
responsibility is only to examine and report whether the Draft Scheme complies with the
applicable Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and Other Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles. Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of,
or in connection with the services that are subject to this Certificate, will extend any duty of
care that we may have in our capacity of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of
the Company. We carried out our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit Reports and Certificates for Special Purposes, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in Clause 9.3 of Part 11 of the aforesaid
scheme is in compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued there under and all applicable Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 3 of
companies(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015 and clarification provided by Ministry
of Corporate Affairs under section 232(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 dated 21 August 2019.
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PCN & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Plot No. "N Heights"

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

Tel,
E-mail

:(91-40) 2311 9499
: pcnassociates@yahoo.com

This Certificate is issued at the request of the M/s CES Limited pursuant to the requirements
of circulars issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 for onward submission to the BSE Limited (BSE), NCLT , Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, Securities and Exchange
Board of India and any other regulatory authorities, purposes as may be required to give the

effect to the scheme and uploading

the same on company’s website pursuant to the

requirement of the act, SEBI (Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and circulars issued by SEBI from time to time. This Certificate should not
be used for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

For P C N& Associates
Chartered Accountant,

K. Gopala Krishna
Partner
Membership No: 203605
UDIN: 22203605AJASFF6912

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 16-05-2022
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CES Limited

Reg office: 7™ Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,

Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,

Hyderabad - 500032.

ANNEXURE VI

Compliance Report to be submitted along with the draft scheme

It is hereby certified that the draft scheme of arrangement involving M/s. CES Limited

“does not, in any way violate, override or limit the provisions of securities laws or
requirements of the Stock Exchange(s) and the same is in compliance with the
applicable provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and this circular, including the following:

CES Limited CES
Technology
(Demerged Company) Services
S| | Reference | Particulars l Peivate
| Limited
|
(Resulting
Company)
Regulations | Corporate governance | Complied Not
1 17 to 27 of | requirements Applicable
LODR
Regulations
Regulation Compliance with securities | Complied Not
o 11 of LODR | laws Applicable
Regulations
Requirements of this circular
A Para Submission of documents | Yes, Complied Not
(N(A)(2) to Stock Exchanges | Applicable
B Para Conditions for schemes of | Yes, Complied Not
(D(A)2) arrangement involving | Applicable
i unlisted entities

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456

CIN: L55100TG1985PLC0O45963 y )/)
4{/ A/ﬁ‘&l&ﬂ 54@"-53
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CMMI Level 5 Company

|

CES Limited

Reg office: 7" Fioor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hyderabad - 500032,

o - - S | - = == S
C Para Submission of Valuation | Yes, Complied ’ Not ’
| (NA)4) (a) | Report Applicable
[ | . . ] _
— — — ——-—|________
D Para Auditors certificate | Yes, Complied || Not
(N(A)(5) | regarding compliance with | Applicable
Accounting Standards |
. = . . e - :
SO S ——
E Para | Provision of approval of | Will be Complied as per || Not
(N(A)(9) } public shareholders through | the Master Circular [ Applicable

’ e-voting

|

|

Reason: Listed entity i.e. |
CES Limited will ensure
that the sanction of |
|Scheme of Arrangement |
by  NCLT, includes
approval  from public
shareholders via e-
voting/postal ballot at the
time of court convened
EGM, as per Para |
()(A)(10) of SEBI Master
Circular | ‘
no.SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/ | |
| CIR/P/2021/000000066
5- /
|

|

Hence the company will |
comply with the
provisions for e-voting |
during the NCLT |

convened EGM | '

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: LSSIOOTGISSSPLC045963
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7% Fioor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Manakramguda Gachibowi ,
Hyderabad - 500032.

Suraj Kumar Garg Mohana Rao Kancharla

Company Secretary Wholetime Director

Certified that the transactioné& / 'éccounting treatment provided in the draft scheme of
arrangement involving (Name of the entities) are in comphance with all the
- Accounting Standards applicable to a listed entity.

Srinivas Raju Kcherlapati Mohana Rao Kancharla

: o b B

Chief Financial Officer Wholetime Director

Date: 16-05-2022

- Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40} 4010-2456
CIN: 1L55100TG1985PLC045963
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REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS OF CES LIMITED RECOMMENDING THE
SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT OF CES LIMITED AND CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS AND CREDITORS

Independent Directors Present:

1. Mr. Tummala Muralikrishna
2. Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra

In attendance:

1. Mr. Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary
2. Mr. Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati, Chief Financial Officer.

The quorum was present at the Meeting and remained till the conclusion of the Meeting.

Backaround

e A meeting of Committee of Independent Directors of the company was held on
16" May, 2022 to consider and recommend the draft Scheme of Arrangement taking
into consideration, inter-alia, the Valuation Report, pursuant to Sections 230 to 232
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules and/ or
regulations made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) ("Companies Act") and other
applicable laws including the master circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Board of India ("SEBI") on November 23, 2021 (as amended from time to time), SEBI
Circular CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 or any other circulars issued by
SEBI applicable to schemes of arrangement from time to time.

s |nterms of the SEBI Circular applicable to schemes of arrangement, a report from the
Committee of Independent Directors recommending the draft Scheme is required,
taking into consideration, inter alia, that the scheme is not detrimental to the

shareholders of the listed entity.

0 tarad Bators tiia itss of lnd jant Diractors:

a) Draft Scheme of Arrangement, duly initialled by the Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla,
Wholetime Director of the Company for the purpose of identification;

b) Registered Valuer's Report dated 13th May, 2022 (Valuation Report) issued by Mr.
Anandkumar Gawade, Chartered Accountants & Registered Valuers (vide Registered
valuer number - IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746), describing , inter alia, the methodologi=s
adopted by them in arriving at the recommended Share Exchange Ratio and setting
out the detailed computation of Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Demerger.
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c) Fairness opinion dated 13th May, 2022 issued by Finshore Management Services
Limited, SEBI Registered merchant banker (SEBI Registration No. INM000012185) on
valuation of assets/shares done by the valuer for the listed entity and unlisted entity.

d) Auditors Certificate dated 16" May, 2022, issued by P C N & Associates, to the effect
that the accounting treatment contained in the scheme is in compliance with all the
Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the rules framed there under or the Accounting
Standards issued by ICAI, as applicable, and other generally accepted accounting
principles.

e) Other presentations, reports, documents and information made to/ furnished before
the Audit Committee pertaining to the draft Scheme.

Rationale of the Scheme
The Committee of Independent Directors noted that the Scheme envisages the following:

i) CES Limited (“Demerged Company”) is predominantly into the business of IT and
ITES,

i) The Scheme in the present case provides for demerger of ITES undertaking including
with all the related assets and liabilities of Demerged Company into CES Technology
Services Private Limited (“Resulting Company”) which is wholly owned subsidiary of
Demerged Company and also delisting of the shares of the Demerged Company from
the stock exchange(s).

iii) The Demerged Company has excellent forays into the markets and with an objective
to increase their market share; the promoters seek investment by external
investors/partners. The Demerged Company wants to delink the ITES business
completely from all other activities hence considered prudent to demerge ITES
business of the Demerged Company.

iv) The Demerged Company is a publicly listed Company having its equity shares listed
on BSE Limited. Though the Demerged Company is listed Company the demerged
company has only 26 shareholders. Further the shares of thedemerged company are
not frequently traded. As the shares of the demerged company are not frequently
traded the shareholders of the demerged company could not get thebenefit of listing
the shares on the Stock Exchange, however the demerged Companyis incurring
huge cost in compliance, being a listed Company, further the demerged company
also contemplate to expand the remaining business for which the demergedcompany
may require to raise capital from investors. Hence, the promoters seek to delist the
shares of the demerged Company from Stock Exchanges, which will not onlyhelp the
demerged company to reduce the cost but also make it easy for the demerged
company to raise funds that are required for expansion of the remaining business of

the demerged company.
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V) The Scheme provides for segregation of the assets, liabilities (including resources
deployed) related to the divisions being vested by way of demerger and also provide
for delisting of the share of the Demerged Company from stock exchanges.

vi) Such segregation and delisting would result in having a structure ready for external
investments in Demerged Company and the Resulting Company.

vii) The Scheme of Arrangement would benefit the shareholders, employees and other
stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the Resulting Company and in no way

the proposed scheme is detrimental to the shareholders of the listed entity.

Synergies of business of the entities involved in the scheme

i) The Demerged Business and Remaining Business carried on by Demerged Company
have significant potential for growth. The nature of risk and competition involved in each
of these units are distinct from other and consequently demerged business and remaining
business is capable of attracting a different set of business leaders, employees, investors,
strategic partners, lenders and other stakeholders. That the Demerged Business and
Remaining Business should be bifurcated and should have independent entities for each
undertaking.

ii) The ITES business has huge potential and needs a focused management for each activity
and hence it is felt necessary to carry on the business of ITES in a separate entity.

i) In order to have greater and complete focus to the operations of each of demerged
business and remaining business and evolve strategies for growth and expansion of
activities of demerged business and remaining business separately, apart from attracting
investors into each of the Demerged Business and Remaining Business, Demerged
Company proposes to re-organize and segregate, by way of de-merger, its business.

iv) Demerged Business and Remaining Business has tremendous growth and profitability
potential, especially the Remaining Business is at a stage where they require focused
leadership and management attention.

v) ltis believed that the proposed segregation will create enhanced value for all stakeholders
and allow a focused strategy in operations, which would be in the best interest of
Demerged Company, its all stakeholders, creditors and all persons connected with
Demerged Company.

vi) It is believed that the delisting of shares of the Demerged Company from the Stock
Exchange(s) will reduce the compliance cost incurred by the Demerged Company and
will also make it easy for the demerged company to raise finances that are required for
expansion of the remaining business of the demerged company.

vii) The Scheme of Arrangement also contemplates the cancellation of shares held by the
Demerged Company in Resulting Company thereby reduction of share capital of the
Resulting Company and also cancellation of the investments made by the Demerged

Company in the Resulting Company.
5
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viii) The Scheme of Arrangement also contemplates the reduction of the share capital of the

Demerged Company

ix) The Scheme of Arrangement will also provide scope for independent collaboration and
expansion without committing the existing organization in its entirety.

x) With aforesaid objective, it is proposed to De-merge, the Demerged Company’s ITES
business from the Demerged Company to Resulting Company and also delist the shares
of the demerged company from the stock exchanges.

xi) The Demerged Company and Resulting Company are of the opinion that the Scheme of
Arrangement would benefit the shareholders, employees and other stakeholders of the
Demerged Company and Resulting Company and in no way the proposed scheme is
detrimental to the shareholders of the listed entity.

Valuation Report

The Committee of Independent Directors noted from the Valuation Report issued by Mr.
Anandkumar Gawade, Chartered Accountants & Registered Valuers (vide Registered valuer
number - IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746) and the fairness opinion issued by Finshore Management
Services Limited, SEBI Registered merchant banker (SEBI Registration No. INM000012185).

Pursuant to demerger the share exchange ratio shall be as under:

Summary of Valuation Analysis:

Net Assets Rs No of Shares Per share | NAV
NAV Rs Rounded Off

' Rs

IT Division 53,07,02,695 3,64,00,000 14.58 14

ITES Division | 26,27,63,186 3,64,00,000 7.22 7

(Demerged

Division)

Exchange Ratio:
Fair Value per share Rs Ratio

IT Division 14 2

ITES Division | 7 1

(Demerged Division)

Accordingly, CES Technologies Services Private Limited (ITES Division) will issue 1 share to
each shareholder of CES Ltd for 2 shares held in CES Ltd.
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The Committee of Independent Directors upon discussion decided and after taking into
consideration the draft Scheme, Valuation Report, Fairness Opinion and other relevant
documents, as placed, the Committee recommends the draft Scheme for consideration and
approval by the Board of Directors of the Company, Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other
appropriate authorities and that the scheme is not detrimental to the shareholders of the listed
entity.

On behalf of the Committee of Independent Directors of
CES Limited

T oW\ )

Tummala Muralikrishna
Chairman of Audit commlttee
DIN: 01889806

Place: Vijayawada
Date: 16-05-2022
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7" Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli,
Hyderabad - 500032,

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AT THEIR MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 16™ MAY OF 2022

CHOOSE DESIGNATED STOCK EXCHANGE IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF
ARRANGEMENT FOR THE PURPOSE OF CO-ORDINATING WITH SEBI

“RESOLVED THAT BSE Limited, be the designated stock exchange, in the matter
of Scheme of Arrangement of the Company, for the purpose of co-ordinating with
Securities and Exchange Board of India.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla, Wholetime Director and
Mr. Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally authorised
to sign any copy of this resolution as a certified true copy thereof and furnish the
same to whomsoever concerned.”

#Certified true copy#

For CES LIMITED.

K Wﬁ
Mohana Rao Kancharla

Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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ANNEXURE VIII

to
Particulars Transferee/ Resulting Transferor/ Demerged
i Company Company
Name of the company
| CES Technology Services CES Limited

Private Limited

Date of |Incorporation &
details of name changes, if
any

Date of Incorporation:
08" March, 2010

Date of Incorporation:
10" April, 1985

Name at the time of
incorporation - Telivo
Managed Services Private
Limited

The Company was originally
incorporated in the name of
Serve All Commercial
Company Ltd.

Name changed on 25-06-2015
to CES Technology Services
Private Limited

The list of previous names are
as follows: -

Serve All Commercial
Company Ltd;

Serve All Investments Ltd;

Serve All Enterprise Solutions
Ltd ;

The name of the Company
was changed from Serve All
Enterprise Solutions Ltd to
CES Limited on Fifth day of
November Two Thousand
Thirteen.

Registered Office

. Seventh Floor, Tower- A,

South Wing B Division,Fourth
Floor, Tower- A Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli

Ramky Selenium Building, Plot
No.31& 32, Nanakramguda,
Gachibowli Hyderabad —
500032, Telangana, India

Hyderabad -500032,
Telangana, India.

Brief particulars of the

scheme

CES Limited ("Demerged Company”), a publicly listed Company ]
having its equity shares listed on BSE Limited. [

|
Limited ("Resulting |

CES Technology Services Private

Company”), a private company.

Presently the Demerged Company is predominantly engaged in,
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the business of Information Technology (IT) and Information
Technology Enabled Services (ITES). The Scheme in the
present case provides for demerger of ITES undertaking
including with all the related assets and liabilities of Demerged
Company into Resulting Company and also delisting of the
shares of the Demerged Company from the stock exchange(s)

Rationale for the scheme
' The Demerged Company predominantly is into the
business of IT and ITES.

ii) The Scheme in the present case provides for demerger
of ITES undertaking including with all the related assets
and liabilites of Demerged Company into Resulting
Company and also delisting of the shares of the
Demerged Company from the stock exchange(s).

iii) The Demerged Company has excellent forays into the
markets and with an objective to increase their market
share; the promoters seek investment by external
investors/ partners. The Board of Directors of the
Demerged Company wants to delink the ITES business
completely from all other activities hence considered
prudent to demerge ITES business of the Demerged
Company.

iv) The Demerged Company is a publicly listed
Company having its equity shares listed on BSE Limited.
Though the Demerged Company though the Company is
listed Company the demerged company has only 26
shareholders. Further the shares of the demerged
company are not frequently traded. As the shares of the _
demerged company are not frequently traded the
shareholders of the demerged company could not get the
benefit of listing the shares on the Stock Exchange,
however the demerged Company is incurring huge cost in
compliance, being a listed Company, further the demerged
company also contemplate to expand the remaining
business for which the demerged company may require to
raise capital from investors. Hence, the promoters seek to
delist the shares of the demerged Company from Stock
Exchanges, which will not only help the demerged
company to reduce the cost but also make it easy for the
demerged company to raise funds that are required for
expansion of the remaining business of the demerged
company.

v) The Scheme provides for segregation of the assets,
liabilities (including resources deployed) related to the
divisions being vested by way of demerger and also
provide for delisting of the share of the demerged
company from stock exchanges.
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' vi) Such segregation and delisting would result in having a

Arrangement would benefit

Resulting Company.

structure ready for external investments in Demerged
Company and the Resulting Company.

The Board of Directors of the Demerged Company and the
Resulting Company are of the opinion that the Scheme of |

the shareholders, employees

and other stakeholders of the Demerged Company and the

Date of resolution passed by
the Board of Director of the
company approving the
scheme

16" May, 2022

16" May, 2022

Date of meeting of the Audit
Committee in which the draft

| scheme has been approved

Not applicable

16" May, 2022

Appointed Date

1%t April, 2022

15" April, 2022

Name of Exchanges where
securities of the company are
listed

Not applicable

BSE Limited

Nature of Business

Software development

IT and ITES Business

' Capital before the scheme

(No. of equity shares as well
as capital in rupees)

INR 100,000/-
10,000 shares of Rs. 10/-
each

INR 36,40,00,000/-
| 3,64,00,000 shares of Rs. 10/-
each

'No. of shares to be issued

1,82,00,000 equity shares of
Rs. 3 each

Nil

Cancellation of shares on
account of cross holding, if
any

INR 100,000/-
10,000 shares of Rs. 10/-
each

Face value of the shares to be
reduced from INR 10/- to INR
7l-

Capital after the scheme
(No. of equity shares as well

| as capital in rupees)

INR 5,46,00,000/-
1,82,00,000 equity shares of
Rs. 3 each

INR 25,48,00,000/-
| 3,64,00,000 shares of Rs. 7/-
each

| Chartered Accountant —

Name of the valuer/valuer
firm and Regn no.

IBBI/RV/05/2019/10746

Net Worth (Rs. In crores) (Rs. In cro'res) ':
Pre 2.12 82.41
28.39 53.07
_ Post \
Valuation by independent | Anandkumar Gawade, Registered Valuer Regn No.

Methods of valuation and
value per share arrived under
each method with weight
given to each method, if any.

Not applicable °

Not applicable

Fair value per shares

Not applicable

Not applicable

Exchange ratio

Please refer Annexure VIII.1

"'j‘{
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'Name of Merchant Banker
giving fairness opinion

Finshore Management Services Limited

SEBI Regd. CAT-I Merchant Banker, Regn No.

INMO000012185
Shareholding pattern Pre Post
No. of Shares | % of holding No. of Shares % of
holding
Promoter
Public Please refer VIII.2
Custodian
TOTAL

No of shareholders

Pre-2

‘ Pre — 26

Post - 26

l Post - 26

Names of the
Promoters (with PAN nos.)

Please refer VIII.3

"Names of the Board of
| Directors (with DIN and PAN
nos.)

Please refer VIIl.4

Please  specify relation
among the  companies
involved in the scheme, if any

CES Technology Services
Private Limited is wholly
owned subsidiary company
of CES Limited.

CES Limited is holding
Company of CES Technology
Services Private Limited

Details regarding change in
management control in listed
or resulting company seeking

| listing if any

Not applicable

For CES LIMITED. , 7

Mohana Rao Kanch'a’ﬂa
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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Annexure - V11,1
Pursuant to demerger the share exchange ratio shall be as under-

Summary of Valuation Analysis:

Net Assets Rs

No of Shares

53.07.02.695 3.64.00.000

26.27,63.186 3.64.00.000

Per share

IT Division
ITES Division
(Demerged

Division)

Exchange Ratio:

' | Fair Value per share Rs | Ratio
IT Division | 14 |2

’TTES Division (Demerged 7 1

’ Division) {7

S

Accordingly, CES Technologies Services Private Limited (ITES Division) will issue 1 share to
each shareholder of CES Ltd for 2 shares held in CES Luid.

For CES LIMITED.

P Kb o ofel

Mohana Rao Kancharla : :
Wholetime Director SR
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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Annexure - VIII.2

Shareholding pattern of CES Technology Services Private Limited

Shareholding pattern ’ Pre I Post
No. of Shares } % of No. of Shares % of
holding | holding |
Promoter 10,000 100% 1,36,21,006 74.84%
Public = i 45,78,994 25.16%
 Custodian ' . B
TOTAL 10,000 100% 1,82,00,000 100%

Shareholding pattern of CES Limited

Shareholding pattern Pre Coat
No. of Shares % of No. of Shares % of
holding _ holding |
Promoter .
27242012 |7484% 2.72.42.012 74.84%
Public .

‘ 91,57,988 25.16% 91,57,988 25.16%
Custodian - - ol s -
Lt » 3,64,00,000 )

3,64,00,000 | 100% ~ 100%

For CES LIMITED.

P K Mok ge s

Mohana Rao Kancharla v/

~— —

Wholetime Director —
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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Annexure -VII1.3

Name of the Company - CES Technology Services Private Limited

Names of the Promoters (with PAN nos.)

'SLNo [ Name PAN ]
1.

CES Limited

|
| (9999 shares is directly owned by CES Limited

and 1 share is being held by Shri Puranam
Ayyappa as nominee shareholder of CES
Limited) AADCS4564P

Name of the Com pany - CES Limited

Names of the Promoters (with PAN nos.)

SI.No [ Name | PAN
2. | Y S Chakravarti | AAEPY9321N
3. | Yalamati Sujatha ABSPY7245C
t 4 | Mohana Rao Kancharla ANBPK2918H
5. | Venkata Subba Rao Kancherla AlYPKO0686L
)j 6. | Ram Rao Kancharla AJSPR0618J
[ 7 | Venkateswara Rao Davarapall AKBPD6586F
P 8 | Rama Devi Davarapall BRUPD4537M ﬂ
9. JrsLmn Kancharla DCPPK4489D q
L 10. Sreevani Kancharla DCPPK4492G
. 11. | SaiKrishna Kancharla DCPPK4493H
12, | Nidhi Sri Davarapalli ESMPD6651J j
t 13. | Nitya Sri Davarapalli | ESPPD2260E ]

For CES LIMITED.

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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Annexure -Viil.4
Name of the Company - CES Technology Services Private Limited

Names of the Board of Directors (with DIN and PAN nos.)

SI. No | Name ~ | DIN PAN | Designation
1: Mohana Kancharla Rao | 00004288 ANBPK2918H | Director
| 2. Arune_: Krlghna | 06997005 BVBPS0080B Director
Sabbineni
3. . ABJPTO057G Independent
Tummala Muralikrishna | 01889806 Diractor
Name of the Company - CES Limited
Names of the Board of Directors (with DIN and PAN nos.)
SI.No | Name DIN PAN _ Designation
1, Mohana Kancharla Rao | 00004288 ANBPK2918H | Wholetime Director |
2 Duruvasan 00223052 ABMPR8969G In_dependent
Ramachandra Director
3 AAKPS9638Q Alternate Director
of Mr.
. Rama Krishna Sabbineni | 01825682 Venkateswara Rao
| Davarapalli
(DIN-00028498)
- Tummala Muralikrishna | 01889806 ABJPTI057G Independent
) | Director
| 5. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni | 06997005 BVBPS0080B Director
6. Sai Krishna Kancharla 07775575 DCPPK4493H Director

For CES LIMITED.

)okM@%Mt&v

ohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Page 129 of 316



Annexure IX
Brief details of the Promoter and Board of Directors of transferee/resulting and
transferor/demerged companies
Name of the Company - CES Technology Services Private Limited

Names of the Promoters (with PAN nos.)

| SI. No | Name | PAN
L 1. | CES Limited | AADCS4564P

L)

Name of the Company - CES Limited

Names of the Promoters (with PAN nos.)

@. No | Name | PAN
2, | Y S Chakravarti | AAEPY9321N
L 3. | Yalamati Sujatha | ABSPY7245C ﬂ
4. Mohana Rao Kancharla ANBPK2918H
5. Venkata Subba Rao Kancherla AlYPK0686L
6. Ram Rao Kancharla AJSPR0618J
il Venkateswara Rao Davarapalli AKBPD6586F
8. Rama Devi Davarapalli BRUPD4537M
9. Sunil Kancharla DCPPK4489D
10. Sreevani Kancharla DCPPK4492G
}7 11. Sai Krishna Kancharla DCPPK4493H
12. Nidhi Sri Davarapalli ESMPD6651.
L 13. Nitya Sri Davarapalli ESPPD2260E ﬁ

For CES LIMITED.

ohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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List of Board of Directors of transferee/resulting and transferor/demerged companies

Name of the Company - CES Technology Services Private Limited

Names of the Board of Directors (with DIN and PAN nos.)

SI. No | Name DIN PAN Designation
1. Mohana Kancharla Rao | 00004288 ANBPK2918H Director
2. Aruna_l K_righna 06997005 BVBPS0080B Director
Sabbineni |
3. _— ABJPTO057G Independent
| Tummala Muralikrishna | 01889806 Ditector
Name of the Company - CES Limited
Names of the Board of Directors (with DIN and PAN nos.)
Sl. No | Name DIN PAN Designation
1. Mohana Kancharla Rao | 00004288 ANBPK2918H Wholetime Director
2 Duruvasan ABMPR8969G Independent
Ramachandra 223052 Director
3 AAKPS9638Q Alternate Director
of Mr.
Rama Krishna Sabbineni | 01825682 Venkateswara Rao
Davarapalli
(DIN-00028498)
4. Tummala Muralikrishna | 01889806 ABIRIEO00TG g’icr’:gg:de”t
5: Aruna Krishna Sabbineni | 06997005 BVBPS0080B Director
| 6. | Sai Krishna Kancharla 07775575 DCPPK4493H Director

For CES LIMITED.

M%amaﬁé

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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P C N & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Plot No. "N Heights"

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

NETWORTH CERTIFICATE

1 (91-40) 2311 9499
. pcnassociates@yahoo.com

This is to certify that Net worth of M/s. CES Limited (CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963), having
its registered office address at Seventh floor, tower - A, Ramky Selenium Building, Plot No. 31
& 32, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, 500032 has been calculated as under:

Net worth of the Company as on 31/12/2021

Particulars Amount (in Rs.)
_ Pre Scheme
Paid up Capital 36,40,00,000

Add: Reserve & Surplus

46,01,24,692

Less: Revaluation Surplus, if any

Total Net worth

82,41,24,692

Further, it is to certify that the computation of Net Worth is based on the books, records and the

financial statements submitted by the company.

This is to certify that the above-mentioned information is true to the best of our knowledge and

as per information provided to our satisfaction.

For P C N Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Regn. No: 0160

K Gopala Krishna
Partner
Membership No: 203605
UDIN: 22203605AJATTM6187
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 16-05-2022
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P C N & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Plot No. "N Heights"

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

Tel.

£ (91-40) 2311 9499

E-mail : penassociates@yahoo.com

NETWORTH CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Net worth of M/s. CES Limited (CIN:L55100TG1985PLC045963),
having its registered office address at Seventh floor, tower - A, Ramky Selenium Building,

Plot No. 31 & 32, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, 500032 has been calculated as

under:

Networth of the Company as on 31/12/2021 (Post Scheme)

\ S.No PARTICULARS Amount (In Rs)

|1 | Paid-up Capital 25,48,00,000

\ 2 Add: Reserve and Surplus (Excluding Revaluation 27,59,02,694
Reserve)

[3 | Less: Miscellaneous Expenditure 0

| 4 | Total Networth 53,07,02,694

In Words: Fifty-Three Crores Seven Lakhs Two Thousand Six Hundred and Ninety-Four
Rupees.

Further, it is to certify that the computation of Provisional Net worth is based on the books,
records and the proposed Scheme of Arrangement of CES Limited with CES Technology

Services Private Limited., submitted by the company.

The said certificate is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and as per information
provided to our satisfaction.

For P C N &Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0160165

K Gopala Krishna \\

it

1)

N/

\Y
AN

Partner N A 4
Membership No: 203605
UDIN: 22203605AJPNXW4442

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 16-05-2022
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PCN & ASSOCIATES Tel : (91-40

: 1(91-40) 2311 9499
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail i
Plot No. "N Heights” mail : pcnassociates@yahoo.com
Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

NETWORTH CERTIFICATE

This is to certify that Net worth of M/s. CES Technology Services Private Limited (CIN:
U72200TG2010PTC067406), having its registered office address at South Wing B Division, Fourth
Floor, tower - A, Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad, TG 500032
IN has been calculated as under:

Net worth of the Company as on 31/12/2021

Particulars i . Amount (in Rs.)

Pre-Scheme

Paid up Capital 1,00,000

Add: Reserves & Surplus 2,10,69,781

Less: Revaluation Surplus, if any -

Total Net worth 2,11,69,781

Further, it is to certify that the computation of Net Worth is based on the books, records and the
financial statements submitted by the company.

This is to certify that the above-mentioned information is true to the best of our knowledge and
as per information provided to our satisfaction.

For P C N & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0160165

g A

/CJ, \'b‘:;.‘-"
P Iy O 4 oI
K Gopala Krishna L Aceoz
Partner

Membership No: 203605
UDIN: 22203605AJAUME3370

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 16-05-2022
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P C N & ASSOCIATES Tel * (91-40) 2311 9499
g:;f\NR;E"EEHDeg%gPUNTANTS E-mail : pcnassociates@yahoo.com
Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit

Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

NETWORTH CERTIFICATE

This is to certify thatNetworth of M/s. CES Technology Services Private Limited (CIN:
U72200TG2010PTC067406), having its registered office address at South Wing B Division,
Fourth Floor, tower - A, Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,

Hyderabad, TG 500032 IN has been calculated as under:

Provisional Networth of the Company as on 31/12/2021 (Post Scheme)

S.No PARTICULARS Amount (In Rs)
I
1 Paid-up Capital ’/S_AQLO'OE
2 | Add: Reserve and Surplus (Excluding Revaluation 22,93,32,967
Reserve)
3 Less: Miscellaneous Expenditure 0
4 Total Networth 28,39,32,967 |
In Words: Twenty-Eight Crores Thirty-Nine Lakhs Thirty-Two Thousand Nine Hundred |
and Sixty-Seven Rupees.

Further, it is to certify that the computation of Provisional Net worth is based on the books,
records and the proposed Scheme of Arrangement of CES Limited with CES Technology
Services Private Limited., submitted by the company.

The said certificate is true and correct to the best of our knowledge and as per information
provided to our satisfaction.

For P C N &Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0160165
RSSOCN

) il era ).-J»)'U) \

=i RN:0 \60165 / )J’
K Gopala Krishna' - //,
Partner Plereg pess ?\3,(\;//’

Membership No: 203605
UDIN: 22203605AJPOEH3095

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 16-05-2022
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ANNEXURE X
Capital evolution of the Resulting Company

(CES Technology Services Private Limited)

[ Date  of ‘ No. of | Issue Type of Issue | Cumulative Whether listed, |
Issue shares Price (IPO/FPO/ ‘ capital (No of | if not listed,
‘ issued ‘ (Rs.) Preferential shares) give reasons
_ Issue/ Scheme/ thereof
‘ Bonus/  Rights,
‘ | etc.)
‘ 08/03/2010 " 10,000 ' 10 Subscription  to [ 10,000 The company
[ MOA is an unlisted
L | | | | Company

Capital evolution of the demerged companies

(CES Limited)
[Date  of | No. of shares | Issue Type of Issue | Cumulative | Whether Iisted,w
Issue issued Price (IPO/FPO/ capital (No of | if not Ilisted,
(Rs.) Preferential shares) give reasons
Issue/ Scheme/ thereof
Bonus/  Rights,
| etc.)
10/04/1985 | 70 10 Subscription to | 70 Listed
MOA
12/10/1985 | 3,99,930 10 Promoters quota | 4,00,000 Listed
- Public issue
19/12/1985 | 600,000 10 Public issue 10,00,000 Listed
04/03/2013 | 300,000 10 Scheme 13,00,000 Listed
| 23/10/2018 | 35,100,000 | Nil | Bonus 3,64,00,000 Listed W

For CES LIMITED.

Y KMok g ofben

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7* Floor Ramky

CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli |

Hyderabad - 500032,

ANNEXURE XI

To,

The General Manager,
Department of Corporate Services,
BSE Limited,

P.J. Towers, Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400 001.

Dear Sir,

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the proposed scheme of
arrangement.

In connection with the above application, we hereby confirm that:

a) The proposed scheme of arrangement to be presented to any Court or Tribunal does
not in any way violate or override or circumscribe the provisions of the SEB| Act, 1992,
the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, securities contract (Regulations)
Rules, 1957, RBI Act, The Depositories Act, 1996, Companies Act, 2013, the rules,
regulations and guidelines made under these Acts, the provisions as explained in
Regulation 11 of the SEB] (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and the requirements of SEBI circulars and BSE Limited.

b) In the explanatory statement to be forwarded by the company to the shareholders u/s
230 or accompanying a Proposed resolution to be passed u/s 66 of the Companies Act
2013, it shall disclose:

i) the pre and post-arrangement or amalgamation (expected) capital structure and
shareholding pattern and

i) the “fairness opinion” obtained from an Independent merchant banker on valuation of
assets / shares done by the valuer for the company and unlisted company.

iii) Information about unlisted companies involved in the scheme as per the format
provided for abridged prospectus of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, if applicable:

Iv) The Complaint report as per Annexure .

V) The observation letter issued by the stock exchanges

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +9] (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PL.C045963
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CES Limited

Reg office: 7" Floor Ramky

Selenium Building,
CMMI Level 5 Company Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,

Hyderabad - 500032.

c) The draft scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement together with all documents mentioned
in Part - I(A)(8)(a) of SEBI Master Circular no.
SEBI/HO/CFD/DIL1/CIR/P/2021/0000000665 dated November 23, 2021 has been
disseminated on company's website as per Website link given hereunder as per para 6.4
of the draft scheme the fractional entitlements, if any, shall be aggregated and held by
the trust, nominated by the Board in that behalf, who shall sell such shares in the market
at such price, within a period of 90 days from the date of allotment of shares, as per the
draft scheme submitted to SEBI: www.cesltd.com

d) The listed company shall submit to the designated stock exchange a report from its
Audit Committee and the Independent Directors certifying that the listed entity has
compensated the eligible shareholders, within a period of 90 days from the date of
allotment as per the draft scheme submitted to SEBI. Both the reports shall be
submitted within 7 days of compensating the shareholders

e) The company shall disclose the abservation letter of the stock exchange on its website
within 24 hours of receiving the same.

f) The company shall obtain shareholders' approval by way of special resolution passed
through e-voting. Further, the company shall proceed with the draft scheme only if the
vote cast by the public shareholders in favor of the proposal is more than the number of
votes cast by public shareholders against it.

g) The documents filed by the Company with the Exchange are same/ similar/ identical in
all respect, which have been filed by the Company with Registrar of
Companies/SEBI/Reserve Bank of India, wherever applicable.

h) There will be no alteration in the Share Capital of the unlisted transferor company from
the one given in the draft scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement.

i) None of the promoters or directors of the companies involved in the scheme is a
fugitive economic offender.

For CES LIMITED.

p K Maka s b,

ohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-06-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala (1889806} Chairman and Independent Director
Mr. Duruvasan R (00223052} Independent Director

Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla (00004288) Whole-time Director

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni (01825682 Alternate Director of Venkat Davarapalli
Mr. Venkat Davarapalli (00028498) Director

Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla (07775575) Director

Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni (06997005) Director

Corporate Identity Number [CIN): L55100TG1985PLCO45963
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla - Whole -Time Director

Mr. Srinivasa Raju Kucherlapati - Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar - Company Secretary (Resigned on 03.09.2021)

BANKERS AUDITORS

ICICI Bank P CN & ASSOCIATES

Bank of India Chartered Accountants

Indusind Bank Plot No. 12, “N Heights” Ground Floor,

Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500081

INTERNAL AUDITOR SECRETARIAL AUDITOR
M/s P R VARMA & Co Sharda Putcha

H. No. 136 2RT flat No. 101 8-3-168/B/10, Siddhartha
Sree Nilaya Apartments MNagar, ESI, Near A.G. Colony
5. R. Nagar Hyderabad - 500038 Hyderabad - 500038
REGISTERED OFFICE SHARE TRANSFER AGENTS
7" Floor, Tower-A, Ramky Aarthi Consultants Put. Ltd.,
Selenium, Nanakramguda, 1-2-285, Domalguda,
Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500 029
Hyderabad - 500032 Ph: 040 - 27634445

Ph: 04042421122 Fax: 040 — 27632184

Fax: 040 66259444

info@cesltd.com

www.cesltd.com

LISTING AT
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai
Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited, Ahmadabad
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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 36™ Annual General Meeting of. CES LIMITED will be held on Thursday , 30™
day of September 2021, at 4:00 P.M.at the Registered Office of the Company through Video Conferencing (vC)
facility/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to transact the following Business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To consider and adopt:

a. Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 together with
reports of the Board of Directors (“the Board”) and Statutory Auditors thereon,

b. Audited Consalidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 31st March, 2021 together
with the reports of Statutory Auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni 06997005) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

To consider reappointment of Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni (06997005), who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Aruna Krishna
Sabbineni 06997005), who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD

PLACE: HYDERABAD Mohan Rao Kand
DATE: 03/09/2021 Whole- Time Di

IMPORTANT NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, setting out material
facts in respect of the ordinary /special business items set out under item no 4 accompanying notice.

2. Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Members has been dispensed
with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the
AGM and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. -
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3. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 26(4) and 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

A) General instructions for accessing and participating in the 36" AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and voting
through electronic means including remote e-Voting

4. In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, for maintaining social distancing norms and pursuant to
General Circular nos. 14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, and 02/2021 dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 2020, May
5,2020, and January 13, 2021, respectively, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) and Circular
nos. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMDI/CIR/P/ZOZD/?Q and SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2021/11 dated May 12, 2020,
and January 15, 2021, respectively issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (collectively
referred to as “the Circulars”), companies are permitted to hold the AGM through VC/OAVM, without
the physical presence of the members at a common venue. Accordingly, the 36th AGM of the company
will be convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with the provisions of Act, and Rules made
thereunder, Listing Regulations read with the Circulars.

5. In accordance with the Secretarial Standard -2 on General Meeting issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICSI) read with Guidance/Clarification dated April, 15, 2020 issued by ICSI, the
proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office of the Company which
shall be the deemed Venue of the AGM.

6. Since the AGM will be held through VC/ OAVM, the route map of the venue of the Meeting is not
annexed hereto,

7. Pursuant to Sections 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 18(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Notice calling the AGM along with the Annual Report
for the financial year 2020-2021 is being sent in electronic mode to all the Members who have registered
their e-mail ID's with the Company/Depository Participants for communication purposes, Members who
have not registered their e-mail address or if there is any change in their e-mail address are requested to
register/update their e-mail address for receiving all communications including Notices, Circulars, etc.
from the Company electronically. Members may also note that the Annual Report for financial year 2020-
2021 will also be available on the Company’s website www.cesltd.com for download.

Members are requested to support Green Initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses with the
Depository Participant (in case of Shares held in dematerialised form) or with Registrar and Transfer Agent or
the Company (in case of Shares held in physical form) in the prescribed form which can be down loaded from
the Company's website at www.cesltd.com for receiving all communication including Annual report, notices
from the Company electronically.

8. The Register of Members and Sha re Transfer Books of the Compa ny shall remain closed from 24 September
( Friday) 2021 to 30 September Thursday) 2021. (Both days inclusive) and Cut off date for sending AGIVI
notice shallbe 27" August, 2021

9. Company has appointed NSDL to provide facility for voting through remote e-Voting, for participation in
the 36" AGM through VC/OAVM Facility and e-Voting during 36" AGM.
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10. Attendance of the members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of
reckoning the quorum under section 103 of the Act.

11. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutes before and after the scheduled time
of the time mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be
made available for first come first served basis. The large shareholders (i.e. shareholders holding 2% or
more shareholding), promoters, institutional investors, directors, key managerial personnel, the
chairpersons of the Audit Committee. Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, auditors, etc. are allowed to attend the meeting without restriction on account
of first-come first-served principle.

12. Corporate members intending to attend/vote at AGM through VC by their respective authorized
representative(s) pursuant to section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 to are requested to send their
authorizations/  resolutions/ power of attorney to Mr. Mohan Rao  Kancharla
(mohan kancharla@cesltd.com ) a duly certified copy of the same or upload it on the e-voting portal
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote on their behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company.

13. The Board of Directors has appointed CS Putcha Sharada ACS No. 21717 & CP N. 8735, as a Scrutinizer to
scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting process at AGM in a fair and transparent manner and
she has communicated her willingness to be appointed.

14. The scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of the e- voting at the Annual General Meeting,
first count the votes cast at the meeting, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e- voting and
make, not later than 48 hours from conclusion of the meeting, a Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the
total votes cast in favour or against, to Chairman or Director or Key Managerial Personnel as authorized
by the Board of the Company, who shall countersign the same.

15. The results of voting will be declared within 48 hours from the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting.
The results declared along with the Consolidated Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website www.cesltd.com and on www.evoting.nsdl.co.in. Further, the results shall be displayed on the
Notice Board of the Company at its Registered Office and will also be posted on the website of Company.
It shall also be communicated to relevant Stock Exchanges.

16. Electronic Voting through remote mode as per Annexure-6

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD | ;3
Y

Frl=

For CES LIMITER% >~

2 K peto—a &n
PLACE: HYDERABAD Mohan Rao Kancharla
DATE: 03/08/2021 Whole-Time Director
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

To
The Members of
M/s. CES LIMITED

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 3g'"

FINANCIAL RESULTS

Annual Report 2020 - 2021

Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Accounts for the year ended on 31 March 2021 (01.04.2020 to 31.03.2021).

(Rs. In Lacs)

r Consolidated Standalone ]
i 2020-2021 2019-2020 2020-2021 2019-2020 |
Total Revenue 32,953.69 27,827.32 13,211.76 11,583.04
Profit Before Depreciation 4,039.47 3,367.81 991.43 1,450.27
Depreciation 659.27 826.47 297.71 342.79
Profit Before Taxation 3,380.20 2,541.34 693.72 1,107.48
Provision for Taxation 814.84 540.21 405.24 161.09
Profit after Taxation 2,565.36 2,001.12 288.48 946.39
Total Comprehensive Income 2,405.07 1,878.39 164.26 832.78
Brought Forward Profit/(Loss) 4,910.11 3,522.26 2,049.22 1,216.44
’Ence carried to Balance Sheet 7,026.00 4,910.11 2,213.48 2,049.22

BUSINESS PERFORMANCE OF THE COMPANY

Standalone: Our revenue for financial year 2020-21 is Rs. 13,211.76 Lacs and our profit after tax (PAT) Rs.

288.48Llacs.

Consolidated: Our consolidated financial results for financial year 2020-21 is Rs.

consolidated profit after tax (PAT) is Rs. 2405.08 Lacs.

32,953.69 Llacs and our
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COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

AUDIT COMMITTEE

! Name Designation / Category

: Mr. Murali Kris;n;'f Tummala(01889806) C@nan ( Independent Director )
Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052) Member | Independent Director )
Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni(01825682) Member (Non-Executive Director)

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Name Designation / Category

Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052} Chairman( Independent Director )
Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala { 01889806) Member ( Independent Director )

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni{01825682) Member (Non-Executive Director)

Note: Shri Appa Rao Kancherla was Committee member passed away on 27.11.2020 and accordingly
Committee was reconstituted with above members.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

i ;Nl.z-nm-e - Designation / Category
Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala ( 01889806) Chairman ( Independent Director )
Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052) Member ( Independent Director )

[ Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni (01825682) | Member ( Non- Executive Director)
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE

‘Tlame - Designation / Category

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala ( 01889806) Chairman ( Independent Director | ]
}T\flr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni (01825632) Member ( Non- Executive Director)

(Mr. Mohan Kancharla (00004288) Executive Director

DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021, SIX BOARD MEETINGS WERE HELD AS FOLLOWS:
Regular meetings of the Board were held to review the performance of the Company, to discuss and decide on
various business strategies, policies and other issues,

During the Financial year 2020-21, Six meetings of the Board of Directors of the Company were held on 29.06.2020,
12.08.2020, 04.09.2020, 13.11.2020, 05.12.2020 & 13.02.2021.. Detailed information on the meetings of the Board
is included in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of the Annual Report.

FINANCIALS OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
Pursuant section 129 sub section (3), the financials of subsidiary are as per Annexure —I.

ANNUAL RETURN
The annual return of the company as on March 31, 2021, in terms of the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Act,
is available on the company’s website: www.cesltd.com

The extract of annual return enclosed in Annexure -l in form MGT-9.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them, your
Directors make the following statements in terms of Section 134 of the Companies Act 2013:

(a) That in the preparation of the annual accounts/financial statements for the financial year ended 31* March
2021, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures, if any;

(b) That the accounting policies as mentioned in the financial statements were selected and applied consistently
and reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates were made so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that
period

(c) That proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) That the annual accounts were prepared on a going concern basis;

(e) That proper internal financial controls were in place and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively; and

(f) That proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively
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STATEMENT OF DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS -149(6)

The Company has received Certificate of Independence from Independent Director, inter-alia, pursuant to Section
149 of the Companies Act, 2013, confirming and certifying that they have complied with all the requirements of
being an Independent Director of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT (SECTION 186)

During the financial year Company has not invested or provided loans and guarantee pursuant to section 186 of
Companies Act 2013.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES (188(1))
The Company entered into related party transactions has appropriately disclosed to stock exchanges,

DISCLOSURES OF TRANSACTIONS OF THE LISTED ENTITY WITH ANY PERSON OR ENTITY BELONGING TO THE
PROMOTER/PROMOTER GROUP WHICH HOLD(S) 10% OR MORE SHAREHOLDING IN THE LISTED ENTITY:

S.No | Name of the Related Nature of | Nature of ' 2020-21 | 2019-20

_ Party ) Relation Transaction
1 CES Information Common Services rendered

T i : i i

echnologies Pvt. Ltd directors Rs. 600,000/- Rs. 600,000/

2 CES Global IT Solutions Common Services rendered

Pvt. Limited, directors | Rs. 1,05,80,000/- Rs. 96,00,000/-
3 CES Technology Services Common Services rendered

Pvt. Ltd. directors

-NIL - Rs. 17,00,000/-

AMOUNT IF ANY, IF IT PROPOSES TO CARRY TO RESERVES:

During the end of the financial year the Company has not transferred any amount to reserves,

NO DIVIDENDS DECLARED FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2020-2021:

The Company is at expansion mode; therefore, Board is of Opinion that there is no need to declare dividends,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo
stipulated under Section 13 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, to this report,

(a) Conservation of Energy:
This year we devoted considerable attention on methods and approaches to conserve power. Significant
steps taken in this regard include the following:-
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* Turning off monitors during weekends.
* Hibernation of Desktops & notebook computers when not in use,
® Turning off lights in all floors when not working.

* Turning off the Air Conditioners during non-peak hours and on weekends,

(b) (i) Technology Absorption, adaptation and innovation:-

* Asyou would appreciate, technology is witnessing rapid change. Since our customers expect us to lead them
through such change, we proactively & continuously invest in developing technology building blocks and
solution frameworks which add value to our customers' business. Company uses a multi-pronged strategy for
developing technology assets and to promote innovation. These technology initiatives are driven by each
business unit based on the trends they see in their respective markets. These efforts help us in two ways (i)
Eain our customers' trust & confidence; and {ii) attract & retain key talent who see the Company as a more
exciting place to work in.

(i) Research and Development(R &D):
Your company carries out various research and development initiatives to address different market
segment.

(c) Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo:
(Rs. In Lacs)

| Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
| Foreign Exchange Earnings 11,549.37 11,338.58
Foreign Exchange Outgo :
LFcreign Travelling NIL 66.47 ]
AUDITORS

Statutory / Financial Audit

The Company had, approved the appointment of M/s. P C N & Associates, (FRN: 016016S), Chartered Accountants,
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of five years w.e.f. 29" September ,2017 in the 32" Annual
General Meeting. Being eligible they are continuing as statutory auditors of the Company.

The Statutory Auditors’ Report does not contain any reservation, qualification or adverse remark.

The Auditors have not reported any offence involving fraud committed against the Company by the officers or
employees of the Company under sub section (12) of section 143 to Board.

Secretarial Audit and Annual Secretarial Compliance Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Smt. Sharada Putcha Company
Secretaries in Practice (C.P No.8735) to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company and for its material
subsidiary Company i.e CES Information Technologies Private Limited . The Report of the Secretarial Audit Report
is annexed herewith as Annexure- 11I.

v
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Internal Auditors

Pursuant to provisions of section of 138 of Companies Act 2013 and Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Board of
Directors appointed M/s P R VARMA & Co Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 021498S) as Internal
Auditors of the Company

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to section 134(3) (f) (i) there are no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by
the Auditors in Audit report.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS BY THE BOD ON EVERY QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE REMARK OR
DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE PCS IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, 100 % Promoter holding to be in dematerialized
account, it was notice out 35,00,000 equity shares, 16,87,500 equity shares were dematerialized, The Company is in
the process of dematerialisation of further 18,12, 500 equity shares. The Promoters are Foreign Trusts and it was

informed by the Company, that Foreign Trusts approached many brokerage firms and none have accepted to open
the demat account.

MATERIAL CHANGES & COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY, OCCURRING AFTER
BALANCE SHEET DATE

There are no such changes

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the company or any of its subsidiaries.
DETAILS OF DIRECTORS/KMP APPOINTED/RESIGNED DURING THE YEAR

Shri Appa Rao Kancherla Passed away on 27.11.2020.

Mr. Benarji Mallampati resigned as Chief Financial officer (KMP) of the Company effective from 24th November,
2020. Subsequently, the Board appointed Mr. Srinivasa Raju Kucherlapati as Chief Financial officer (KMP) w.e.f. 5t
December, 2020.

NAME OF THE COMPANIES WHICH HAVE BECOME/CEASED TO BE SUBSIDIARIES

There is no such instance during the financial year. The details of subsidiary companies, associate companies and
foreign branch are as follows

SI. No Name of the Company Relationship __ 1
i. CES Information Technologies Private Limited Subsidiary Company ]
i, CES USA Inc. Subsidiary Company
il CES Technology Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company
iv. CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited Subsidiary Company
V. CES Information Systems Private Limited Associate Company
wi. Infra Master Private Limited Associate Company
vii. | CES Limited LLC Foreign Branch in United States

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS, COURTS, TRIBUNALS
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE

During the financial year there is no such instance which has significant influence on the company

\bk
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DISCLOSURES UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION &
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

In order to comply with provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Waorkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder, the Company has formulated and implemented a policy on
prevention, prohibition and redressal of complaints related to sexual harassment of women at the workplace. All
women employees permanent, temporary or contractual are covered under the above policy. An Internal Complaint
Committee (ICC) has been set up in compliance with the said Act. To build awareness in this area, the Company has
been conducting awareness sessions during induction. During the year under review, no complaints pertaining to
sexual harassment of women employees were reported.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY & VIGIL MECHANISM

In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and LODR Regulations, the Company has a vigil mechanism
to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any, including reporting instances of leak of UPSI or suspected
leak of UPSI by employees and taking appropriate actions on such reporting. The Audit Committee reviews the
functioning of the vigil / whistle blower mechanism from time to time. There were no allegations / disclosures /
concerns received during the year under review in terms of the vigil mechanism established by the Company.

DETAILS OF DEPOSITS ACCEPTED
The Company did not accept any fixed deposits within the meaning of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 during

the year. no amount on account of principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of
the Balance Sheet.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD / WTD FROM A COMPANY AND ALSO RECEIVING
COMMISSION / REMUNERATION FROM IT HOLDING OR SUBSIDIARY

A. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
(Rs. Lakhs)

|7A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: —|
S.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Mohan Kancharla
Whole time Directors
1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income- 18

tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

Total 18
B. Remuneration to other Directors: (Rs. Lakhs.)
S.No. | Particulars of Remu neration ' Name of the Director Total Amount
Duruvasan Murali Krishna |
Ramachandra Tummala
1 Fee for attending board / committee 100,000 105,000 | 2.05
meetings
2 | Commission Nil ' Nil Nil
3 Others, please specify Nil | Nil Nil
Total Z.DSJ

v
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD / Manager/WT (Rs. Lakhs)
S.No. | Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel Total
Remuneration Mr. Srinivas Raju Mr. Bernaji [ Mr. Surya
| Kucherlapati Mallampatti, Prakash M
Chief Financial Chief Financial Company
Officer Officer Secretary

1 Gross salary
(a) Salary as per 6.54 14.78 13.88 35.2
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the |

| Income-tax Act, 1961 |
Total | 6.54 14.78 13.88 |' 35.2

Note : Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati was appointed as CFO on 05.12.2020 and Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Resigned
on 03.09.2021

BOARD EVALUATION

The Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own performance and that of its Committees and individual
Directors for the year pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements prescribed
under the Listing Regulations. The performance of the Board and individual Directors was evaluated by the Board
after seeking inputs from all the Directors, The criteria for performance evaluation of the Board was based on the
Guidance Note issued by SEBI on Board Evaluation which included aspects such as Board composition and structure,
effectiveness of Board processes, contribution in the long term strategic planning, etc. The performance of the
Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the Committee Members,

The criteria for performance evaluation of the Committees was based on the Guidance Note issued by SEBl on Board
Evaluation which included aspects such as structure and composition of committees, effectiveness of committee
meetings, etc.

In a separate meeting held on February 14, 2020, the Independent Directors evaluated the performance of Non-
Independent Directors and performance of the Board as a whole. They also evaluated the performance of the
Chairman taking into account the views of Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors. The NRC reviewed the
performance of the Board, its Committees and of the Directors. The same was discussed in the Board Meeting that
followed the meeting of the Independent Directors and NRC, at which the feedback received from the Directors on
the performance of the Board and its Committees was also discussed.

Policy on Directors' Appointment, Remuneration & Other details

The Company adopted a policy relating to the remuneration. This Policy covers the remuneration and other terms
of employment for the Company’s Executive Team. The remuneration policy for members of the Board and for
management, aims at improving the performance and enhancing the value of the Company by motivating and
retaining them and to attract the right persons to the right jobs in the Company. The object of this Remuneraticn
Policy is to make your Company a desirable workplace for competent employees and thereby secure
competitiveness, future development and acceptable profitability. In order to achieve this, itis imperative that the
Company is in a position to offer competitive remuneraticn in all its operational locations.

Particulars of Contracts / Arrangements with Related Parties

During the financial year 2020-2021, your Company has entered into transactions with related parties as defined
under Regulation 23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Specifications of definitions Details) Rules, 2014, all of which were in ordinary course of Business and on
arm'’s length basis and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Rules issued
thereunder and the Listing Regulations. Further, there were no transactions with related parties which qualify as
material transactions under the Listing Regulations.
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The details of the related party transactions as per Accounting Standard 18 are set out in Note 36 to the standalone
financial Statements forming part of this report.
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THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
(a) INDIANIT & ITES (BPM) INDUSTRY

Fitch Ratings-Hong Kong/Singapore-28 April 2021 states a robust digital-transformation order pipeline will
support Indian IT services companies' stronger revenue growth in the financial year ending March 2022 (FY22),
says Fitch Ratings. According to Fitch the impact on Indian IT service companies from the recent surge of Covid-
19 cases in India will be limited, as revenue from India contributas only 4%-5% of the total revenue of these
companies. However, their operations may be affected if the situation continues to worsen, such that more
employees are unable to work and the delivery of projects is delayed.

Fitch believes demand has increased significantly since last financial year as business customers accelerate
efforts to offer enhanced online services and online waorking platforms to remain competitive and relevant in a
business environment affected by the pandemic. IT services spending will rise by 9% in 2021, after a 2% decline
in 2020, according to research firm Gartner. Fitch expect Indian IT companies to expand faster than the industry
average, as they have significant cost advantages compared with peers in the developed countries due to lower
labour costs in India.

According to Fitch companies that focus on digital transformation to perform better than those in legacy IT
businesses such as business process outsourcing.

On profitability, Fitch forecast EBIT margins in FY22 to be lower than FY21. but should not be weaker than pre-
pandemic levels. FY21 EBIT margins of top-tier Indian IT companies were around 2pp higher than FY20, as there
were savings from travel and office-related expenses, in addition to salary freezes due to the pandemic. A higher
offshoring trend and lower attrition rates also supported profitability.

Fitch expect some of the savings to reverse, as travel resumes and offices open gradually in FY22-FY23. Wages
should start rising again on robust business performance and a stronger job market. Fitch also believe
competition and supply chain pressures will also prevent EBIT margins from staying at the peak level in FY21.
Even so, the offshoring trend is less likely to reverse, as remote working has proved to be successful for most
customers.

IMPACT OF COVID -19 ON IT INDUSTRY

According to Nasscom, on average, industry-wide revenue decreased 6 percent g-o-q in 42 FY20 as project
execution was impacted by lockdowns and demand dropped amid market disruption. Sectors such as aviation
and haspitality have undergone significant downturns and reduced their IT spending dramatically,

The report stated, “The impact of the coronavirus pandemic is likely to be only moderate and “short term”, as
customers focus on transforming their businesses digitally, moving services and work platforms online, and
minimise spending on legacy services",

Itis expected that the industry will take advantage of its low-cost activities and retain its strong presence in
the global IT market. As it primarily serves US and Europe-based customers, it will continue to remain export-
driven.
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According to the study, companies are likely to step up their efforts to keep their companies alive by providing
cloud-based online services and online Jjob platforms. Research firm Gartner has projected that revenue from
the Indian IT services market will rise by a 10 percent CAGR and hit $350 billion in 2025.Fitch assumes that
digital organizations, such as automation tools and cloud-based service delivery, are expected to perform
better than those with a reliance on IT services.

Forthe IT services industry, revolutionary innovations such as big data analytics, cloud computing, and machine
learning will become new growth drivers. "It believe that Indian IT services companies will benefit by helping
their clients achieve automation, implementing cloud services, moving online products and processes, and
enhancing digital channel customer experiences," the report said. Fitch assumes that it would not impact sales
growth, despite over 90% of the employees of most |T companies working from home (WFH), as most
businesses have recorded a smooth transition to WFH.

In the longer term, effective WFH initiatives can suggest greater offshoring, as they provide clear evidence that
projects can be delivered remotely.' Fitch assume that the billing rates are 3-4 times higher for onsite work
than for offshore work. As a result, a higher percentage of offshore projects may affect the rate of revenue
growth of the industry,” the report said.

In the longer term, effective WFH initiatives can suggest greater offshoring, as they provide clear evidence that
projects can be delivered remotely.' Fitch also assume that the billing rates are 3-4 times higher for onsite
work than for offshore work. As a result, a higher percentage of offshore projects may affect the rate of
revenue growth of the industry,” the report said.

COMPANY OVERVIEW

A leading name in the Business Process Management (BPM) and IT Services space in India, CES Ltd. (CES) specializes
in providing customer-oriented solutions in Financial Services, Healthcare and e-Commerce domains. Its strengths
lie in building long-term customer relationships through alignment with customer’s business goals, and offering
world class, flexible and cost effective solutions. The Company is headquartered in Hyderabad, with presence across
the globe through its state-of-the-art delivery centers and offices. Within India, the delivery centers are located in
the IT hubs of Hyderabad, Chennai and Visakhapatnam. It also has near-shore presence through facilities in Europe,
North America and the Middle East. IT-enabled Services or BPM solutions is the larger segment from a revenue
standpoint, with majority of the services exported to United States. The Company has mastered the onsite, offsite
and offshore delivery models, and can tailor its solutions as per customers’ needs, and deliver to their satisfaction
leveraging its proven, quality processes and skilled manpower. It has an established track record of delivering faster
ROI for its customers in specific niches within various industries, such as:

* Asset Management space within the Financial Services industry
* EHR/EMR offerings and Consulting services to the Healthcare

FUTURE OUTLOOK

India is the topmost offshoring destination for IT companies across the world. Having proven its capabilities in
delivering both on-shore and off-shore services to global clients, emerging technologies now offer an entire new
gamut of opportunities for top IT firms in India, Export revenue of the industry is expected to grow 7-9 per cent year-

on-year to USS$ 145-150 billion in FY20. The industry is expected to grow to USS 350 billion by 2025 and BPM is
expected to account for US$ 50-55 billion out of the total revenue.

 puokos B
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OPPORTUNITIES

The constant focus on process improvement by automation and continuous benchmarking of delivery to improve
focus, have resulted in customer satisfaction every time. Our customers stand testimony to our track record of
providing outstanding customer experience and maximizing their Return on Investment. Building Lasting
Relationships has always been our culture and that focus enables us to deliver enhanced business value, a culture
that inspires our actions and is a part of our DNA.

We also aim to offer our services in the domestic market by positioning our services to suit the domestic business
with its unique Services.

THREATS

CES Limited is in an industry where attrition is one of the major concern areas .The Company in the international
business faces tough challenges in getting employable manpower from the available manpower pool. CES Limited
has been investing a lot of resources for training candidates on the basic skills that are required to make them
employable. The attrition rate in the Domestic business is also on similar lines. CES has extended its
learning in the International segment to Domestic market and necessary processes are in place to ensure
that right candidates are being hired, trained and retained.

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

CONSOLIDATED

The year-end consaclidated income from operations is Rs, 31,346.57 lakhs and Net profit/ PAT is Rs. 2,565.36 lakhs.
STANDALONE

The year-end standalone income from operations is Rs. 12,684.48 Lakhs and Net Profit/ PAT is Rs. 288.48 Lakhs.

(b) Segment-wise.

SEGMENT WISE RESULTS (STANDALONE):

BUSINESS SEGMENT:
B {Rs. In Lacs)
2020-21 2019-2020
PARTICULARS | ITSERVICES | IT ENABLED SERVICES ITSERVICES | IT ENABLED SERVICES |
Net Revenue T 4365.71 8318.77 2,241.35 9,097.23
L = - _
Profit Before Taxes | 238.77 454.85 | 221.49 885.98 |
Provision for Taxes 139.40 265.84 32.21 ' 12887 |
| Profit After Taxes 99.36 189.12 189.28 757.11 ‘
|

#x who—s 8
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PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20 ]
USA DOMESTIC USA DOMESTIC |
Net Revenue 12,642.48 41.96 11,338.58 0.00
Profit Before Taxes 691.43 2.29 1,107.47 0.00
Provision for Taxes 403.81 1.34 161.09 0.00
II Profit After Taxes 287.52 0.96 946,38 0.00
SEGMENT WISE RESULTS (CONSOLIDATED);
BUSINESS SEGMENT:
(Rs. In Lacs)
2020-21 2019-20 ]
PARTICULARS | IT SERVICES IT ENABLED IT SERVICES | IT ENABLED SERVICES
SERVICES
Net Revenue 8213.61 23,132.86 5,714.21 22,113.12
' Profit Before 885.70 2494.50 521.85 2019.49
Taxes
Provision for 21351 601.33 110.93 429.28
Taxes
Profit  After 672.19 1893.17 410.92 1590.20
{ Taxes
GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT:
| PARTICULARS 2020-21 2019-20
UsAa DOMESTIC usa DOMESTIC
Net Revenue 31,304.62 41.96 27,755.76 71.56
Profit Before Taxes 3375.68 4.52 2,534.8 6.54
Provision for Taxes 813.75 1.09 538.83 1.39
Profit After Taxes 2561.93 3.43 1,995.98 5.15

)
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(e) Risks and concerns.

BUSINESS RISKS.

The International business is affected adversely by Covid -19 and we are actively monitoring the business
trends and accordingly management is acting as per situations of industry . The offshore servicing business
which yields exports revenue has not grown and it continues to have a lower Capacity Utilization. We have
teams in US as well as consultants will keep putting efforts to grow this business.

The Domestic business is improving gradually and pricing in the market has been increasing gradually.
We now have good capacity utilization in this business at rates which are much higher than what we were
getting a few years back. The plan is to keep looking for strategic contracts where we can negotiate
higher rates and make this business more profitable.

INDIAN COMPLIANCE AND TAXATION RISK

Taxes and other levies imposed by the Government of India. In particular we will be affected by the taxes and
laws levied by authorities such as a) Income Tax b) GST etc. We are taking adequate efforts to comply with the
entire statutory requirement on an ongoing basis and the same is subject to Internal Audit on a quarterly basis.
We also take the help of external consultants to handle specific issues as and when it arises.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Security Exchange Board of India has issue various circulars, Notification and
amendments during the financial year 2020-21. Our Company has taken necessary steps to ensure
Compliance of all the above.

EXCHANGE FLUCTUATION

Movements in exchange rates continue to be a threat. There has baen volatility in the exchange rate between
INR and USD in the recent years and these currencies may continue to fluctuate significantly in future as
well. While the rupee was range bound between INR 73- 75 against the USD for most part of the year,
there was a sudden movement of the rupee towards the last fortnight of the financial year where in the rupee
appreciated upto 77 INR. Also the increase in share of domestic revenue will mitigate this risk to an extent.
Qur results of operation will be affected if the rupee- dollar rates continues to behave in a volatile manner
in future or rupee appreciates significantly against dollar and other currencies.

GEOGRAPHICALCONCENTRATION OF CLIENTS

Our Company has a global footprint and the revenues are dependent on clients located predominantly in US.
As a strategy we continue to focus on increasing the share of our Revenues fram US as the margins are better
compared to Domestic business. As a result the Company is exposed to various risks typically associated with
doing business in various countries, many of which are beyond the control of the management.

INFRASTRUCTURE RISKS

The Company has invested substantially in the state of the art infrastructure and equipment in its centers to
provide a world-class service to its customers. Service to our clients also depends on the uninterrupted
functioning of these equipment, power and stability of telecom network. Any obsolescence in the infrastructure
and equipment leading to incompatibility with client’s systems or any disruption in the essential services may
affect the business of the company. Adequate backups and redundancy measures are in place for uninterrupted
functioning of IT and telecom equipment. AMC of all equipment is being monitored for timely renewals wherever
needed. Insurance for fixed assets and all office |ocations is in force and is monitored for timely renewals and
adequacy of risks covered under Office package policy.

Page 157 of 316



Annual Report 2020 - 2021

HUMAN RESOURCES RISK

ITES {(BPM) industry is a labour intensive industry and the Company's success depends on its ability to retain
key employees. Historically employee attrition has been a common feature in this Industry and but our
Company has a low level of attrition compare to industry. There have been cases of companies losing KPO
orders for not being able to demonstrate a competent team that can manage a large workforce., Increasing
level of attrition further complicates the problem.

There is a gap between the supply and demand of work force. Further, the available man power is not
immediately employable in terms of the skill sets required for the industry. Thus the shortage of supply in
quality manpower both at the managerial level and at the agent's level may significantly affect the
functioning of the Company.

a) Internal control systems and their adequacy:

CES Limited (CES) has adequate internal controls and checks in place for its operations across all locations. The
internal control systems are robustly designed keeping future requirements and needs also in focus. The
management systems being followed at CES comply with international standards.

Compliance and Certification Achievements in the Year 2020: 2021

Payment Card Industry - Data Security Standards (PCI-DSS) Certification:

CES Has completed its certification in the Payment Card Industry — Data Security Standards for Payment Cards for
Hyderabad and Chennai Locations. This certification shall ensure globally that “Data Security” is given the highest
priority with best practices being implemented and maintained at technical as well as operational level components
while performing business process activities like Order Processing, Payment Processing, Customer Support services,
Fraud Verification, etc., for its global clients.

Cyber Security Framework:
With a focus on securing its Network, Servers, systems and end-users, CES has initiated the implementation of the
Cyber Security Framework provided by NIST (National Institute of Science and Technology — USA.

The NIST cyber security framework is a powerful tool to arganize and improve your cyber security program. It
provides a set of guidelines and best practices to help organizations build and improve their cyber security posture.,
The framewark puts forth a set of recommendations and standards that enable organizations to be better prepared
in identifying and detecting cyber-attacks and also provides guidelines on how to respond, prevent, and recover
from cyber incidents.

HIPAA Compliance:

With software projects being developed for US Healthcare organizations, CES with a focus to comply and align its
Software Development activities has started implementing the “Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act”
guidelines. These guidelines provide Data Security Standards set at the highest level for all Hospitals, Insurance
organizations, Health care providers, etc., across the US while developing any applications or products for them by
CES here in India at its Offshore Development Centers.

Service Organization Controls: SOC Compliance

CES has implemented and demonstrated SOC (Service Organization Controls) compliance. An International
compliance framework that assures its customers that a set of best Security Practices are being followed and
complied while using the customer-provided Information, Documentation, Data, etc, during the Business Process
execution from CES offshore locations that support Customer Business.
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This also helps service organizations like CES Ltd that provide services to customers and other entities, build Trust
and Confidence in the service(s) performed and controls related to the services through a report by an independent
Certified Public Accountants from AICPA (American Institute of Certified Public Accountants).

IS0 27001: 2013 - International Standard for Information Security:

CES is a Certified Organization for Information Security and has continuously demonstrated its compliance to
Confidentiality, Integrity, and Availability of Information and Data at various levels thru its periodic audits performed
by TUV INDIA PVT LIMITED (an Independent and Internationally Accredited Certification body).

ISO 22301: 2000 - International Standard for Business Continuity

Having esteemed customers added to its business, CES is also certified on 1SO 22301: International Standard for
Business Continuity Management. This shall enable and assure customers that CES is capable of delivering the
agreed services despite any business disruptions. Having added the new Vishakhapatnam location, CES promises a
robust Business Continuity Framework for Service Delivery and Software Delivery activities from Hyderabad-
Chennai-Vishakhapatnam locations, The Business Continuity Model of Hyderabad —Chennai — Vishakhapatnam in
India gives the assurance and flexibility to the customers to meet the expectation on Availability, Integrity, and
Security of his Business Processes requirements supported by CES,

Our Corporate Quality team is continuously trained on all International Standards, Frameworks, Industry Specific
Compliance, and Governance requirements and has good competency in performing audits efficiently and effectively
across all locations.

With a focus on Information and Data Security, Customer Delight, and Delivery Assurance, all our operational
locations are audited frequently to ensure that the People, Processes, and Infrastructure adheres to the best
practices of safety, security, reliability, and availability for all its customers and interested parties.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY
PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREFOR,
INCLUDING:

S.No. | Ratios Significant Changes
1 Debtors Turnover Ratio Decreased by 1.92 times
2 Inventory Turnover We are into software industry, therefore we don't have any
inventory in our books of account. Hence, these ratios can't be
- calculated.
3 Interest Coverage Ratio | Interest coverage ratio 1174.339 times (Explanation: It shows the
strong financial position of the company to pay back its financial
obligation.)
4 Current Ratio Increased by 0.05 times
5 Debt Equity Ratio We don't have any debt as on 31.03.21. Hence, this ration can't be
calculated.
6 Operating Profit Margin (%) Increased by 1.57% Explanation: Because of strategic policies
implemented by the management)
7 Net Profit Margin (%) Decreased by 45% (Explanation: Because of increase in Operating
Expenses, Admin Expenses)

£y
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DETAILS OF ANY CHANGE IN RETURN ON NET WORTH AS COMPARED TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL
YEAR ALONG WITH A DETAILED EXPLANATION THEREOF.”

There has been a marginal increase in Return on Net worth when compared with previous return on Net worth
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

1 ABRIEF STATEMENT ON LISTED ENTITY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE.
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance envisages attainment of the highest levels of
transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations and in all its transactions with its
stakeholders, including its employees, customers, shareholders, suppliers, partners and alliances, supporting
agencies, Government, and society at large.
The Management aims to achieve its objective of increasing stakeholders’ value while consistently observing
the norms laid down in the Code of Corporate Governance. The Management has institutionalized Corporate
Governance at all levels within the Company in order to ensure transparency, good practices and a systems-
driven style of functioning. It has also established the WE CARE framework for honoring commitments to, and
ensuring a positive experience by, our key stakeholders.
The overall responsibility for guiding Corporate Governance within the Company rests with the Board of
Directors ('the Board’), which has put in place appropriate policies, guidelines and processes, The day-to-day
implementation and monitoring of these policies, guidelines and processes rest with the management of the
Company, and are in consonance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, and applicable SEBI
Regulations including SEBI (LODR). Keeping in view the Company’s size, complexity, global aperations and
corporate traditions.

CES Limited has adopted the following main principles and philosophies:

*  Constitution of the Board of the Campany and Committees of Directors of appropriate composition, Size and
expertise.

* Complete transparency in the operations of the Company.

*  Maintaining prescribed levels of disclosure and complete openness in communication.

* Independent verification and safeguarding integrity of the Company’s financial reporting.

* Asound system of risk management and internal control.

* Timely and balanced disclosure of all material information concerning the Company to its stakeholders.
* Asystem to ensure compliance with applicable laws of all countries in which the Company operates.

® Maintenance of high standards of safety and health.

* Adherence to good governance practices in spirit and not justin letter
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2 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

(a) Composition and category of Directors

| (i) Non-Executive Di.l;t_ectors:

Mr. Rama Krishna Sabbineni ( Alternate Director for Mr Venkat |
Davarapalli)

(a) Promoter Group | Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla

' Mrs. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni

(b} Independent Mr. Duruvasan R

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala

(ii) Exe;:utive Director: ' Mr. Mohan Kancharla

| ) | ]

Disclosure of relationships between directors inter-se;

Mr. Appa Rao Kancherla who was alternate Director for Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla was passed away on 27.11.2020
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(b) Director and Directors Attendance at Board Meeting and AGM

Number of
Number | Number — Memberships Number of Number of
Name of the of of Board e—— of other Memberships Chairmanships in No of directorship in
Director meetings | Meetings last AGM Boards ason | of other Board other IBoard other listed company
held Attended 31" March, Committees™ Committees™
2021
Mr. sai Krishna s
Kancharla
(Mr.Appa Rao " 5 i i _ i
Kancherla is
Alternate
Director)
Mr.Mohan &
Kancharla b S ¥ 2 )
Mr.Duruvasan 6 6 % 3 s i}
Ramachandra
Mrs. Aruna -
Krishna 6 1 NA 3 -
Sabbineni
Mr. Murali “
Krishna 6 6 ¥ 4 - -
Tummala
Mr. Venkat =
Davapalli (Mr.
Rama Krishna
Sabbineni is g 3 ¥ A
alternate
| Director)

_Note: Mr. Appa Rao Kancharla Passed away on 27.11.2020.

Board confirms that Independent Directors are inde
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations

NUMBER OF SHARES AND CONVERTIBLE INSTRUMENTS HELD BY NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Shri Venkat Davaraparalli has 88,38,200 equity shares held in promoter category.

pendent and fulfill all the conditions specified In SEBI (Listing
2015 and Companies Act 2013,
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Date of the Board Meeting Board s Strength No. of Directors present/ required ﬂ
Present
29.06.2020 3] 4
12.08.2020 6 4
04.09.2020 6 3
13.11.2020 6 3
05.12.2020 6 3
13.02.2021 6 4
" Board of [ Industry | Sales, [ Executive Strategy & Corporate | Expertise | Health, M&A)‘_
Directors expertise | Marketing | leadership | Risk Governan | in safety, Capital
(IT & and and Board | Management | ce financial environme | Market
Enable Market experience matters nt and s
services) | Strategy sustainabili
| ty
TUMMALA v v v v v v
MURALIRISHNA
DURUVASAN v v
RAMACHANDRA
MOHANA RAO | ¥ v v v v v v v
KANCHARLA
VENKATESHWAR | v v \ v v
A RAO
_DAVARAPALLI
RAMA KRISHNA v v v v v
| SABBINENI
ARUNA v ¥ v
KRISHNA
SABBINENI
SAI KRISHNA v v v v v
KANCHARLA
APPA RAQ v v v ¥ ¥
| KANCHERLA
Note:
1. Mr. Appa Rao Kancherla who was alternate Director for Mr. Sai Krishna Kancharla Passed away on
27.11.2020.

2. Mr. Rama Krishna Sabbineni is Alternate Director for Venkateswara Davarpalli Rao.

3 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Terms of reference;
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The terms of reference of Audit Committee encompass the requirements of Section 177 of Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR (Regulations) 2015.

The terms of reference inter-alia includes:

Oversee the company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that
the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

Recommending to the Board, the appointment and removal of external auditor and fixation of audit fees and
also approval of payment for any other services.

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board focusing
primarilyon:

Any changes in accounting policies and practices.

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.
Significant adjustments arising out of audit.

The going concern assumption.

Compliance with accounting standards.

Compliance with stock exchange and other legal requirements relating to financial statements,

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval.

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit,

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the

matter to the Board.

Discussion with external auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as
post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

To Review in Company’s financial and risk management policies.

Ta lock into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to depositors, debenture holders.

K porlasat
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Composition of the Audit Committee as on March 31, 2021:

Name Designation
Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala(1889806) Chairman
Mr. Duruvasan R(00223052) o | Member
Mr. Rama Krishna Sabbineni (00052308) Member

#The Audit Committee consists of two Independent Directors as members.
Meetings and Attendance:
Five Audit Committee Meetings were held during the year ended 31* March, 2021. The maximum time gap between

any of the two meetings was not more than four months.

Audit Committee Meetings held during the year 2020-21 and attendance details:

| Date of the Meeting Committee Strength No. of Directors present
29.06.2020 3 3
13.08.2020 3 3
13.11.2020 3 3
05.12.2020 3 . 3
13.02.2020 3 | 3

#Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary to the Committee.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company were invited to join the Audit Committee in the meetings for discussing the
financial results, financial statements and the Annual/Audited Accounts before placing it to the Board of Directors.

4 NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The terms of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee encompass the requirements of Section 178 of
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI LODR (Regulations) 2015.

The key role of this Committee is as follows:

* Provide oversight on Strategic Human Capital issues.

* For the position of Whole -Time Director and other Directors and their engagement terms to the Board.

e Evaluate and approve for appointment candidates recommended by Whole -Time Director for key senior
positions. - =

e Review the Succession Plan for Critical Positions and suggest actions. j ﬁl“" *

K
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* Have the responsibility for setting the remuneration for the Whole Time Directors. Review and take into notice
remuneration for the direct reports of the Whole -Time Director. Remuneration in this context will include
salary, and performance based variable component and any compensation payments, such as retiring benefits

or stock options.

Mandate, Role and Responsibilities of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

As specified under the Companies Act 2013, Rules under the Companies Act 2013, Regulation 18 of SERI LODR
(Regulations) 2015 and regulatory reguirements that may come into force from time to time; and as may be

mandated by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee as on March 31, 2021:

|—N3I’T‘IE

Mr. Duruvasan Ramachandra (00223052)

Designation
Chairman

Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala (1889806)

Member ‘

Br. Appa Rao Kancharla (02532842)

Member J

Meetings and Attendance

Date of the Meeting Committee Strength

‘ No. of Directors present |

04.09.2020 3

3 |

2. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

i. Criteria of making payments to non-executive directors. alternatively, this may be disseminated on the listed

entity’s website and reference drawn thereto in the annual report;

The Nomination and Remuneration (N&R) Committee has adopted a Charter which, inter alia, deals with the
manner of selection of Board of Directors. The said criteria are accordingly derived from the adopted Charter,

The Non-Executive Independent Directors receive remuneration by way of sitting fees, reimbursement of
expenses for participation in the Board / Committee meetings and commission as detailed hereunder:

* A Non-Executive Independent Director receive sitting fees for each meeting of the Board or Committee of the
Board attended by him, of such sum as may be approved by the Board of Directors within the overall limits

L plo il
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prescribed under the Companies Act,2013 and The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

Personnel) Rules, 2014;

A Non-Executive Director may also receive commission on an annual basis, of such sum as may be approved by

the Board on the recommendation of the N&R Committee:

In determining the guantum of commission payable to the Directors, the N&R Committee shall make its
recommendation after taking into consideration the overall performance of the Company and the onerous

responsibilities required to be shouldered by the Director. The total
not exceed 1% of the net profit of the Company in any case.

commission payable to the Directors shall

Disclosures with respect to remuneration: in addition to disclosures required under the Companies Act, 2013,

the following disclosures shall be made:

FOR WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

The total remuneration pursuant to shareholders approval consists of:

A fixed component — consisting of salary and perquisites

(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars Whole time Director
| Salaries 18
Commission
Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund -
" Benefits
B Total 18

6. STAKEHOLDERS' GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

S. No. ! Particulars Details

1 Name of the Non-Executive Director heading the Committee | Shri Tummala Murali Krishna

2 Name and Designation of Compliance officer Surya Prakash Mungelkar | Resigned |
on 03.09.2021

3 Number of shareholders’ complaints received so far Nil

4 Number not solved to the satisfaction of shareholders NA

5 Number of pending complaints. S Nil

'4'
O/
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7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(a) Location and time, where last three annual general meetings held;

—

Financial Year

Location of AGM Date & Time of AGM

Seventh Floor Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda,

2019-20 30" December,2020 at 4 :00 PM
Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 © |
Seventh Floor Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda :

2018-19 . ! 30" Septemb r,2019 at 4 :00 PM
Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 e 2
Seventh Floor Ramky Selenium, Nanakram uda,

2017-18 Y . 28" September, 2018 at 4 :00 PM

Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032

_ |

(b) Whether any special resolutions passed in the previous three Annual General Meetings;

— . -
Financial Year

| Special resolutions Passed at Previous AGM

2019-20 1. To re-appoint Mr. Tummala Murali Krishna (01889806) as independent director ]
30.12.2020
| 2018-19 1. To Appoint Shri Mohan Rao Kancharla (00004288) as Whaole- Time Director of the
30.09.2019 etnshy, _
2. To Re- Appoint Shri Duruvasan R { 00223052) as Independent Director .
2017-18 1. Alteration in the clause no. 3 of the Articles of Association.
28.09.2018 2. To review, alter, modify the remuneration including salary, allowances, perquisites, etc.,
\_ of Shri Mohana Rao Kancharla (00004288), Whole Time Director of the company.

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

whether any special resolution passed last year through postal ballot — details of voting pattern;

No Such Resolution passed through postal Ballot.

Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise;

Not Applicable

whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot;

Not Applicable

Procedure for postal ballot.

Not Applicable

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

punfot &
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(g) Financial Results tentative dates for year 2021-2022
13.08.2021, 12.11.2021, 14.02.2022 and 29.05.2022

(h

Newspapers wherein results normally published;

The quarterly unaudited results and annual audited results are published in Financial Express and in the local
newspaper Nava Telangana and are displayed on the website of the Company.

Website, where displayed;

The Company Updates it's the entire official, Business and Investor related information on www.cesltd.com
(i) Whether it also displays official news releases;

It also displays official information on cesitd.com
(i) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analysts.

The Company has not made any Investor related presentation in the 2020-21, but it has plans to make it in the
2021-2022.

9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

{k

Annual general meeting - Date, Time and Venue;

Annual general meeting to be held on 30.09.2021 at 4: 00 pm at Registered office of the Company at 7' Floor,
Tower-A., Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032 (Through audio Visual means).

() Financial year;
2020-2021

(m) The Name and Address of each stock exchange(s)at which the listed entity's securities are listed and a
confirmation about payment of annual listing fee to each of such stock exchange(s);

The Company is listed on two Stock Exchanges:

1. Bombay Stock Exchange
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001.

2. Ahmedabad Stock Exchange
Kamadhenu Complex, Opp. Sahajanand College, Panjarapole, Ahmedabad-380015.

We hereby do confirm that we had paid the Annual Listing fees for Bombay Stock Exchange.

(n) Stock code;
Stock code for Bombay Stock Exchange: 512341
Stock Cade for Ahmedabad Stock Exchange: 52380

(o) Market price data- high, low during each month in last financial year;

oo B
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'S.No |' Month 2019-2020 " High Low
1 " April 8.18 8.18
2 May 8.18 8.18

3 [June 8.18 8.18
4 July 8.18 8.18

| 5 August 8.18 8.18
6 | September 8.18 818 |

L? r October 8.18 8.18
g November 8.18 8.18
9 December 8.18 8.18 |

10 January 8.18 8.18
11 February 8.18 8.18
12 March 8.18 sﬂ

(p) Performancein comparison to broad-based indices such as BSE Sensex, CRISIL Index etc;

Shareholders are optimist about the future of the Company and therefore they retain shares with them.

Registrar to an issue and share transfer agents;

Aarthi Consultants Private Limited

1-2-285, Domalguda,
Hyderabad- 500029

ISIN for the Equity Shares:

INE396F01013

(a) Share transfer system; These are taken care by RTA of the Company

(r) Distribution of shareholding;
Distribution of Shareholding as on 31 March, 2021:

AW
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sL ‘ [ HOLDERS [ AMOUNT
__NO CATEGORY HOLDERS | PERCENTAGE | SHARES | AMOUNT PERCENTAGE
1 1 - 5000 2 7.41 280 2800 0
2 | 50001 - 100000 1 3.7 8400 84000 0.02
| )
3 | 100001 & Above 24 88.89 36391320 363913200 99.98 |
‘ Total: 27 100 36400000 364000000 | 100
S5L.NO. | PARTICULARS NO OF SHARES % OF TOTAL ISSUED CAPITAL
1 | Issued Capital 36400000 100
2 | Listed Capital 36400000 100
3 | Held in Dematerialized form in CDSL 7446460 20.46
4 | Held in Dematerialized form in NDSL 23065952 63.37
5 | Physical 5887588 16.17
6 | Total no. of Shares 36400000 100

(t) Outstanding global depository receipts or American depository receipts or warrants or any convertible
instruments, conversion date and likely impact on equity;

The Company do not have any such Securities,

(u) Commodity price risk or foreign exchange risk and hedging activities;

The Company has entered into Hedging Contract with Indusind bank and ICICI Bank for Foreign Exchange risk.

=
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INDIA

HYDERABAD
Registered Office

7" Floor, Tower-A Ramky
Selenium, Nanakramguda
Gachibowli,
Hyderabad-500081.

Tel No. (91) 40- 42421122
Fax: (91) 40- 40102456

CHENNAI

151, Village Road,
Nungambakkam,
Chennai-600034

Tel No. (91) 44- 42326666
Fax:  (91) 44- 52146551

USA
DETROIT

100 W. Kirby St, Suite # 105
Detroit, MI 48202,

Tel No. (313) 887 0832

Fax (313) 887 9452

CANADA
WINDSOR

2679 Howard Avenue
Suite # 524

Windsor, ON NBX 3x2
Tel No. (416) 362 6500
Fax:  (416) 362 4855

Sipcot 8 A, 14 41 [

Main Road Sipcot IT park ‘

Siruseri, Chennai- 60310

Tel No. (91) 44 45114302 [
(91 44 45114305

Fax:

VISHAKHAPATNAM (NEW CENTER)

Plot No. 8, ITES & ITES SEZ,
Rishikonda Hill No.2

Mahuravada, Vishakhapatnam

Annual Report 2020 - 2021

CHICAGO

235 Remington Blvd Suite # H
Bolingbrook, IL 60440

Tel No. (630) 2968939

Fax:  (630) 296 8940

UAE

DuUBAI

SAB Tech Building

First Floor 318" Road, AL Quoz 3

Dubai, UAE
Tel: (971) 4347 5380
Fax: (971) 4347 5379

SSPDL Alpha City
First Floor Beta Block No.25,
Rajiv Gandhi Salai, Navalur,
Chennai- 603103

DALLAS

5550 Granite Parkway,

Suite # 120, Plano

TX 75024

Tel No. (214) 677 9234
(214) 677 9300

%Wﬁa
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Geographical Locations

| visixnasaram |

10. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

(a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have potential conflict with the
interests of listed entity at large;
No Such instance

(b) Details of non-compliance by the listed entity, penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock

exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during the last
three years;

No Such Penalty was imposed on Company

[c) Details of establishment of vigil mechanism, whistle blower policy, and affirmation that no personnel has heen
denied access to the audit committee;

In terms of the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI LODR (Regulations) 2015, the Company has a
vigil mechanism to deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Audit Committee reviews the
functioning of the vigil/whistle blower mechanism from time to time. There were no
allegations/disclosures/concerns received during the year under review in terms of the vigil mechanism
established by the Company.

(d) web link for material subsidiary

https://www.cesltd.com/Corporate-Governance/Policy-for-Determining-material-Subsidiary.pdf

o o gt
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(e) Web link for related party transactions
httgs://www,cesItd.cam/Corporate-Governance o[icv-on--related—partv~transactf0n.pdf

() Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities: NA

(g) During the year the company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or QIP as specified
under Regulation 32 (7A) of listing Regulations.

(h) Certificate under Schedule V(C){10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 as per
Annexure-1V

{1 Details of fees paid by the company and its subsidiaries, on consalidated basis, to the statutory auditor and
to all entities in the network firm/network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part is as under:

Type of Service CES Limited ]

‘ ' 2020-2021 ' 2019-2020
Audit Fee 2,00,000/- 2,00,000/-

Tax Audit Fee o 1,00,000/- 1,00,000/-
| Others ﬁ*—\’*_'—_— o
Total 3,00,000/- ' 3,00,000/-

(1 Discretionary requirements as specified in Part E of Schedule Il haye been adopted

== 1}

(i). The Board

The Company has Non-Executive Chairman and all the expenses incurred by Chairman are borne by the Company.

(ii). Shareholder Rights
The company discloses all event based disclosures to its shareholder from time to time, therefore there is no
requirement for separate summary of the significant events in last six-months

(iii}). Modified opinion(s) in audit report
There is no modification of opinion by the auditors

(iv). Separate posts of chairperson and chief executive officer
The company has only chairman and no chief executive officer

¢ ot
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[v). Reporting of internal auditor
The internal auditor reports directly to the audit committee

(k) Non-campliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of above, with reasons thereof shall be
disclosed.

There is no such instance

(L) The disclosures of the compliance with corporate governance requirements specified in regulation 17 to 27 and
clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 is done and accordingly annual corporate governance 2020-
2021 ,submitted to stock exchange.

(M) Non-compliance of any requirement of corporate governance report of sub-paras (2) to (10) above, with reasons
thereof shall be disclosed

There is no such instance
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WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO REGULATION 17(8) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS,
2015

DECLARATION SIGNED BY THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR STATING THAT THE MEMBERS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL HAVE AFFIRMED COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT OF BOARD
OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT,

The Board of Directors
CES Limited

I, Mohana Rao Kancharla, and Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati, Chief Financial Officer, to the best of our knowledge and
belief, certify that:

1) We have reviewed financial statements and cash flow statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 and that
to the best of our knowledge and belief:

a) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

b)  These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the
year which are fraudulent, illegal or which violate the Company’s code of conduct.

3) We are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have:
a) Evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting;

b)  Disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls,
if any, of which we are aware; and

c) The steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies
4) We have indicated to the Company’s Auditors and the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors:

a) Significant changes that have occurred in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;

b) Al significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements; and

¢} Instances of significant fraud, if any, of which we are aware and the involvement therein of the management or
an Employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control systerm aver financial reporting;

d) All deficiencies, if any, in the design or operation of internal controls, which could adversely affect the
Company’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data, and have identified for the
Company's Auditors, any material weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting including any
corrective actions with regard to deficiencies.
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE FROM EITHER THE AUDITORS REGARDING COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE SHALL BE ANNEXED WITH THE DIRECTORS" REPORT.

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
TO THE MEMBERS OF CES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by CES Limited (“the Company”), for the
year ended March 31, 2021, as per Regulation 15(2) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements), 2015 for the period April 1*, 2020 to March 31st, 2021.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination
was limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the
financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and the
representations made by the Directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the
conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above- mentioned Listing Agreement/Listing Regulation, as
applicable.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.,

(Firm Regn No:0160165)

M/s P C N & Associates.

Plot No.12 N Heights Software layout unit,
Cyderabad, Hyderabad - 500 D81.
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Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account

The listed entity shall disclose the following details in its Annual Report, as long as there are shares in the demat
suspense account or unclaimed suspense account, as applicable:

(a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the beginning
of the year;
Nil

(b) Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from suspense account during the
year;
Nil

(c) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during the year:
Nil

(d) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at the end of the
year;
Nil

(e) That the voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen till the rightful owner of such shares claims the
shares.
Nil

A certificate from the company secretary in practice that none of the directors on the board of the Company have
been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board / Ministry
of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority has been enclosed separately to this report.

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013;

a. number of complaints filed during the financial year : Nil

b. number of complaints disposed of during the financial year : NA

c. number of complaints pending as on end of the financial year : Nil

COMPLIANCE REPORT ON DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS UNDER REGULATION 27(1) OF THE LISTING
REGULATIONS

i. The Board:;

Since the Chairperson is an Executive Chairman, the maintenance of Office to the Non-executive Chairperson at the
Company’s expense is not applicable.

ii. Shareholders’ rights: All the quarterly financial results are submitted to the Bombay stock exchange and are
simultaneously placed on the website of the Company at: www.cesltd.com apart from publishing the same in the
newspapers.

iii. Modified opinion(s) in audit report; There are no modified opinion(s) in the Audit Reports.

iv. Separate posts of Chairperson and Chief Executive Officer: The Company does not have separate persons to the
post of chairperson and Chief Executive Officer.

v. Reporting of internal auditor: The Internal auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee directly

A
e
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

. PROGRAMMES & PROIECTS

CES Limited presenting Rs. 1,00,000/- cheque to the Terminally Ill Patient Care

Healthcare

Focused on improving healthcare scenario, we support the Saathi Foundation, an NGO fighting against HIV. The NGO
works closely with pregnant HIV mothers to ensure the child remains protected. Saathi, an NGO fighting against HIV
to prevent spread of disease from mother to child during Pregnancy.

2. Composition of CSR Committee

F\Iame _ Designation / Cafeénrv I
| Mr. Murali Krishna Tummala { 01889806) -Chairman | Independent Director )

Mr. Rama Krishna Sebbineni t0-18256821 Member | Non- Executiv;\ Director)

Mr. Mohan Kancharla (00004288) . Executiv;e Director .

{ frcbo P
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3. Average Profit before Tax for last 3 Financial Years.

‘ Financial Years - | - Year J
| 2018-19 T Rs. 8,29,35,702 |
| 201920 Rs 11,07,47,704 ‘
[ 202021 Rs 6.93,?2,4851
Average of previous three years Rs. 8,?6,85,&[

4. CSR Expenditure: Rs.17,69,575/-

5. Details of CSR Spend during the financial year 2020-2021
During the financial year 2020-2021 CES Limited transferred 100 % i.e. Rs.17,69,575/- to CES Foundation.

6 Amount if any not spent: Nil

INFORMATION REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

(2) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Ma naging Director & Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer and Company Secretary of the Company in the financial year 2020-2021.
The Information has been mailed to all the members of the Company, if any of the Stake holders require may
send mail on Companies official ID: info@cesltd.com.

(3) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21
12 %

(4

_—

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company
The Permanent employees on rolls of the Company were 703 as on 31* March 2021

(5) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration.

(6) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are not Directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year.
There are 72 employees as on 31 March, 2021 who are receiving higher salary than Director,

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company Pursuant to Rule 5{1)(xii)
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, it is affirmed that the
remuneration paid to the Directors, KMPs; Senior Management and other employees of the Company is as per
the Remuneration Policy of the Company:.
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Pattern of Shareholding as on 31st March 2021

Category Wioe o | No. of Shares | % of Share-holding |
Shareholders |
Promoters | 12 27242012 74,84 ]
Public :
Institutional Investaors:
Mutual Funds & UTI, Banks, Financial
Institutions & Others
Bodies Corporate - - -
Indian Public 15 9157988 25.16
Foreign Nationals/NRIs/ OCBs
Clearing Members - - -
Flls = 3 1
GRAND TOTAL 27 36400000 100.00 ]

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Board has laid down a Code of Conduct for all Board Members and senior management
personnel of the Company. The code of conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. It is further
confirmed that all Directors and Senior Management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year ended on 31% March, 2021 as envisaged in SEBI LODR

(Regulations) 2015 with stock exchanges.

Place: Hyderabad Whole Time Director
Date: 03.09.2021 September 3" 2021"
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FORM AOC.1 (Annexure -1)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures
[Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part “A”: Subsidiaries (Rs. In Lacs)
S.No. | Particulars Name of the Subsidiary
CESUSAInc. |  CES Information CES Technology CES Global IT
Technologies Pvt. Services Private Solutions Private
Ltd. Limited Limited

1 Reporting period for the
subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding
company’s reporting

Not Applicable, as the reporting period is same for all the subsidiaries.

period
2 Reporting currency and
Sl s e B e
Financial year in the case (1USD=75.3859)
of foreign subsidiaries
3 Share capital 345.90 1.00 1.00 1.00
4 Reserves & surplus 2,536.48 1382.84 200.86 867.77
5 | Totalassets 8,360.13 2446.19 201.93 1329.07
6 Total Liabilities 8,360.13 2446.19 201.93 1329.07
7 Investments - - *
8 | Turnover 18,161.15 251535 17.55 2315.72
9 Profit before taxation 1626.31 695.52 6.55 358.08
10 Provision for taxation 160.17 175.54 2.72 71.16
|11 | Profit after taxation 1466.13 519.98 3.83 286.92
—12 Proposed Dividend - - -
13 % of shareholding 100% 70% l 100% 100%
|
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FORM NO. MGT.9 (Annexure-I1)

(EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN)
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021 [Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12
(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN [ L55100TG1985PLC045963

Registration Date 10.04.1985

Name of the Company CES Limited

Category/Sub-Category of the Company Public Limited Company

Address of the Registered Office Seventh Floor, Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,
Hyderabad- 500081.

Whether Listed Company Yes

Name, address and contact details of Registrar & Aarthi Consultants Put, Ltd, 1-2-285, Domalguda, Hyderabad - 500029,

Transfer Agent (RTA), if any. Ph: 040 - 27634445 & Fax No: 040 — 27632184,

|11, PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the Company shall be stated :-

Sl. No. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the Company
products/services Product/service
1 IT Enabled Services- BPO/KPO 63999 100%

1l PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.No. | Name and Address of the CIN/GLN | Holding/ Subsidiary [ % of shares | Applicable
Company / Associate held Section

1 CES Information Technologies U72200TG2006PTC049332 | Subsidiary Company 70 % 2(87)
Private Limited

2 CES USA Inc. NA Subsidiary Company 100% 2(87)

3 CES Technology Services Private U72200TG2010PTCO67406 | Subsidiary Company 100% 2(87)
Limited

4 CES Global IT Solutionﬁbrivate U72200TG2014PTC095431 | Subsidiary Company 100 % 2(87)
Limited

5. CES Information Systems Private U72200TG2001PTC037992 | Associate Company NA 2(6)
Limited

6. Infra Master Private Limited U70102TG2007PTC052277 | Associate Company _ NA 2(6)

V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL BREAKUP AS PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EQUITY)

Tt
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1) CATEGORY-WISE SHARE HOLDING

' Category of Shareholders | No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
year Change
Demat Physical | Total | % of Demat Physical Total % of d:;ing
Total Total e
Shares Shares | Y&

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a)Individual /HUF 2859612 3 2859612 7.86 2859612 - | 2859612 7.86 ;l

I

b)Central Govt. - - = - = = = R
c)State Govt.(s) | = = 5 : | 2 2 _
d)Bodies Corporate [ ) = 2 : _ 3 5 5
e)Banks / FI - - - = R . L .
f)Any Other... - - = 2 - = 3 - .
Sub-Total(A)(1): = = - ) _ . X _ .
(2)Foreign
a)NRIs-Individuals 20882400 - | 20882400 | 57.37 | 20882400 - | 20882400 | 57.37

| b)Other — Individuals - = - | = 5 5 _ i 4{

c)Bodies Corporate f |

d)Banks/Fl . - E
ei Any Other... - | 3500000 3500000 9.62 - | 3500000 3500000 9.62
Sub-Total(A)(2):
Total Shareholding of 23742012 | 3500000 | 27242012 74.84 | 23742012 | 3500000 27242012 74.84
Promoters(A)=(A)(1)+(A2)
B. Public Shareholding [
[ 1)Institutions = = " ; 2 ) } = R
a)Mutual Funds / UTI = : =
Fb}Banks / Fl
c)Central Govt. = - A
d)State Gowt.(s) . = s
?}Vemure Capital Funds - - =
}»fjlnsuran:e Companies - - - - 5 2 5
gJFlls B = : - . 5
h)Foreign Venture Capital - - = " " ‘
Funds
i)Others (specify) = - 5 ) 7
' Sub-Total(B)(1) j

(Il) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS
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| Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year %
Shareholders year Change
during
the
| year
Demat | Physical Total | %of | Demat | Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
{2)Non-Institutions
a)Bodies @ - - - - -
Corporate
i)indian - - - - - - - -
ii)Overseas - - - . - - - - -
b)Individuals - - - - - -
i)Individual 5880 13188 19068 0.05 280 13188 13468 0.04 il

shareholders
holding nominal
share capital up to
Rs.1 lakh/Rs. 2 lakh
i) Individual 6761720 | 2374400 9136120 25.1 6761720 | 2374400 9136120 25.1 Nil |
shareholders
holding

nominal share
capital in

excess of Rs.1
lakhs/Rs 2

lakh

C)Others (specify)

Foreign Nationals - - -

Non-Resident 2800 - 2800 0.01 8400 - 8400 0.02 il
Indians
Clearing Members

“‘-rrusts
Sub-total (B)(2):- | 9157988 | 9157988 | 9157988 | 25.16 | 9157988 | 9157988 | 9157988 | 25.16 Nil |

—Total Public 6770400 | 2387588 9157988 25.16 6770400 | 2387588 9157988 25.16 Nil
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B){(2)

C. Shares held by - - - - - - - -
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total 30512412 | 5887588 | 36400000 100 | 30512412 | 5887588 | 36400000 100 il
|_(_A+B+C} | |

v'_k‘
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S.No. | Shareholder’s Shareholding at the beginning of the FShareholding at the end of the year

r
2

2
3

| Davarpalli

| Trust

Annual Report 2020 - 2021

% change in

shareholding

during the
year

Name year

\‘_N

0. of % of % of shares | No. of % of %of Shares

Shares total Pledged / Shares total Pledged /
Shares of | encumbered Shares of | encumbered to
the to total the ‘ total shares
company shares company

Mr.Ram 10280200
Kancharla
Mr.Venkat
Davarapalli
Mr.Srinivg
Chakravarthy
Yalamati
Nicthi Sri
Davarpalli

Nil | 10280200

8838200

8838200

1445612 1445612

875000

875000

Nitya Sri 875000

Davarpalli

Trust ‘ I

sunil 875000 2.4 Nil | 875000 |
Kancharla '

Irrevocable ‘

Trust

Sai Krishna
Kancharla
Irrevocable
Trust
Mrs.SreEm’
Kancharla
Mrs.Rama
Devi

875000

875000

875000 24 Nil Nil ‘

875000 24 875000 Nil

875000 24

Mrs.Yalamati 714000 1.96 714000
Sujatha
Mr.Mohan 700000 g Nil | 700000

Kancharla |

Mr.Venkata 14000 0.04 Nil ‘ 14000
Subba Rao
Kancharla
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(Il) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS’ SHAREHOLDING (PLEASE SPECIFY, IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

S.No. R Shareholding at the ] Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year During the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total Shares of
Shares Shares of Shares | the company
the |
company |
1 At the beginning of the year 27242012 74.81 | 27242012 74.81
I 2 i- Date wise Increase / Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the Nil
reasons for increase / decrease (e.g. allotment /
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity, etc.)
3 | Atthe end of the year between 2019-20 and 27242012 74.81 | 27242012 74.81
2020-21

(IV) SHAREHOLDING PATTERN OF TOP TEN SHAREHOLDERS (OTHER THAN DIRECTORS, PROMOTERS AND HOLDERS

OF GDRS AND ADRS):
| S.No. Name Shareholding during | Shareholding during the
the year 2019-2020 | year2020-2021
No. of Shares | % of total shares No.of | % of total
at the of the Company Shares shares of the
beginning | Company
Jend of the
year
A Pokuri Swarnalatha 3165120 8.7 3165120 8.7
2 | M. Babu Rao 2010400 5.52 2010400 .52
3 | Maddukuri Hemalatha 1540000 4.23 1540000 4.23
4 Dharma Sastha K 1377600 3.78 1377600 3.78
5 M.S Chowdhary 649600 1.78 649600 | 1.78
6 V. Kalpana 86800 0.0023 86800 0.0023
Fi K. Bhavani 75600 0.00207 75600 0.00207
8 SK Gulzar 72800 0.0020 72800 0.0020
| 9 K.Padmavathi 67200 0.0018 67200 0.0018
[10 | N.Nagalakshmi 61600 0.00169 61600 0.00169

K Mok
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(V) SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL.

|?N ¥ Shareholding at the beginning of the Cumulative Shareholding _‘
year During the year 4‘
Directors No. of % of total Shares of the of the No. of Shares % of total Shares of the

Shares ) company company
1 Mr.Venkat Davarapalli 8838200 24.28
Mr.Mohan Kancharla 700000 1.92

g

3 Mr.Rama Krishna
Sabbineni
4 Mr. Sai Krishna

kancharla
' ﬁm Kancharla
' Mrs. Aruna Krisfﬁ
Sabbineni
Key Managerial
Personnel (KMPs)
Mr.Mohan Kancharla 700000
Mr. Srinivas Kucherlapatl

(CFD}
Mr. Surya Prakash Nil Nl Nil
Mungelkar

SHIN | N—

Note: Apart from the aforesaid Directors, no other Director held any shares in the Company during the year and
Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Resigned on 03.09.2021.

\,,M\WQQA—Q’&&
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V. Indebtedness

(Rs. Lakhs)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment

Secured Loans

| Unsecured
excluding deposits Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning of the
financial year

i} Pr':r-nicipai Amount =

' i-i] Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii) -

year

Change in Indebtedness during the financial -

* Additions

* Reduction#

Net Change

year

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

_ii_il Interest accrued but not due

Total {i+ii+ii) _

VI. Remuneration of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

(Rs. Lakhs)

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

5.No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Mohan Kancharla
Whole time Directors

Gross salary

(a} Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income-

tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

18

Stock Options

Sweat Equity

Total

Commission

- as a % of profit

- Others, specify...

18

Ceiling as per the Act

34.67

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

Koo

(Rs.)

ey
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Total Amount

Murali
Tummala
105,000

S.No. | Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Director
Duruvasan Krishna

Ramachandra
100,000

Fee for attending board /
committee meetings

Fee for attending board
committee meetings
CommisEn

3 | Others, please specify
Total (B1) -

Total (B)=(B1+B2) o
Total Sitting Fees
Total Commission
Overall Ceiling as per the Act for payment of commission to Non-Executive Directors
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other than MD / Manager/WT

S.No. | Particulars of | Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration

2,05,000/-

2,05,000/-

(Rs. Lakhs)

Mr. Srinivas Raju | Mr. Bernaji | Mr. Surya
Kucherlapati Mallampatti, Prakash M
Chief Financial | Chief Financial | Company
Officer Officer Secretary

Grosssaiary_
{a)  salary as per
provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites |

u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, ‘

1961 | |

(c) Profits in lieu of salary - \'—\ N
under  section 17(3)

Income-tax

Act, 1961

Stock Options
Sweat Equity - - =

] Commission - - .
- as a % of profit - -
- Dthers, specify... - - -
5 Others, please specify. - - |-
Total 6.54 14.78 13.88

o K hhgls Lo

e

35.2

w
w
(o8]
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Nate : Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati was appointed as CFO an 05.12.2020 and Mr. Surya Prakash Mungelkar Resigned
on 03.09.2021

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Brief
Description

Type [ Section of the

Details of Penalty / ‘ Authority Appeal made, if any
Companies Act

Punishment / Compounding (RD/NCLD/ (give Details)
| | | Fees Imposed. COURT)

A. COMPANY

Penalty None
_Pun:'shment_
_Cbmpounding—|
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty Naone
Punishment

Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty None
Punishment

_Compound'ing
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ANNEXURE ~I| {Secretarial Audit Report)
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021

To,

The Members,

CES Limited

Seventh Floor, Tower-A,
Ramky Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli
Telangana - 500032

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by M/s. CES Limited (hereinafter called the Company), Secretarial Audit was conducted in
a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
eXpressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent,
in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder:

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder:

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder;

5. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India, 1992 {'SEBI Act’);

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992:

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines , 1999;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registration to an Issue and Share Transfers Agents ) Regulations,
1993;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities ) Regulations, 1998:

1. Other Laws applicable to the Company;
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i.  Employee State Insurance Act, 1948

ii. Equal Remuneration Act, 1976

iii. The Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959
iv.  The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

v. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

vi. The Maternity Benefits Act, 1961

vii. The Income Tax Act, 1961

viii. Shops and Establishments Act, 1948

ix. The Finance Act, 1994

I have also examined compliance with the applicable Listing Agreement clause for the following;
I. - The SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange;
Il.  The Company’s main business is into IT enabled services and to ancillary services thereto.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1) The Company not increased its authorized capital.

2) The company had not increased its paid up capitals.

3) 100 % Promoter holding to be in dematerialized account, it was notice out 35,00,000 equity shares, 16,87,500
equity shares were dematerialized, The Company is in the process of dematerialisation of further 18,12, 500
equity shares.

I had also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of:

* The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE Limited)

* The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 (with effect from 1st December, 2015);

*  The Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (SS-1 & 55-2).

®  During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directars, Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during
the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and

clarification on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

All decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

K
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| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

I further report that | have not examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by subsidiaries and associates companies of M/s. CES Limited for the financial year ended on March 31,
2021.

| further report that for the purpose of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules made thereon, | have relied on the audit
report issued by the statutory auditor of the Company. My examination in respect of the same is based solely on
reports of the statutory auditor.

Sarada Putcha
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No. 21717
CP No. B735
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 3" September 2021

UDIN: A021717C000889771

This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of
this report.

Enclosed:
Annexure A
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Annexure A

To
The Members
M/s. CES Limited

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is
to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

2. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and practices, | followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the Compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Sarada Putcha

Company Secretary in practice
Sarada Putcha

M. No.: 21717

C.P. No.: 8735

UDIN: AD21717C000889771

3" September, 2021
Hyderabad

YKW'&O
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SECRETARIAL COMPLIANCE REPORT OF
M/s. CES LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2021

|, Sarada Putcha, Company Secretaries, Hyderabad has examined:

(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

All the documents and records made available to me and explanation provided by M/s. CES LIMITED (CIN:
L55100TG1985PLC045963) listed entity.

the filings/submissions made by the listed entity to the stock exchanges,

website of the listed entity;

any other document/ filing, as may be relevant, which has been relied upon to make this certification, for
the year ended 31°* March 2021 (Review period) in respect of compliance with the provisions of:

(a) the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI Act”) and the Regulations, circulars,
guidelines issued thereunder; and

(b) the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA"), rules made thereunder and the Regulations,
circulars, guidelines issued thereunder by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI");

The specific Regulations, whose provisions and the circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, have been
examined, include:-

{a) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015;

(b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2018;

{c) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011;

(d) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018;
(e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014;
(f) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible and Redeemable
Preference Shares) Regulations, 2013;

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading Regulations, 2015;

Kok oe>E
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Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,

1993 and circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder; and based on the above examination, | hereby report
that, during the Review Period;

{a) The listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and circulars/
guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below:

| Sr.No. | Compliance Requirement | Deviations Observations/ |
(Regulations/ circulars / guidelines Remarks of the
including specific clause) | Practicing Company |
| Secretary
Regulation 31(2) of SEBI (LODR) | 35, 00,000 promoter 100 % promater
[

2015

shares are physical

shareholding to be
into dematerialise
form, but
35, 00,000 promoter
shares are into
physical mode as on
31.03.2021

mode.

(b) The listed entity has maintained proper records under the provisions of the above Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder insofar as it appears from my examination of those records.

(c) The following are the details of actions taken against the listed entity/ its promoters/ directors/
material subsidiaries either by SEBI or by Stock Exchanges (including under the Standard Operating
Procedures issued by SEBI through various circulars) under the aforesaid Acts/ Regulations and
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder:-

Sr. No. | Action takenby | Details of violation Details of action | Observations/
taken remarks of the
Eg. Fines, | Practicing
warning letter, | Company
| L debarment, etc; | Secretary, if any
NIL | NIL NIL NIL | NIL

(d) The listed entity has taken the following actions to comply with the observations made in previous

reports:

Sr. Observations of the | Observations made | Actions taken Fy__c_oal_';'lé_nts of the |

No. | Practicing Company | in the Secretarial | the listed entity, if | Practicing
Secretary in  the | Compliance Report | any Company

previous reports

for the year ended

Secretary on the
actions taken by
the listed entity

The Promoters of the
Company has
initiated

The Promoters of the
Company has
initiated

On the date of this
report it was
notice out

The Company is
in the process of
dematerialisation

g oo
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deméterialisaticn
process from physical
shares

dematerialisation

process from physical

shares

35,00,000 equity | of further

shares, 16,87,500 | 18,

12, 500 equity

equity shares | shares.

were
dematerialized

Date: 23-06-2021
Place: Hyderabad

Sarada Putcha

Company Secretaries

ACS No: 21717

C. P. No.: 8735

UDIN: A021717C000502551
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FORM No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

(Pursuant to Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

To,

The Members,

CES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED

North Wing- A Division, Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli Hyderabad
TELANGANA 500032 INDIA

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to
good corporate practices by CES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the company, its officers, agents and authorised
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during
the audit period covering the financial year ended March 31, 2021 complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board- processes and compliance mechanism in place to the
extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2021 according to the applicable provisions of:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under;

2) The Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under; NA

3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; NA

4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under;

5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act'):

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; NA

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015: NA

€. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; NA

(6) Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970

(7) Employees State Insurance Act, 1948

(8) Employees Compensation Act, 1923

(9) Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
(10) Factories Act, 1948

(11) Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

(12) Industrial Employment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946

(13) Indian Contract Act, 1872

(14) Income Tax Act, 1961 and Indirect Tax Laws

{15) Indian Stamp Act, 1999
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(16) Minimum Wages Act, 1948
(17) Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
(18) Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
(19) Payment of Wages Act, 1936

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. (Notified w.e.f. 1st July,
2015)
(ii) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited - NA

The existing Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing
Regulations) w.e.f. 1st December, 2015 entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. During the period under
review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc.
mentioned above. —N. A.

| further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the
Act. Adeguate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. Majority
decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

All meetings were duly held in compliance with provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, rules thereof and the
Secretarial Standard 1 issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All the decisions in the Board meeting were taken unanimously during the audit period.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

| further report that during the audit period there were no instances

(a) Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares/debentures/sweat equity, etc.

(b) Redemption/buy-back of securities

(c) Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to section 180 of the Companies Act, 2013
{d) Merger/amalgamation/reconstruction, etc.

(e} Foreign technical collaborations

Putcha Sarada
Practicing Company Secretary
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 03" September, 2021 ACS No: 21717
CP No: 8735
UDIN: AD21717C000890640
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This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an integral part of
this report,

‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members,

CES INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES PRIVATE LIMITED
North Wing- A Division, Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli Hyderabad
TELANGANA 500032 INDIA

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

7. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

8. | have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure
that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. | believe that the process and practices, | followed
provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

9. | have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

10. The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is
the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test
basis,

11. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Putcha Sarada
Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 21717
CP No: 8735
UDIN: AD21717C000890640
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 03" September, 2021
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ANNEXURE -1V

CERTIFICATE UNDER SCHEDULE V(C){10)(1) OF SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS},
2015

To

The Members,
CES Limited
Hyderabad.

SUB: Certificate under Schedule V(C)(10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), 2015

|, Sharada Putcha , Practicing Company Secretary have examined the Company and Registrar of Companies records,
books and papers of CES Limited (CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963) having its Registered office at
7'"Floor,Tower-A, Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad - 500
032,Telangana State, India (the Company) as required to be maintained under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
Regulations, other applicable rules and regulations made thereunder for the Financial Year ended on March 31,
2021. In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out by me and
explanations and representation furnished to me by the Company, its officers and agents, we certify that none of
the following Directors of the Company have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as
Directors of Companies by the SEBI/ Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority as on March 31,
2021:

List of Director of the Company as on 31st March, 2021:

| S5.No. | DIN No. | Name of the Director Designation B
1 1889806 Murali Krishna Tummala Chairman and Independent Director
B 00223052 Duruvasan R Independent Director
3 00004288 Mohana Rao Kancharla Whole -Time Director
4 06997005 Aruna Krishna Sabbineni Director
5 02532842 Appa Rao Kancharla Alternate Director of Sai Krishna Kancharla
6 01825682 Rama Krishna Sebbineni Alternate Director of Venkat Davarapalli
7 | 07775575 | SaiKrishna Kancharla | pirector
8 00028498 | Venkat Davarapalli Director

Note: Shri Appa Rao Kancherla Passed away on 27.11.2020

For Sharada Putcha

Company Secretary in practice
Sharada Putcha

M. No.: 21717

C.P. No.: 8735

UDIN: AD21717C000915401
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E- VOTING INSTRUCTIONS DETAILS

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND JOINING GENERAL MEETING ARE AS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 27" September 2021 at 10:00 A.M. (IST) and ends on 29" September, 2021
at 05:00 P.M. (IST) The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members,
whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date)
i.e. 24.09.2021, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 24.09. 2021.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:
Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system
A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in

demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained

with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and

email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in demat
mode with NSDL,

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Camputer or on a
mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial Owner”
icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will
prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services
under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-
Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during
the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/|deasDirectReg.jsp

3. \Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a

f}(w@/&&‘“
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Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-
Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will
open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a
Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site
wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote
e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

4. shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below
for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.' AppSthe ' Google P'CIY

Individual Shareholders holding 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
securities in demat mode with through their user id and password. Option will be made available
CDSL to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The
URL for wusers to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to
see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link in
www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the
user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in
the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be
provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting
is in progress.
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Individual Shareholders (holding
securities in demat mode) login
through their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account
through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-
Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click
on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will
be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the
meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

,Egin type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL

helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsd|.co.in or call at toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30

| Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or
022-23058542-43

*‘kwﬁﬂﬂf"’f@
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:

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. visit the e-Voting website of N5DL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code
as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices I.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using
your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4, Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or |Your User ID is:
CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digit Client ID

. " , :
account with NSDL For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client

ID is 12****** then vyour wuser ID s
|N300:**124!$x¥¥_

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

acc ith CDSL. : o :
ount with € For example if your Beneficiary 1D s

1Rtk Rex  then your user D s
12*4:(**:*&‘:**;*

¢) For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN
is 101456 then user |D is 101456001%**

5. password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote,

b} If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password"?
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(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial |
password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account,
last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID” and your ‘initial password’,

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?"(If you are holding shares in your demat account with
NSOL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b)  Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com,
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and your registered address etc,

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes an the e-
Voting system of NSDL. |

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

I. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN" in which you are holding

shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN" of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM"
link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Now vyou are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page. |

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
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General Guidelines for shareholders _ ‘

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/IPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature
of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
sharadacs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Itisstrongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep
your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts
to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Passward?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset

the password.

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting
user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll
free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to ( NSDL Office) at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of
the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested
scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to mohan kancharla@cesltd.com.

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com. If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode,
you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A] i.e. Login method for e-Voting and
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and

password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual sharehalders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their
mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for
remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM facility and
have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from
doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting
on the day of the EGM/AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.
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INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER;

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-
Voting system. Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting
system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link" placed under “Join General meeting”
menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General
Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of
Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for
e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-
Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush,

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mabile Devices or Tablets or threugh Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance
mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email id : mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com . The
same will be replied by the company suitably.

J Y iphiadea
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(F;HCARB'{' ?DSEC%S[IJANTrEr\?TS E-mail :pcnassociates @yahoo.com
Plot No. 12, “N Heights”
Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit
Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
M/S CES LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS Standalone Financial Statements of CES
LIMITED("the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021, the
Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement
and the Statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, Profit, and
its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAIl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial
statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and
Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
standalone financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
SO.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably

be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
Standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

B Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified

misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

s 1 As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A , a statement on the matters Specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2 As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those boojs
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¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive
Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

¢) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) Withrespect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting,.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our

opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i The Cdmpany does not have pending litigations on its financial position in its
standalone financial statements.

i. The Company does not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

i There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For P CN & Associates., __

el e

K. Gopala Krishna
Partner

M.No. 203605
UDIN No.21203605AAAAHI4302

Place: Hyderabad
Date:30.06.2021
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ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Report to the Members of M/s. CES
LIMITED on the Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended 31t March 2021, we
report that:

i (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property Plant & Equipment.

(b) As explained to us, Property Plant and Equipment have been physically verified
by the management at regular intervals; as informed to us no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
our examination of records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the Company.

ii. The Company is a service company, primarily rendering software services.
Accordingly, it does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, this clause is not
applicable to the company

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, and Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

iv. The Company has not granted any loans or made any Investments, or provided any
guarantee or security to the parties covered under section 185 and 186 of the Act.

V. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under Section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under to the extent
notified.

vi. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the

Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the
activities carried on by the company.

vii. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, the company is regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material
applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India

Scanned with Canf2rgsmAap of 316



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Banel ::ponassqouies ncs.com
Plot No. 12, “N Heights”

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit

Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

% P CN & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund,
Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Services Tax and other material
statutory dues in arrears as at 31t March 2021 for a period of more than 6 months
from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
records of the company examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, Goods
and Service Tax and customs duty which have not been deposited with appropriate
authorities on account any dispute. Except the Following:

Name of the | Nature of | Amount (Rs.)* | Period to | Forum where
statute dues which amount | dispute is
relates Pending
(Financial
Year)
Income Tax | Income Tax 60,75,920 2014-15 Income Tax
Act, 1961 (23,97,286) Appellate
Tribunal,
Hyderabad
Income Tax | Income Tax 30,40,050 2015-16 Income Tax
Act,1961 (6,08,100) Appellate
Tribunal,
Hyderabad

* Amount shown in parenthesis represents paid under protest

viii. Based on our audit procedures and according to the information and explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that the company has not availed any loans from
financial institutions or banks or issued debentures as at balance sheet date. Hence
the comment on the same is not applicable.

ix. . The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer, further
public offer (including debt instruments) and term loans.

% According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
company or on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the course of our Audit.
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Xi. According to information and explanation given to us and based on our
examination of records of the company, the Company has paid/provided for
managerial remuneration in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
schedule V to the Act.

xii. As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not
applicable to it.

xiii. The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with
the provisions of section 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under
Indian Accounting standard (Ind AS) 24, related party disclosures specified under
section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under.

Xiv. According to the information and explanations given by the management, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

XV, The Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with him.

XVi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of The Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For P C N & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 016016S

K Gopala Krishna

Partner

M.No. 203605

UDIN No. 21203605AAAAHI4302

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.06.2021
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CES
LIMITED(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
officient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under
Section143(10) of the CompaniesAct,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects. '
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Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system
over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted principles, and that receipts
and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
Projections of any evaluation of the internal.financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequeite internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2021,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For P C N & Associates.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 0160165

K Gopala Krishna
Partner

M.No. 203605
UDIN No. 21203605AAAAHI4302

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30.06.2021
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CES LIMITED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31s1 March 2021

As on 31-03-2021 As on 31-03-2020

Particulars Note No
(Rs.) (Rs.)
ASSETS:
1 Non-Current Assels:
{a) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 414,197,286 439,338,477
(b) Capital Work-in-progress 3,371,315 2,537.457
{ ¢) Goodwill 8,598,773 11,462,466
1d) Financial Assets:
(1) Investments 2 LA 38,6000 O NSt
(11) Other Financial Assets 3 42,127,233 43,987,413
2 Current Assets:
(a) Financial Assets:
(1) Trade Receivables 206,276,912 182,766,270
(1) Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 194,537,387 84,129,486
(i) Loans f 77,854,943 122,656,646
(b} Other Current Assets 7 1,231,393 32,433,414
Total 1,138,633,851 1,011,750,263
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 8 Sk, 000,000 36, 000, 000
(b) Other Equity 9 354,035,856 337,609,846
I.iabilities
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(1} Borrowings 10 - -
(b) Provisions L 54,723,921 33481,4950
(¢) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 12 21,008,704 12,904,191
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Trade Payables 13 13,385,574 22,512,219
(b) Other Current Liabilities 14 272,602,190 168,779,857
“] ljl'll\'jkllll1‘1 ]5 -‘H,S:’T,hﬂﬁ ?2,'“12,]““‘
T'otal 1,138,633,5851 1,011,750,263

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 0160165

Partner
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 30th June 2021

For and on behalf of the Board
CES Limited

Kishie b i

Mohana Rao Kancharla

Chief Financipl ()ﬂ\cg;
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CES LIMITED

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March 2021

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars Note No 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I. Revenue from Operations 16 1,268,447,623 1; |33.858,27§
11. Other Income 17 52,728,853 24,445,638
I1L. Total Income (1 +11) 1,321,176,476 1,158,303,914
1V, Expenses: ) ”
Emplovee Benefits expense 18 ©24,491,279 191,629,606
Finance costs 19 84,497 602,944
Depreciation and Amortization Expense I 29,771,114 34,279,492
Other Expenses 20 597,457,102 521,044,108
IV. Total Expenses 1,251,803,991 1,047,556,210
V. Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items and tax (111 - V) 69,372,485 110,747,704
V1. Exceptional Items - g
VII Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-VI1) 69,372,485 110,747,704
V1L Tax expense: 2]
(i) Current tax 32,074,051 21,727,601
(i) Deferred tax 8,449,985 (5,618,721)
IX. Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII) 28,848,449 94,638,824
X. Other Comprehensive Income.
A. Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(1) Exchange (gain)/Loss on foreign currency transactions - 235,020
(ii) Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans reconginised in (12,422,439) (11,595,308)
accordance with Ind A5 19.
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 16,426,010 83,278,536
XI. Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation):
(1) Basic 0.79 2.60
{2) Diluted .79 2.60

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

Mohana Rao Kancharla

K Gopala Kris
Director

Partner
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 30th June 2021
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CES LIMITED

STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

Other Current Liabilities
Short Term provisions
Irade payables

Other Current assels

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items 69,372,485 110,747,704
Adjustments for
Interest 84,497 602,944
Depreciation 29,771,114 34,279,492
Comprehensive income for the year (12,422,439) (]'l,36Q,288]
Operating Profit before working capital changes 86,805,657 134,269,852
Adjustments for:
Trade and other receivables (113,510,641) 17,210,232
Short Term Loans and Advances 44,801,703 (17,564,309)
103,822,333 (83,739.303)

(13,584,588)
(9,126,645)
31,202,022

Cash generated from operations 130,409,840 27,401,406
Direct taxes (32,074,051) (21,727,601)
Cash flow before extraordinary items 98,335,789 5,673,805
Extraordinary items < i
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 98,335,789 5,673,805
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets (2,600,088) (2,797,001)
Proceeds lrom other financial assets (6,485,268) (1,524,530)
Proceeds from Loan - (4,212,143)
Investment in Non-Current Investments - (16,050,000)
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities (9,085,356) (24,583,674)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Interest paid (84,497) (602,944)
Long Term Liabilities - -
Long Term Provisions 21,241,966 10,756,930
Long Term Loans and Other Financial Assets - -
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities 21,157,469 10,153,986
NET INCREASE\(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 110,407,902 (8,755,883)
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance) 84,129,485 92,885,308
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Closing Balance) 194,537,387 84,129,485

15,080,570
(14,5551 6
(23,300,4Y6)

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For P CN & Associates,
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 0160163

.

Partner
M.No:203605

Place : Hyderabad.
Date : 30th June,2021

For and on behalf of the Board

CES Limited

l(;ohana Rao Kancharla

Director

BorF s

Rama Krishna §
Director
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CES LIMITED
Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 2: INVESTMENTS

As on 31-03-2021

As on 31-03-2020]

2) CES Information Technologies vt Did

6,999 (Previous year 7000) equity shares of Bs, 10/ - tully pad up
1) CES Global IT Solutiwons Prvate Lumited

9,999 equuty shares of Rs. 10/ ully pasd up

S.Nao. Particulars (Rs.) —(Rs.)
I Investments i Equity Instruments
1) Investment in Subsidiaries
a) Equity Shares B
1) CES USA Inc. USA (Unquoted) -100% Holding, ,589,632 H,589,632
TRO000 {previous vear 780,000 equity shares of USEY 1 each, fully pad

Whaolly owned subsidiary of the ANy =

70,000 70,000

5. 120,166

35120, 166

4) CES Technology Services Private Limiled 30,658,812 30,658,812
9,999 equity shares of Rs, 10/- fully paid up.
Total Investments 100,438,610 100,438,610

NOTE NO. 3: OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
[ 5. No,

Non Current

Particulars

As on 31-03-2021

As on 31-03-2020

Loipe) Tl SiHeg

S. No. Particulars

a Security Deposits 8,347,353 9,412,317
b {Statutory dues Receivable 13,779,880 26,875,120
Tolal Other Financial Assets 42,127,233 35,987,437

NOTE NO. 4: TRADE RECEIVABLES
As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020

(Rs.)

(Rs.)

Unsecured, Considered Good
a Accounts Receivable

294,731,047

182,766,270

b [Doubtiul Debts 1,545,264
Total Trade Receivables 296,276,912 182,766,270
NOTE NO.5: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
" As on 31-03-2021] As on 31-03-2020
5. No. Particulars ™ may. 1 (=3
Cash and cash equivalents :
a Balances with banks
On Current Accounts 123,520,091 36,993,278
Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity 71L014,059 47 (48,000
b [Cash un hand 3,237 BB, 208
Tatal Cash and Cash Equivalents 194,537,387 54,129,456

NOTE NOL 6 : LOANS -CURRENT

:"\" on 31-03-2021

As on 31-03-2020

(Rs.) (Rs.)
Unsecured, Considered Good

u  |lLoans and Advances to Employees 567,530 80,000
b |Prepaid Expenses 16,743,403 15,884,758
¢ |GST Input Credit 34,003,471 32514813
d  |Advance Tax and TDS Receivable 25932439 40,390,130
e Other Advances 608,100 13,786,943

Total Loans -Current 77,854,943 122,656,045

NOTE NO. 7: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As on 31-03-2021

As on 31-03-2020

(Rs) (Rs.
@ Interest Accrued on Deposits 1,326,555
b Other Current Assets 1,231,393 20,113,860
Total Other Current Assets 1,231,393 32433414
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CES LIMITED

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 8 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As on 31-03-2021|As on 31-03-2020)

11 |Details of Shareholder holding more than 5% shares of the company:
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Held By

Ram Kancharla 10,280,200 Shares (LY )
Venkateswara Rao D - 8,838,200 Shares (CY)
Pokun Swarmalathe - 3,165,120 Shares (CY )
M. Babu Rao - 2,010,400 Shares (CY )

10,280,200 Shares ( P.Y)

8,838,200 Shares ( P Y)

.. 3,165,120 Shares ( PY)
2,010,400 Shares ( 1Y)

S.No. Particulars {Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Fquity Share Capital
1) Authonsed
{A65,00,000 Shares ol 10/ - each Corrent Year ) . z
(2,01,00,000 Shares of 10/ vach Provious Year ) 365,000,000 365,000,000
365,000,000 365,000,000
(h) Issued
|3, 00,000 Shares of 10, < each Current Year (ol which 351000000 shares
al 10/ - each issued by way of bonus shares)| ¢ -
(13,00,000 Shares of 10/- each Previous Year ) 364,000,000 364,000,000
(¢) Subsenbed & Fully Paid Up
[3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/« each Current Year (of which 3,51,00,000 shares of 10/4
each issued by way of bonus shares)| )
(1300000 Shares of 10/ - each Previous Year ) 364, D00, D00 364,000,000
Total Equity Share capital 364,000,000 364,000,000
11 A Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the
end af the reporting period;
Equity Shares of Rs.10Each, Fully paid up
At the Beginning 36,400,000 36,400,000
Issued duning the year -Bonus Shares = x
At the rnd 36,400,000 36,400,000

“uof Share Holding

2524
2428
870
552

2824
2428
RN
552

NOTE NO. 9: OTHER EQUITY
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[ As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020
5. No. Particulars
(Rs.) (Rs.)
| RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) Leneral Reserves
As al the commencement of the vear 45,688,367 45,688,367
Less Transterred towards depreciation under Companies Act 2017 :
45,688,367 45,688,367
b} Capatal Reserve (Sharewarranis lorefedted) 87,000,000 87,000,000
¢} Revaluahon Reserve -
d) Retained Earnings :
1) Opening Balance - Profit and Loss Account 204,921,479 121,642,943
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 16,426,010 83,278,536
Less Amount transferred for ssue of Bonus Shares - =
221,347 459 24,921,479
308,347,459 291,921,479
394,035,856 337,608,816




NOTE NO. 10 BORROWINGS -NON CURRENT

- As on 31-03-2021] As on 31-03-2020|
5. No. Particulars = ) )

Term Loans:
i Term Loans from Banks
- Mortgage Loan from Indus Ind Bank
(Sevured against mortgage ol Land and Building with the Bank)
Mortgage Loan from 1CIC] Bank
(Secured against mortgage of Land and Building with the Bank])
Vehuele Loan trom Bank of India
(Sevured Against Hypothecation of Car with the Bank)
(Mher Loans

Total Borrowings-Non Current

NOTE NOL 110 PROVISIONS-NON CURRENT

As on 31-03-2021|As on 31-03-2020

5. No. Particulars ail {Rs) {Rs,)
Provisions for employee benefits )
a Provision tor Gratuity-Non Curren ) ‘_'l 155 VLA
by Provision lor Leave Encashanent-Non Current 17,352,766
Total Provisions 54,723,921 33,481,956 |

NOTE NO. 12: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY { NET )

5. N Particul | As on 31-03-2021] As on 31-03-2020
2. NGO, articulars (Fls) {RSJ

27,199,345 27,199, M5

I |Opening Deferred tax Liability
Add:

Deferred Tax Liabality tor the year 8444985
Gross Deterred tax Liability 15,649,330 27,199, H5
Opening Delerred tax Assel 14,295,154 8,676,433
Deferred Tax Assel [or the vear 345472 5,618,721
Gross Deferred tax Asset 14,640,626 14,295,154
Deferred Tax Liability/ ( Asset ) - Net 21,008,704 12,904,191

NOTE NO. 13: TRADE PAYABLES

. oy As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020
5. No. Particulars (Rs.) {Rs.)

13,385,574 2351219

a Trade Pavable

Total Trade Payables 13,385,574 22,512,219

NOTE NO. 14 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES

As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020

S.No. . Particulars Rs) (Rs)
a Current Maturities of long term debt
b [Statutory dues Payable K.66 3,660 6,895 583
¢ Other Current Liabilities 251,539,136 156,745,458
d Advance Irom Customers 157,942 5.138.816
¢ Secuirty Deposils Pavable 2,426,000
I Cntstanding Expenses Pavable 4615452
Total Other Current Liabilites 272,602,190 168,779,857

NOTE NO. 15: PROVISIONS-CURRENT

As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020

5.No. Farticulars

5.Na (R_g.) “.!g‘)
a  |Emplovee Benefits Pavable 2,768,926 11,994,618
b [Provision for Gratuity-Current 2,100,103 1,420,429
¢ Provision lor Leave Encashment-Current 3,621,617 .
d  |Audit [ee Pavable 435,000 423,250
p Provision tar Income Tax 16,842,220 23,391,386
| Utther Provisions 13107740 A5 232511

Total Provisions = _-_1§£7b(h 2 .i’:".,-lni,l*!»i
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CES LIMITED

Standalone Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 16 : REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Year Ended Year Ended
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(i) |Revenue from operations
Sale of Services
a  |Domestic Sales 4,193,599 L
b [Export Sales 1,264,252,024 | 1,133,858,276
Total Revenue from Operations 1,268,447,623 | 1,133,858,276
NOTENO.17: OTHER INCOME
Year Ended Year Ended
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
a |Interest income 3,683,087 1,300,264
b |Rental Income 20,809,122 18,810,566
¢ |Other Income 8,653,79 -
d |Exchange Gain 19,582,848 4,334,808
Total Other Income 52,728,853 24,445,638
NOTE NO. 18: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Year Ended | Year Ended
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
a |Salaries & Wages 566,332,980 466,553,107

b |Contribution to Provident & Other Funds
¢ |Staff Welfare Expenses

55,196,109
2962,189

11,303,961
13,772,599

Total Employee Benefit Fxpenses 624,491,279 491,629,667
NOTE NO.19: FINANCE COSTS
Year Ended | Year Ended
5.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
a [Interest on Vehicle Loan - 5,108
b |Interest on Loan 84,497 597876
Total Finance Cost 84,497 602,944
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NOTE NO. 20 : OTHER EXPENSES

Year Fnded | Year Ended
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
a |Electricity Charges 5,340,798 15,812,344
b |Rent 10,197,201 14,807 486
¢ |Repairs to Buildings and Equipments 3,281,907 2,422,752
d |Insurance 12,640,489 10,568,327
¢ |Telephone, Postage and Others 8,083,244 8,764,842
[ [Advertisement Expenses 65,704 51,677
g |Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 3,738,093 32,492,543
h |CSR Expenditure 1,769,575 2,010,000
1 |Office Maintenance 12,258,024 17,338,004
| |Printing & Stationery Expenses 15,840 31,820
k  [Security Charges 2,564,028 4,244,103
I |Rates & Taxes (Excluding Income Tax) 2,846,965 4,215,114
m  [Computer Hire Charges 11,491,061 11,174,097
n  |Professional and Consultancy fee 43,771,626 53,728,710
o |lob Portal Expenses 10,235,782 8,702,357
P [Outside Consultancy Fees 434,492,688 303,551.417
g |Bank Charges 491,09 300,683
r |Dues and Subscriptions 1,900,728 2,151,227
s |Exchange Loss/ (Gain) g j
Payment to Auditors: -
t |Audit tee 300,000 300,000
u  [Business Promotion Expenses 1,042,880 796,539
v |Software cost 2,906,346 4,836,109
w [Sales & Marketing 27,494,124 22,743,958
x  [Miscellaneous Expenses 528,903 -
Total Other Expenses 597,457,102 521,044,108
NOTE NO. 21 : TAX EXPENSE
Year Ended | Year Ended
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
a |Income Tax-Current Year 16,842,220 21,727,601
b |Income Tax-Previous Years 15,231,831 -
¢ |Deferred Tax 8,449,985 (5.6018,721)
Total Tax Expense 40,524,036 16,108,880
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
22.Company overview

CES LIMITED (The “Company”) is an Information Technology (IT) and Information Technology Enabled

Services (ITES) provider, dedicated to serving the midsize market of global enterprises.
23.Significant accounting policies

23.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements

(i) Compliance with Ind AS
These Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards  (Ind
AS )as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read with Section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(i1)  Historical Cost Convention.
These Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

¢ Defined Benefit Plans - Plan assets measured at fair value.

23.2 Use of estimates
[he preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS required the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as at
the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Examples of such estimates include provisions for
doubtful debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income taxes, and the useful
lives of fixed assets and intangible assets. Management periodically assesses using, external and internal
sources, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the
carrying value exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of
the asset and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed is determined as the excess of the

carrying amount over the higher of the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above.

Contingencies are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred, and the amount can be
reasonably estimated. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent

liability. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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23.3 Revenue recognition

Income from software services and products: Revenue from professional services consist primarily of
revenue earned from services performed on a “time and material” basis. The related revenue is
recognized as and when the services are performed. The Company also performs time bound fixed-price
engagements, under which revenue is recognized using the percentage of completion method of
accounting. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the percentage of work completed is
reflected in the year in which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such
engagements are made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably

estimated.

Revenue from the sale of user licenses for software applications is recognized on transfer of the title in the
user license, except in case of multiple element contracts requiring significant implementation services,
where revenue is recognized as per the percentage of completion method.

Interest income is recognized using the time proportion method, based on the transactional interest rates.

23.4 Fixed Assets

Tangible assets

langible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. The actual cost capitalized
includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, finance charges and other incidental
expenses incurred during the construction/installation stage.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at consideration paid for acquisition and other direct costs that can be
directly attributed, or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis, to creating, producing and making
the asset ready for its intended use.

Depreciation

In respect of fixed assets (Other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the
year, depreciation/amortization is charged on straight line basis 5o as to write off the cost of the assets
over the useful lives and for the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1,

2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life based on an evaluation.

The cost of and the accumulated depreciation for fixed assets sold, retired or otherwise disposed off are
removed from the stated values and the resulting gains and losses are included in the profit and loss
account. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss

account. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the fixed assets exceeds its

recoverable amount.
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23.5 Foreign Currency transactions and translation

I'ransactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated at the rate of exchange at
Non-

the balance sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account

monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

23.6 Taxes on Income

l'ax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, where taxes are accrued in the same
period in which the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made for income tax annually
based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are

recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other matters is probable.

I'he differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded
for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on
the accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting period based on prevailing enacted or
substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that
they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each
balance sheet date.

23.7 Earnings per share

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post
tax effect of any extra-ordinary / exceptional item is considered. The number of shares used in
computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The
diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually
issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive potential equity

shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.

Scanned with CanfrgsmAas of 316



23.8 Retirement benefits to employees

Gratuity

Ihe Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, based
on actuarial valuation made by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees
at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective
employees” salary and the tenure of employment.

Provident Fund/ESI

Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund/ESI are charged as incurred on accrual basis.
Eligible emplovees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan
Aggregate contributions along with interest thereon are paid at retirement, death, incapacitation or
termination of employment. Both the employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the

government-administered authority.

23.9 Impairment of assets
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset (including
goodwill) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. [f such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an
indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the carrying amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been
determined; if no impairment loss had been recognized.
23,10 Segment Accounting Polices
(a) Segment Assets and Liabilities:
The assets of the Company are used interchangeably between segments, and hence the assets and
liabilities of the Company are currently treated as inseparable.
(b) Segment Revenue and Expense:
I'he Revenue and direct cost(including the payroll cost of all the employees and consultants which can be

attributed to the revenue), excepting the un-allocable costs like personnel cost for the supporting services,
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depreciation, operating expenditure, interest income on deposits, provision for contingencies and income

tax, are directly attributed to the respective segments.

23.11 Provision and Contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made. Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to
be received under it are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an obligating event, based on a reliable

estimate of such obligation.
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STANDALONE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021:

24, Expenditure in foreign currency:
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2021(Lakhs) 31.03.2020(Lakhs)
Foreign travelling Nil 66.47
Earning in foreign exchange as reported by the Company to Government of India and
as certified by the management
Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2021(Lakhs) 31.03.2020(Lakhs)
Foreign exchange inflow 11,549.37 11,338.58
25. There are no dues to SSI units outstanding for more than 45 days.
26. Related Party Disclosures
During the current financial year, the Company has entered into some transactions, which can be
deemed as related party transactions. All these matters have been approved by the Board and the
Govt. of India, wherever necessary.
Related Parties Details
S.No F Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship
1 CT.’E?I:"ll'Iort'nation Technologies Private Limited Subsidiary Company
__Jeesm o | e
2 | CES Global IT Solutions Private Limited Subsidiary Company
3 | CES Technology Services Private Limited Subsidiary Company
4 | CESUSA Inc. Foreign Sub‘sai-ary
_5—| a_GI(EI ﬁ-.C Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary
6 |CES ENTERPRISELLC ~|Stepdown ForeignSubsidiary
[ 7 | AMPLEITSERVICES LLC | Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary
| 8 | CESINFOTECH LIMITED Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary
9 | Infra Master Private Limited Common Directors & Shareholding
[ 10 CES Information Systems _]:;\;;e Limited Common D_ir::;tOrs & Shareho]diﬁ;—
11 Sri.Mohana Rao Kancharla - Whole Time Director
12 | Sri.Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati Chief Financial Officer
13 | Sri. Surya Prakash Mungelkar g?;: ];:my Bacrgiaty & Ko pLa
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Transaction with Related Parties:

S. No Nature of Transactions (Amoi?‘lf(;‘lzlakhs)
1 ‘Revenue o o |
B CES Global LLC ) 97.23
CES Enterprise LLC 30.08
| CES USA Inc . - . 78.76
2 ; Rent Received
]_____ _I_ __ g_émluuom PvtLtd ___ o ) 105.8
| | CES IT Private Limited . 6
3 Cost of Sales
CES Global LLC 39.00
. CESIT Private Limited 179.14 |
- CFSUSAInc el ssl
) CIS Ieduwlub\ Services Pvt Ltd _ i 14.56
L i B Acgounts Receivables N _
| <T CES Global IT Solutions Pvt Ltd 9.35 |
[ : CES IT Private Limited 12.18
' | CES Technology Services Pvt Ltd N 0.30 |
5 Accounts Payable '
_ CESIT Private Lumted N 31.81
B _ CES USA Inc - 260.01 |
' 6 Unbilled Revenue
B CES Global LLC 2.70
CES Enterprise LLC 1.85
CES USA Inc 4.60
7 Accrued Outside Services
' CES IT Private Limited 87.35
; CES Global LLC 2.98
8 | Key Managerial personnel
Mohana Rao Kancharla - 18.00
| Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati 18.88 |
Surya Prakash Mungelkar 1388
27.  The Companies operations predominantly relate to providing IT Services in two primary business

segments viz. IT Services and IT Enabled Services (ITES). The Company considers the business

segment as the Primary Segment and Geographical Segment based on the location of the

customers as the Secondary Segment.
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The accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the financial statements are also
consistently applied to record income and expenditure in individual segments. Income and direct
expenses in relation to segments are categorized based on items that are individually identifiable
lo that segment, while the remainders of costs are apportioned on an appropriate basis. Certain
expenses are not specifically allocable to individual segments as underlying services are used
interchangeably. The Company therefore believes that it is not practical to provide segment
disclosures relating to such expenses and accordingly such expenses are separately disclosed as

unallocable and directly charged against total income.

[he assets of the Company are used interchangeably between segments, and the management

believes that it is currently not practical to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and

liabilities since a meaningful segregation is not possible.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Profit and Loss Statements for the year IT Services IT Enabled Total
ended 31 March 2021 Services
Revenues 4,365.71 8,318.77 12,684.48
Direct Expenses 2,149.65 4,096.11 6,245.76
Gross Income 2,216.06 4,222.66 6,438.72
Less: Un-allocated Expenses 6,272.28
Add: Interest Income 527.29
Net Profit Before Taxes 693.72
Income Taxes 405.24
Net Profit After Taxes 288.48
GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS: ( In Lakhs)
T reeiee | i | powssne | e
Revenues 12,642.52 41.96 12,684.48
Direct Expenses 6,225.10 20.66 6,245.76
Gross Income 6,417.42 21.30 6,438.72
Less: Un-allocated Expenses 6,272.28
Add: Interest Income 527.29
Net Profit Before Taxes 693.72
Income Taxes 405.24
288.48

Net Profit After Taxes
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28. Calculation of EPS as per Ind AS -33 for the year ending 31° March, 2021.

In Lakhs
Profit available to the equity shareholders 288.48
Weighted average number of shares outstanding 364.00
Basic Earnings per Share 0.79
Diluted Earnings per Share 0.79
29. Previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
30. The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee,
SIGNATURES TO NOTES 1 To 30
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For P C N & Associates, CES LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 018

K Mrto—s o

K Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kanchg

Partner Director
Membership No. 203605

\
Place: Hyderabad Srinivas rlapaf
Date: 30 June 2021 Chief Financial Offfie
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Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

“ INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
M/SCES LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated IND AS Financial Statements
Opinion

' We have audited the accompanying consolidated Ind AS financial statements of CES
LIMITED(“the holding Company”), subsidiaries (the holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”) comprising the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of
the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred
to as “the consolidated financial statements”). '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended (“Ind AS")
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Group as at March 31, 2021, the consolidated Profit, consolidated total
comprehensive Income, consolidated changes in equity and its consolidated cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
. by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have f

. Wy =feg” . . i P \3‘-'0
ethical responsibilities 1n accordance with these requirements 4and-t

illed our other
s Code of
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Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information included in the
Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexure to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s
Information, but does not include the Consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s

report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information
is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these Consolidated Financial Statements in terms of the requirements of
the Act that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated
financial performance including other comprehensive income, consolidated cash flows and
consolidated statement of changes in equity of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maiiy, nance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements by the Direc the Holding

Company, as aforesaid.
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In preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements, the respective Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Groupor to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group is responsible
for overseeing the financial reporting process of the Group..

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high
level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order
to design audit Procedures that is appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3) ()
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the holding
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on tF Q¢
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group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists; we
are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group to cease to
continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

« Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the Group of which we are the independent auditors
and whose financial information we have audited, to express an opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit of the financial statements of such entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the Consolidated Financial Statements, which have been audited by
other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit

opinion

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. -

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
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Other Matters

The consolidated Financial Results include the audited Financial Results of Four
subsidiaries, whose Financial Statements reflect Group's share of total assets of
Rs.12,337.33 Lakhs as at 31st March 2021, Group’s share of total revenue before elimination
of Rs. 7,418.92 Lakhs and Rs. 23,009.79 Lakhs and Group’s share of total net profit after tax
of Rs.1,369.03 Lakhs and Rs. 2,276.88 Lakhs for the quarter ended 31st March 2021 and for
the period from 01-04-2020 to 31-03-2021 respectively, as considered in the consolidated
Financial Results, which have been audited by their respective independent auditors. The
independent auditors’ reports on financial statements of these entities have been furnished
to us and our opinion on the consolidated Financial Results, in so far as it relates to the
amounts and disclosures included in respect of these entities, is based solely on the report
of such auditors and the procedures performed by us are as stated in paragraph above.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and the other financial
information of subsidiaries, as noted in the ‘other matters’ paragraph, to the extent

applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to iareparation
of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of the other auditors.

¢) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and
the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
accounts maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial
statements.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Ind AS Financial Statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act and the
relevant rules issued there under.
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e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding
Company as on March 31, 2021, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of
the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiary
companies incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2021, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the companies included in the group and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure A’; and

g) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Group has no pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position

ii. The Group did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the companies included in the

group

For P C N & Associates.
Chartered Accountants

K Gopala Krishna
Partner

M.No. 203605
UDIN No.21203605AAAAH]8788

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-06-2021

Scanned with Canf2rasmAép of 316



CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS E-mail : pcnassociates @yahoo.com
Plot No. 12, “N Heights™

Ground Floor, Software Layout Unit

Cyberabad, Hyderabad - 500 081.

% PCN & ASSOCIATES Tel.  :(91-40) 2311 9499

“ANNEXURE A"
ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CES LIMITED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under clause (i) of
the Sub-section 3 of the Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘The Act’)

In conjunction with our Audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the
company as of and for the year ended 31%t March 2021, we have audited the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of CES LIMITED('the Holding company’) and
its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, as of the date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, its subsidiaries, which are
companies incorporated in India, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the holding company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as

required under the Act.
Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the holding company, its subsidiaries which
are companies incorporated in India, internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our Audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the
extent applicable to an Audit of Internal Financial Controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and both issued by the ICAI These stapdards and guidance
note require that we comply with ethical requirements and p ‘/ Y
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to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our Audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the Auditor’s Judgment, including the assessment of the risk of
material misstatement of the consolidated IND AS Financial Statements, whether due to

fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion and the company’s internal financial control system
over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Ind AS Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting includes these policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detailed, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS
Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted principles, and that receipts
and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of management
and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements.
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Inherent Limitation of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitation of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
Projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the holding company, its subsidiaries, which are companies incorporated
in India, has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31%, 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute Of Chartered Accountants of India.

For P C N & Associates.
Chartered Accountants

Partner
M.No. 203605
UDIN No. 21203605AAAAH]8788

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 30-06-2021
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CES LIMITED

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

, Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars “h‘;‘“ As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
0
(Rs.) (Rs.)
ASSETS:
I Non-Current Assels:
{a) Property, Plant and Egquipment | 426,031,381 450,941,021
{b) Capital Work-in-progress 3,371,315 2,537,457
{ <) Goodwall 118,404,422 138,683,291
(d) Goodwill on Consohidation 65,548,978 63,548,978
(e) Financial Assets:
(1) Other Financial Assets 2 61,580,139 40,121,553
{ 1) Deferred Tax Asset 3,251,735 504,034
2 Current Assets:
{a) Financial Assets:
(i) Trade Receivables 3 657,994,314 386,816,031
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 753,902,430 250,954,021
(in) Loans 5 164,473,754 339,206,244
Iy Cther Current Assets I8 2,118,778 68,684,958
Total 2,256,744,245 1,744,087,588
FQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital £ 361,000,000 364,000,000
{(b) Other Fquity 8 852,831,701 626,323,068
{c ) Minority Inlerest 83,451,365 50,584.027 |
liabilities
2 Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Borrowings 9 2,541,793 5,557,743
(b) Provisions 10 75,981,538 34,902,385
¢} Delerred Tax Liabilities (et , 28 331,976
() C | Tax Liabili Net) 11 22,186,291 18 7
3 Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(1) Trade Payables 12 93,240,356 78194111
(L) Other Current Liabilitics 13 338,678,744 1aY, 59,397
(¢) Provisions 14 203,832,458 96,603,681
Total 2,256,744,245 1,744,087 588

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
I'he accompanying Notes
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For PP C N & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No: 0160165

K Gopala Krishna
Partner
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad
Date : 30th June, 2021

are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board
CES Limited

K oo Bom

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Director

Srinivas rerlapati
Chief Financial Officer
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CES LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

Not Consolidated Consolidated
Particulars iy 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
2 (Rs.) (Rs.)
I Revenue from Operations 15 3,1M.657,364 2,762,732,059
1. Other Income 16 160,712,124 12,938,973
I11. Total Income (I +11) 3,295,36Y,488 2,795,671,031
IV, Expenses:
Employee Benelits expense 17 2.008,170,454 1,735,397,584
Finance costs 18 2,484,930 3,874,514
Depreciation and amortization expense 1 65,926,969 82,647,240
Other Expenses 19 880,766,605 719,418,002
IV. Total Expenses 2,957,348,958 2,541,537,340
V' PProfit before exceptional and extraordinary ttems and tax ( 111 - 1V) 338,020,530 254,133,692
V1 Exceptional ltems 2 =
VI Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 338,020,530 254,133,692
VIIL Extraordinary ltems )
V Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (II1- V) 338,020,530 254,133,692
VI Exceptional ltems
VI Profity (Loss) before tax (V-V1) 338,020,530 | 254,133,642
VI Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 20 75,780,543 hl),159,025
{iv) Deferred tax 5,703,796 (6,137,531)
IX. Profit/ (Lass) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIIT) 256,536,191 200,112,198
X Other Comprehensive Income
A\ Ttems that will be reclassitied to Profit or Loss
(1) Exchange (gamn)/ Loss on foreign currency transactions 259,805 (677,974)
(i) Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans reconginised in (16,288,124) (11,595,308)
accordance with Ind AS 19
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 240,507,872 187,838,916
X1 Attributable to
Sharcholders of the Company 211,603,851 168,576,981
Non-Controlling Interests 28,904,020 19,666,862
X1 Earnings per equity share (for contimung operation)
(1) Basic 7.05 5.50
(2) Diluted 7.05 5.50

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
The accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For and on behalf of the Board
CES Limited

kl\.r. ohza Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna §

For P C N & Associates,
Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 0160165

K Gopala Krishna €S

Partner AU Director Director

M.No. 203605 = c)

Place : Hyderabad Srinivas Ku apati Surya | M
Date: 30th June,2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2021

CES LIMITED

Interest
Diepreciation

Operating Mrofit betore working capital changes
Adjustments for
Trade and other receivables
Short Term Loans and Advances
Other Current Liabilities
Short Term provisions
I'ade payables
Other Current assets
Cash generated from operations
Direct taxes
Cash flow before extraordinary items
Extraordinary ilems
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVI
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Murchase of Fixed Assets
Proceeds from other financial assets
Mroceeds/ (Repayment) of Loan
Translation Adjustment
Proceeds in Minonty Equity
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

Interest paid
Long l'erm Liabilities
Long Term Mrovisions

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Expenses)

TIES

Long l'erm Loans and Other Financial Assets

Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
{Rs.) (Rs.)
A, CASH FLOW FROM OTPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit before taxation, and extraordinary items 338,020,530 254,133,692
Adjustments for
2,484,930 3,874,514

65,926,969
(16,028,319)
390,404,110

(271,180,283)
174,822,490
89,088,146
107,228,777
15,046,246
66,566,180
571,975,667
(75, 780,343)
496,195,123

496,195,123
(21,637,318)
(21,804,058)
(3,013,950)
10,653,073
1,963,318
(31,840,935)
(2,484,930
41,079,153

38,594,223

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities

NET INCREASE\(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 502,948,411 10,281,750
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance) 250,954,021 240,672,271
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Closing Balance) 753,902,430 250,954,021

82,647,240
(12,273,282)
328,382,163

(33,293,190)
(170,119,935)
(32,935,968)
(31,324,405)
11,834,357
102,182,050
174,725,072
(60,1549,025)
114,566,047

114,566,047
(79,106,192)
(2,349,530)
(838,830)
(853,827)
(28,018,335)
(111,166,714)
(3,874,513)

10,756,930

6,882,417

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For P C N & Associales,

Chartered Accoutants
Firm Regn. No: 0160165

K Gopala Krishna™
Partner
M.No. 203605

Place : Hyderabad.
Date : 30th June,2021

K poh

For and on behalf of the Board
CES Limited

b.

Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S

Director

(
Srinivas

Chief Financi

Director
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CES LIMITED

Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE NO. 2: FINANCIAL ASSETS-NON CURRENT

Consolidated Consolidated
5. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Other Financial Assets:
a) Security Deposit
Secured, Considered Good

12,481,469

13,246,433

by Statutory dues Receivable 34,397,730 26,875,120
¢) Investments 14,700,940
Total Financial Assets-Non Current 61,580,139 40,121,553
NOTE NO.3: TRADE RECEIVABILES
Consolidated Consolidated
S. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
| Unsecured, Considered Good 655,910,899 386,816,031
655,910,899 386,816,031
Doubt ful Debts 2,085,415 -
Total Trade Receivables 657,996,314 386,816,031
NOTE NO. 4: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Consolidated Consolidated
5. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As an 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 Cash and cash equivalents
a) Balances with banks ¢
1) On Current Accounts 682,762,746 203,695,425
2) Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity - .
3) Bank deposits with less than 12 months maturity 71,014,059 47,048,000
b) Cash on hand 125,625 210,396
Total Cash and Cash Fquivalents 753,902,430 250,954,021

NOTE NO.5: LOANS - CURRENT

Consolidated

Consolidated

Advance for Ex penses
GST Input Credit
Foreign Tax Credit

44,095,156

S. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Unsecured, Considered Good
Loans and Advances to Employees 634,530 481,479
Prepaid Expenses 45,644,909 21,035,195
5?_.hlu

39,934,735

58,151,580

Advance Tax and TDS Receivable 54,645,495
Other Loans/ Advances 19,453,664 199,640,609
Total Loans and Advances 164,473,754 339,296,244

NOTE NO. 6 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Consolidated Consolidated
S. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

[ Interest Accrued on Deposits 887,385 3,329,555
Other Current Assels 1,231,393 65,355,403
®\ rrent Assets 2118,778 68,684,958

K Mla o o
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Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

CES LIMITED

NOTENO.7: EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

Consolidated Consolidated
5.No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 |Equity Share Capital
(a) Authorsed
(3,63,00,000 Shares of 10/ - each Current Year ) _ :
(3,63,00,000 Shares of 10/- each Previous Year ) 365,000,000 363,000,000
365,000,000 365,000,000
(b) Issued
[3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/ - each Current Year )
(3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/ - cach Previous Year ) 364,000,000 364,000,000
(¢) Subscrnibed & Fully Paid Up
[3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/ - each Current Year
(3,64,00,000 Shares of 10/ - cach Previous Year ) 364,000,000 364,000,000
Tatal Equity Share capital 364,000,000 364,000,000
Il | A Reconcilation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of the reporting period:
Equity Shares of Rs.10Each, Fully paid up
At the Beginning 36,400,000 36,400,000
Issued during the yvear = =
36,400,000 | 36,400,000 |
At the end 400, ,400,000
111 |Details of Shareholder holding maore than 5% shares of the company: %y of Share H’oldinE
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each Held By
Ram Kancharla  -10,280,200 Shares (C.Y ) ... 10,280,200 Shares ( P.Y) 2824 28,24
Venkateswara Rao. D - 8,838,200 Shares (C.Y ) ...8,838,200 Shares ( P.Y) 24.28 24.28
Pokuri Swarnalatha -3,165,120 Shares (C.Y ) ...3,165,120 Shares ( P.Y) 8.70 8.70
M.Babu Rao - 2,010,400 Shares (C.Y ) ... 2010400 Shares ( P.Y) 5.52 552
NOTE NO. §: OTHER EQUITY
Consolidated Consolidated
S. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 |RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) General Reserves
As at the commencement of the year 45,688,367 45,688,367
45,688,367 45,688,367
b) Capital Reserve (Sharewarrants f refeited) R7.000,000 87,000,000
¢} Revaluation Reserve
d) Retamned Earmings :
1) Opening Balance - Profitand Loss Account 491,011,189 293,290,372
Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account 240,507,871 187,838,916
Less: Transfer To Minority Interest (28,874,021) (19,666,862)
Add: Transfer from Minority Interest - 29,548,763
Less: Transfer for [ssue of Bonus Shares - -
702,645,039 491,011,189
Translaton z\dju_slmunl 17,498,295 2,623,512
Total Other Equity 852,831,701 626,323,068
Minority Interest 83,451,365 50,584,027
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NOTENO, 9: BORROWINGS
Consolidated Consolidated
5. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
| Term Loans:
a) Term Loans from Banks
- Mortgage Loan from Indus Ind Bank
Mortgage Loan from 1CICI Bank
Vehiele Loan from Bank of India A
b) Other Loans 2,541,793 5,557,742
Total Borrowings 2,541,793 5,557,743
NOTE NO. 10: PROVISIONS
Consolidated Consolidated
S. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

a) Provisions for employee benefits
- Provision for Gratuity

51,648,206

14,902, 383

- Provision for Leave Encashment 24,283,332 -
Total Provisions 75,981,538 34,902,385 |
NOTE NO. 11: DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY ( NET)
Consolidated Consolidated
S. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I |Opening Deferred tax Liability 28,375,420 27,199,345
Add:
Deterred Tax Liabality for the year R,A451,497 5.427,785
Gross Deferred tax Liability 36,826,917 32,627,130
Opening Deferred tax Asset 14,295,154 8,676,433
Add: Deferred Tax Asset for the year 345472 5,618,721
Gross Deferred tax Asset 14,640,626 14,295,154
Deferred Tax Liability/ ( Asset ) - Net 22,186,291 18,331,976
NOTE NO.12: TRADE PAYABLES
Consolidated Consolidated
5. No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021 | As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I |a) Trade Pavables 93,240,356 78,194,111
Total Trade Payables 93,240,356 78,194,111
NOTE NO. 13;: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITES
Consolidated Consolidated
5.No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I Current Matunities of Long Term Loans . =
1 Statutory Liabilities 13,146,109 8,969,254
11 Other Current Liabilities 202,308,959 455,482,528
1N Other Payable 242,841,286 =
v Advance recetved from Customers 10,482,389 5,138,816
Total Other Current Liabilites 558,678,744 469,590,597
NOTE NO. 14: PROVISIONS-SHORT TERM
Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars As on 31-03-2021| As on 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 [a) Provisions for emplovee benehits 109,952,6599 11,994,618
b) Others
Provision for Income Tax 46,555,139 45,737 443
Consultancy Charges Payable 3,696,228 30,184,189
Audit Fee Payable 678,754 423,250
Provision for Gratuity-Short Term 2,490,540 -
Provision for Leave Encashment- Short Term 4,940,888 -
Other Provisions 35,518,210 8,264,180
. oo —Jotal Provisions 203,832,458

Y oA e
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Consolidated Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

CES LIMITED

NOTE NO. 15: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
(I) |Revenue from operations
(a) Sale of Services
Domestic Sales 4,195,599 360,000
Export Sales 3,130,461,765 2,782,372,059
Total Revenue from Operations 3,134,657,364 2,782,732,059
NOTENO. 16 : OTHER INCOME
Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 |(a) Interest income 10,289,854 1,371.210
(b) Rental Income 9,629,122 0,910,566
(c) Other Income 27,598,995 -
(d ) Exchange Gain 19,706,307 1,657,196
(e) Income from forgiven PPP Loans 93,487,846 -
Total Other Income 160,712,124 12,938,973
NOTE NO. 17 : EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
1 |(a)Salaries & Wages 1,915,759,567 1,701,966,620
(b) Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 88,310,377 15,720,712
(c) Staff Welfare Expenses 4,100,510 17,910,253
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 2,008,170,454 1,735,597,584
NOTE NO. 18 : FINANCE COSTS
Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I |(a) Interest Expenses - =
- Interest on Vehicle Loan . 5,108
- Interest on Term Loan 84,497 597 836
- Other Finance Coslts 2,400,433 3,271,570
Total Finance Cost 2,484,930 3,874,514
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NOTE NO.19: OTHER EXPENSES

Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

1 |(a) Electricity Charges 6,335,421 19,471,863
(b) Rent 15,267,729 21,388,987
(¢) Repairs to Buildings and Equipments 3,281,907 2,422,752
(d) Insurance 13,547,258 11,623,352
(e) Telephone, Postage and Others 9,910,741 8,764,842
(NHAdvertisement Expenses 65,704 51,677
(g) Conveyvance & Travelling Expenses 7,001,114 42,592,993
(h) CSR Expenditure 3,613,664 2,010,000
(i) Office Maintenance 15,058,193 17,338,004
(j) Printing & Stationery Expenses/Subscriptions 2,619,774 6,839,076
(k) Security Charges 2,564,028 4,244,103
(1) Rates & Taxes (excluding Income Tax) 8,116,076 6,917,011
(m) Computer Hire Charges 18,183,733 15,758,210
(n) Professional and Consultancy fee 80,184,005 79,801.296
(0) Job Portal Expenses 10,235,782 11,352,024
(p) Outside Consultancy Fees 441,073,083 303,551,417
(q) Bank Charges 1,337.874 300,683
(r) Dues and Subscriptions 1,900,728 251,227
(s)Taxes of earlier Years - 82,403
(t) Software Supplies 3,521,226 4,836,109
(u) Other operating expenses 36,884,091 140,623,496
(v) Misc Expenses 969,418 -
(w) Exchange gain/loss 1,411,070 (6,646,018)
(x) Payment to Auditors: -

(1) As Auditor 405,750 402,000
(xi) Business Promotion Expenses 1,042,880 796,539

(xii) Sales & Marketing
(xiii) Management fee to Owners

161,682,800
34,552,555

22,743,958

|
719,418,002 |

Total Other Expenses 880,766,605
NOTE NO. 20: TAX EXPENSE
Consolidated Consolidated
S.No. Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
a |Income Tax-Current Year 62,572,589 60,159,025
b |Income l'ax-Previous Years 13,207,955 =
Total Tax Expense 75,780,543 60,159,025

Hyde?abad 0
FRN:016016S / x

Scanned with CanfrasmAes of 316




SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
21. Company overview

CES LIMITED together with its subsidiaries (Collectively “the Company”) is an Information Technology
(IT) and Information Technology Enabled Services (ITES) provider, dedicated to serving the midsize

market of global enterprises.
22, Significant accounting policies

22.1 Basis of preparation of financial statements
())Compliance with Ind AS

These Consolidated Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS )as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 read
with Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act.

(i) Historical Cost Convention.

Ihese Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the
following:

e Defined Benefit Plans - Plan assets measured at fair value.

22.1a  Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

I'he consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of CES Limited and its
subsidiaries CES USA Inc. (Wholly owned subsidiary), CES Information Technologies Private Limited
(70% owned), CES Technology Services Private Limited (99.99% Owned), CES Global IT Solutions Private
Limited (99.99% Owned). The financial statements of the parent company and its subsidiaries have been
combined on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of all items of assets, liabilities,
incomes and expenses after eliminating all intercompany balances/transactions.

Minority interest in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries is the amount of equity attributable to the
minorities at the dates on which investment in a subsidiary is made and the minority’s share of
movements in equity since the date of parent subsidiary relationship came into existence.

22.2  Usec of estimates

I'he preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement
principles of Ind AS require the management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent assets and liabilities as at the date
of the financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. Examples of such estimates include provisions for doubtful
debts, future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans, income taxes, and the useful lives of

K

w
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fixed assets and intangible assets. Management periodically assesses using, external and internal sources,
whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment occurs where the carrying
value exceeds the present value of future cash flows expected to arise from the continuing use of the asset
and its eventual disposal. The impairment loss to be expensed is determined as the excess of the carrying
amount over the higher of the asset’s net sales price or present value as determined above. Contingencics
are recorded when it is probable that a liability will be incurred, and the amount can be reasonably
estimated. Where no reliable estimate can be made, a disclosure is made as contingent liability. Actual

results could differ from those estimates.
22.3 Revenue recognition

Income from software services and products: Revenue from professional services consist primarily of
revenue earned from services performed on a “time and material” basis. The related revenue is
recognized as and when the services are performed. The Company also performs time bound fixed-price
engagements, under which revenue is recognized using the percentage of completion method of
accounting. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the percentage of work completed is
reflected in the year in which the change becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such
engagements are made during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably
estimated.

Revenue from the sale of user licenses for software applications is recognized on transfer of the title in the
user license, except in case of multiple element contracts requiring significant implementation services,

where revenue is recognized as per the percentage of completion method.

Interest income is recognized using the time proportion method, based on the transactional interest rates.

224 Fixed Assets

Tangible assets
Tangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. The actual cost capitalized

includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes, finance charges and other incidental
expenses incurred during the construction/installation stage.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets are recorded at consideration paid for acquisition and other direct costs that can be

directly attributed, or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis, to creating, producing and making

the asset ready for its intended use.

Depreciation
In respect of fixed assets (Other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress) acquired during the

year, depreciation/amortization is charged on straight line basis so as to write off the cost of the assets
over the useful lives and for the assets acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1,
2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful life based on an evaluation.
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I'he cost of and the accumulated depreciation for fixed assets sold, retired or otherwise disposed off are
removed from the stated values and the resulting gains and losses are included in the profit and loss
account. Lease payments under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss
account. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the fixed assets exceeds its

recoverable amount,
225 Foreign Currency transactions and translation

Iransactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of transaction
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in forcign currency are translated at the rate of exchange at
the balance sheet date and resultant gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss account. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities are translated at the rate prevailing on the date of transaction.

22.6 Taxes on Income
Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Income taxes are computed using the tax effect accounting method, where taxes are accrued in the same
period in which the related revenue and expenses arise. A provision is made for income tax annually
based on the tax liability computed, after considering tax allowances and exemptions. Provisions are
recorded when it is estimated that a liability due to disallowances or other matters is probable.

[he differences that result between the profit considered for income taxes and the profit as per the
financial statements are identified, and thereafter a deferred tax asset or deferred tax liability is recorded
for timing differences, namely the differences that originate in one accounting period and reverse in
another, based on the tax effect of the aggregate amount being considered. The tax effect is calculated on
the accumulated timing differences at the end of the accounting period based on prevailing enacted or
substantially enacted regulations. Deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty that
they will be realized and are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying values at each

balance sheet date.

22,7 [FEarnings per share

In determining earnings per share, the Company considers the net profit after tax and includes the post
tax effect of any extra-ordinary / exceptional item is considered. The number of shares used in
computing basic earnings per share is the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the
period. The number of shares used in computing diluted earnings per share comprises the weighted
average shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share, and also the weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The
diluted potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable, had the shares been actually
issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding shares) Dilutive potential equity
shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless issued at a later date.
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22.8 Retirement benefits to employees

Gratuily

I'he Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering eligible employees, based
on actuarial valuation made by an independent actuary as at the balance sheet date. In accordance with
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the gratuity plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees
at retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective

employees’ salary and the tenure of employment.

Provident Fund/ESI

Contributions to defined Schemes such as Provident Fund/ESI are charged as incurred on accrual basis.
Eligible employees receive benefits from a provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan.
Aggregate contributions along with interest thereon are paid at retirement, death, incapacitation or

termination of employment. Both the employee and the Company make monthly contributions to the

government administered authority.

22,9 Impairment of assets

I'he Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset (including
goodwill) may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount
of the asset. For an asset that does not generate largely independent cash inflows, the recoverable amount
is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. If such recoverable amount of the
asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as
an impairment loss and is recognized in the profit and loss account. If at the Balance Sheet date there is an
indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is
reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the
extent that the carrying amount of asset does not exceed the net book value that would have been

determined; if no impairment loss had been recognized.

22,10 Segment Accounting Polices
(a) Segment Assets and Liabilities:

The assets of the Company are used interchangeably between segments, and hence the assets and
liabilities of the Company are currently treated as inseparable.

(b) Segment Revenue and Expense:

The Revenue and direct cost (including the payroll cost of all the employees and consultants which can be
attributed to the revenue), excepting the unallocable costs like personnel cost for the supporting services,

depreciation, operating expenditure, interest income on deposits, provision for contingencies and income
tax, are directly attributed to the respective segments,
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22.11 Provision and Contingent liabilities

I'he Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. When there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made. Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected
unavoidable costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits expected to
be received under it are recognized when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle a present obligation as a result of an obligating event, based on a reliable
estimate of such obligation.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2021:

23, Related Party Transactions:

During the current financial year, the Company has entered into some transactions, which can be
deemed as related party transactions. All these matters have been approved by the Board and the

Govt. of India, wherever necessary.

Related Party Disclosures:

Name of the Relaled Party

Nature of Relationship

| CFS Information Tuhnolubw Private Limited
(CESIT)
| CES Global IT Snlutlom Private Limited

Subsidiary Company

Silvl-a-sidiary Company

Cl S U_‘:)f\ Inc.
Ll :S Global LLC

5
3 | CES Technology Serv ices Priv rate Limited

1

5

Subeldlary ComEanX

Stepdown Forelgn Sﬁbsldjary

6 | CES ENTERPRISE LLC

Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary

7 | AMPLE IT SERVICES LLC

Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary

8 | CESINFOTECH LIMITED

Stepdown Foreign Subsidiary

9 Infra Master Priv ate Limited

Common Dmetors & Shareholdmg_

10 _(_I_‘-J Information S\ stems private Limited (_ommﬂ Qx;e_dors & Shareholding
11 | Sri. Mohana Rao Kancharla Whole Time Director
12 | Sri. Srinivas Raju Kucherlapati Chief Financial Officer
] C Secretary & Compli
13 | Sri. Surya Prakash Mungelkar O pany Secretary & -omphiance
/ Officer
Related Party Transactions with Key Managerial Personnel:
—
i SIL.No | Name of the Related | Nature of Nature of 2020-21 2019-20
Party Relation Transaction (In Lakhs) (In Lakhs)
Mr.Mohana Rao Director Remuneration
1 Kancharla 18.00 18.26
S (SS— ST S S : -
! Mr.Srinivas CFO | Remuneration
! 2 Kucherlapati .l 18.88 =
~ - |
I Mr.Surya Prakash M | Company | Remuneration
3 | Secretary | 13.88 9.00
l | oy
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24, There are no dues to SSI units outstanding for more than 45 days.

25. The Companies operations predominantly relate to providing IT Services in two primary business
segments viz. IT Services and IT Enabled Services (ITES). The Company considers the business
segment as the Primary Segment and Geographical Segment based on the location of the customers
as the Secondary Segment. The accounting principles consistently used in the preparation of the
financial statements are also consistently applied to record income and expenditure in individual
segments. Income and direct expenses in relation to segments are categorized based on items that are
individually identifiable to that segment, while the remainders of costs are apportioned on an
appropriate basis. Certain expenses are not specifically allocable to individual segments as
underlying services are used interchangeably. The Company therefore believes that it is not practical
to provide segment disclosures relating to such expenses and accordingly such expenses are
separately disclosed as unallocable and directly charged against total income. The assets of the
Company are used interchangeably between segments, and the management believes that it is
currently not practical to provide segment disclosures relating to total assets and liabilities since a

meaningful segregation is not possible.

BUSINESS SEGMENTS:
(Rs. In Lacs)

Profit and Loss Statements for the [T Seivicas IT Enabled Total

year ended 315t March, 2021 Services

Revenues 8,213.61 23,132.96 31,346.57
Direct Expenses 5,261.93 14,819.78 20,081.70
Gross Income 2,951.69 8,313.18 11,264.87
Less: Un-allocated Expenses 9,491.79
Add: Interest Income & Other Income 1,607.12
Net Profit Before Taxes 3,380.21
Income Taxes 814.84
Net Profit After Taxes 2,565.36

o :
¥ FRN;0160168
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GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENTS:

Profit and Loss Statements for the year

ended 314 March, 2021. i REMIEITIE Totl

Revenues 31,304.62 41.96 31,346.57
Direct Expenses 20,054.83 26.88 20,081.70
Gross Income 11,249.79 15.08 11,264.87
Less: Un-allocated Expenses 9,491.79
Add: Interest Income 1,607.12
Net Profit Before Taxes 3,380.21
Income laxes B14.84
Net Profit After Taxes 2,565.36

25 Statement of Net Assets and Profit or Loss attributable to owners and Minority Interest:

Net Asse-ls_, i.e Total assets | Share in Profit After Tax |
minus Total Liabilities

Name of the Entity As ' of Amount | As%of | Amount
Consolidated | (Rs. Lacs) Consolidated | (Rs. Lacs) |

| Net Assets Profit

CES Limited | 53.78% 7,180.36 6.83% 164.26
Indian Subsidiaries: |
| CES Information Technologies Pvt. Ltd. | 14.80% 1,976.50 21.46% 516.14
" CES Global IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. [ 651% 868.77 10.48% 252.11
| CES Technology Services Pvt. Ltd. 1.51% 201.86 0.16% 3.83
| Foreign Subsidiaries:
"CES USA Inc. ' [ 23.40% 3124.24 61.07% 1468.74
CTOTAL . , 13,351.73 2,405.08
' Adjusl'met?ts arising out of | (348.90) )

consolidation .

ﬁinority Interest

O |J Indian Subsidiaries: o

&TS:-I-I_‘IEFI‘TI:!HOI'I Technologies Pvt. Ltd. (592.65) (154.84)
| CES Global IT Solutions Pvt. Ltd. . X
[ CES Technology Services Pvt. Ltd. ¥ 4

ii) Foreign Subsidiary:

CESUSAInc. (241.86) (134.20)
‘Consolidated Net Assets/Profit after

Tax . 12,168.32 2,116.04

~rahe Ay
eradd - }{_.’j

FRN 0160165/ 2 }
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26 Calculation of EPS as per the Ind AS - 33 for the year ending 31 March 2021.

In Lakhs

Profit available to the equity shareholders 2,565.36

Weighted average number of shares outstanding 364.00

Basic Earnings per Share 7.05

Diluted Earnings per Share 7.05

27 The figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee.
SIGNATURE TO NOTES 1 To 27

As per our report of even date for and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For P C N & Associates, CES LIMITED

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0160165

kistonaldon ol

K. Gopala Krishna Mohana Rao Kancharla Rama Krishna S

Partner Director Director
Membership No. 203605 y

Place: Hyderabad Srinival erlapati ~ Surya Prakash Mungelkar
Date: 30 June, 2021 Chief Financial Officer ¥ ny Secretary
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4 Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032,

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 11" Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s CES
Technology Services Private Limited will be held on Thursday, 30" September 2021 at 12:30
P.M. at the registered office of the Company at South Wing-B Division, Fourth floor , Tower
—A , Ramky Selenium Building Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad -500032 to transact
the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

I. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March 2021 and the
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2021 together with the
report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint Shri Mohana Kancharla Rao (00004288) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. RATIFICATION OF APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS TO HOLD OFFICE TILL
THIS AGM

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8), and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act. 2013 (the Act) read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 as may be applicable including any statutory modification(s) or
enactment thereof, for the time being in force, the appointment of P Murali & Co, Chartered
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 007257S) be and is hereby ratified to hold office
from September 3, 2021 until the conclusion of this 11th annual general meeting at such
remuneration plus applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses as may be mutually agreed
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the said Auditors to fill the casual vacancy
in place of M/s. Budabulla & Associates , Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No.
0143078S).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered nec
desirable or expedient to give effect to this Resolution.”

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4% Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Nanakramguda ,Gachibowi
Hvderabad - 500032,

4. APPOINTMENT OF STATUTORY AUDITORS

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an ordinary resolution:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139(8) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law
for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s P Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants
(ICAI Firm Registration No. 007257S), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company to fill the casual vacancy in place of M/s. Budabulla & Associates . Chartered
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 0143078).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M/s P Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 007257S), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company
from this Annual General Meeting and that they shall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors
of the Company for a period of five years and shall conduct the Statutory Audit for the financial
year 2021-22 to 2025-26 on such remuneration as may be agreed by Board Of Directors of the
Company from time to time.”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CES Technology Services Private Limited

7oy ﬂ
Date : 03-09-2021 ﬁoéa Kan:._q';ijaa\*]a»Radf 0|
Place : Hyderabad \ Director’

DIN-00004288 -~

K froh o

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Nanskramguda Gechibonil
Hvderabad - 500032

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOT, E INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF. A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A
person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fiftv) and holding in
aggregate not more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of the Company.
However, a member holding more than 10% (ten percent) of the total share capital of
the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such per son shall not act as
proxy for any other member.

2. A proxy form is sent herewith. In case a member wanls to appoint a proxy, duly
completed and stamped proxy form, must reach the Registered Office of the Company
not later than 48 hours before the time for holding the aforesaid meeting

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives are requested
to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing the representatives to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting

4. Members/Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring the Attendance Slip
(duly completed) to the Meeting.

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4% Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda , Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032.

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013)

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all the material facts relating to the Special
Business under Item No.3 & 4 of the accompanying Notice dated 3™ September 2021

ITEMNO3 & 4

M/s. Budabulla & Associates, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 014307S)
were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company for the period of five years at the annual
general meeting of the Company held on 30-09-2019 to audit the books of accounts from FY
2019-20 till 2023-24. However, due to preoccupation the said auditors resigned w.e.f, 01-09-
2021.

Board of Directors had appointed P Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm
Registration No. 007257S) as Statutory Auditors w.e.f. 03-09-2021 to fill the casual vacancy
and proposed to appoint them for a period of five years to conduct the audit for the financial
year 2021-22 to 2025-26. Member’s approval is required for these two items pursuant to
Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013.

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at item no.3 & 4 of
the accompanying Notice.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CES Technology Services Private Limited

» X e b

Date : 03-09-2021 Mohana Kancharla Rao

Place : Hyderabad Director
DIN-00004288

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -8
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Nanakramguda ,Gachibowl
Hvderabad - 500032,

Road Map to the venue of the meeting,

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing B
Division, 4 Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032,

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Request to fill the attendance slip and hand over at the entrance of the meeting Joint
shareholders may obtain additional Slip at the venue of the meeting.

Ith Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s CES Technology Services Private
Limited on Thursday, 30th September 2021 at 12:30 P.M. at the registered office of the
Company at South Wing-B Division , Fourth floor . Tower —A , Ramky Selenium Building
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad -500032

Regd. Folio No.
No. of shares held

1[/We certify that I/We am/are a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of
the Company and hereby record my/our presence at the Annual General Meeting of the
Company on Thursday, 30th September 2021 at 12:30 P.M. at the registered office of the
Company at South Wing-B Division, Fourth floor, Tower —~A, Ramky Selenium Building
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad -500032

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

K prlas e

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +9] (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032.

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

FORM NO MGT-11 PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

5

| Name of the Members
| Registered Address :

E mail Id : |

Folio No: |
1/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named com pany. hereby appoint:
(DNBME. ..o ADRSS. e

Email ID O LT T ERPRR ORISR 1. oL 1) | O
or failing him/her

I

(Z)Name,..................‘.....................“Address ..............................................
Email ID PR TR SRR 5 |- 01111 -
Or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Thursday, 30th September 2021 at 12:30 P.M.
at the registered office of the Company at South Wing-B Division, Fourth floor , Tower —A ,
Ramky Selenium Building Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad -500032 any adjournment
thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

i. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021 and the
Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 2021 together with the
report of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

ii. To appoint Shri Mohana Kancharla Rao (00004288) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

iii. Ratification of appointment of Auditors to hold office till this AGM.
iv. Appointment of Statutory Auditors
Signed this day of

Signature of the Shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting.

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Nanakramguda ,Gachibowii
Hvderabad - 500032,

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To

The Members,

CES Technology Services Private Limited

South Wing- B Division, Fourth Floor, Tower- A Ramky Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda, Gachibowli, Hyderabad — 500032

Telangana, India

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 11™ Annual Report together with the Audited
Balance Sheet as on 315 March 2021 and the Statement of Profit & Loss Account for the period
ended 31° March 2021 together with the Reports of the Statutory Auditors.

1. SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS/PERF ORMANCE OF THE COMPANY :-

=
(In Rupees
Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Revenue from Operations (net) 1,456,037 21,664,451
Other Income 272,058 271,679
Total Income 1,728,094 21,936,129
Total expenses 1,072,481 21,385,648,
Profit or Loss before Exceptional 655,614 550,481
and Extraordinary items and Tax
Less: Exceptional Items - -
Profit or Loss before Tax 655,614 550,481
Less: Current Tax 264,061 212,623
Deferred Tax 8,345 -102,696
Profit or Loss After Tax 383,208 440,5%

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the financial year ended as on 31st March 202 1, the Company recorded a total income
of Rs. 1,728,094/- (Previous financial year Rs. 21,936,129/-) and had Net profit after taxes of
Rs. Rs. 383,208/ (Previous year, the Net profit was Rs. Rs. 440,554/-).

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: <91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4* Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Nanakramguda ,Gachibowl .
Hvderabad - 500032.

3. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT

As per the requirement of Section 134 (3) (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, We hereby intimate
that your Company has no significant material changes and commitments affecting financial
position of the company between 315 March 2021 and the date of Board’s Report.

4. CHANGE BUSINESS IF ANY

As per the requirements Rule 8 (ii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, we want to declare
that, there is no significant change business of the company during the last financial year.

5. DEPOSITS

As per the requirements Section 73, 74 & 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 (3) (v) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has not accepted any deposit and, as such,
no amount of principal or interest was outstanding on the date of the Balance Sheet.

6. COVID-19 UPDATE

The novel corona virus outbreak has significantly affected the industry across the globe. We
at CES Global It Solutions Private Limited, have been working on a safety-first principle,
ensuring that our employees and business partners are safe, and taking all necessary
precautions to control the spread of Corona virus. We continue to closely monitor the
situation and take appropriate action, as necessary to scale up operations, in due compliance
with the applicable regulations.

From a risk management perspective, we are monitoring and acting against the outbreak in
line with our internal crisis management plan, which is overseen by the Management.

7. DIVIDEND

With a view to redeploy the profits for current/future business of the Company, the Board of
Directors has not recommended the Dividend for the Financial Year 2020-21,

8. AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES

No amount is proposed to be carried to General reserves and an amount of Rs. 383,208/-
(including other income) is retained as surplus in the Statement of Profit and Loss of Standalone
Financials,

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406 @ k
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032.

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

9. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

[nformation on Conservation of Energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo required to be given pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013, read
with the Rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, relevant information pertaining to
conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo are
given under:

1) Conservation of Energy:

The consumption of energy is not huge and hence, no significant measures taken for
conservation, no additional investment for the same and no significant impact on the
consumptions of energy.

Research and Development (R&D):

a)  Specific areas in which R&D has been carried out by the company: NIL
b)  Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D: NIL

¢) Plans of action: NIL

d)  Expenditure on R&D: NIL

2) Technology Absorption, Adaptation and Innovation:

The company is equipped with all the modern technologies and is constantly upgrading the
same to meet the challenges.

3) Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

| Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 ]
Expenditure - -
 Earnings | Rs. 1,456,037/- Rs. 18.954.170/-

10. RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

As per the requirements of Section 134 (3) (n) and Rule 8(5) (viii) Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013, The Company had an adequate internal control
system commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business. Company
has a robust Business Risk Management framework to identify, evaluate business risks and
opportunities

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406

y K

Page 277 of 316



Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032,

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

11. SHARE CAPITAL AND CLASSIFICATION OF COMPANY

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2021 is Rs. 1,00,000/-.
During the year, the Company has neither issued shares with differential voting rights nor
granted stock option or sweat equity.

12. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OF THE COMPANY

As per the requirements Rule 8 (5) (iii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, we want to
inform you that, the following are the Directors of the Company as on 31st March 2021:

SL Name of the Director Designation
No.
;J. Tummala Muralikrishna Independent Director
% Aruna Krishna Sabbineni Non-executive Director
3. Mohana Kancharla Rao Non-executive Director 1

The provisions regarding appointment of whole time KMP as per section 203 is not applicable
to the Company.

Change in Directors

Shri Appa Rao Kancherla Passed away on 27.11.2020.
13. WEB LINK OF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY:

The Company doesn’t have any website. Therefore, no need to of publication of Annual
Return.

14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER
REVIEW:

As per the requirements Section 134 (3) (b) of the Companies Act, 2013, we hereby report that
during the year under review the Board of Directors met for a Board meeting on the following
dates

SI. No Date of meeting

Friday, 26 June, 2020

Wednesday, 19 August, 2020

Wednesday, 26 August, 2020

Thursday, 3 December, 2020

Monday, 7 December, 2020

Monday, 29 March, 2021

e |ae o

]

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: 491 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406

\__,, }(

Page 278 of 316



Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4" Floor Ramky
Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda , Gachibowli ,
Hvderabad - 500032,

CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Number of Board Meetings attended by each Director during the financial year 2020-21

SL Name of the Director Designation No. of Board |
| No. meetings attended |

I, Tummala Muralikrishna Independent Director 2 ]

2 Aruna Krishna Sabbineni Non-executive Director | 6 q
\i Mohana Kancharla Rao Non-executive Director | 6

IS.RECEIPT OF ANY COMMISSION BY MD/WTD FROM COMPANY OR
RECEIPT OF COMMISSION/REMUNERATION FROM ITS HOLDING OR
SUBSIDIARY.

The Company does not have any MD/WTD and hence, this clause is not applicable.

16. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), the Directors hereby
confirm:

(i) that in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2021, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures;

(i) that the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year 3 1st March 2021 and
of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(iii)  that the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

(iv)  that the directors have prepared the Annual Accounts for the period ended 31st March
2021 on a going concern basis.

(V) that the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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Reg office: South Wing -B
Division, 4™ Floor Ramky

Selenium Building,
CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Nanakramguda ,Gachibowl

Hvderabad - 500032.

17. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

The Company has taken declaration of Independence from Shri Tummala Murali Krishna, the
Independent Director of the Company.

18. SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATES/JOINT VENTURES
The Company has no subsidaries, joint venture or associate companies.

19. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS

As per the requirements of Rule 8 (5) (vii) Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, there is no
significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
‘going concern” status of the company and the company’s operations in the future.

20. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
As per the requirements of Section 134 (3) (g) of the Companies Act, 2013; Company has
made no investments. Company has also not given any loan or guarantee to any person or

body corporate nor invested in anybody corporate during the Financial Year 2020-21
pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

21. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

The Company is not required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee as it
does not fall within purview of Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence it is not
required to formulate policy on Corporate Social Responsibility.

22. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred
to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 is enclosed as Annexure-1

23. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Pursuant to Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Managerial
Personnel) Rule, 2014 and Companies Act, 2013, there are no employees who are in receipt of

remuneration exceeding Rs. 1,02,00,000/- or more per annum or Rs. 8,350,000/~ or more per
month or where employed for a part of the year during the financial year under review.

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
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24. AUDITORS

Pursuant to provision of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), M/s. Budabulla &
Associates, Chartered Accountants were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, at the Annual General Meeting held on 30 September,
2019, but due to pre occupation the said auditors have resigned from their position vide
resignation letter dated 1-Sep-2021

The Board of Directors in their Meeting held on 31 September, 2021 have proposed to appoint
M/s P Murali & Co, Chartered Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 0072578) as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, for conducting Audit of the Accounts of the Company for
a term of 5 (Five) years from the FY 2021-22 to FY 2025-26 subject to ratification of the
members at ensuing Annual general Meeting.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification,
reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

The Statutory Audit Report for the financial year 2020-21 is annexed herewith to this Report
25. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

Company complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India.

26. DISCLOSURE PERTAINING TO SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPLACE

As required under the Harassment Act, the following is a summary of sexual harassment during
the period under review:

S. No. | Particulars Remarks ]

I~ | Number of sexual harassment complaints received in a | Nil
year,

2. | Number of complaints disposed off during the year. Nil
3. | Number of cases pending for more than 90 days. Nil
4. | Number of awareness programs or workshops against | Nil

i sexual harassment conducted during the year. ]
5. | Nature of action taken by the employer or district officer | Nil

with respect to the cases.
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27. ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board of Directors of the Company acknowledges and thanks the relevant Government
Agencies for their constructive guidance, support and for their continued encouragement and
patronage. The Board would also like to thank the Company’s shareholders, customers,
suppliers for the support and the confidence which they have reposed in the management.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CES Technology Services Private Limited

Apssralorlins 7 I picss foe

Date : 03-09-2021 Aruna Krishna Sabbineni Mohana Kancharla Rao
Place : Hyderabad Director Director
DIN- 06997005 DIN- 00004288
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FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section ( I) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transaction under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis: Not

appliable
Sr. No. Particulars Details
1 Name (s) of the related party & nature of
relationship
2 Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
3 Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction
4 Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
5 Justification for entering into such contracts
or arrangements or transactions’
6 Date of approval by the Board
7 Amount paid as advances, if any
8 Date on which the special resolution was
passed in General meeting as required under
first proviso to section 188
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2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Sr. Particulars
No.

Details

Details

1 Name (s) of the related
party & nature of

CES Limited
Holding Company

CES Limited LLC —
Foreign branch of

ICES Information
I'echnologies

contracts/arrangements/
transaction

relationship holding Company Private Limited
Subsidiary of
holding Company
2 Nature of Receivable/ (Payables) [Services rendered Services rendered

3 Duration of the contracts/ Not applicable Not applicable INot applicable
arrangements / transaction
4 Salient terms of the Receivable/ (Payables) [Services rendered Services rendered

contracts or arrangements or Rs. 1,456,037/- Rs. 1,436,037/-
transaction including the (Rs.29,559)
value, if any
5 Date of approval by the 26-06-2020 26-06-2020 26-06-2020
Board
6 Amount paid as advances, if | Nil Nil Nil
any
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
CES Technology Services Private Limited
;S{)\,wm ]W'A/)M'\Q ot ){ W é
Date 03-09-2021 Aruna Krishna Sabbineni Mohana Kancharla Rao
Place Hyderabad Director Director

DIN- 06997005

DIN- 00004288

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN:U72200TG2010PTC067406

Page 284 of 316



Plot No. 312, Nitya Sowbhagya Nilayam

@( BUDABULLA & ASSOCIATES [l i o

Usha Mullapudi Hospital Road,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Mahadevapuram, ngularamaram,
Quthbullapur (M), Ranga Reddy Dist - 500 055
Ph: 040 - 40205699, Mobile No. : 8498871133
E-mail Id: cabudabulla@gmail.com
budabulla@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
CES Technology Services Private Limited

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of CES Technology Services Private
Limited (‘the Company’), which comprise the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the statement of

_ cash flows for the year then ended March 31, 2021, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”™)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, the profit and total
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI)
together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements
under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Since the company is an unlisted company, reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, are not
applicable.

Other Information - Board of Directors’ Report

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report
(herein after called as “Board Report”) which comprises various information requirgd wmdersection
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134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board
Report and in doing so, consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
* to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this
Board Report; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

In conducting our audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under and the Order issued under section 143(11) of
the Act.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

® |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtam an understanding of mtemal fi nanma] controls relevant to the audit in order.ta design
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Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. We communicate with
those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Company as on
March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified
as on March 31,2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(g) with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31 M
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would impact its financial position in its financial statements.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts

for which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

(i)  There ‘were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

for Budabulla & Associates

- —

Chartered Accountamts

Proprietor =
Membership No: 220498

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 June 2021
UDIN : 21220498 AAAADVT7313
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CES Technology
Services Private Limited (“the Company™) as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on
the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
i
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“Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material
effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Jfor Budabulla & Associates
Chartered Accountants_.==

Budabulla Srin
Proprietor =
Membership No: 220498

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 June 2021
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“Annexure B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the financial statements

The Annexure B referred to in our report of even date to the Members of CES Technology Services
Private Limited (“the Company™) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we
report that: '

iil.

vi,

vii.

viil.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
ampany prop p
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its fixed assets by
which all the fixed assets are verified in a phased manner. In our opinion, the
periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. In accordance with the aforesaid programme,
Management has verified certain assets during the year. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(¢) The Company does not hold any immovable roperties in .its name. Therefore, the
p p
provisions of Clause i(c) of the said order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company is a service company, primarily rendering software services. Accordingly, it
does not hold any physical inventories. Thus, this clause is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the said Order are not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments, or provided any
guarantees or security to the parties covered under Section 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore,
the provisions of Clause (iv) of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections
73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, for any of the goods sold by the Company.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account records, the Company has been generally regular
in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, and other material
statutory with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the above were
in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date on
when they become payable.

As explained to us, the Company did not have any dues on account of Employees’
State Insurance and Cess.

(b) According to the information and explanations giveh to us, there are no dues of income
tax outstanding on account of any dispute.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanation given to us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings
to any bank,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer and further public offer (including
debt instruments).
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Annexure to the Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

X. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of
material fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

xi. The Company has not paid/ provided managerial remuneration. Accordance paragraph 3 (xi)
of the order is not applicable.

xil. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xiii, The Company has entered into transactions with related parties in compliance with the
provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act. The details of such related party transactions
have been disclosed in the financial statements as required under Accounting Standard (Ind
AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

xiv. The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under audit. Accordingly, the provisions of
Clause (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xv. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with him as contemplated under Section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause (xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause (xvi) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

Jfor Budabulla& Associates
Chartered A ccountants __

Budabulla Sris
Proprietor ™
Membership No: 220

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 28 June 2021
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Company Overview

CES Technology Services Private Limited was incorporated as a private limited
company under the Companies Act, 2013. The Company is into Information
Technology Enabled Services.

1.
a)

b)

c)

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation of financial statements

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS as
notified under the companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 read with
section 133 of the companies Act 2013 .

Use of estimates

I'he preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires
nanagement to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
application of accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the
financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to
accounting estimates is recognised prospectively in current and future periods.
Current-non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current,

Assets
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the
Company’s normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;
(¢) itis expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or
(d) 1t is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used

to settle a liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other
assets are classified as non-current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

(a) itis expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

(b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(€) itis due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

(d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that
could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of
equity instruments do not affect its classification.
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)
Operating cycle

The Company has ascertained ‘its operating cycle as 12 months i.e. the time
between the acquisition of assets for rendering services and their realization in
cash or cash equivalents.

d) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Company and revenue can be reliably measured.

Income from software services and products: Revenue from professional services
consist primarily of revenue earned from services performed on a “time and
material” basis. The related revenue is recognized as and when the services are
performed. The Company also performs time bound fixed-price engagements,
under which revenue is recognized using the percentage of completion method
of accounting. The cumulative impact of any revision in estimates of the
percentage of work completed is reflected in the year in which the change
becomes known. Provisions for estimated losses on such engagements are made
during the year in which a loss becomes probable and can be reasonably
estimated. Revenue from the sale of user licenses for software applications is
recognized on transfer of the title in the user license, except in case of multiple
element contracts requiring significant implementation services, where revenue
is recognized as per the percentage of completion method.

Interest income is recognized on the time proportion method using the
underlying interest rates.

e) Fixed assets, depreciation and amortization
Tangible assets

Tangible assets are stated at actual cost less accumulated depreciation. The actual
cost capitalized includes material cost, freight, installation cost, duties and taxes,
finance charges and other incidental expenses incurred during the
construction/installation stage.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recorded at consideration paid for acquisition and other
direct costs that can be directly attributed, or allocated on a reasonable and
consistent basis, to creating, producing and making the asset ready for its
intended use.

f) Depreciation

In respect of fixed assets (Other than freehold land and capital work-in-progress)
acquired during the year, depreciation/amortization is charged on straight line
basis so as to write off the cost of the assets over the useful lives and for the assets
acquired prior to April 1, 2014, the carrying amount as on April 1, 2014 is
depreciated over the remaining useful life based on an evaluation.
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Notes to financial statements (continued)

g)

g8

h)

gains and losses are included in the profit and loss account. Lease payments
under operating lease are recognized as an expense in the profit and loss account.
An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of the fixed
assets exceeds its recoverable amount.

Foreign currency transactions

Foreign exchange transactions are recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the date of the respective transactions, Exchange differences arising on foreign
exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss of the year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at the balance
sheet date are translated into Indian Rupees at the exchange rate on the balance

date of the transaction.
Investments

Investments are classified as current investments, if the Management does not
mtend to hold the investments for more than one year. Investments other than
current investments are classified as long-term investments.

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and fair value. The
comparison of cost and fair value is done separately in respect of each category of
investments and the differential is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Profit or loss on sale of investments is determined on the basis of weighted average
carrying amount of investments disposed off.

Income tax
Income tax expense comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current tax
The current charge for the income tax is calculated in accordance with the relevant
tax regulations applicable to the Company.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of timing differences between
accounting income and taxable income, which originate during the period and are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. The deferred tax charge or
credit and the corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognised using
the tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the balance sheet
date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent there is reasonable
certainty that the assets can be realised in future; however, where there is
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of losses under taxation laws, deferred
tax assets are recognised only if there is a virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each

N0 % 057
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

k)

)

balance sheet date and written-down or written-up to reflect the amount that is
reasonably/ virtually certain (as the case may be) to be realised.

The break-up-of the major components of the deferred tax assets and liabilities as at
the balance sheet date has been arrived at after setting-off deferred tax assets and
liabilities where the Company has a legally enforceable right and an intention to
set-off assets against liabilities and where such assets and liabilities relate to taxes
on income levied by the same governing taxation laws.

Earnings per share

The basic earnings per share ('EPS’) is computed by dividing the net profit/ (loss)
after tax for the year attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company creates a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a
past event that probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for a contingent liability
is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possibility of
an obligation or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions for onerous contracts, i.e. contracts where the expected unavoidable
costs of meeting the obligations under the contract exceed the economic benefits
expected to be received under it, are recognised when it is probable that an
outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle a
present obligation as a result of an obligating event based on a reliable estimate of
such obligation.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements.
However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually certain
that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are
recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Impairment of fixed assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication
that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. An impairment loss is recognised if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the
smallest group of assets (cash generating unit or CGU) that generates cash inflows
from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets
or CGUs.
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes to financial statements (continued)

The recoverable amount of an asset or CGU is the greater of its value in use and its
net selling price, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or

Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Impairment
loss recognised in respect of a CGU is allocated to reduce the carrying amount of
assets in the CGU on a pro-rata basis.

If at the balance sheet date there is a indication that the previously assessed
impairment loss no longer exists or has decreased, the assets or CGU’s recoverable
amount 1s esimated The impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised. Such a reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

m) Employee share based payments

As prescribed by the Guidance Note on “Accounting for Employee Share-based
Payments” issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and related
interpretations, the Company applies the intrinsic value based method of
accounting to account for stock options issued by the Company, to the employees
of the Company. The compensation cost of such instruments is recognised as an
expense over the period in which the related services are received. Accordingly,
intrinsic value of the stock options is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
vesting period of the stock options.

Employee benefits

The Company contributes to the recognised provident fund which -is a defined
contribution scheme, The contributions are charged to the statement of profit and
loss in the year when the contributions to the fund are due.

Short term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of receiving employee
services are classified as short-term employee benefits. These benefits include
salaries and wages, bonus and ex-gratia. The undiscounted amount of short-term
employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognised as an
expense as the related service is rendered by employees.

Defined benefits plan

The gratuity scheme is administered through the Life Insurance Corporation of
India (“LIC”). The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement
plan covering eligible employees. The liability recognised in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit
obligation at the balance sheet date less the fair value of plan assets. The defined
benefit obligation is calculated annually by independent actuaries using the
projected unit credit method.

the statement of profit and loss.
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes to financial statements {continued)

Compensated absences

Compensated absences, which is a long-term employee benefit, is accrued based
On an actuarial valuation done as per projected unit credit method at the balance
sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary.

Leases

For operating leases, lease payments (excluding cost for services and main tenance)
are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss on a straight line
basis over the lease term. The lease term is the non-cancellable period for which the
lessee has agreed to take on lease the asset together with any further periods for
which the lessee has the option to continue the lease of the asset, with or without
further payment, which option at the inception of the lease it is reasonably certain
that the lessee will exercise.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and balance in bank in current
accounts, deposit accounts and in margin money deposits. The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with an original maturity at the date of purchase of
three months or less and that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash to
be cash equivalents.

Vi
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CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2021

= Note
Particulars No As on 31.03.2021 | As on 31.03.2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
ASSETS:
1 |Non-Current Assets:
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 21 58,511 65,798
(b) Other Intangible Assets 122,246 186,874
() Deferred Tax Asset (Net) - 6,834
2 |Current Assets:
(a) Financial Assets;
(i) Trade Receivables 22 319,637 4,518,812
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 23 18,748,978 1,351,870
(b) Other Current Assets 24 944,339 15,803,383
Total 20,193,711 21,933,571
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES:
1 | 'Equity
‘(@) Equity Share Capital 25 100,000.00 100,000
'(b) Other Equity 26 20,086,261.29 19,703,053
Liabilities
2 |Non-Current Liabilities:
(a) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 1,511 5
3 |Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities:
(i) Trade Payables 27 - 662,550
(b) Other Current Liabilities 28 (156,311) 1,337,748
(c) Provisions 29 162,250 130,220
Total 20,193,711 21,933,571

Significant Accounting Policies & the accompanying Notes
are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For Budabulla & Assogiates —=... g

Chartered Accoup AnkS

.

m
w
y t
Budabulla Sri E’f
; -
Proprietor
M.No. 220498
Place: Hyderabad
Date:

For and on behalf of Board

For CES Technology Services Private Limited

DIRECT()id

Mkﬁi\ﬂv"a—

DIRECTOR
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CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

Note No.| Year Ended Year Ended
Particulars 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
I [Revenue From Operations 1,456,037 21,664,451
I |Other Income 2.10. 272,058 271,679
HI. Total Income (I + II) 1,728,094 21,936,129
IV [Expenses:
Employee Benefits Expense 2.11 - 16,181,134
Finance costs - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 24 71,915 198,500
Other Expenses 212 1,000,566 5,006,014
IV Total Expenses 1,072,481 21,385,648
V' |Profit/ (Loss) before exceptional items and tax (III - [V) 655,614 550,481
VI | Exceptional Items > -
VI [Profit/(Loss) before tax (V-vI) 655,614 550,481
VIII | Tax expense:
(1) Current tax 213 264,061 212,623
(2) Deferred tax 8,345 (102,696)
IX" [Profit/ (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIIN) 383,208 440,554
X |Other Comprehensive Income.
A. Ttems that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss
(i) Exchange (gain)/Loss on foreign currency transactions = =
(i1) Actuarial loss on defined benefit plans reconginised in - -
accordance with Ind AS 19,
Total Comprehensive Income for the period 383,208 440,554
XI' |[Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation);
(1) Basic 38.32 44.06
(2) Diluted 38.32 44.06

Significant Accounting Policies & the accompanying Notes

are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of Board

For CES Technology Services Private Limited.

For Budabulla & Associates
Chartered Accug_ it
Firm Regn. Ng

'\‘)J )iv- s
e DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

Date :

Page 300 of 316



CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31-03-2021
! Year Ended Year Ended
N PARTICULARS 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
) (Rs.) (Rs.)
A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net profit before taxation, and ex traordinary items 655,614 550,481
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 71,915 198,500
Operating Profit before workin § capital changes 727,529 748,981
Adjustments for:
Trade and other receivables 4,199,175 15,590,082
Other Current Liabilitips (1,494,059) (1,613,984)
Short Term provisions 32,030 (396,204)
Trade payables (662,550) (2.432,583)
Other Current assets 14,859,044 (10,964,909)
Cash generated from Operations 17,661,169 931,383
Direct taxes (264,061) (212,623)
Cash flow before extraordinary items 17,397,108 718,760
Fxtranrdinary items - .
NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 17,397,108 718,760
B.  CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of Fixed Assets »
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities =
C.  CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Long Term Loans
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities - -
NET INCREASE\(DECREASE] IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 17,397,108 718,760
Cash and Cash equivalents ( Opening Balance) 1,351,870 633,110
Cash and Cash equivalents (Clus‘mg Balance) 18,748,978 1,351,870

Significant Accounting Policies &
the accompanying Notes are an Integral Part of the Financial Statements
As per our report of even date

Firm Re e
BudabuH [(rb {} -
Proprietor \L\i

M.No. 220498"

-
Place: Hyderabad
Date ;

J‘M
w/ “d Director
o

For and on behalf of the Board
CES Technology Services Private Limited

At kniGon.

Director

Page 301 of 316



CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTE NO 2.1: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT & INTANGIBLE ASSETS AS AT 31.03.2021

Gross Block Depreciation/Amortization
; Net Block Net Block as
5L No. Particulars Ason Additions Ason Dep. Ason | Dep. During the Total el sling ct Biack as
; B on 31.03.2021 | on 31.03.2020
01.04.2020 |during the year| 31.03.2021 01.04.2020 year Depreciation
PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPMENT:
1 Computers 988,263 - 988,263 922,465 7,287 929,752 58,511 65,798
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
1 Softwares 1,272,774 - 1,272,774 1,085,900 64,628 1,150,528 122,246 186,874
TOTAL 2,261,037 - 2,261,037 2,008,365 71,915 2,080,280 180,757 252,672
Previous Year 2,261,037 - 2,261,037 1,809,865 198,500 2,008,365 252,672 451,172
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CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

NOTE 2.2 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
—_

" As on
s on
Particulars 31.03.2020
31.03.2021 (Rs.) (Rs.)
Trade Receivable:
Unsecured, considered good - 4,518,812
Doubt ful debts 319,637
Total 319,637 4,518,812
NOTE 2.3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As on A$ R
Parti .03,
articulars 31.03.2021 (Rs) 31.03.2020
(Rs.)
I. Cash on Hand 52,773 52,773
I1. Balance with Banks 18,696,206 1,299,097
Total 18,748,978 1,351,870
NOTE 24 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
[ As on
Particulars e 31.03.2020
31.03.2021 (Rs.) Ly
(Rs.)
Other Current Assets
Advance Tax 360,000 129,967
Advance Staff - 111,970
GST Receivable 284,992 1,769,677
Reimbursable Expenses - 732,321
TDS 22,452 69,784
Prepaid Expenses - 63,804
Interest Accrued on FD 276,895 -
Other Current Assets - 12,925,862
Total 944,339 15,803,383
/ 7 §~/ /’_ ~
by .'. ]’J;‘ gy
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CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

NOTE NO. 2.5 : EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

. As on 31,03.2021 | As on 31.03.2020
Particulars
(Rs.) (Rs.)
A) Equity Share Capital:
Authorised
( 10,000 Shares of Rs. 10/~ each Current Year)
(10,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each Previous Year) 1,00,000 1,00,000
1,00,000 1,00,000
Issued;
(10,000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each Current Year)
(10,000 Shares of Rs, 10/- each Previous Year) 1,00,000 1,00,000
1,00,000 1,00,000
Subscribed & Fully Paid Up:
( 10,000 Shares of Rs, 10/- each Current Year)
(10,000 Shares of Rs. 10/ - each Provious Year) 1,00,000 1,00,000
Total 1,00,000 1,00,000
B) A Reconciliation of no. of shares outstanding at the beginning and
at the end of the reporting period:
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up
At he beginning of the year 10,000 10,000
Issued during the year - -
At the end of the vear 10,000 10,000
C) Details of shareholding more than 5% shares of the company
Equity shares of Rs.10/- each held by
CES Limited - No. of shares (C.Y) 9,999, (P.Y) 9,999 99.99% 99.99%
NOTE 2.6 - OTHER EQUITY
Pattulam As on 31.03.2021 | As on 31.03.2020
TSR (Rs.) (Rs.)
a. Surplus
()puning balance 19,703,053 19,262,499
Add: Net Profit transferred from Profit & Loss Account. 383,208 440,554
Less: Previous Year Income Tax
Closing Balance 20,086,261 19,703,053
Total 20,086,261 19,703,053

K Mofo~s-
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NOTE 2.7 - Trade Payables

Particulars

As on 31.03.2021
(Rs.)

As on 31.03.2020
(Rs.)

Trade Payables

L I'otal

662,550

662,550

NOTE 2.8 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulais As on 31.03.2021 | As on 31.03.2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
L. Statutory Liabilities
(a) TDS Payable (221,870) 13,797
(b) ESI Payable < 1,863
(c) EPF Payable - 14,436
(d) Professional Tax Payable - 1,400
IT.Other liabilities
Previlege Leave Payable - 525,405
Consultancy Charges Payable - 266,790
Other Expenses 65,559 514,057
(otal (156,311) 1,337,748
NOTE 2.9 - PROVISIONS
Pasticalsin As on 31.03.2021 | As on 31.03.2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)
Provision for Taxes 162,250 130,220
Other Provisions - -
Total 162,250 130,220
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CES TECHNOLOGY SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021

NOTE NO.2710 - OTHER INCOME

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Interest Income 299,347 58,043
Exchange gain (27,289) 213,636
Total 272,058 271,679
SCHDULE 2.11- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Salaries, Wages and Bonus - 15,934,472
Contribution to Provident fund & Other funds - 194,812
Staff Welfare - 51,850
Total - 16,181,134
SCHDULE 2.12 - OTHER EXPENSES
Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Payment to Auditors:
As Auditor 39,750 36,000
Dues & Subscriptions - 189,369
Bank Charges 3,656 49,862
Insurance Expenses 80,373 120,487
Office Maintenance 1,626 37,133
Office Rent - 1,700,000
Computer Hire Charges - 339,600
Consultancy and Professional charges 35,400 2,437,925
Rates and Taxes 49,215 55,000
Travelling Expenses 350,030 34,038
Miscellaneous expenses 440,515 6,601
L Total 1,000,566 5,006,014
SCHDULE 2.13 - CURRENT TAX
Particalars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Income Tax
i) Current Year 162,250 130,220
ii) Previous Years 101,811 82,403
Total 264,061 212,623
/ f’é\}}‘
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes on accounts
(All amount in Indian rupees, except share data)

2.14. There are no capital commitments and contingent liabilities as at 31 March 2021.
2.15. Earnings per share

The computation of earnings per share is set out below:

For the year ended | For the year ended

=
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Earnings (Rs.)

Profit/(Loss) for the year attributable to 383.208 440,554
| equity share holders
Shares
Weighted average number of equity 10,000 10.000
shares outstanding during the year
Earnings per share of par value Rs.10 — 38.32 44.06

Basic and diluted
T
The Company does not have any potentially dilutive shares.

2.16 Expenditure in foreign currency:

Year Ended Year Ended
31.03.2021(Rs) 31.03.2020(Rs)
Foreign exchange inflow 1,456,037/- 18,954,170/
2.17 Deferred taxes
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Deferred tax assets/ (Liability)
arising on account of?
- Fixed assets (1,511) 6.834
Deferred tax asset/( liability) (1,511) 6,834
2.18 Related party disclosures
List of related parties
i.  Key management personnel
(a) Mr. Mohana Rao Kancharla - Director
(b) Mr. Tummala Murali Krishna - Director
(c) Mr. Aruna Krishna Sabbineni - Director

(d) Mr. Appa Rao Kancharla - Director

ii. CES Limited - Holding Company
iii. CES Limited LLC- Foreign Branch of Holding Company
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes on accounts (continued)
(All amount in Indian rupees, except share data)

iv. CES Information Technologies (IT) Pvt L

Common Directors

2.19 Relatéd Party Transactions:

td- Subsidiary of Holding Company and

During the current financial year, the Company has entered into some transactions, which can

be deemed as related party transactions. All these matters have been approved by the Board

and the Govt. of India, wherever necessary.

S.No Name of the Nature of Relation Nature of 2020-21 2019-20
k Related Party Transaction (Rs.) (Rs.)
1 | CES Limited Holding Company Receivables/(Payable) (29,559 | 12.925.862
CES Limited Foreign Branch of Holding :
p) :
*lLie Company Services Rendered 1,456,037 | 20,481,085
3 | CES Limited Holding Company Rent - | 1,700,000
4 | CESIT Pvt Ltd Subsidiary of Holding Services Rendered
; Company 1,456,037 | 20,481,085

2.20 Auditor’s Remuneration:

T Particulars For the Year For the Year T

| ended 31.03.2021 ended 31.03.2020
(Rs.) (Rs.)

B Audit Fees 36.000/- 36,000/-

L TOTAL 36,000/- 36,000/-

2.21 Payable to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

| Particulars

For the y_e;r_enTIéd T

31 March 2021

i’(;lle_ye_a-l_" ended |
31 March 2020

The principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at
the end of each accounting year.

Nil

The amount of interest paid by the company
along with the amounts of the payment made to
the supplier beyond the appointed day during
the year.

Nil

Nil

Nil

The amount of interest due and payable for the
period of delay in making payment (which have
been paid but beyond the appointed day during
the year) but without adding the interest
| specified under this act.

Nil

Nil
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CES Technology Services Private Limited

Notes on accounts (continued)
(All amount in Indian rupees, except share data)

The amount of interest accrued and remaining Nil Nil
unpaid at the end of the year; and

The amount of further interest remaining due and Nil Nil
payable even in the succeeding years, until such
date when the interest due as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise.

The list of undertakings covered under “Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006” (“MSMED") was determined by the Company on the basis of information
available with the Company.

2.22 The Company has prepared these financial statements as per the format prescribed by Schedule
111 to the Companies Act, 2013 ('the schedule') issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Previous
year's figures have been recast/ restated to conform to the classification required by the Schedule
111,

For Budabulla & Associates for CES Technology Services Private Limited
Chartered Accountapis=
Firm Regn. No. ; #14

Budabulla Sr K.Mohan R§
Membership N P98 : Director

Proprietor. s

Director

Place: Hyderabad
Date:28" June, 2021,
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CES Limited

Reg office: 7t Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,

Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,

Hyderabad - 500032.

Date: 28-05-2022

To

The Corporate Relations Department
BSE Limited

Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers,

251 Floor,

Dalal Street,

Mumbai — 400001

Dear Sir/Madam,
Sub: Payment details towards processing fees.

With reference to the above subject, kindly take note of the below payment details
made to SEBI and BSE Limited towards processing fees for scheme of arrangement.

1. Payment made to Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI)

Processing fee towards Scheme of arrangement amounting to Rs. 3,64,000/- (0.1%
of the paid up capital — Rs. 36,40,00,000 was paid on 26-May-22 vide RTGS reference
number ICICR22022052600004388

2. Payment made to BSE Limited

Processing fee towards scheme of arrangement amounting to Rs. 432,000/- [Rs.
4,00,000 + 18% GST — 40,000(TDS)] was paid on 27-May-2022 from the Bank
Account of Mr. Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary vide reference number —
221475937502.

I, Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary of CES Limited hereby confirm that the
payment was made by me on behalf of CES Limited towards processing fees for
scheme of arrangement.

Kindly take note of the same and oblige us.

Suraj Kumar Garg
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 {40) 4010-2456

CIN: L55100TG1985PLC0O45963
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ANNEXURE XIII

Clarification as to what will be listing status of the Resulting/Transferee Companylies.

The Resulting Com

Pany does not seek the listing of its shares. Further the Scheme of Arrangement contemplates the delisting
of the shares of the listed Demerged Company.

Details of Assets and Liabilities of the Demerged division that are being transferred.

Details of Assets and Liabilities of the Demerged Division that are being transferred are enclosed as Annexure-XIII-1.

Confirmation from the Managing Director/ Company Secretary, that:

a) There will be no change in Share Capital of the resulting/transferee company till the listing of the equity shares of the company on
BSE Limited.

b) The shares allotted by the resulting tompany pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the depositories system till Iistingltrading
permission is given by the designated stock exchange (this para shall also be included in the draft scheme of arrangement).

Not applicable as the Resulting Company does not seek the listing of its shares.

a) Equity shares issued by the company pursuant to the scheme of amalgamation/ arrangement shall be listed on the BSE Limited, subject
to SEBI granting relaxation from applicability under Rule 19(2) (b) of the Securities Contract (Regulation) Rules, 1957.

b) The company shall comply with all the provisions contained in SEBI Mater circular no, SEBI!HOICFDIDIL1ICIRIP!202110000000665
dated November 23, 2021.

c) The company shall also fulfill the Exchange’s criteria for listing and shall also comply with Rules, Byelaws, and Regulations of the

Exchange and other applicable statutory requirements.
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Not applicable as the Resulting Company does not seek the listing of its shares.

Percentage of Net Worth of the com
0O

pany, that is being transferred in the form of demerged undertaking and percentage wise contribution

f the Demerged division to the total turnover and income of the company in the last two years as per the following format:

(Rs. in crores)

Financial Year Net worth | % to total | Turnover % to total Profit after % to total
Tax

Demerged division | 2020-21 47.2| 6574%| 83.188 65.58% 1.90 65.74%
(ITES Division) 2019-20 56.29 | 80.23% | 90.972 80.23% 7.59 80.23%
Other divisions 2020-21 246| 3426% | 43657 34.42% 0.99 34.26%

2019-20 13.87 |  1977% | 22.414 19.77% 1.87 19.77%
Total 2020-21 71.8| 100.00% | 126.845 100.00% 2.89 100.00% |

2019-20 70.16 | 100.00% | 113386 100.00% 9.46 100.00%

;
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Details of assets and liabilities of the Demerged Business as on the appointed date

Annexure-XIlI-1.

Liabilities Assets
Particulars Amount Particulars Amount

Non-Current

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities Property, Plant &

Equipment 1,514,652
Provisions 38,704,967 | Investments 69,779,798
Deferred Tax Liabilities 15,215,816 Other Financial Assets 4,640,919
Current Liabilities Current Assets
Trade Payables 20,622,231 | Trade Receivables 260,539,515
Other Current Liabilities Cash & Cash

26,008,823 Equivalents 97,698,091

Provisions 91,688,337 | Loans 20,623,804

Other Current Assets 206,581
Total 192,240,174 455,003,360

For CES LIMITED.

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

X Mok /o
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7* Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda .Gachibowli ,
Hyderabad - 500032,

To
The of Corporate Relations Department
BSE Limited

Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers, 25th Floor,
Dalal Street Mumbaj — 400001

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: REPORT ON UNPAID DUES

'sr. | Particulars [ Details  of Amount | Reason_ ~ for |

|| No. | || dues/fine | | non payment |
| ! | |
| _l |

SRS — e TR EE SO

1 [Pending Dues of SEB] - Nil B |

P e S .

l'—2 ' Pending  Dues of | - | Nil _T

5 oockExchanges | | T S— .

|3 ' Pending  Dues of || - [ Nil —lr

i____LQeﬂo_s_.iMe_s_____L_______i______ o .

For CES LIMITED.

¢ K Mokaolflo

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG 1985PLC045963
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7" Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli |
Hyderabad - 500032,

To.
The of Corporate Relations Department
BSE Limited

Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers, 25th Floor,
Dalal Street Mumbai — 400001

Sub: Undertaking

Ref: Requirement letter w.r.t application seeking NOC under Regulation 37 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015

We have not availed any financial assistance from lending scheduled commercial
banks/ financial institutions/ debenture trustees, Hence, obtaining No objection
certificate (NOC) from lending scheduled commercial banks/ financial institutions/
debenture trustees, is not applicable to us in terms of Regulation 37(1) of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

For CES LIMITED.

KMol acsfo,

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

~C

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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CES Limited
Reg office: 7" Floor Ramky
CMMI Level 5 Company Selenium Building,
Nanakramguda ,Gachibowli ,
Hyderabad - 500032

Contact details of Designation person

Name of the Company: CES Limited
Reg office: 7th Floor, Tower A, Ramky Selenium, Nanakramguda, Gachibowli,
Hyderabad - 500032,

Name & Designation of the Contact Person:

Contact details - 1

Mohana Rao Kancharla, Wholetime Director
Telephone Nos.: +91 40 4242 1122, 9885044400
Email ID: mohan.kancharla@cesltd.com

Contact details — 2

Suraj Kumar Garg, Company Secretary

Telephone Nos.: +91 40 4242 1122, 8093235720

Email ID: surajkumar.garg@cesltd.com

s o

For CES LIMITED.

Mohana Rao Kancharla
Wholetime Director
DIN: 00004288

Date: 16-05-2022
Place: Hyderabad

Phone: +91 (40) 4040-7070 | Fax No: +91 (40) 4010-2456
CIN: L55100TG1985PLC045963
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